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Re : 	 Application of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for authority to issue and sell 

securities during the twelve months ending December 31, 2011. 


Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing is one (1) original certified, one copy and a CD-ROM of 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 's Application for authority to issue and sell securities 

during the twelve months ending December 31 , 2011. 


Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing on the enclosed copy of this 

letter and return to the undersigned. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
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DOCKET NO. IOOCiC7-e-( 


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 

APPLICATION OF 


FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION DIBIA 


PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL 


SECURITIES DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2011 


PURSUANT TO SECTION 366.04, FLORIDA STATUTES, 


AND CHAPTER 25-8, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 


Address communications in connection with this Application to: 

Thomas R. Sullivan R. Alexander Glenn 
Treasurer General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
clo Progress Energy, Inc. 299 1st Avenue N., Suite 151 
410 S. Wilmington Street St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
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Dated: September 27,2010 

BEFORE THE 


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: APPLICATION OF FLORIDA 
POWER CORPORATION D/B/A 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 
INC. FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE 
AND SELL SECURITIES DURING 
THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 366.04, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 25-8, 
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 

The Applicant, Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (herein 

called the "Company"), respectfully requests authority from the Florida Public Service 

Commission (herein called the "Commission"), to issue, sell or otherwise incur during 2011 up 

to $1.0 billion of any combination of equity securities and long-term debt securities and other 

long-term obligations (exclusive of bank loans issued under the Company's long-term credit 

facilities as mentioned below). Additionally, the Company requests authority to issue, sell or 

otherwise incur during 2011 and 2012 up to $1.0 billion outstanding at any time of short-term 

debt securities and other obligations, which amount shall be in addition to and in excess of the 

amount the Company is authorized to issue pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, which 

permits the Company to issue short-term securities aggregating to not more than five percent of 

the par value of the Company's other outstanding securities. 
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The Company is wholly-owned by Florida Progress Corporation ("Florida Progress"), 

which is wholly-owned by Progress Energy, Inc. ("Progress Energy"). The Company hereby 

applies for requisite authority for these proposed financings, pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida 

Statutes, by submitting the following information in the manner and form described in Chapter 

25-8, Florida Administrative Code, including the required Exhibits A-C. 

CONTENTS OF APPLICATION 

(1) The exact name of the Company and address of its principal business office is as 

follows: 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
299 1st Avenue N., Suite 151 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

(2) The Company was incorporated in Florida in 1899 and reincorporated in Florida 

in 1943. The Company is continuing its corporate existence pursuant to its Amended Articles of 

Incorporation (the "Articles of Incorporation"), a copy of which was filed as Exhibit A to the 

Application of Florida Power Corporation for Authority To Issue And Sell Securities During The 

Twelve Months Ending December 31, 1994 (Docket No. 931 029-EI) and is incorporated herein 

by reference. The Company's financial statement schedules required under Sections 25-8.003 

(l)(a)-(b), Florida Administrative Code, are filed herewith as Exhibits A (6)(i) and (ii) and B(1) 

and (2), respectively. 

(3) The name and address of the persons authorized to receive notices and 

communications with respect to this Application are as follows: 
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Thomas R. Sullivan R. Alexander Glenn 
Treasurer General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
c/o Progress Energy, Inc. 299 1st Avenue N., Suite 151 
410 S. Wilmington Street St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

(4) (a) A statement detailing information concerning each class and series of the 

Company's capital stock and long-term debt is contained in Exhibit C attached hereto. 

(b) The amount held as reacquired securities: The Company does not hold any 

reacquired securities. From time to time, the Company has redeemed certain outstanding first 

mortgage bonds and shares of its cumulative preferred stock, but such bonds and shares are 

canceled upon redemption or reacquisition. Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, all 

or any Shares of Preferred Stock or Preference Stock redeemed or acquired by the Company may 

thereafter be issued or otherwise disposed of at any time, subject to limitations imposed by law 

and in the Articles of Incorporation. 

(c) The amount pledged by the applicant: From time to time, the Company issues 

first mortgage bonds that are secured by the lien of its Indenture, dated as of January 1, 1944 

with The Bank of New York Mellon (formerly JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.) as successor 

trustee, as supplemented by supplemental indentures (the "Mortgage"). The Mortgage 

constitutes a first mortgage lien, subject only to permitted encumbrances and liens, on 

substantially all of the fixed properties owned by the Company except miscellaneous properties 

that are specifically excepted. After-acquired property is covered by the lien of the Mortgage, 

subject to existing liens at the time such property is acquired. 

(d) The amount owned by affiliated corporations: All of the Company's 

outstanding common stock (100 shares) is owned by the Company's parent, Florida Progress. 
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The Company has no other stock or debt owned by affiliated corporations. See section (10) 

hereof. 

(e) The amount held in any fund: None. 

(5) The Company seeks authority to issue and sell and/or exchange equity securities 

and issue, sell, exchange and/or assume short-term or long-term debt securities and/or to assume 

liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety during the period covered by the 

Application. The Company ultimately may issue any combination of the types of securities 

described below, subject to the aggregate dollar limitations requested in this Application. 

(a)(l) The kind and the nature of the securities that the Company seeks authority 

to issue and sell during 2011 (and 2012 with respect to short-term debt securities and 

obligations) are equity securities and short-term and long-term debt securities and other 

obligations, including, but not limited to, borrowings from banks which are participants in credit 

facilities the Company may establish from time to time, uncommitted bank facilities and affiliate 

loans which are available through Progress Energy's utility money pool facility. The Company 

also seeks authority to enter into interest rate derivative contracts to remove financial risk 

associated with its existing and future debt obligations. 

The equity securities that the Company may Issue include cumulative 

preferred stock, preference stock, or warrants, options or rights to acquire such securities, or 

other equity securities, with such par values, terms and conditions and relative rights and 

preferences as are deemed appropriate by the Company and permitted by its Articles of 

Incorporation, as they may be amended from time to time. 
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The Company also may enter into prefelTed securities financings that may 

have various structures, including a structure whereby the Company would establish and make 

an equity investment in a special purpose trust, limited partnership or other entity. The entity 

would offer pre felTed securities to the public and lend the proceeds to the Company. The 

Company would issue debt securities to the entity equal to the aggregate of its equity investment 

and the amount of prefelTed securities issued . The Company may also guarantee, among other 

things, the distributions to be paid by the entity to the holders of the prefelTed securities. 

Short-term debt securities and obligations may include notes to be sold in 

the commercial paper market ("commercial paper"), loans from affiliates and bank loans, credit 

agreements or other forms of securities and debt obligations, with maturities of less than one 

year. 

The long-term debt securities and obligations may take the form of first 

mortgage bonds, debentures, medium-term notes or other notes, loans from affiliates and bank 

loans, instaJlment contracts, credit agreements, securitization of storm cost and other receivables 

or other forms of securities and debt obligations, whether secured or unsecured, with maturities 

greater than one year. In addition, the Company may enter into options, rights, interest rate 

swaps or other derivative instruments. The Company also may enter into installment purchase 

and security agreements, loan agreements, or other anangements with political subdivisions of 

the State of Florida or pledge debt securities or issue guarantees in connection with such political 

subdivisions ' issuance, for the ultimate benefit of the Company, or pollution control revenue 

bonds, solid waste disposal revenue bonds, industrial development revenue bonds, variable rate 

demand notes, or other "private activity bonds" with maturities ranging from one to forty years, 
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or bond anticipation notes. Such obligations mayor may not bear interest exempt from federal 

tax. 

The Company also may enter into nuclear fuel leases and varIOUS 

agreements that provide financial or performance assurances to third parties on behalf of the 

Company's subsidiaries. These agreements include guarantees, standby letters of credit and 

surety bonds. The agreements are entered into primarily to support or enhance the credit 

worthiness otherwise attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis. Specific purposes of the 

agreements include supporting payments of trade payables, securing performance under 

contracts and lease obligations, providing workers' compensation coverage, obtaining licenses, 

permits and rights of way and supporting other payments that are subject to contingencies. 

The manner of issuance and sale of securities will be dependent upon the 

type of securities being offered, the type of transaction in which the securities are being issued 

and sold and market conditions at the time of the issuance and sale. Securities may be issued 

through negotiated underwritten public offerings, public offerings at competitive biddings, 

private sales or sales through agents, and may be issued in both domestic and foreign markets. 

Credit agreements may be with banks or other lenders. The Company's commercial paper will 

be for terms up to but not exceeding nine months from the date of issuance. The commercial 

paper may be sold at a discount, including the underwriting discount of the commercial paper 

dealer, at rates comparable to interest rates being paid in the commercial paper market by 

borrowers of similar creditworthiness. The Company plans to refund, retire or redeem from time 

to time outstanding commercial paper and short-term borrowings, which mature on a regular 

basis, with preferred stock, first mortgage bonds, medium-term notes, or other long-term 

securities and debt obligations. 
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(a)(2) Contemplated to be included as long-term or short-term debt securities, as 

appropriate, are borrowings from banks and other lenders under the Company's credit facilities, 

as those may be entered into and amended from time to time. The Company's current facility is 

a $450 million five-year revolving credit agreement with a group of banks. Borrowings under 

the facility are available for general corporate purposes, including support of the Company's 

commercial paper program. The current five-year facility will expire on March 28, 2011. We 

expect to terminate the current credit facility and simultaneously enter a new $750 million three­

year revolving credit agreement with a larger group of banks in October 2010. Borrowings 

under the new $750 million facility will also be available for general corporate purposes, 

including support of the Company's commercial paper program. 

(b) The maximum principal amount of short-term securities and obligations 

proposed to be issued, sold, or otherwise incurred during 2011 and 2012 is $1.0 billion 

outstanding at any time, including commercial paper, bank loans or money pool borrowings, 

which amount shall be in addition to and in excess of the amount the Company is authorized to 

issue pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, which permits the Company to issue short­

term securities aggregating not more than five percent of the par value of the Company's other 

outstanding securities. The maximum principal amount of equity securities, long-term debt 

securities and other long-term obligations (exclusive of bank loans issued under the Company's 

long-term credit facilities as mentioned above) proposed to be issued, sold, or otherwise incurred 

during 2011 is $1.0 billion. 

In connection with this Application, the Company confirms that the capital 

raised pursuant to this Application will be used in connection with the activities of the Company 

and not the unregulated activities of its affiliates. 
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The Company will file a consummation report with the Commission in 

compliance with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code, within 90 days after the close of 

the 20 II calendar year to report any securities issued during that year. 

(c) On September 30, 20 I 0, the estimate of the potential range of interest rates 

for securities proposed to be issued by the Company were as follows: 

l. 	 1 O-year to 30-year BBB+ rated senior 
unsecured debt: 4.50% - 7.00% 

2. 	 1 O-year to 30-year A- rated first 
mortgage bonds: 4.00% - 6.50% 

3. 	 Second-tier 30-day to 60-day 
commercial paper sold through dealers 
(on a bond equivalent basis)*: 0.50% - 2.00% 

* Prior to fees. 

The actual rates to be paid by the Company during 20 II will be 

detennined by the market conditions at the time of issuance. 

(6) The net proceeds to be received from the sale of the additional securities will be 

added to the Company ' s general funds and may be used to provide additional electric facilities 

during 2011 pursuant to the Company's construction program, to repay maturing long-tenn debt 

or short-term unsecured debt, to refund, retire or redeem existing obligations, or for other 

corporate purposes. 

A more detailed statement of the Projected Sources and Uses of Funds during 

2011 is included as Exhibit B(l) attached hereto. The Company's construction program is 

developed from its long-range plan to detennine needed construction faculties. While the final 
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2011 Construction Budget is not yet available, the Company ' s most recently approved 

construction expenditures forecast excluding Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

("AFUDC") for 2011 is approximately $0.7 billion. A detailed listing of this 2011 construction 

program excluding AFUDC is found in Exhibit B(2) attached hereto. These construction 

estimates are subject to periodic review and revision to adjust for such factors as changing 

economic conditions, environmental requirements, regulatory matters and changing customer 

usage patterns. 

(7) Based on the reasons shown in sections (5) and (6) above, the Company submits 

that the proposed financings are consistent with proper perfonnance by the Company of service 

as a public utility, will enable and pennit the Company to perfonn that service, are compatible 

with the public interest and are reasonably necessary and appropriate for such purposes. 

(8) R. Alexander Glenn, General Counsel for the Company, or his duly appointed 

successor, will pass upon the legality of the securities involved herein. His office address is: 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

299 1st Avenue N ., Suite 151 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 


(9) Except for those issuances of securities that are exempt from the registration 

requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the issue and sale of the various securities involved 

herein will require the filing of Registration Statements with the United States Securities and 

Exchange Commission ("SEC"), 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. A copy of each 

Registration Statement that has been or will be filed with the SEC will be included in the 
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Company's annual Consummation Report relating to the sale of securities registered thereunder. 

No other state or federal regulatory body has jurisdiction over the transactions proposed herein, 

although certain state securities or "blue sky" laws may require the filing of registration 

statements, consents to service or process or other documents with applicable state securities 

commissions, including in particular the Florida Division of Securities, 200 East Gaines Street, 

Tallahassee, FL 32399; the Nevada Department of State, Securities Division, 555 East 

Washington Avenue, Suite 5200, Las Vegas, NV 89101; the New York State Office of the 

Attorney General, Investor Protection Bureau, 120 Broadway, 23 rd Floor, New York, NY 10271; 

and the Oregon Department of Consumer & Business Services, Division of Finance and 

Corporate Securities, 350 Winter S1. NE, Room 410, Salem, OR 97301. 

(10) The measure of control or ownership exercised by or over the Company by any 

other public utility is set forth below. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida 

Progress, a public utility holding company. On November 30,2000, all of the outstanding shares 

of Florida Progress common stock were acquired by CP&L Energy, Inc., a North Carolina 

corporation, which subsequently changed its name to Progress Energy, in a statutory share 

exchange pursuant to the terms of an Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Exchange 

dated as of August 22, 1999, Amended and Restated as of March 3, 2000 (the "Agreement"). 

Following the closing of the share exchange, Progress Energy became a registered 

holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (the "Act"). On 

February 8, 2006, the Act was repealed, and the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 

(the "2005 Act") was enacted. Progress Energy retained Florida Progress as a wholly owned 

subsidiary, and Florida Progress continues to own all of the issued and outstanding common 
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stock of the Company. Thus, Progress Energy indirectly owns all of the common stock of the 

Company. Florida Progress remains generally exempt from registration under the 2005 Act and 

attendant regulation because its utility operations are primarily intrastate. 

(11) 	 The following Exhibits are filed herewith and made a part hereof: 

Exhibit A (6)(i) 	 The financial statements and accompanying footnotes as 
they appear in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10­
K for the year ended December 31, 2009, and filed with the 
SEC in file no. 1-15929 on February 26, 2010. 

Exhibit A (6)(ii) 	 The financial statements and accompanying footnotes as 
they appear in the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2010, and filed with 
the SEC in file no. 1-15929 on August 6, 2010. 

Exhibit B(l) 	 Projected Sources and Uses of Funds Statement for 2011. 

Exhibit B(2) 	 Preliminary Construction Expenditures for 2011. 

Exhibit C 	 Capital Stock and Long-Term Debt of the Company as of 
September 30,2010. 

WHEREFORE, the Company hereby respectfully requests that the Commission enter its 

Order approving this Application for authority to issue and sell securities during the twelve 

months ending December 31,2011 and, more specifically, to order that: 

(a) 	 The request of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to issue and sell securities during the 

twelve months ending December 31 , 2011, pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida 

Statutes, and Chapter 25-8, Florida Administrative Code (the " Application"), is 

granted. 
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(b) 	 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is authorized to issue, sell, or otherwise incur during 

2011 up to $1.0 billion of any combination of equity securities and long-term debt 

securities and other long-term obligations (exclusive of bank loans issued under 

the Company's long-term credit facilities as mentioned above). Additionally, the 

Company requests authority to issue, sell or otherwise incur during 2011 and 

2012 up to $1.0 billion outstanding at any time of short-term debt securities and 

other obligations, which amount shall be in addition to and in excess of the 

amount the Company is authorized to issue pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida 

Statutes, which permits the Company to issue short-term securities aggregating to 

not more than five percent of the par value of the Company's other outstanding 

securities. 

(c) 	 The kind and nature of the securities that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is 

authorized to issue during 2011 (and 2012 with respect to short-term debt 

securities and obligations) are equity securities and short-term and long-term debt 

securities and other obligations, as set forth in the Company's Application. 

(d) 	 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. shall file a Consummation Report in accordance 

with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code, within 90 days after the close 

of the 2011 calendar year. 

[The remainder ofthis page was intentionally left blank.} 

13 




Respectfully submitted this 
~ 7 -tn day of September, 20 I 0 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

BY:~~ 
Thomas R. Sullivan 
Treasurer 

[Signature page/or Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 's 2011 Application/or 
Authority to Issue and Sell Securities] 

GENC0685 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF WAKE ) 

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICATION AND EXHIBITS 

Each of the undersigned, Jeffrey M. Stone and Thomas R. Sullivan, being first duly 

sworn, deposes and says that he is the Chief Accounting Officer and the Treasurer, respectively, 

of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., the Applicant herein; that he has read the foregoing Application 

and exhibits of said Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and knows the contents thereof; and certifies 

that the same are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief. 

Thomas R. Sullivan 
Treasurer 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF WAKE ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ;< 7 +h day of September, 

2010, by Jeffrey M. Stone and Thomas R. Sullivan, who are personally known to me and who 

did take an oath. 

[SEAL] ?~~M _ I<-~ 
Notary Public 

PATRICIA·MRODENBURG 
NOTARY PUBLIC P.ATRIC-IA M_ ROPf:"NB\JRG 

WAKE COUNTY, NC 
My Commission Expires 1G-27-2010 Printed Name 

My Commission Expires: 

DcroBel<. :2.7 , ~OfO 
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Exhibit A (6)(i) 
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DAT~ 

The following financial statements, supplementary data and financial statement schedules are included herein : 

Progress Energy, Inc. (Progress Energy) 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 122 
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009, 2008 and 2007 123 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 , 2009 and 2008 124 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007 J25 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Tota l Equity for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009, 

2008 and 2007 126 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009, 

2008 and 2007 127 

Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. (PEC) 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 128 
Consol idated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009, 2008 and 2007 129 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008 130 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31,2009, 2008 and 2007 131 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 

2008 and 2007 132 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009, 

2008 and 2007 132 

Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 133 
Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 3 J , 2009, 2008 and 2007 134 
Balance Sheets at December 31,2009 and 2008 135 
Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009,2008 and 2007 136 
Statements of Changes in Common Stock Equity for the Years Ended December 31 , 2009, 2008 

and 2007 137 
Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 137 

Combined Notes to the Financial Statements for Progress Energy, Inc., Carolina Power & Light 
Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. and Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc . 

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 138 

Note 2 - New Accounting Standards 144 

Note 3 - Divestitures 146 
Note 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment 149 

Note 5 - Receivables 153 
Note 6 - Inventory 154 
Note 7 - Regul a.tory Matters 154 
Note 8 - Goodwill 164 

Note 9 - Equity 164 
Note 10- Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 170 
Note II - Debt and Credit Facilities 171 
Note 12 - Investments 175 
Note 13 - Fair Value Disclosures 176 
Note 14 -Income Taxes 183 
Note 15 - Contingent Value Obligations 191 
Note 16 - Benefit Plans 191 
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Note 17 - Risk Management Activities and Derivatives Transactions 203 
Note 18 - Related Party Transactions 211 

Note 19 - Financial Information by Business Segment 212 

Note 20 - Other Income and Other Expense 
 214 

Note 21 - Environmental Matters 214 

Note 22 - Commitments and Contingencies 
 218 

Note 23 - Condensed Consolidating Statements 226 

Note 24 - Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 235 


Each of the preceding combined notes to the financial statements of the Progress 
Registrants are applicable to Progress Energy, Inc. but not to each of PEC and PEF. The 

following table sets forth which notes are applicable to each of PEC and PEF. 

Registrant Applicable Notes 

PEC I, 2, 4 through 7, 9 through 14, 16 through 18, 20 through 22 


and 24 


PEF J, 2,4 through 7, 9 through 14, 16 through 18, 20 through 22 


and 24 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF PROGRESS ENERGY, INC.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Progress Energy, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the 
Company) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive 
income, changes in total equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 , 2009. 
Our audits also included the consolidated financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial 
statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 

(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion . 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly , in all material respects, the financial position of 
Progress Energy.. Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and 
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such consolidated financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 

presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 , 2009, based on the criteria 
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission, and our report dated February 26, 20 10, expressed an unqualified opinion on the 

Company ' s internal control over financial reporting. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

February 26, 20 I0 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CONSOLlDATED STATEMENTS of INCOME 

(in millions except per share data) 
Years ended December 3 I 2009 2008 2007 
O[!erating revenues $9,885 $9,167 $9,153 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 3,752 3,021 3, 145 
Purchased power 911 1,299 1, 184 
Operation and maintenance 1,894 1,820 1,842 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 986 839 905 
Taxes other than on income 557 508 501 
Other 13 (3) 30 

Total operating expenses 8,113 7,484 7,607 
O[!erating income 1,772 1,683 1,546 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 14 24 34 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 124 122 51 
Other, net 6 (17) (7) 

Total other income, net 144 129 78 
Interest charges 

I nterest charges 718 679 605 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction P9) (402 ~ 17) 

Total interest charges, net 679 639 588 
Income from continuing operations before income tax 1,237 1,173 1,036 
Income tax eX[lense 397 395 334 
Income from continuing operations 840 778 702 
Discontinued o[!erations, net of tax P9} 58 (206) 
Net income 761 836 496 
Net {income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax {4) {6) 8 
Net income attributa ble to controlling interests 
Average common shares outstanding ­ basic 
Basic and diluted earnings per common share 

Income from continuing operations attributable to controlling interests, 
net of tax 

Discontinued o~erations attributable to controlling interests, net of tax 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 

Dividends declared [!er common share 

$757 
279 

$2.99 
{0.28) 
$2.71 

$2.480 

$830 
262 

$2.95 
0.22 

$3 . 17 
$2.465 

$504 
25 7 

$2 .70 
{0 .74) 
$1 .96 

$2.445 
Amounts attributable to controlling interests 

Income from continuing operations attributable to controlling interests, 
net of tax 

Discontinued oEerations attributable to controlling interests, net of tax 
Net income attributable to controllin~ interests 

$836 
{79) 

$757 

$773 
57 

$830 

$693 
{1892 
$504 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions) 
December 31 2009 2008 
ASSETS 
lJtilil)' plant 

Utility plant in service $28,918 $26,326 
Accumulated depreciation (11,576) (11 ,298) 

Utility plant in service, net 17,342 15 ,028 
Held for future use 47 38 
Construction work in progress 1,790 2,745 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 554 482 

Total utility plant, net 19,733 18,293 
Current assets 

Cash and cash eqt:ivalents 
Reccivables , net 
Inventory 
Regulatory assets 
Derivative collateral posted 
Income taxes receivahle 
Prepayments and other current assets 

725 180 
800 867 

1,325 1,239 
142 533 
146 353 
145 194 
248 154 

Total current assets 3,531 3,520 
Defern~d debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 2.179 2,567 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,367 1,089 
Misce llaneous other property and investments 438 446 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Other assets and deferred debits 333 303 

Total deferred debits and other assets 7,972 8,060 
T ota l assets $31,236 $29,873 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equil)' 

Common stock without par value, 500 million shares authorized, 281 
million and 264 million shares issued and outstanding, respectively 

Unearned ESOP shares (I million shares) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Retained earni ngs 

$6,873 $6,206 
(12) (25) 
(87) (116) 

2,675 2,622 
Total common stock equity 9,449 8.. 687 

Noncontrolling interests 6 6 
Total equity 9,455 8,693 

Preferred stock of subsidiaries 93 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 272 272 
Long-term debt, net 11,779 10,387 

Totlll capitalization 21,599 19,445 
Current liabilities 

Current port ion of long-term debt 
Short -term debt 
Accounts payable 
Interest accrued 
Dividends declared 
Customer deposits 
Derivative liabilities 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 
Other current liabilities 

406 
140 1,050 
835 912 
206 167 
175 164 
300 282 
190 493 
167 193 
239 225 

Totalcurrentliabl~'I~it~ie~s____________________________________________________________~~~____________~~2,658 3,486 
Deferred crcdits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,196 818 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 117 127 
Regutatory liabilitjes 2,510 2,181 
Asset retirement obligations 1,170 1,471 
Accrued pension and other benefits 1,339 1,594 
Capital lease obligations 221 231 
Derivative liabilities 240 269 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 186 251 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 21 and 22) 

Tota l cftpital i7JJ tion and liabilities 

6,979 

$31,236 

6,942 

$29,873 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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2007 

PROGRESS ENERGY, IN C. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEM ENTS of CASH fLOWS 

(in millions) 


Yea rs ended December 3 1 
 2009 2008 

Operating activities 

Net income $761 $836 $496 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Deprec iation , amortization and accretion 1,135 957 1,026 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 220 411 177 
Deferred fuel cost (credit) 290 (333) 11 7 

Deferred incomc ( 128) 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction (124) (122) (51 ) 
Loss (gain) on sales of assets 2 (75) (29) 

Other adjustments to net income 269 135 212 

Cash provided (used) by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables 26 233 (186) 
Inventory (99) (237) ( I I) 

Derivative co llateral posted 200 (340) 55 
Prepayments and other current assets 3 7 35 
Income taxes, net (14) ( 169) (275) 

Accounts payable (26) 77 (40) 

Other current liabilities (42) (103) 8 1 
Other assets and deferred debits II (44) (198) 

Accrued pension and other benefits (285) (39) (91 ) 

Other liabilities and deferred credits (56) 24 62 

Net cash ~rovided by o~erating activities 2,271 1,218 1,252 

Investing activitics 

Gross property additions (2,295) (2,333) (1 ,973) 

Nuclear fuel additions (200) (222) (228) 

Proceeds from sa les of discontinued operations and other assets, net of cash divested I 72 675 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (2,350) ( 1,590) ( 1,413) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 2,314 1,534 1,452 

Other investing activities (2) (2) 30 

Net cash used by investing activities (2,532) (2 ,541 ) (1 ,457) 

Financing activities 

Issuance of common stock 623 132 151 

Dividends paid on common stock (693) (642) (627) 

Payments of short-lerm debt with original maturities greater than 90 days (29) ( 176) 

Proceeds from iss uance of short-term debt with original maturities greater than 90 da ys 29 176 

Net (decrease) increase in short-tenn debt (981) 1,096 25 

Proceeds from issuance of long-ternl debt , net 2,278 1,797 739 

Retirement of long-term debt (400) (877) (324) 

Cash distributions to noncontrolling interests (6) (85) ( 10) 

Other financinl?, activities 14 (26) 65 

Net cash I!rovided b~' finanCing activities 806 1,248 195 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 545 (75) ( 10) 

Cash and cash cguivalcnts at beginning of year 180 255 265 

Cas h a nd cash eguivalcnts a t end of ~'ear $725 $180 $255 

Supplemental disclosures 

Cash paid durin g the year 

Interes t, net of amount capitalized $701 $612 $585 

Income taxes, net of refunds 87 152 176 

Significant noncash transactions 

Capital lease obligation incurred 182 

Accrued property additions 252 334 329 

Asset retirement obli~ation additions and est imate revisions P84) 14 

See Notes 10 Progress Energy, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CHANGES in TOTAL EQUITY 


Common Stock Accumulated 
Outstanding Unearned Other 

ESOP Comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling Total 
(i ll millions exce~t ~er share datal Shares Amount Shares {Loss} Income Earnings Interests Eg ui!): 

Balance, December 31, 2006 256 $5,791 $(50) $(49) $2,567 $10 $8,269 
Net income 504 (8) 496 
Other comprehensive income 15 15 
Adju stment to initially apply FASB 

Interpretation No, 48 (2) (2) 
Issuance of shares 4 46 46 
Stock options exercised 105 105 
Allocation of ESOP shares 15 13 28 
Stock-based compensation expense 71 71 
Dividends ($2.445 per shue) (631 ) (631 ) 
Sale of subsidiary shares to 

noncontroll ing interests 37 37 
Di stributions to noncontrolling interests (10) (10) 
Contributions from noncontrolling 

interests 52 52 
Other transactions 3 3 

Balance, December 31,2007 260 6,028 (37) (34) 2,438 84 8,479 
Net income 830 6 836 
Other comprehensive loss (82) (82) 
Issuance of shares 4 131 131 
Stock options exerci sed I I 
Allocation of ESO P shares 13 12 25 
Stock-based compensation expense 33 33 
Dividends ($2.465 per share) (646) (646) 
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (8 5) (85) 
Contributions from noncontroll ing 

interests 2 2 
Other transactions (11 (I) 

Balance, December 31,2008 264 6,206 (25) (116) 2,622 6 8,693 
Net income<a) 757 757 
Other comprehensive income 29 29 
Issuance of shares 17 623 623 
Allocation of ESOP shares 8 13 21 
Stock-based compensation expense 36 36 
Dividends ($2.480 per share) (704) (704) 
Distributions to noncontrolling 

interests (I) (I) 
Other transactions I I 
Balance, December 31, 2009 281 $6,873 $(12) $(87) $2,675 $6 $9,455 

<a) Consolidated net income of $761 million includes $4 million attributable to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries, which 

is not a component of total equity and is excluded from the table above. 

See NOles 10 Progress Energy, Inc , Consolidated Financial S tatements, 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(in mill ions) 

Years ended December 31 2009 2008 2007 

Net income 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of$4, $2 and $3, respectively) 
Change in unrecogn ized items for pension and other postretirement benefits (net of tax 

expense of $3, $1 and $1 , respectively) 

Net unrealized ga ins (losses) on cash flow hedges (net of tax (expense) benefit o f 


$(10), $24 and $8, respectivel y) 

Net unrecogni zed items on pension and other postretirement benefits (net of tax 


(expense) benefit of $( I), $29 and $(16), respectively) 

Other (net of tax benefit of $-, $1 and $3, respectively) 


$761 $836 $496 

6 3 4 

4 2 

16 (3 7) (1 3) 

2 (49) 23 
1 ( 1 ) 

Other com prehensive income (loss) 29 (82) 15 
Comprehensive income 790 754 511 
Comprehensive (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax (4) (6) 8 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $786 $748 $519 

See Noles to Progress Energy, inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF CAROLlNA POWER & LlGHT COMPANY 
d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a Progress 
Energy Carolinas, Jnco and its subsidiaries (PEC) as of December 31 , 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in total equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in 
the period ended December 31 , 2009. Our audits also included the consolidated financial statement schedule listed 
in the Index at Hem J5. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. PEC is not required to have, nor were we 
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of PEC's internal control over 
financial repOlting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion . An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as welJ as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their 
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such 
consolidated financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements 
taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

February 26,20 I 0 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLlOATEO STATEMENTS of INCOME 
(in millions) 

Years ended December 3 I 2009 2008 2007 


Oeerating revenues $4,627 $4,429 $4,385 

Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 

Purchased power 

Operation and maintenance 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 

Taxes other than on income 

Other 

1,680 1,346 

229 346 

1,072 1,030 

470 518 

210 198 

(5) 

1,381 

302 

1,024 

519 

192 

(22 

Total o~erating exeenses 3,661 3,433 3,416 

O~erating income 966 996 

Other income (expense) 

Interest income 5 12 21 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 33 27 10 

Other, net {18} 4 6 

Total other income, net 20 43 37 

Interest charges 

Interest charges 207 219 215 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction {12} {122 (52 

Total interest charges, net 195 207 210 

Income before income tax 791 832 796 


Income tax exeense 277 298 295 


Net income 5J4 534 501 

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 2 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 516 534 501 

Preferred stock dividend reguirement {3} (3) (3) 

Net income available to earent $513 $531 $498 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/ b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions) 

December 31 2009 2008 

ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in servi ce S16,297 
Accumulated depreciation (7 ,520) 

Utility plant in service, net 8,777 
Held for future use II 
Construction work in progress 702 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 396 

$15,698 
(7 ,352) 

8,346 
3 

660 
376 

Total utility plant, net 9,886 9,385 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 35 18 
Receivables, nel. 442 502 
Rece ivables from affi liated cOlllpan ies 33 29 
Notes rece ivab le from affiliated companies 204 55 
Inventory 677 633 
Deferred fue l cost 88 207 
Income taxes receivable 38 98 
Prepayments and other current assets 61 28 

Total current assets 1,578 1,570 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Regulatory assets 873 1,243 
Nuclear decom missioning trust funds 871 672 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 199 197 
Othcr assets and deferred debits 95 98 

Total deferred debits and other assets 2,038 2,2[0 

Total assets $13,502 $13,165 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 200 million shares authorized, 160 
million shares issued and outstanding $2,108 $2.,083 

Unearned ESOP common stock ( 12) (25) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (27) (35) 
Retained earnings 2,588 2,278 

Total common stock equity 4,657 4,301 

Noncontrolling interests 3 4 

Total equity 4,660 4,305 

Preferred stock 59 59 

Long-term debt, net 3,703 3,5 09 

Total capitalization 8,422 7,873 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Short-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Payables to affi liated companies 
Interest accrued 
Customer deposits 
Derivative liabilities 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 
Other current li abili ti es 

6 

355 
72 
70 
95 
29 
86 
50 

110 
377 

82 
59 
82 
82 
99 
74 

Total currclltliabilitics 763 965 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,258 1, 11 1 

Accu mulated deferred investment tax credits 110 115 
Regulatory liabilities 1,293 987 
Asse t retirement obligations 801 1,122 

Accrued pension and other benefits 708 856 
Other liabilities an d deferred credits 147 136 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 4,317 4,327 

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 21 and 22) 

Total capitalization and liabilities $13,502 $13 , 165 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements, 

130 



CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 

(in millions) 


Years ended December 31 
 2009 2008 2007 
Operating activities 

Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 


Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 


Deferred fuel cost (credit) 


Allowance for equity funds used during construction 


Other adjustments to net income 


Cash provided (used) by changes in operating assets and liabilities 


Receivables 


Receivables from affiliated companies 


Inventory 


Prepayments and other current asscts 


Income taxes, net 


Accounts payable 


Payables to affiliated companies 


Other current liabilities 


Other assets and deferred debits 


Accrued pension and other benefits 


Other liabilities and deferred credits 


$514 $534 

585 616 

64 204 

187 (71 ) 

(33) (27) 

132 45 

42 (61 ) 

(4) 13 

(56) ( 119) 

11 4 

50 (116) 

(18) 42 

(10) II 

( 19) 34 

17 7 

(181 ) (31 ) 

2 (24) 

$501 

608 

41 

48 

(10) 

(37) 

(16) 

(15) 

( 10) 

(J 7) 

(37) 

33 
(37) 

(29) 

(28) 

(49) 

72 

Net cash ~rovided b~ o[!erating activities 1,283 1,061 1,018 

Investing activities 

Gross property additions (839) (760) (757) 

Nuclear fuel addit;ons (122) ( 179) (184) 

Purchases of available-far-sale sec urities and other investments (696) (682) (603) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 642 626 622 

Changes in advances to affiliated companies (149) (55) 24 

Other investing activities 1 8 6 

Net cash used b;): investing activities (1,163} (1,0422 (892) 

Financing activities 

Dividends paid on preferred stock (3) (3) (3 ) 

Dividends paid to parent (200) ( 143) 

Net (decrease) increase in short-term debt (110) 110 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 595 322 

Retirement of long-term debt (400) (300) (200) 

Changes in advances from affiliated companies ( 154) 154 

Contributions from parent 15 15 21 

Other financing activities {162 (I) 

Net cash used b~ financing activities {to3} (26) ( 172) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 17 (7) (46) 

Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of year 18 25 71 

Cash a nd cash e9uivalents at end of l'ear $35 $18 $25 

Supplemental disclosures 
Cash paid during the year 

Interest, net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes, net of refunds 

Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued property additions 

Asset retirement obligation additions and estimate revisions 

$171 

144 

91 

P86} 

$193 

211 

99 
(3 ) 

$210 

291 

87 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated financ ial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CHANGES in TOTAL EQUITY 

Common Stock Unearned Accumulated 
Outstand ing ESOP Other 

Common Comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling Total 
(in millions) Shares Amount Stock ~Loss} Income Earnings interests EguitJ' 
Balance, December 31,2006 160 $2,010 $(50) $(1 ) $1,404 $4 $3,367 
Net income 501 501 
Other comprehensive loss (9) (9) 

Adjustment to initially apply FASB 
Interpretation No. 48 (6) (6) 

Stock-based compensation expense 24 24 
Allocation of ESOP shares 20 13 33 
Preferrcd stock dividends at slaled rates (3) (3) 

Dividends paid to parent (143 ) ( 143) 
Tax benefit dividend (8) (8) 

Balance, Decem ber 31, 2007 160 2,054 (37) (10) 1,745 4 3,756 
Net income 534 534 
Other comprehensive loss (25) (25) 

Stock-based compensation expense 13 13 
A Ilocat ion of ESOP shares 16 12 28 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rates (3) (3) 
Tax benefit dividend 2 2 

Balance, December 31,2008 160 2,083 (25) (35) 2,278 4 4,305 

Net income 516 (2) 514 

Other comprehensive income 8 8 
Stock-based com pensation expense 15 15 

Allocation of ESOP shares 10 13 23 

Dividends paid to parent (200) (200) 

Preferred stock dividends at stated rates (3) (3) 

Tax benefit dividend (3) (3) 

Other transactions 1 I 

Balance, December 3 1, 2009 160 $2,108 $(12) $(27) $2,588 $3 $4,660 

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(in millions) 

Years ended December 31 2009 2008 2007 


Net income $514 $534 $501 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclass ification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $2 and $1 , respectively) 3 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges (net of tax (expense) benefit of$(3), 
$17 and $4 , respectively) 5 (26) (5) 

Other (net of tax benefit of$l} (42 
Other com~rehensive income {loss} 8 (25 2 (92 

Comprehensive income 522 509 492 
Coml.!rehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 2 
Com~rehensive income attributable to controllinG interests $524 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDER OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/bla 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Florida Power Corporation d/bla Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
(PEF) as of December 3 I, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in 
common stock equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,2009. Our audits 
also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and financial 

statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. PEF is not required to have, nor were we engaged 
to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal 
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of PEF's internal control over financial 

reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation . We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairl y, in all material respects, the financial position of PEF as of 
December 3 I, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the 
period ended December 3 1, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. 

lsi Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

February 26, 20 I 0 
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2007 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
STATEMENTS oflNCOME 
(in millions) 

Years ended Decem ber 31 2009 2008 


O(!erating ,-evenues $5,251 $4,731 $4,749 

Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electTic generation 2,072 1,675 1,764 

Purchased power 682 953 882 

Operation and maintenance 839 813 834 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 502 306 366 

Taxes other than on income 347 309 309 

Other 7 (5) 8 

Total o(!erating ex(!enses 4,449 4,051 4,163 

O(!erating income 802 680 586 

Other income (expense) 

Interest income 4 9 9 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 91 95 41 

Other, net 5 (10) (2) 

Total other income, net 100 94 48 

Interest charges 

Interest charges 258 236 185 

Allowance for bOlTowed funds used during construction {27} (28) (12) 

Total interest charges, net 231 208 173 

Income before income tax 671 566 461 


Income tax ex(!ense 209 181 144 


Net income 462 385 


Preferred stock dividend reguirement {2) (2) (2) 


Net income available to earent $460 $383 $315 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Financial Statements. 

134 

317 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, lNC. 
BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions) 
December 3 1 2009 2008 
ASSETS 
tJtility plant 

Utility plant in service 
Accumulated depreciation 

Utility plant in service, net 
Held for future use 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel , net of amortization 

$12,438 $10,449 
(3,987) (3 ,885) 

8,451 6,564 
36 35 

1,088 2,085 
158 106 

Total utility plant, net 9,733 8,790 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Receivables from affiliated companies 
Inventory 
Regulatory assets 
Derivative collateral posted 
Deferred income taxes 
Prepayments and other current assets 

17 19 
356 362 

8 15 
648 606 

54 326 
139 335 
115 74 
80 65 

Total current assets 1,417 1,802 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 1,307 1,324 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 496 417 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 42 37 
Other assets and deferred debits 105 101 

Total deferred debits and other assets 1,950 1,879 
Total assets $13,100 $12,471 

CA I' IT ALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 60 million shares authorized , 
100 shares issued and outstanding $1,744 $1 ,116 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 3 (I ) 
Retained eamings 2,743 2,284 

Total common stock equil)' 4,490 3,399 
Preferred stock 34 34 
Long-term debt, net 3,883 4,1 82 

Total capitalization 8,407 7,615 

Currcnt liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Short-term debt 
Notes payable to ~ffiliated companies 
Accounts payable 
Payables to affiliated companies 
Interest accrued 
Customer deposil~ 
Derivative liabilities 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 
Other current liabilities 

300 
371 

221 72 
451 514 

62 55 
72 51 

205 200 
161 380 
53 65 
89 63 

Total current liabilities 1,614 1,771 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 767 634 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credIts 7 12 
Regulatory liabilities 1,103 1,076 
Asset retirement obligations 369 349 
Accrued pension and other benefits 395 494 
Capital lease obligations 208 216 
Derivative liabilities 174 209 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 56 95 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,079 3,085 
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 21 and 22) 

Total capitalization and liabilities $13,100 $12,471 

See Noles 10 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Financial Sialemenis. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 

(in millions) 


Years ended December 31 2009 2008 2007 

Operating activities 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 


Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 

Deferred fuel cost (credit) 


Allowance for equity funds used during construction 


Other adjustments to net income 


Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 


Receivables 


Receivables from affiliated companies 


Inventory 


Derivative collateral posted 


Prepayments and other current assets 


Income taxes, net 


Accounts payable 


Payables to affiliated companies 


Other current liabilities 

Other assets and deferred debits 


Accrued pension and other benefits 


Other liabilities and deferred credits 


$462 $385 $317 

527 
64 

103 
(91) 
116 

320 
130 

(262) 
(95) 

40 

385 
( 44) 

69 
(41 ) 

77 

(15) 
7 

(43) 

190 
II 

(75) 
(II ) 

7 
1 
4 

(83) 

{37) 

(26) 
(7) 

( 122) 
(323) 

( 15) 

48 
(32) 
(10) 

(8) 
(24) 

52 

(8) 
3 

(35) 
47 
25 

3 
43 

(29) 
35 

(44 ) 
(20) 

16 

Net cash ~rovided b~ o~erating activities 

Investing activities 

Gross property additions 

Nuclear fuel additions 

I~urchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 

Changes in advances to affiliated companies 
I~roceeds from sales of assets to affiliated companies 

Other investing act ivities 

1,137 

( 1,449) 
(78) 

(1,540) 
1,545 

(6) 

51 

(1,552) 
(43 ) 

(782) 
784 
149 

12 

P2 

799 

(1,214 ) 
(44 ) 

(640) 
640 

( 149) 

5 

Net cash used b~ investing activities (1,528) (1 ,439) (1,402) 

Financing activities 
Dividends paid on preferred stock 
Net (decrease) increase in short-term debt 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 

Retirement of long-term debt 
Changes in advances from affi liated companies 

Contributions from parent 

Other financing activities 

Net cash ~rovided b~ financing activities 

(2) 
(371) 

149 
620 

(7) 

389 

(2) 
371 

1,475 
(532) 

72 

1,384 

(2) 

739 
(89) 
( 47) 

2 

603 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of l:ear 

Cash a nd cash eguivalents at end of ;rca I' 

(2) 
19 

$17 

(4) 
23 

$19 

23 

$23 

Supplemental disclosures 
Cash paid during the year 

Interest, (let of amount capital ized 

Income taxes, (let of refunds 

Signi ficant noncash transactions 
Capital lease obligation incurred 

Accrued [!ro[!ert~ additions 

$228 

184 

156 

$205 
52 

231 

$149 
184 

182 
238 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

STATEMENTS of CHANGES in COMMON STOCK EQUITY 
Common Stock Accumulated 

Outstand ing Other Total 
Comprehensive Retained Common 

(in millions exce~t shares outstanding1 Shares Amount (Loss1lncome Earnings StockE~ 

Balance, December 31, 2006 100 $1,100 $(1) $1,588 $2,687 

Net income 317 317 
Other comprehensive loss 

Stock-based compensation expense 9 

(7) (7) 

9 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rates (2) (2) 

Tax benefit dividend (21 (2) 

Balance, December 31, 2007 100 1,109 (8) 1,901 3,002 

Net income 385 385 
Other comprehensive income 7 7 
Stock-based compensation expense 7 7 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rates (21 (21 

Balance, December 31, 2008 100 1,116 (1) 2,284 3,399 

Net income 462 462 

Other comprehensive income 4 4 

Stock-based compensation expense 8 8 

Contributions from parent 

Preferred stock dividends at stated rates 

620 

(2) 

620 
(2) . 

Tax benefit dividend (l) (J) 

Balance, December 31, 2009 tOO $1,744 $3 $2,743 $4,490 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATJON d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
STATEMENTS of COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(in millions) 
Years ended December 31 2009 2008 2007 
Net income $462 $385 $317 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges (net of tax (expense) benefit 
of $(21, $(51 and $5, res~ectively) 4 7 (7l 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 4 7 (7) 

Comprehensive income $466 $392 $310 

See Noles 10 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 


CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a! PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 


FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a! PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


COMBINED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In this report, Progress Energy, which includes Progress Energy, Inc. holding company (the Parent) and its regulated 
and nonregulated subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, is at times referred to as "we," "us" or "our." When 

discussing Progress Energy's financial information, it necessarily includes the results of PEC and PEF (collectively, 
the Utilities). The term "Progress Registrants" refers to each of the three separate registrants: Progress Energy, PEC 
and PEF. The information in these combined notes relates to each of the Progress Registrants as noted in the Index 
to the Combined Notes. However, neither of the Utilities makes any representation as to information related solely 
to Progress Energy or the subsidiaries of Progress Energy other than itself. 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SlJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOlJNTING POLICIES 

A. ORGANIZATION 

PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

The Parent is a holding company headquartered in Raleigh , N.C. As such, we are subject to regulation by the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under the regulatory provisions of the Public Utility Holding 
Company Act of2005 (PUHCA 2005). 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primari Iy engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity. The Corporate and Other segment primarily includes amounts applicable to the 
activities of the Parent and Progress Energy Service Company (PESC) and other miscellaneous nonregulated 
businesses (Corporate and Other) that do not separately meet the quantitative disclosure requirements as a reportable 
business segment. See Note 19 for further information about our segments. 

PEe 

PEC is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of 
electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina. PEe's subsidiaries are involved in insignificant 
nonregulated business activities. PEC is subject to the regulatory provisions of the North Carolina Utilities 
Commission (NCUC), Public Service Commission of South Carolina (SCPSC), the United States Nuclear 

Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the FERC. 

PEF 

PEF is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity 
in west central Florida. PEF is subject to the regulatory provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC), the NRC and the FERC. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTAnON 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP), including GAAP for regulated operations. The financial statements include the 
activities of the Parent and our majority-owned and controlled subsidiaries . The Utilities are subsidiaries of Progress 
Energy, and as such their financial condition and results of operations and cash flows are also consolidated, along 
with our nonregulated subsidiaries, in our consolidated financial statements. 

Noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries along with the income or loss attributed to these interests are included in 
noncontrolling interest in both the Consolidated Balance Sheets and in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The 
results of operations for noncontrolling interests are reported on a net of tax basis if the underlying subsidiary is 
structured as a taxable entity. 
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Unconsolidated investments in companies over which we do not have control, but have the ability to exercise 

influence over operating and financial policies, are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. These 

investments are primarily in limited liability corporations and limited liability paltnerships, and the earnings from 

these investments are recorded on a pre-tax basis . Other investments are stated principally at cost. These equity and 

cost method investments are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. See Note 12 for more information about our investments . 

Significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation except as permitted by 

GAAP for regulated operations, which provides that profits on intercompany sales to regulated affiliates are not 

eliminated, if the sales price is reasonable and the future recovery of the sales price through the ratemaking process 
is probable. 

Our presentation of operating, investing and financing cash flows combines the respective cash flows from our 
continuing and discontinued operations as permitted under GAAP. 

These combined notes accompany and form an integral part of Progress Energy's and PEC's consolidated financial 
statements and PEF's financial statements. 

Certain amounts for 2008 and 2007 have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 presentation. 

C. CONSOLlDATJON OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

We consolidate all voting interest entities in which we own a majority voting interest and all variable interest entities 

(VIEs) for which we are the primary beneficiary. In general , we determine whether we are the primary beneficiary 
of a VIE through a qualitative analysis of risk that identifies which variable interest holder absorbs the majority of 

the financial risk and variability of the VIE. In performing this analysis, we consider all relevant facts and 
circumstances, including: the design and activities of the VI E, the terms of the contracts the V I E has entered into, 

the nature of the VIE's variable interests issued and how they were negotiated with or marketed to potentia l 

investors, and which parties participated significantly in the design or redesign of the entity. If the qualitative 

analysis is inconclusive, a specific quantitative analysis is performed. 

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance which makes significant 

changes to the model for detennining who should consolidate a VIE and addresses how often this assessment should 

be performed. See Note 2 for further discllssion regarding the new guidance, which requires all existing 
arrangements with VIEs to be evaluated, and any impacts of adoption accounted for as a cumulative-effect 

adjustment. The guidance is effective for us on January 1, 2010. We do not expect the adoption to have a significant 

impact on our or the Utilities ' financial position, results of operations and cash flows . 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

In addition to the following variable interests listed for PEC, Progress Energy, through its subsidiary Progress Fuels 

Corporation (Progress Fuels), is the primary beneficiary of, and consolidates, Ceredo Synfuel, LLC (Ceredo), a coal­
based solid synthetic fuels production facility that qualified for federal tax credits under Section 45K of the Internal 

Revenue Code (the Code). In March 2007, we disposed of our 100 percent ownership interest in Ceredo to a third­

party buyer. Ceredo ceased operations upon expiration of the synthetic fuels tax credit program at the end of 2007. 
Qur variable interests in Ceredo are comprised of an agreement to operate the Ceredo facility on behalf of the buyer 
through December 2007 and certain legal and tax indemnifications provided to the buyer. We performed a 
qualitative analys is to determine the primary beneficiary of Ceredo. The primary factors in the analysis were the 

estimated levels of production of qualifying synthetic fuels in 2007, the final value of the related 2007 synthetic 
fuels tax credits, the likelihood of a full or partial phase-out of the 2007 synthetic fuels tax credits due to high oil 

prices, our exposure to certain variable costs under the facility operating agreement and exposure from 
indemnifications provided to the buyer. There were no changes to our assessment of the primary beneficiary during 
2008 or 2009. No financial or other support has been provided to Ceredo during the periods presented. At December 
31,2009, we had no assets and $3 million ofliabilities rel.ated to tax indemnifications provided to the buyer included 

in other liabilities and deferred credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The ultimate resolution of the 
indemnifications could result in adjustments to the gain on disposal in future periods. The creditors of Ceredo do not 
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have recourse to the general credit of Progress Energy. See Note 22C for a general discussion of guarantees. See 
Note 220 for discussion of recent developments related to legal indemnifications. 

PEe 

VARiABLE INTEREST ENTITIES FOR WHICH PEC IS THE PRIMARY BENEFICIARY 

PEC is the primary beneficiary of, and consolidates, two limited partnerships that qualify for federal affordable 
housing and historic tax credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code). PEC's variable interests 
are debt and equity investments in the two VIEs. PEC performed quantitative analyses to determine the primary 
beneficiaries of the two VIEs. The primary factors in the analyses were the estimated economic lives of the 
partnerships and their net cash flow projections, estimates of available tax credits, and the likelihood of default on 

debt and other commitments. There were no changes to PEC's assessment of the primary beneficiary during 2007 
through 2009. No financial or other support has been provided to the VI Es during the periods presented. At 
December 31 , 2009, PEC had assets of $39 million, substantially all of which was reflected in miscellaneous other 
property and investment, and $15 million in long-term debt, $3 million in other liabil ities and deferred credits and 
$5 million in accounts payable in the PEC Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the two VIEs. The assets of the 
two VIEs are collateral for, and can only be used to settle, their obligations. The creditors of these VIEs do not have 
recourse to the general credit of PEC and there are no other arrangements that could expose PEC to losses. 

OTHER VARIABLE INTERESTS 

PEC has an equity investment in, and consolidates, one limited partnership investment fund that invests in 17 low­
income housing partnerships that qualify for federal and state tax credits. The investment fund accounts for the 17 
partnerships on the equity method of accounting. PEC also has an interest in one power plant resulting from long­
term power purchase contracts. PEC's only significant exposure to variability from the power purchase contracts 
results from fluctuations in the market price of fuel used by the entity ' s plants to produce the power purchased by 

PEe. We are able to recover these fuel costs under PEC's fuel clause. Total purchases from this counterparty were 
$46 million, $44 million and $39 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The generation capacity of the 
entity's power plant is approximately 847 megawatts (MW). PEC has requested the necessary information to 
determine if the investment fund's 17 partnerships and the power plant owner are VI Es or to identify the primary 
beneficiaries; all entities from which the necessary financial information was requested declined to provide the 

information to PEC, and, accordingly, PEC has applied the information scope exception provided by GAAP to the 
17 partnerships and the power plant. PEC believes that if it is determined to be the primary beneficiary of these 
entities, the effect of consolidating the power plant and the investment fund consolidating the J7 partnerships would 

result in increases to total assets, long-term debt and other liabilities, but would have an insignificant or no impact 
on PEC's common stock equity, net earnings or cash flows . However, because PEC has not received any financial 
information from the counterparties, the impact cannot be determined at this time. 

PEF 

PEF has no significant variable interests in VIEs. 

D. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

USE OF ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

In preparing consolidated financial statements that conform to GAAP, management must make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the consolidated financial statements, and amounts of revenues and expenses reflected during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 

We recognize revenue when it is realized or realizable and earned when all of the following criteria are met: 
persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; our price to the 
buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectability is reasonably assured. We recognize electric utility revenues as 
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service is rendered to customers. Operating revenues include unbilled electric utility base revenues earned when 
service has been delivered but not billed by the end of the accounting period. Customer prepayments are recorded as 
deferred revenue and recognized as revenues as the services are provided. 

FUEL COST DEFERRALS 

Fuel expense includes fuel costs and other recoveries that are defened through fuel clauses established by the 
Utilities ' regulators. These clauses allow the Utilities to recover fuel costs , fuel-related costs and pOJ1ions of 
purchased power costs through surcharges on customer rates. These deferred fuel costs are recognized in revenues 
and fuel expenses as they are billable to customers. 

EXCISE TAXES 

The Utilities collect from customers certain excise taxes levied by the state or local government upon the customers. 
The Utilities account for sales and use tax on a net basis and gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise 
taxes on a gross basis. 

The amount of gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise taxes included in operating revenues and taxes 
other than on income in the statements of income for the years ended December 31 were as follows: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Progress Energy $333 $295 $299 
PEC 108 102 99 
PEF 225 193 200 

STOCK-BASED COMPENSA TlON 

As discussed in Note 9B, we account for stock-based compensation utilizing the modified prospective transition 
method per the fair value recognition provisions of GAAP. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Our subsidiaries provide and receive services, at cost, to and from the Parent and its subsidiaries, in accordance with 
PUHCA 2005 . The costs of the services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, and on allocation 
factors for general costs that cannot be directly attributed. In the subsidiaries ' financial statements, billings from 
affiliates are capitalized or expensed depending on the nature of the services rendered. 

UTIL!TY P LA NT 

Utility plant in service is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation . We capitalize all construction­

related direct labor and material costs of units of property as well as indirect construction costs. Certain costs are 
capitalized in accordance with regulatory treatment. The cost of renewals and betterments is also capitalized. 
Maintenance and repairs of property (including planned major maintenance activities), and replacements and 
renewals of items determined to be less than units of property, are charged to maintenance expense as incurred, with 
the exception of nuclear outages at PEF. Pursuant to a regulatory order, PEF accrues for nuclear outage costs in 
advance of scheduled outages, which occur every two years. The cost of units of property replaced or retired , less 
salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. Removal or disposal costs that do not represent asset retirement 
obligations (AROs) are charged to a regulatory liability. 

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) represents the estimated costs of capital funds necessary to 
finance the construction of new regulated assets. As prescribed in the regulatory uniform system of accounts, 
AFUDC is charged to the cost of the plant. The equity funds portion of AFUDC is credited to other income, and the 
borrowed funds portion is credited to interest charges. 

Nuclear fuel is classified as a fixed asset and included in the utility plant section of the Balance Sheets. Nuclear fuel 
in the front-end fuel processing phase is considered work in progress and not amortized until placed in service. 
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION - UTILITY PLANT 

Substantially all depreciation of utility plant other than nuclear fuel is computed on the straight-line method based 

on the estimated remaining useful life of the property, adjusted for estimated salvage (See Note 4A). Pursuant to 
their rate-setting authority, the NCUC, SCPSC and FPSC can also grant approval to accelerate or reduce 
depreciation and amortization rates of utility assets (See Note 7). 

Amortization of nuclear fuel costs is computed primarily on the units-of-production method. In the Utilities' retail 
jurisdictions, provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs are approved by the NCUC, the SCPSC and the FPSC 
and are based on site-specific estimates that include the costs for removal of all radioactive and other structures at 
the site. In the wholesale jurisdictions, the provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs are approved by the FERC. 

The North Carolina Clean Smokestacks Act (Clean Smokestacks Act) was enacted in 2002 and froze North Carolina 
electric utility base rates for a five-year period, which ended in December 2007. Subsequent to 2007, PEC's current 
North Carolina base rates are continuing subject to traditional cost-based rate regulation. During the rate freeze 
period, the legislation provided for the amortization and recovery of 70 percent of the original estimated compl iance 
costs for the Clean Smokestacks Act while providing significant flexibility in the amount of annual amortization 

recorded from none up to $174 million per year. In September 2008, the NCUC approved PEC's request to 
terminate any further accelerated amortization of its Clean Smokestacks compliance costs (See Note 7B). 

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGA T/ONS 

AROs are legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible long-I ived assets. The present values of 
retirement costs for which we have a legal obligation are recorded as liabilities with an equivalent amount added to 
the asset cost and depreciated over the useful life of the associated asset. The liability is then accreted over time by 
applying an interest method of allocation to the liability . Accretion expense is included in depreciation, amoltization 
and accretion in the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

We consider cash and cash equivalents to include unrestricted cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary 
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. 

INVENTORY 

We account for inventory, including emission allowances, using the average cost method. We value inventory of the 
Utilities at historical cost consistent with ratemaking treatment. Materials and supplies are charged to inventory 
when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, when installed. Materials reserves are 

established for excess and obso.lete inventory. 

REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

The Utilities' operations are subject to GAAP for regulated operations, which allows a regulated company to record 
costs that have been or are expected to be allowed in the ratemaking process in a period different from the period in 
which the costs would be charged to expense by a nonregulated enterprise. Accordingly, the Utilities record assets 
and liabilities that result from the regulated ratemaking process that would not be recorded under GAAP for 
nonregulated entities. These regulatory assets and liabilities represent expenses deferred for future recovery from 
customers or obligations to be refunded to customers and are primarily classified in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
as regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities (See Note 7 A). The regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized 
consistent with the treatment of the related cost in the ratemaking process. 

NUCLEAR COST DEFERRALS 

PEF accounts for costs incUlTed in connection with the proposed nuclear expansion in Florida in accordance with 
FPSC regulations, which establish an alternative cost-recovery mechanism. PEF is allowed to accelerate the 
recovery of prudently incUlTed siting, preconstruction costs, AFUDC and incremental operation and maintenance 
expenses resulting from the siting, licensing, design and construction of a nuclear plant through PEF's capacity cost­
recovery clause. Nuclear costs are deemed to be recovered up to the amount of the FPSC-approved projections, and 
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the deferral of unrecovered nuclear costs accrues a carrying charge equal to PEF's approved AFUDC rate. 

Unrecovered nuclear costs eligible for accelerated recovery are deferred and recorded as regulatory assets in the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets and are amortized in the period the costs are collected from customers. 

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill is subject to at least an annual assessment for impairment by applying a two-step, fair value-based test. 

This assessment could result in periodic impairment charges. Intangible assets are amortized based on the economic 
benefit of their respective lives. 

UNAMORTiZED DEBT PREMIUMS, DISCOUNTS AND EXPENSES 

Long-term debt premiums, discounts and issuance expenses are amortized over the terms of the debt issues. Any 
expenses or call premiums associated with the reacquisition of debt obligations by the Utilities are amortized over 

the applicable lives using the straight-line method consistent with ratemaking treatment (See Note 7 A). 

INCOME TAXES 

We and our affiliates file a consolidated federal income tax return. The consolidated income tax of Progress Energy 

is allocated to PEC and PEF in accordance with the Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement (Tax 

Agreement). The Tax Agreement provides an allocation that recognizes positive and negative corporate taxable 

income. The Tax Agreement provides for an equitable method of apportioning the carryover of uncompensated tax 

benefits, which primarily relate to defelTed synthetic fuels tax credits. Income taxes are provided for as if PEC and 

PEF filed separate returns. 

Deferred income taxes have been provided for temporary differences. These occur when the book and tax carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities differ. Investment tax credits related to regulated operations have been deferred and 

are being amortized over the estimated service life of the related properties. Credits for the production and sale of 

synthetic fuels are deferred credits to the extent they cannot be or have not been utilized in the annual consolidated 

federal income tax returns, and are included in income tax expense (benefit) of discontinued operations in the 

Consolidated Statements of Income. We accrue for uncertain tax positions when it is determined that it is more 

likely than not that the benefit will not be sustained on audit by the taxing authority, including resolutions of any 

related appeals or litigation processes, based solely on the technical merits of the associated tax position. If the 

recognition threshold is met, the tax benefit recognized is measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in 
our judgment, is greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. Interest expense on tax deficiencies and uncertain tax 

positions is included in net interest charges, and tax penalties are included in other, net in the Consolidated 

Statements of Income. 

DERiVATIVES 

GAAP requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measure those 
instruments at fair value, unless the derivatives meet the GAAP criteria for normal purchases or normal sales and are 

designated as such. We generally designate derivative instruments as normal purchases or normal sales whenever 

the criteria are met. I f normal purchase or normal sale criteria are not met, we will generally designate the derivative 
instruments as cash flow or fair value hedges if the related hedge criteria are met. We have elected not to offset fair 
value amounts recognized for derivative instruments and related collateral assets and liabilities with the same 
counterparty under a master netting agreement. Certain economic derivative instruments receive regulatory 

accounting treatment, under which unrealized gains and losses are recorded as regulatory liabilities and assets, 

respectively, until the contracts are settled. See Note 17 for additional information regarding risk management 
activities and derivative transactions. 

LOSS CONTINGENCIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES 

We accrue for loss contingencies, such as unfavorable results of litigation, when it is probable that a loss has been 
incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. We do not accrue an estimate of legal fees when a 
contingent loss is initially recorded, but rather when the legal services are actually provided. 
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As discussed in Note 21, we accrue environmental remediation liabilities when the criteria for loss contingencies 

have been met. We record accruals for probable and estimable costs related to environmental sites on an 
undiscounted basis. Environmental expenditures that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations and 
that have no future econom ic benefits are expensed. Accruals for estimated losses from environmental remediation 
obligations generally are recognized no later than completion of the remedial feasibility study. Such accruals are 
adjusted as additional information develops or circumstances change. Certain environmental expenses receive 
regulatory accounting treatment, under which the expenses are recorded as regulatory assets. Recoveries of 
environmental remediation costs from other parties are recognized when their receipt is deemed probable or on 
actual receipt of recovery. Environmental expenditures that have future economic benefits are capitalized in 
accordance with our asset capitalization policy. 

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 

We review the recoverability of long-lived tangible and intangible assets whenever impairment indicators exist. 
Examples of these indicators include current period losses, combined with a history of losses or a projection of 
continuing losses, or a significant decrease in the market price of a long-lived asset group. If an impairment 
indicator exists for assets to be held and used, then the asset group is tested for recoverability by comparing the 
carrying value to the sum of undiscounted expected future cash flows directly attributable to the asset group. If the 
asset group is not recoverable through undiscounted cash flows or the asset group is to be disposed of, then an 
impairment loss is recognized for the difference between the carrying value and the fair value of the asset group. 

We review our equity investments to evaluate whether or not a decline in fair value below the c3lTying value is an 

other-than-temporary decline. We consider various factors, such as the investee's cash position, earnings and 
revenue outlook, liquidity and management's ability to raise capital in determining whether the decline is other­
than-temporary. If we determine that an other-than-temporary decline in value exists, the investments are written 
down to fair value with a new cost basis established . 

2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

Effective July 1,2009, changes to the source of authoritative U.S. GAAP, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), are communicated through an Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU). ASUs will be published for all authoritative U.S. GAAP promulgated by the FASB, regardless of the form in 
which such guidance may have been issued prior to release of the FASB Codification (e.g., FASB Statements, 
F ASB Staff Positions, etc.). 

ASC 810 Consolidations 

On January 1, 2009, we implemented ASC 810-10-65, which was previously referred to as Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements, an 
amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin (ARB) No. 51." ASC 810-10-65 introduces significant changes in the 

accounting for noncontrolling interests in a partially owned consolidated subsidiary. The adoption of ASC 810-10­
65 resulted in a retrospective change in presentation of the financial statements for all periods presented and 
additional disclosures but did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' financial position or results of 
operations. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), Consolidation of 
Variable Interest Entities." In January 20 I 0, the F ASB issued ASU 2009-17, "Consolidations (Topic 810): 
Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest Entities," which codified SFAS 
No. 167. This guidance makes significant changes to the model for determining who should consolidate a VIE, 
addresses how often this assessment should be performed, requires all existing arrangements with VIEs to be 
evaluated, and must be adopted through a cumulative-effect adjustment. This guidance is effective for us on 
January I, 2010. See Note IC for information regarding our implementation of ASU 2009-17 and its expected 
impact on our financial position and results of operations. 
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ASC 815-/0-65 (SFAS No. /6/, "Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - an amendment 
ofFASB Statement No. 133) " 

On January I, 2009, we implemented ASC 815-10-65, which was previously referred to as SFAS No. 161 , 
"Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133." 
ASC 815-10-65 requires entities to provide enhanced disclosures about how and why an entity uses derivative 
instruments, how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for and its related interpretations 
and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance 
and cash flows. See Note 17 for information regarding our first quarter 2009 implementation of ASC 815-10-65. 
The adoption of ASC 815-10-65 did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' financial position or results of 

operations. 

ASC 260-10-45 (FSP EITF 03-6-/ , "Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment 
Transactions Are Participating Securities)" 

On January 1, 2009, we implemented ASC 260-10-45, which was previously referred to as FSP EITF 03-6-1, 
"Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities." 
ASC 260-10-45 requires that certain unvested share-based payment awards (e.g., restricted stock) that contain 
nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents be included in the computation of earnings per share using 
the two-class method . ASC 260-10-45 requires a retrospective adjustment for all prior-period earnings per share 
data . The adoption of ASC 260-10-45 did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' financial position, 

results of operations or earnings per share amounts. 

Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures and Other-Than-Temporary Impairments 

In April 2009, the FASB issued three FSPs for guidance on accounting for fair value measurement and other-than­
temporary impairments. 

ASC 820 includes the FSP previously referred to as FSP FAS 157-4, "Determining Fair Value When the Volume 
and Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are 
Not Orderly," and provides guidance on determining fair value when market activity has decreased for an asset or 
liability. ASC 825-10-50, previously referred to as FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1, "Interim Disclosures About Fair 

Value of Financial Instruments," increases the frequency of fair value disclosures required from annually to 
quarterly. 

ASC 320 includes the FSPs previously referred to as FSP F AS I 15-2 and F AS 124-2, "Recognition and Presentation 
of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments," and revises the recognition and reporting requirements for other-than­
temporary impairments of debt securities and increases the frequency of disclosures for debt and equity securities. 
Under ASC 320, if an entity intends to sell an impaired debt security or more likely than not will be required to sell 
the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis less any current-period credit loss, an other-than-temporary 
impairment must be recognized currently in earnings equal to the difference between the investment's amortized 
cost and its fair value at the balance sheet date. 

The new guidance in ASC 820, ASC 825 and ASC 320 was effective for us during the three months ended June 30, 
2009. The adoption resulted in additional disclosures but did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' 
financial position or results of operations. See Note 13 for the disclosures reSUlting from the implementation of this 
guidance in 2009. 

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): 
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements," which amends ASC 820 to clarify certain existing 
disclosure requirements and to require a number of additional disclosures, including amounts and reasons for 
significant transfers between the three levels of the fair value hierarchy, and presentation of certain information in 
the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements on a gross basis. ASU 2010-06 is effective for us on January 1, 
2010, with certain disclosures effective for periods beginning January 1,2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-06 will 
change certain disclosures in the notes to the financial statements, but will have no impact on our or the Utilities' 
financial position or results of operations. 

145 



ASC 715-20-65 (FSP FAS I32R-I , "Employers' Disclosures about Post Retirement Benefit Plan Assets") 

In December 2008, the F ASB issued ASC 715-20-65, previously refelTed to as FSP F AS 132R-I, "Employers' 
Disclosures about Post Retirement Benefit Plan Assets," which requires additional disclosures on the investment 
allocation decision making process, the fair value of each major category of plan assets and the inputs and valuation 
techniques used to remeasure the fair value of plan assets . ASC 715-20-65 was effective for us on December 31, 

2009. The adoption of ASC 715-20-65 resulted in additional disclosures, but did not have a material impact on our 
or the Utilities' financial position or results of operations. See Note 16 for the information regarding our 
implementation of ASC 715-20-65. 

ASU 2009-12, "Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent) " 

In September 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-12, " Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset 
Value per Share (or Its Equivalent)," which provides additional guidance related to measuring the fair value of 
certain alternative investments, such as interests in hedge funds, private equity funds, real estate funds, venture 
capital funds, offshore fund vehicles, and funds of funds. ASU 2009-12 allows repolting entities to use net asset 
value per share to estimate the fair value of certain investments as a practical expedient and requires disclosures by 
major category of investment about the attributes of the investments. ASU 2009- I 2 was effective for us on 
December 3 1,2009. The adoption of ASU 2009-12 did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' financial 
position or results of operations. 

3. DIVESTITURES 

We completed our business strategy of divesting nonregulated businesses to reduce our business risk and focus on 
core operations of the Utilities . The information below presents the impacts of the divestitures on net income 
attributable to control ling interests. 

A. TERMINALS OPERATIONS AND SYNTHETIC FUELS BUSINESSES 

On March 7, 2008, we sold coal terminals and docks in West Virginia and Kentucky (Terminals) for $71 million in 
gross cash proceeds. Proceeds from the sale were used for general corporate purposes. During the year ended 
December 31 , 2008, we recorded an after-tax gain of $42 million on the sale of these assets. The accompanying 
consolidated financial statements reflect the operations of Terminals as discontinued operations. 

Prior to 2008, we had substantial operations associated with the production of coal -based solid synthetic fuels as 
defined under Section 29 (Section 29) of the Code and as redesignated effective 2006 as Section 45K of the Code 
(Section 45K and, collectively, Section 29/45K). The production and sale of these products qualified for federal 
income tax credits so long as certain requirements were satisfied. As a result of the expiration of the tax credit 
program, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and all operations ceased as of December 3 I, 2007. 

On October 21, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our 
subsidiaries and affiliates . As a result, during the year ended December 31, 2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of 
$74 million to discontinued operations, which was net of a previously recorded indemnification liability of $ I 6 
million, and $4 million related to other legal and tax contingency adjustments. The ultimate resolution of these 
matters could result in further adjustments. See Note 22D for additional information . The accompanying 
consolidated statements of income reflect the abandoned operations of our synthetic fuels businesses as discontinued 
operations. 
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Results of Terminals and the synthetic fuels businesses discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 
were as follows: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Revenues $­

(Loss) earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interest $(125) 
Income tax benefit, including tax credits 47 
(Loss) earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests of Synthetic 

Fuels 

Net (loss) earnings from discontinued operations attributable to 
controlling interests (78) 

Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, including income tax 

expense of $7 

(Loss) earnings from discontinued operations attributable to 
controlling interests $(78) 

$17 

$8 
12 

$ 1, 126 

$2 
64 

(1) 17 

19 83 

42 

$61 $83 

B. COAL MINING BUSINESSES 

On March 7, 2008, we sold the remaining operations of Progress Fuels Corporation, formerly Electric Fuels 
Corporation (Progress Fuels) subsidiaries engaged in the coal mining business (Coal Mining) for gross cash 

proceeds of $23 million . Proceeds from the sale were used for general corporate purposes. As a result of the sale, 

during the year ended December 3 I, 2008, we recorded an after-tax gain of $7 mill ion on the sale of these assets. 

During 2009, we recognized a $1 million loss as a result of post-closing adjustments and pre-divestiture 

contingencies . 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect the Coal Mining as discontinued operations. Results of 
discontinued operations for the coal mining businesses for the years ended December 3 1 were as follows: 

2007 

$28 

$(17) 

6 
( 11) 

$(11 ) 
==-----------==-==--===.....:...;~==.....;....:..-==,-

On March 9, 2007, our subsidiary, Progress Energy Ventures, Inc. (PVl), entered into a series of transactions to sell 
or assign substantially all of its Competitive Commercial Operations (CCO) physical and commercial assets and 

liabilities. The sale of the generation assets closed on June 11,2007, for a net sales price of$615 million. Based on 
the terms of the final agreement and post-closing adjustments, during the years ended December 31 , 2008 and 2007, 
we incurred an additional $2 million after-tax in losses and reversed $18 million after-tax of a previously recorded 
impairment, respectively. 

Additionally, on June 1,2007, PVI closed the transaction involving the assignment of a contract portfolio consisting 
of full-requirements contracts with 16 Georgia electric membership cooperatives (the Georgia Contracts), forward 
gas and power contracts, gas transportation, structured power and other contracts to a third party . This represented 

substantially all of our nonregulated energy marketing and trading operations. As a result of the assignments, PVJ 
made a net cash payment of $347 million, which represented the net cost to assign the Georgia Contracts and other 
related contracts . In the year ended December 31 , 2007, we recorded a charge associated with the costs to exit the 

Georgia Contracts , and other related contracts, of $349 million after-tax (charge included in the net loss from 
discontinued operations in the table below). We used the net proceeds from the divestiture of CCO and the Georgia 
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Contracts for general corporate purposes. During 2008 and 2009, we recognized a $5 million loss and a $1 million 
gain, respectively, as a result of post-closing adjustments and pre-divestiture contingencies. 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements retlect the operations of CCO as discontinued operations. 
Interest expense was allocated to discontinued operations based on their respective net assets, assuming a uniform 
debt-to-equity ratio across our operations. Pre-tax interest expense allocated for the year ended December 3 1, 2007, 
was $11 million . Results of discontinued operations for CCO for the years ended December 3 I were as follows: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Revenues $- $- $407 
Loss before income taxes $(1) $(5) $(449) 

Income tax benefit 2 2 166 


~~~--~--~--~----------------------~----~~ 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (3) (283) 
(Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued operations , 

including income tax (expense) benefit of $(2) and $7, 
respectively (2) 18 

Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations attributable 

to controlling interests $1 $(5) $(265) 


D. OTHER DIVERSIFIED BUSINESSES 

Also included in discontinued operations are amounts related to adjustments of our prior sales of other diversified 
businesses, primarily Progress Rail Services Corporation. We completed the sale of Progress Rail Services 

Corporation during the year ended December 31 , 2005. As a result of certain legal , tax and environmental 
indemnifications provided by Progress Fuel s and Progress Energy, we continue to record adjustments to the loss on 
sale . During the year ended December 31 , 2009, we recorded an after-tax Joss on disposal of $1 million and after-tax 
gains of $3 million and $4 million for the years ended December 3 [, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The ultimate 
resolution of these matters could result in additional adjustments to the loss on sale in future periods. See general 
discussion of guarantees at Note 22C. 

E. CEREDO SYNTHETIC FUELS INTERESTS 

On March 30, 2007, our Progress Fuels subsidiary disposed of its 100 percent ownership interest in Ceredo, a 
subsidiary that produced and sold qualifYing coal-based solid synthetic fuels, to a third-party buyer. In addition , we 
entered into an agreement to operate the Ceredo facility on behalf of the buyer. At closing, we received cash 
proceeds of $1 0 million and a nonrecourse note receivable of $54 million. Payments on the note were received as we 
produced and sold qualifYing coal-based solid synthetic fuels on behalf of the buyer. In accordance with the terms of 
the agreement, we received payments on the note related to 2007 production of $49 million during the year ended 
December 31 , 2007, and a final payment of $5 million during the year ended December 31, 2008 . The note had an 
interest rate equal to the three-month London Inter Bank Offered Rate (L1BOR) rate plus I %. The estimated fair 
value of the note at the inception of the transaction was $48 million. Under the terms of the agreement, the purchase 
price was reduced by $7 million during the year ended December 3 I, 2008 , based on the final value of the 2007 
Section 29/45K tax credits. 

During the year ended December 31,2008, we recognized previously deferred gains on disposal of $5 million based 
on the final value of the 2007 Section 29/45K tax credits . The operations of Ceredo ceased as of December 3 [, 2007, 
and are recorded as discontinued operations for all periods presented . See discussion of the abandonment of our 

synthetic fuels operations at Note 3A. 

On the date of the transaction, the callying value of the disposed ownership interest totaled $37 million, which 
consisted primarily of the fair value of crude oil call options purchased in January 2007. Subsequent to the disposal , 
we remain the primary beneficiary of Ceredo and continue to consolidate Ceredo in accordance with GAAP for 
variable interest entities, but record a 100 percent noncontrolling interest. 
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EOUIPMENT 

A. UTILITY PLANT 

The balances of electric utility plant in service at December 31 are listed below, with a range of depreciable lives (in 
years) for each : 

Depreciable Progress Energy PEC PEF 
(in millions) Lives 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Production plant 7-43 $16,042 $14,117 $9,579 $9,249 6,280 $4,689 
Transmission plant 17-75 3,273 2,970 1,535 1,457 1,738 J ,513 
Distribution plant 13-55 8,376 8,028 4,499 4,330 3,877 3,698 
General plant and other 5-35 1,227 1,211 684 662 543 549 

Utility plant in service $28,918 $26.326 $16,297 $1 5,698 $12,438 $10,449 

Generally, electric utility plant at PEC and PEF, other than nuclear fuel , is pledged as 
mortgage bonds of PEC and PEF, respectively (See Note I I). 

collateral for the first 

AFU DC represents the esti mated costs of capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated assets. 
As prescribed in the regulatory uniform systems of accounts, AFUDC is charged to the cost of the plant for certain 
projects in accordance with the regulatory provisions for each jurisdiction. The equity funds portion of AFUDC is 
credited to other income, and the borrowed funds pOltion is credited to interest charges. Regulatory authorities 
consider AFUDC an appropriate charge for inclusion in the rates charged to customers by the Utilities over the 
service life of the property. The composite AFUDC rate for PEC's electric utility plant was 9.2%, 9.2% and 8.8% in 
2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. The composite AFUDC rate for PEF's electric utility plant was 8.8% in 2009, 
2008 and 2007. 

Our depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, 
were 2.4%, 2.3% and 2.4% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant 

were $626 million, $578 million and $560 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In addition to utility plant 
depreciation provisions, depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost 
provisions, ARO accretion, cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C), regulatory approved expenses (See Notes 7 

and 21) and Clean Smokestacks Act amortization (See Note 78). 

PEC's depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, 
were 2.1 % for 2009, 2008 and 2007. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $328 million, $3 10 
million and $303 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation provisions, 
depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO accretion , 
cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C), regulatory approved expenses (See Note 7B) and Clean Smokestacks Act 

amortization (See Note 7B). 

PEF 's depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, 
were 2.7% in 2009, 2008 and 2007. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $299 million, $268 
million and $257 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation provisions , 
depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO accretion, 
cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C) and regulatory approved expenses (See Note 7C). 

Nuclear fuel, net of amortization at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, was $554 million and $482 million, respectively, 
for Progress Energy, $396 million and $376 million, respectively, for PEC and $158 million and $106 million , 
respectively, for PEF. The amount not yet in service at December 3 I, 2009 and 2008, was $308 million and $243 
million, respectively, for Progress Energy, $175 million and $182 million , respectively, for PEC and $133 million 
and $61 million, respectively, for PEF. Amortization of nuclear fuel costs, including disposal costs associated with 
obligations to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and costs associated with obligations to the DOE for the 
decommissioning and decontamination of enrichment facilities, was $159 million, $145 million and $139 million for 
the years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. This amortization expense is included in fuel used 
for electric generation in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Amortization of nuclear fuel costs for the years 
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ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $134 million, $115 million and $110 million, respectively, for PEC 
and $25 million, $30 million and $29 million , respectively, for PEF. 

PEF's construction work in progress related to cel1ain nuclear projects has received regulatory treatment. At 

December 31, 2009 , PEF reflected $296 million of construction work in progress, of which $274 million was 

reflected as a nuclear cost-recovery clause regulatory asset (See Note 7C) and $22 million was reflected as a 
defen'ed fuel regulatory asset. At December 31 , 2008, PEF reflected $174 million of construction work in progress 
as a regulatory asset pursuant to accelerated regulatory recovery of nuclear costs (See Note 7C). 

B. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING FACILITIES 

PEC and PEF hold ownership interests in certain jointly owned generating facilities. Each is entitled to shares of the 

generating capability and output of each unit equal to their respective ownership interests. Each also pays its 

ownership share of additional construction costs , fuel inventory purchases and operating expenses, except ill certain 
instances where agreements have been executed to limit certain joint owners' maximum exposure to the additional 

costs (See Note 21 B). Each of the Utilities' share of operating costs of the jointly owned generating facilities is 
included within the corresponding line in the Statements of Income. The co-owner of Intercession City Unit P II has 

exclusive rights to the output of the unit during the months of June through September. PEF has that right for the 
remainder of the year. PEC's and PEF ' s ownership interests in the jointly owned generating facilities are li sted 

below with related information at December 31 : 

2009 Company Construction 

(in millions) Ownership Plant Accumulated Work in 

Subsidiary Facility Interest Investment Depreciation Progress 

PEC Mayo 83.83% $785 $282 $8 

PEC Harris 83.83% 3,207 1,651 28 

PEC Brunswick 81.67% 1,681 981 74 

PEC Roxboro Unit 4 87.06% 686 449 15 

PEF Crystal River Unit 3 91.78% 900 472 510 

PEF Intercession City Unit Pll 66.67% 23 10 

2008 Company Construction 

(in millions) Ownership Plant Accumulated Work in 

Subsidiary Facility Interest Investment Depreciation Progress 

PEC Mayo 83 .83% $519 S278 $228 

PEC Harris 83.83% 3,187 1,603 21 

PEC Brunswick 81.67% 1,667 970 42 

PEC Roxboro Unit 4 87.06% 674 446 12 

PEF Crystal River Unit 3 91.78% 843 461 252 

PEF Intercession City Unit PI I 66 .67% 23 9 

In the tables above, plant investment and accumulated depreciation are not reduced by the regulatory disallowances 
related to the Shearon Harris Nuclear Plant (Harris), which are not applicable to the joint owner's ownership interest 
in Harris. 

C. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

Primarily due to the impact of updated cost estimates, as discussed below, at December 3 I, 2009, PEC had no asset 
retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant. At December 31, 
2008 , PEC's asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant, 
net of accumulated depreciation totaled $28 million. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PEF's asset retirement costs 

included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant, net of accumulated depreciation, 

totaled $18 million and $19 million, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, additional PEF-related asset 
retirement costs, net of accumulated depreciation, of $114 million and $1 16 million, respectively, were recorded at 
Progress Energy as purchase accounting adjustments recognized when we purchased Florida Progress Corporation 
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(Florida Progress) in 2000. The fair value of funds set aside in the Utilities' NOT funds for the nuclear 

decommissioning Jiability totaled $871 million and $672 million at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively, for 

PEC and $496 million and $417 million, respectively, for PEF (See Notes 12 and 13). Net NOT unrealized gains are 
included in regulatory liabilities (See Note 7 A). 

PEC' s nuclear decommissioning cost provisions, which are included in depreciation and amortization expense, were 
$31 million each in 2009, 2008 and 2007. As discussed below, PEF has suspended its accrual for nuclear 

decommissioning. Management believes that nuclear decommissioning costs that have been and will be recovered 

through rates by PEC and PEF will be sufficient to provide for the costs of decommissioning. Expenses recognized 

for the disposal or removal of utility assets that do not meet the definition of AROs, which are included in 
depreciation, amortization and accretion expense, were $106 million, $100 million and $96 million in 2009, 2008 

and 2007, respectively, for PEC and $35 million, $33 million and $30 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, 
for PEF. 

During 2009, PEF submitted a depreciation study as required by the FPSC no less than every four years. 

Implementation of the depreciation study is expected to have an insignificant impact on cost of removal expense in 
2010. 

The Utilities recognize removal, non irradiated decommissioning and dismantlement of fossil generation plant costs 

in regulatory liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (See Note 7A). At December 31 , such costs consisted of: 

Progress Energ~ PEC PEF 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Removal costs $1,532 $1,478 $944 $864 $588 $614 
Nonirradiated decommissioning costs 211 146 150 84 61 62 
Dismantlement costs ]23 124 123 124 

Non-ARO cost of removal $1,866 $1,748 $1,094 $948 $772 $800 

The NCUC requires that PEC update its cost estimate for nuclear decommissioning every five years. PEC received a 
new site-specific estimate of decommissioning costs for Robinson Nuclear Plant (Robinson) Unit No.2, Brunswick 
Nuclear Plant (Brunswick) Units No. I and No.2, and Harris Nuclear Plant (Harris) Unit No.1, in December 2009 , 

which will be filed with the NCUC in the first quarter of 20 IO. PEC's estimate is based on prompt dismantlement 
decommissioning, which reflects the cost of removal of all radioactive and other structures currently at the site, with 

such removal occurring after operating license expiration. These decommissioning cost estimates also include 

interim spent fuel storage costs associated with maintaining spent nuclear fuel on site until such time that it can be 

transferred to a DOE facility (See Note 220). These estimates, in 2009 dollars, were $687 million for Unit No.2 at 

Robinson, $591 million for Brunswick Unit No. I, $585 million for Brunswick Unit No.2 and $1.126 billion for 

Harris. The estimates are subject to change based on a variety of factors including, but not I imited to, cost escalation, 

changes in technology applicable to nuclear decommissioning and changes in federal, st.ate or local regulations. The 
cost estimates exclude the portion attributable to North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency (Power Agency), 

which holds an undivided ownership interest in Brunswick and Harris . See Note 70 for information about the NRC 

operating I icenses held by PEC. Based on updated cost estimates, in 2009 PEC reduced its asset retirement cost net 

of accumulated depreciation and its ARO liability by approximately $27 million and $390 million, respectively, 
resulting in no asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant 
at December 31,2009. 

The FPSC requires that PEF update its cost estimate for nuclear decommissioning every five years. PEF received a 
new site-specific estimate of decommissioning costs for the Crystal River Unit NO.3 (CR3) in October 2008, which 

PEF filed with the FPSC in 2009 as part of PEF's base rate filing (See Note 7C). However, the FPSC deferred 
review of PEF's nuclear decommissioning study from the rate case to be addressed in 2010 in order for FPSC staff 
to assess PEF ' s study in combination with other utilities anticipated to submit nuclear decommissioning studies in 
20 IO. PEF wi II not be required to prepare a new site-specific nuclear decommissioning study in 2010; however, PEF 

will be required to update the 2008 study with the most currently available escalation rates in 20 IO. PEF ' s estimate 

is based on prompt dismantlement decommissioning and includes interim spent fuel storage costs associated with 
maintaining spent nuclear fuel on site until such time that it can be transferred to a DOE facility (See Note 220). 
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The estimate, in 2008 dollars, is $751 million and is subject to change based on a vari ety of factors including, but 
not limited to, cost escalation, changes in technology applicable to nuclear decommissioning and changes in federal, 

state or local regulations. The cost estimate excludes the portion attributable to other co-owners of CR3. See Note 
7D for information about the NRC operating license held by PEF for CR3. Based on the 2008 estimate and assumed 

operating license renewal , PEF increased its asset retirement cost and its ARO liability by approximately $J9 

million in 2008. Retail accruals on PEF's reserves for nuclear decommissioning were previously suspended under 

the terms of previous base rate settlement agreements. PEF expects to continue this suspension based on its planned 

20 I 0 nuclear decommissioning filing. In addition , the wholesale accrual on PEF ' s reserves for nuclear 

decommissioning was suspended retroactive to January 2006, following a FERC accounting order issued in 
November 2006. 

The FPSC requi res that PEF update its cost estimate for fossil plant dismantlement every four years. PEF received 

an updated fos sil dismantlement study estimate in 2008, which PEF filed with the FPSC in 2009 as part of PEF's 
base rate filing. PEF's reserve for fossil plant dismantlement was approximately $143 million and $145 million at 

December 3 J, 2009 and 2008, including amounts in the ARO liability for asbestos abatement, discussed below. 

Retail accruals on PEF' s reserves for fossil plant dismantlement were previously suspended under the terms of 
previous base rate settlement agreements. 

PEC and PEF have recognized ARO liabilities related to asbestos abatement costs . The ARO liabilities related to 
asbestos abatement costs were $27 million and $21 million at December 3 I , 2009 and 2008, respectively, at PEC 
and $27 million and $24 million at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, respectively, at PEF. 

Additionally, PEC and PEF have recognized ARO liabilities related to landfill capping costs. The ARO liabilities 
related to landfill capping costs were $1 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, at PEC and $6 million at 

December 31 , 2009 and 2008, at PEF. For PEC, closure work related to the landfill commenced in 2009 and should 
be completed in 20 IO. 

We have identified but not recognized AROs related to electric transmission and di stribution and 
telecommunications assets as the result of easements over property not owned by us. These easements are generally 

perpetual and require retirement action only upon abandonment or cessation of use of the property for the specified 

purpose. The ARO is not estimable for such easements, as we intend to utilize these properties indefinitely. In the 
event we decide to abandon or cease the use of a particular easement, an ARO would be recorded at that time. 

The following table presents the changes to the AROs during the years ended December 31 , 2009 and 2008 . 
Revisions to prior estimates of the PEC and PEF regulated ARO are related to the updated cost estimates for nuclear 

decommissioning and asbestos described above. 

Progress 

(in millions) Energy PEC PEF 

Asset retirement obligations at January 1,2008 $1 ,378 $1,063 $315 

Additions 7 I 6 

Accretion expense 79 62 17 

Revisions to prior estimates 7 (4) I I 
Asset retirement obligations at December 31 , 2008 1,47 1 1, 122 349 

Accretion expense 83 65 18 

Revisions to prior estimates (384) (386) 2 

Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2009 $],170 $801 $369 

D. INSURANCE 

The Utilities are members of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), which provides primary and excess 
insurance coverage against property damage to members' nuclear generating facilities . Under the primary program, 
each company is insured for $500 million at each of its respective nuclear plants. In addition to primary coverage, 
NEIL also provides decontamination , premature decommissioning and excess property insurance with limits of 
$1.750 billion on each nuclear plant. 
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Insurance coverage against incremental costs of replacement power resulting from prolonged accidental outages at 
nuclear generating units is also provided through membership in NEIL. Both PEC and PEF are insured under thi s 

program, following a 12-week deductible period , for 52 weeks in the amount of $3 .5 million per week at Brunswick, 

Harri s and Robinson, and $4.5 million per week at CR3. An additional 110 weeks of coverage is provided at 80 

percent of the above weekly amounts. For the current policy period , the companies are subject to retrospective 

premium assessments of up to approximately $28 million with respect to the primary coverage, $40 million with 
respect to the decontamination, decommissioning and excess property coverage, and $25 million for the incremental 

replacement power costs coverage, in the event covered losses at insured facilities exceed premiums, reserves, 
reinsurance and other NEIL resources. Pursuant to regulations of the NRC, each company's property damage 

insurance policies provide that all proceeds from such insurance be applied , first, to place the plant in a sa fe and 

stable condition after an accident and , second, to decontaminate the plant, before any proceeds can be used for 
decommissioning, plant repa ir or restoration. Each company is responsible to the extent losses may exceed limits of 
the coverage described above. 

Both of the Utilities are insured against public liability for a nuclear incident up to $12.595 billion per occurrence. 
Under the current provisions of the Price Anderson Act, which limits liability for accidents at nuclear power plants, 

each company, as an owner of nuclear units, can be assessed for a portion of any third-party liability claims arising 

from an accident at any commercial nuclear power plant in the United States. In the event that public liability claims 
from each insured nuclear incident exceed the primary level of coverage provided by American Nuclear Insurers, 

each company would be subject to pro rata assessments of up to $117.5 million for each reactor owned for each 

incident. Payment of such assessments would be made over time as necessary to limit the payment in anyone year 
to no more than $17 .5 million per reactor owned per incident. Both the maximum assessment per reactor and the 

maximum yearly assessment are adjusted for inflation at least every five years . The next scheduled adjustment is 

due on or before August 29, 2013. 

Under the NEIL policies, if there were multiple terrorism losses within one year, NEIL would make available one 

industry aggregate limit of $3 .240 billion for noncertified acts, along with any amounts it recovers from reinsurance, 

government indemnity or other sources up to the limits for each claimant. If terrorism losses occurred beyond the 

one-year period , a new set of limits and resources wou Id apply. 

The Utilities self~insure their transmission and distribution I ines against loss due to storm damage and other natural 

disasters. PEF maintains a storm damage reserve pursuant to a regulatory order and may defer losses in excess of the 

reserve (See Note 7C) . 

5. RECEIVABLES 

Income taxes receivable and interest income receivables are not included in receivables. These amounts are included 
in prepayments and other current assets or shown separately on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31 

receivables were comprised of: 

Progress Energy PEC PEF 

(in mi Ilions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Trade accounts receivable $581 $648 $291 $350 $288 $298 

Unbilled accounts receivable 193 182 125 120 68 62 

Notes receivable 2 

Derivatives accounts receivable 2 2 
Other receivables 42 53 34 38 8 13 

Allowance for doubtful receivables (18) (18) (8) (6) (10) (11) 

Total receivables, net $800 $867 $442 $502 $356 $362 
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6. INVENTORY 


At December 31 inventory was comprised of: 


Progress Energy PEC PEF 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Fuel for production $667 $614 $304 $287 $363 $327 
Materials and supplies 639 588 366 338 273 250 
Emission allowances 18 37 6 8 12 29 
Other I 

Total inventory $ 1,325 $1 239 $677 $633 $648 $606 

Materials and supplies amounts above exclude long-term combustion turbine inventory amounts included in other 

assets and deferred debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for Progress Energy of $24 million and $23 million at 
December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Emission allowances above exclude long-teml emission allowances included in other assets and deferred debits on 

the Consolidated Balance Sheets for Progress Energy, PEC and PEF of $39 million, $8 million and $31 million, 

respectively, at December 31, 2009. Long-term emission allowances for Progress Energy , PEC and PEF were $61 

million, $14 million and $47 million, respectively, at December 31,2008. 

7. RECULATORY MATTERS 

A. RECULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

As regulated entities, the Utilities are subject to the provisions of GAAP for regulated operations. Accordingly, the 

Utilities record certain assets and liabilities resulting from the effects of the ratemaking process that would not be 

recorded under GAAP for nonregulated entities. The Utilities' ability to continue to meet the criteria for application 

of GAAP for regulated operations could be affected in the future by competitive forces and restructuring in the 

electric utility industry. In the event that GAAP for regulated operations no longer applies to a separable portion of 

our operations, related regulatory assets and liabilities would be eliminated unless an appropriate regulatory 
recovery mechanism was provided. Additionally, such an event would require the Utilities to determine if any 

impairment to other assets, including utility plant, exists and write down impaired assets to their fair values. 

Except for portions of deferred fuel costs and loss on reacquired debt, all regulatory assets earn a return or the cash 

has not yet been expended, in which case the assets are offset by liabilities that do not incur a carrying cost. We 

expect to fuJly recover our regulatory assets and refund our regulatory liabilities through customer rates under 

cun"ent regulatory practice. 
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At December 31 the balances of regulatory assets (liabilities) were as follows: 

Progress Energy 
(in mi II ions) 2009 2008 
Deferred fuel cost ­ current (Notes 78 and 7C) 
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C) 

Environmental 

$105 
37 

$33 5 

190 

8 
Total current regulatory assets 

Deferred fuel cost - long-term (Note 7Bia
) 

142 
62 

533 

130 
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C) (a) 239 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 99 348 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(b) 264 193 
Loss on reacquired debt(c) 35 37 
Storm deferral (Note 7C)(d) 10 16 
Postretirement benefits (Note J6ie

) 945 1,042 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 436 697 
Environmental (Notes 7C and 21 AiS) 24 31 
Accrued vacation(a) 10 32 
DSM I Energy-efficiency deferral (Note 78ih 

) 19 9 

Other 36 32 

Total long-term regulatory assets 2,179 2,567 

Environmental (Note 7C) 

Deferred energy conservation cost and other current 

regulatory liabilities 

(24) 

(3) (6) 

Total current regulatory liabilities (27) (6) 

Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(b) (1,866) (1 ,748) 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) (150) (J 98) 
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(j) (295) (28) 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(J) (20) (26) 
Storm reserve (Note 7C)(g) (136) (129) 

Other (43) (52) 

Total long-term regulatory liabilities (2,510) (2.181 ) 

Net regulatory (liabilities) assets $(216) $913 

PEe 
(in millions) 

Deferred fllel cost - current (Note 78) 

2009 
$88 

2008 

$207 

Deferred fuel cost - long-term (Note 78)(a) 62 130 

Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 92 343 

Income taxes recoverable through future rates(b) 76 62 
Loss on reacquired debt(c) 15 16 

Postretirement benefits (Note 16),<) 483 522 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 88 96 
Accrued vacation(a) 10 32 
DSM I Energy-efficiency deferral(h) 19 9 
Other 28 33 

Total long-term regulatory assets 873 J ,243 

Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(6) 
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(i) 

Other 

(l,094) 
(181) 
(18) 

(94 8) 
(21 ) 

( 18) 

Total long-term regulatory liabilities (1,293) (987) 

Net regula tory (liabilities) assets $(332) $463 
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PEF 
(in millions) 2009 2008 
Deferred fuel cost ­ current(Note 7C) $17 $128 
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C) 37 190 
Environmental 8 

Total current regulatory assets S4 326 
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C)(a) 239 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(b) 188 131 
Loss on reacqu ired debt(c) 20 21 
Storm deferral (Note 7C)(d) 10 14 
Postretirement benefits (N ote 16)(C) 462 520 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 348 601 
Eovironmental (Notes 7C and 2IA)(g) 19 21 
Other 21 16 

Total long-term regulatory assets 1,307 1,324 

Environmental (Note 7C) (24) 
Deferred energy conservation cost and other current 

regulatory liabilities (3) (6) 
Total current regulatory I iabi I ities (27) (6) 

Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(b) (772) (800) 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) (30) (76) 
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(i) (114) (7) 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) (20) (26) 
Storm reserve (Note 7C)(g) (136) (129) 
Other (31 ) (38) 

Total long-term regulatory liabilities (1,103) (1,076) 

Net regulatory assets $231 $568 

The recovery and amOJtization periods for these regulatory assets and (liabilities) at 2009 are as follows: 
(a) 	 Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state utility commission over a 

period not exceeding five years. 
(b) 	 Asset retirement and removal liabilities are recorded and income taxes recoverable through future rates are 

recovered over the related property lives, which may range up to 65 years. Asset retirement and removal 

liabilities will be settled and adjusted following completion of the related activities. 
(e) 	 Recovered over either the remaining life of the original issue or, if refinanced, over the life of the new 

issue, which may range up to 30 years. 
(d) 	 Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the FERC over a period not exceeding five years. 
(e) 	 Recovered and amortized over the remaining service period of employees . In accordance with a 2009 

FPSC order, PEF's 2009 deferred pens ion expense of $34 million will be amortized to the extent that 

annual pension expense is less than the $27 million allowance provided for in base rates (See Note 7C).
(f) 

Related to derivative unrealized gains and losses that are recorded as a regulatOlY liability or asset, 
respectively, until the contracts are settled . After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed , 

the realized ga ins or losses are passed through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 
(g) 	 Recovered as environmental remediation or storm restoration expenses are incurred. 
(h) 	 Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state utility commission over a 

period not exceeding 10 years. 
(il Related to unrealized gains and losses on nuclear decommissioning trust funds that are recorded as a 

regulatory asset or liability, respectively, until the funds are used to decommission a nuclear plant. 
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B. PEe RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

BASE RATES 

PEe's base rates are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the NCUC and SCPSC. In PEe's most recent rate cases 

in 1988, the NCUC and the SCPSC each authorized a return on equity of 12.75 percent. In June 2002, the Clean 

Smokestacks Act was enacted in North Carolina requiring the state's electric utilities to reduce the emissions of 

nitrogen oxide (NOx) and su lfur dioxide (S02) [Tom their North Carol ina coal-fired power plants in phases by 2013. 
The Clean Smokestacks Act froze North Carolina electric utility base rates for a five-year period, which ended 

December 31, 2007, unless there were extraordinary events beyond the control of the utilities or unless the utilities 
persistently earned a return substantially in excess of the rate of return established and found reasonable by the 
NCUC in the respective utility's last general rate case. There were no adjustments to PEC's base rates during the 

five-year period ended December 31, 2007. Subsequent to 2007, PEC 's current North Carolina base rates are 

continuing subject to traditional cost-based rate regulation. During the rate freeze period, the legislation provided for 

a minimum amortization and recovery of 70 percent of the original estimated compliance costs of $813 million (or 

$569 million) while providing flexibility in the amount of annual amortization recorded from none up to $174 
million per year. 

For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, PEC recognized Clean Smokestacks Act amortization of $15 
million and $34 million, respectively, and recognized $584 million in cumulative amortization through December 

31,2008. The NCUC ordered that PEC shall be allowed to include in rate base all reasonable and prudently incurred 
environmental compliance costs in excess of $584 million as the projects are closed to plant in service. As a result of 

this order, PEC did not amortize $229 million of the original estimated compliance costs for the Clean Smokestacks 

Act during 2008 and 2009, but will record depreciation over the useful lives of the assets . 

See Note 21 B for additional information about the Clean Smokestacks Act. 

FUEL COST RECOVERY 

On May 7, 2009, PEC filed with the SCPSC for a decrease in the fuel rate charged to its South Carolina ratepayers. 

On May 28, 2009, PEC jointly filed a settlement agreement with the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff and 

Nucor Steel. Under the terms of the settlement agreement, the parties agreed to PEC 's proposed rate reduction of 
approximately $13 million. On June 19, 2009, the SCPSC approved the settlement agreement. The decrease was 

effective July I, 2009, and decreased residential electric bills by $2.08 per 1,000 kilowatt-hours (kWh), or 2.0 
percent, for fuel cost recovery. At December 31,2009, PEC's South Carolina under-recovered deferred fuel balance 

was $2 million. 

On June 4, 2009, and as updated on August 17,2009, PEC filed with the NCUC for a $14 million decrease in the 
fuel rate charged to its North Carolina ratepayers, driven by declining fuel prices. On November 16, 2009, the 

NCUC approved PEC's request. Effective December I, 2009, residential electric bills decreased by $0.45 per 1,000 
k\Vh , or 0.4 percent, for fuel cost recovery . At December 31,2009, PEC's North Caro lina under-recovered deferred 
fuel balance was $148 million, of which $62 million is expected to be collected after 20 I0 and has been classified as 

a long-term regu latory asset. 

DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT AND ENERGY-EFFICIENCY COST RECOVERY 

Comprehensive energy legislation enacted by North Caro lina in 2007 allows PEC to recover the costs of demand­
side management (DSM) and energy-efficiency programs through an annual DSM clause. The law allows PEC to 
capitalize those costs intended to produce future benefits and authorizes the NCUC to approve other forms of 

financial incentives to the utility for DSM and energy-effic iency programs. DSM programs include, but are not 
limited to, any program or initiative that shifts the timing of electricity use from peak to nonpeak periods and 
includes load management, electricity system and operating controls, direct load control, interruptible load and 
electric system equipment and operating controls. PEC has implemented a series of DSM and energy-efficiency 
programs and will continue to pursue additional programs. These programs must be approved by the NCUC, and we 

cannot predict the outcome of the DSM and energy-efficiency filings currently pending approval by the NCUC or 
whether the implemented programs will produce the expected operational and economic results. At December 31, 
2009, PEC's deferred North Carolina DSM and energy-efficiency costs totaled $15 million. 
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On June 6, 2008, and as subsequently amended, PEC filed an application with the NCUC for approval of a DSM and 
energy-efficiency rider to recover all program costs, including the recovery of appropriate incentives for investing in 

such programs. On November 14, 2008, the NCUC issued an order allowing PEC to implement the rates requested 

in PEC's November 14, 2008 revision to its initial application. The new rates, subject to true-up to the final order, 

were implemented on December 1, 2008, increasing residential electrical bills by $0.74 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.8 
percent. As a result of settlement agreements entered into in 2007 and resulting regulatory proceedings, the NCUC 

ordered PEC to recalculate rates and submit to the NCUC for approval. The 2009 impact of these revised rates was 
immaterial. 

On June 4, 2009, and as updated on August 17,2009, PEC requested the NCUC approve a $1 million increase in the 

DSM and energy-efficiency rate charged to its North Carolina ratepayers. Due to changes in how the costs are 
allocated among customer classes, the request results in a decrease to the residential rate, while increasing rates for 

other customer classes. The rate change was approved on an interim basis effective December I, 2009, and 
decreased residential electric bills by $0.19 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.2 percent. 

On June 27, 2008, PEC filed an application with the SCPSC to establish procedures that encourage investment in 

cost-effective energy-efficient technologies and energy conservation programs and approve the establishment of an 

annual rider to allow recovery for all costs associated with such programs, as well as the recovery of appropriate 
incentives for investing in such programs. On January 23, 2009, PEC filed a Stipulation Agreement between PEC 

and some of the other parties to the proceeding. On May 6, 2009, the SCPSC approved the Stipulation Agreement 
and issued a directive requiring PEC to file for approval of all proposed DSM and energy-effIciency programs. On 
May 11,2009, in accordance with the SCPSC directive, PEC filed its programs for approval and an application for a 

cost-recovery rider for PEC ' s DSM and energy-efficiency programs. On June 10, 2009, SCPSC approved the 

proposed DSM and energy-efficiency programs and the cost-recovery rider application , on a provisional basis 

pending a review of the cost-recovery rider by the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff. The rate increase was 

effective July 1, 2009, and increased res idential electric bills by $0 .79 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.8 percent, for DSM and 
energy-efficiency cost recovery. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. At December 31, 2009, PEC's 

defen'ed South Carolina DSM and energy-efficiency costs total ed $4 million. 

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY PORTFOLIO STANDARD COST RECOVERY 

Beginning in 2009, PEC is required to file an annual North Carolina Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency 

Portfolio Standard (NC REPS) compliance report with the NCUC demonstrating the actions it has taken to comply 

with the NC REPS requirement. The rules measure compliance with the NC REPS requirement via renewable 

energy certificates (REC) earned after January I , 2008. The NCUC has selected APX, Inc. as the vendor for 

implementation of a statewide REC tracking system. North Carolina electric power suppliers with a renewable 
energy compliance obligation , including PEC, will participate in the registry. Rates for the NC REPS clause are set 

based on projected costs with true-up provisions. On June 4, 2009 and as updated August 17,2009, PEC filed with 

the NCUC for a $7 million increase in the NC REPS rate charged to its N0I1h Carolina ratepayers. On November 12, 
2009, the NCUC approved PEC's request effective December I, 2009. PEC's residential electric bills increased by 

$0.29 per month, or 0.3 percent, for renewable energy portfolio standard (REPS) cost recovery. 

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE COST RECOVERY 

On February I J. 2009, the SCPSC issued an order allowing PEC to begin deferring as a regulatory asset the 
depreciation expense that PEC incurs on its environmental compliance control facilities as well as the incremental 
operation and maintenance expenses that PEC incurs in connection with its environmental compliance control 
facilities. At December 3 J, 2009, PEC's South Carol ina environmental compl iance cost-recovery balance was $5 
million. 

OTHER MA TTERS 

The NCUC and the SCPSC approved proposals to accelerate cost recovery of PEC ' s nuclear generating assets 
beginning January I, 2000, and continuing through 2009. The N0I1h Carolina aggregate minimum and maximum 
amounts of cost recovery were $415 million and $585 million, respectively , with flexibility in the amount of annual 

depreciation recorded, from none to $150 million per year. Accelerated cost recovery of these assets resulted in 
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additional depreciation expense of $52 million and $37 million for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, 

respectively. PEC reached the minimum amount of $415 million of cost recovery by December 31, 2008, and no 

additional depreciation expense from accelerated cost recovery was recorded in 2009. The South Carolina aggregate 

minimum and maximum amounts of cost recovery were $ I 15 million and $165 million, respectively. Prior to the 

SCPSC's 2008 approval to terminate PEC's remaining obligation to accelerate the cost recovery of PEC's nuclear 

generating assets, PEC had recorded cumulative accelerated depreciation of $77 million for the South Carolina 

jurisdiction. As a result of the SCPSC's 2008 approval , PEC will not be required to recognize the remaining $38 

million of accelerated depreciation required to reach the minimum amount of cost recovery for the South Carolina 
jurisdiction, but will record depreciation over the useful lives of the assets. No additional depreciation expense from 

accelerated cost recovery for the South Carolina jurisdiction was recorded in 2009, 2008 or 2007. 

On April 30, 2008, PEC submitted a revised Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT) fi Iing, including a settlement 
agreement, with the FERC requesting an increase in transmission rates. The purpose of the filing was to implement 

formula-based rates for the PEC OAIT in order to more accurately reflect the costs that PEC incurs in providing 

transmission service. In the filing, PEC proposed to move from a fixed revenue requirement to a formula-based rate, 
which allows for transmission rates to be updated each year based on the prior year's actual costs. The settlement 

was approved by FERC and new rates were implemented on July I, 2008. On May IS , 2009, PEC filed its annual 

update to the formula-based OATT rates . The new rates were effective June I , 2009, and increased 2009 revenues 
by $4 million. 

On October 13,2008, the NCUC issued a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity allowing PEC to proceed 

with plans to construct an approximately 600-MW combined cycle dual fuel-capable generating facility at its 

Richmond County generation site to provide additional generating and transmission capacity to meet the growing 

energy demands of southern and eastern North Carolina. PEC expects that the new generating and transmission 

capacity will be online by the second quarter of2011. 

North Carolina enacted a law in July 2009 that abbreviates the certification process for a public utility to constmct a 

new natural gas plant as long as the public utility permanently retires the existing coal units at that specific site. On 

August 18,2009, PEC filed with the NCUC an application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to 

construct a 950-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in Wayne County, N.C. 

PEC projects that the generating facility would be in service by January 2013. PEC proposed that upon completion 
of the generating facility, it will permanently cease operation of the three coal-fired generating units, with a 

combined generating capacity of approximately 400 MW, that are currently in operation at the site. This will result 
in approximately 550 M W of incremental capacity. On September 21 , 2009, the Public Staff recommended that the 

NCUC issue the certificate subject to additional conditions as follows: the facility be constmcted and operated in 

accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, PEC file with the NCUC a progress report and any revisions in 

the cost estimates on an annual basis, PEC permanently cease operation of the three coal-fired units immediately 

upon completion and placement into service of the facility and that the NCUC clarify that the issuance of the 

certificate does not constitute approval of the final costs associated with construction of the facility. On October I, 
2009, the NCUC issued a notice of decision stating it found good cause to issue an order granting PEC the celtificate 

subject to the four conditions proposed by the Public Staff as well as adding a condition that PEC submit for NCUC 

approval a plan to retire additional coal-fired capacity reasonably proportionate to the 550 MW of incremental 
capacity. On October 22, 2009, the NCUC issued its order granting PEC the certificate to construct the 950-MW 

facility. 

On December I , 2009, PEC filed with the NCUC a plan to retire no later than December 31, 2017, all of its coal­
fired generating facilities in North Carolina that do not have scrubbers . These facilitie s total approximately 1,500 

MW at four sites. PEC intends to continue to depreciate these units using the current depreciation rates as on file 

with the NCUC and the SCPSC until PEC completes and files a new depreciation study. 

On December 18, 2009, PEC filed with the NCUC an application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity to construct a 620-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in New 

Hanover County, N.C. PEC projects that the generating facility would be in service by late 2013 or early 2014. PEC 
proposed that upon completion of the generating facility, it will permanently cease operation of the three coal-fired 
generating units currently in operation at the site that do not have scrubbers. These units have a combined generating 
capacity of approximately 600 M W. 
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C. PEF RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

BASE RATES 

As a result of a base rate proceeding in 2005, PEF was party to a base rate settlement agreement that was effective 

with the first bi ll ing cycle of January 2006 and remained in effect through the last billing cycle of December 2009. 

On March 20, 2009, in anticipation of the expiration of its current base rate settlement agreement, PEF filed with the 

FPSC a proposal for an increase in base rates effective January I , 20 IO. [n its filing, PEF requested the FPSC to 

approve calendar year 20 10 as the projected test period for setting new base rates and approve annual rate relief for 

PEF of $499 million, which included PEF's petition for a combined $76 million of new base rates in 2009 as 

discussed below. The request for increased base rates was based, in part, on investments PEF is making in its 

generating fleet and in its transmission and distribution systems. 

[ncluded within the base rate proposal was a request for an interim base rate increase of $13 million. Additionally, 

on March 20, 2009, PEF petitioned the FPSC for a limited proceeding to include in base rates revenue requirements 

of $63 million for the repowered Bartow Plant, which began commercial operations in June 2009. On May 19,2009, 
the FPSC approved both the annualized interim base rate increase and the cost recovery for the repowered Bartow 

Plant subject to refund with interest effective JUly 1,2009. Based on actual energy sales, the interim and limited 

base rate relief increased revenues by $79 million during the year ended December 31,2009. The changes increased 

residential bills by approximately $4.52 per 1,000 kWh, or 3.7 percent. On July 2, 2009, Florida's Office of Public 

Counsel (OPC), the Florida Industrial Power Users Group, the attomey general, the Florida Retail Federation and 

PCS Phosphate filed a petition protesting portions of the FPSC approval. On August 3 I, 2009, the FPSC issued an 

order to consolidate the interim and limited base rate relief increase and the base rate proposal. PEF' s remaining 

base rate request as filed by PEF would have increased residential bills by approximately $9 .66 per 1,000 kWh, or 

7.6 percent, effective January 1, 2010. A hearing was held on this matter September 21,2009 - October 1, 2009. On 

October 27, 2009, the FPSC held a hearing to determine if the voting of pending rate cases should be delayed until 

new FPSC appointees took office in January 2010. During the hearing, the FPSC voted to delay the rulings on the 

appropriate level of revenue requirements until January 11 , 20 IO. 

On January 11 , 2010, the FPSC approved a base rate increase of $132 million effective January 1,2010, which 

represents the annualized impact of the rate increase that was approved and effective July 2009 for the repowered 

Bartow Plant. Additionally, the FPSC did not require PEF to refund the 2009 interim base rate increase previously 

discussed. The difference between PEF's requested $499 million incremental revenues and the $132 million granted 

by the FPSC is a function of several factors, including, among other things: 1) PEF had proposed rates based on a 

return on equity of 12.54 percent and the FPSC granted rates based on a retum on equity of 10.5 percent; 2) the 

FPSC granted rates based on projected annual depreciation expense that is approximately $119 million lower than 

the amount requested by PEF; and 3) the FPSC's ruling incorporates projected annual operating and maintenance 

(O&M) costs that are approximately $77 million lower than the O&M cost requested by PEF and the elimination of 

$15 million of annual storm reserve accrual, which represented a $9 million increase over the accrual previously in 

effect. We are currently reviewing our regulatory options in Florida. 

FUEL COST RECOVERY 

On March 17, 2009, PEF received approval from the FPSC to reduce its 2009 fuel cost-recovery factors by an 
amount sufficient to achieve a $206 million reduction in fuel charges to retail customers as a result of effective fuel 

purchasing strategies and lower fuel prices. The approval reduced residential customers ' fuel charges by $6.90 per 

1,000 kWh, or 5.0 percent, starting with the first billing cycle of April 2009, with similar reductions for commercial 

and industrial customers. 

On August 10,2006, Florida's OPC filed a petition with the FPSC asking that the FPSC require PEF to refund to 

ratepayers alleged excessive past fuel-recovery charges and S02 allowance costs during the period 1996 to 2005. 
During the period specified in the petition, PEF's costs recovered through fuel-recovery clauses were annually 

reviewed for prudence and approval by the FPSC. On October 10,2007, the FPSC issued its order rejecting most of 

the OPC's contentions. However, the FPSC found that PEF had not been prudent in purchasing a portion of its coal 

requirements during the period from 2003 to 2005. Accordingly, the FPSC ordered PEF to refund its ratepayers 
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approximately $14 million, inclusive of interest, over a 12-month period beginning January I, 2008. For the year 

ended December 3 1,2007, PEF recorded a pre-tax other operating expense of $12 million, interest expense of $2 

million and an associated $14 million regulatory liability. The refund was returned to ratepayers in 2008 through a 
reduction of prior year under-recovered fuel costs. The FPSC also ordered PEF to address whether it was prudent in 

its 2006 and 2007 coal purchases for Crystal River Units No. 4 and 5 coal-fired steam turbines (CR4 and CR5). On 

February 2, 2009, the OPC filed direct testimony alleging that during 2006 and 2007, PEF collected excessive fuel 
costs and S02 allowance costs of $61 million before interest. The OPC claimed that these excessive costs were 

attributed to PEF's ongoing practice of not blending the most economical sources of coal at its CR4 and CR5 Plants. 

During the hearing on the matter, the OPC reduced the alleged excessive fuel costs to $33 million before interest. On 

June 30, 2009, the FPSC approved a refund of $8 million to PEF's ratepayers to be paid over a 12-month period 

beginning January I, 20 I 0, and ordered PEF to file a report by September 2009 regarding the prospective 

application of PEF's coal procurement plan and the prudence of PEF's coal procurement actions. In compliance with 

the FPSC order, PEF filed the coal procurement status report on September 14, 2009. For the year ended December 

31, 2009, PEF recorded a pre-tax other operating expense of $8 million, an immaterial amount of interest and an 

associated regulatory liability included within PEF's deferred fuel cost at December 31, 2009. PEf chose not to 
appeal the FPSCs order. 

On September 14, 2009, PEF filed a request with the FPSC to seek approval of a cost adjustment to reduce fuel costs 

by $105 million, thereby decreasing residential electric bills by $3.34 per 1,000 kWh, or 2.6 percent, effective 

January 1,20 IO. This decrease is due to a decrease of $9.89 per J ,000 kWh for the projected recovery of fuel costs, 
partially offset by an increase of $6.55 per 1,000 kWh for the projected recovery through the capacity cost-recovelY 

clause (CCRC). The decrease in projected fuel costs is due primarily to a decrease in the price of natural gas and a 

change in the expected average fuel costs. An extended biennial nuclear outage at CR3 for an uprate project in 2009 

contributed to higher projected fuel costs for 2009; however, anticipated changes in the generation mix for 2010 are 

expected to result in lower average fuel costs and contributed to the projected decrease in 20 I 0 fuel costs . The 

increase in the C RC is primarily the result of projected costs to be incurred in 20] 0 under the nuclear cost-recovery 
rule discussed below for the proposed nuclear plant in Levy County, Fla. (Levy) and an under-recovery of purchased 

power costs in 2009. On October 23, 2009, as a result of the October 16, 2009 FPSC vote in the nuclear cost­
recovery matter discussed more fully below, PEF filed a $3 million cost adjustment with the FPSC, which reduced 

the CCRC rate by $0.08 per 1,000 kWh from the original September 14,2009 cost-adjustment filing. The FPSC 
approved PEF's fuel and capacity clause filings on November 2,2009, to be effective January 1,20 10. 

On August 28, 2009, PEF filed a request to increase the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC) residential 
rate and the filing was updated on October 27,2009. PEF is asking the fPSC to increase residential rates by $2.25 

per 1,000 kWh, or 1.8 percent. This would increase projected revenues by $33 million. This increase is primarily 

due to the return on assets expected to be placed in service at the end of 2009. On September 14, 2009, PEF filed a 

request to increase the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause (ECCR) residential rate by $0.47 per 1,000 kWh, 
or 0.4 percent. This would increase projected revenues by $4 million. This increase is due mainly to an increase in 

conservation program costs. The FPSC approved PEF's ECRC and ECCR clause filings on November 2,2009, to be 

effective JanualY 1, 20 IO. 

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

Lev)! Nuclear 

On March 11 , 2008, PEF filed a petition for an affirmative Determination of Need for its proposed Levy Units I and 
2 nuclear power plants, together with the associated facilities, including transmission lines and substation facilities. 

Levy Units I and 2 are needed to maintain electric system reliability and integrity, fuel and generating diversity and 

to continue to provide adequate electricity to PEF's customers at a reasonable cost. Levy Units I and 2 will be 

advanced passive light water nuclear reactors, each with a generating capacity of approximately I, 100 MW. The 
petition included projections that Levy Unit I would be placed in service by June 2016 and Levy Unit 2 by June 
2017. The filed, nonbinding project cost estimate for Levy Units I and 2 was approximately $14 billion for 
generating facilities and approximately $3 billion for associated transmission facilities. The FPSC issued the final 
order granting the petition for the Determination of Need for the proposed nuclear units on August 12, 2008. 
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On March I I, 2008, PEF also filed a petition with the FPSC to open a discovery docket regarding the actual and 

projected costs of Levy. PEF fi led the petition to assist the FPSC in the timely and adequate review of the proposed 

project's costs recoverable under the nuclear cost-recovery rule. On May 1,2008, PEF filed a petition for recovery 
of both preconstruct ion and carrying charges on construction costs incurred or anticipated to be incurred during 

2008 and 2009 under the nuclear cost-recovery ruk Based on the affirmative vote by the FPSC on the 

Determination of Need for Levy, PEF filed a petition on July 18, 2008, to recover all prudently incurred costs under 

the nuclear cost-recovery rule. On November 12, 2008, the FPSC issued an order to approve the inclusion of 

preconstruct ion and can'ying charges of $357 million as well as site selection costs of $38 million in establishing 
PEF ' s 2009 capacity cost-recovery clause factor. 

On March 17,2009, PEF received approval from the FPSC to defer until 2010 the recovery of $]98 million of 

nuclear preconstruction costs for Levy, which the FPSC had authorized to be collected in 2009. The approval 

reduced residential customers' nuclear cost-recovery charge by $7.80 per 1,000 kWh, or 5.7 percent, starting with 
the first billing cycle of April 2009, with similar reductions for commercial and industrial customers. 

On May I, 2009, pursuant to the FPSC nuclear cost-recovery rule, PEF filed a petition to recover $446 million 

through the CCRC, which primarily consists of preconstruction and carrying costs incurred or anticipated to be 

incurred during 2009 and the projected 20 I 0 costs associated with the Levy and CR3 uprate projects. In an effort to 
help mitigate the initial price impact on its customers, as part of its filing, PEF proposed collecting certain costs over 

a five-year period, with associated carrying costs on the unrecovered balance. This alternate proposal reduced the 
20 I 0 revenue requirement to $236 million. On September 14 , 2009, consistent with FPSC rules, PEF included both 

proposed revenue requirements in its CCRC filing , which would result in a nuclear cost-recovery charge of either 
$7.98 per 1,000 kWh for residential customers under PEF ' s alternate proposal , or $15.07 per 1,000 kWh if the FPSC 

did not approve PEF's alternate proposal. At a special agenda hearing by the FPSC on October 16,2009, the FPSC 

approved the alternate proposal allowing PEF to recover $207 million of revenue requirements associated with the 

nuclear cost-recovery clause through the CCRC beginning with the first bi Iling cycle of January 20 IO. The 

remainder, with minor adjustments, will also be recovered through the CCRC. This revenue level results in a nuclear 

cost-recovery charge of $6.99 per 1,000 kWh, which represents a $2.68 increase per 1,000 kWh for residential 

customer bills . In adopting PEF's proposed rate management plan for 20 I 0, the FPSC permitted PEF to annually 

reconsider changes to the recovery of deferred amounts to afford greater flexibi lity to manage future rate impacts. 

On October 16, 2009, the FPSC clarified certain implementation policies related to the recognition of deferrals and 

the application of carrying charges under the nuclear cost-recovery rule. Specifically, the FPSC clarified that (/) 
nuclear costs are deemed to be recovered up to the amount of FPSC-approved projections and (2) the deferral of 

unrecovered nuclear costs would accrue a carrying charge at PEF's approved AFUDC rate consistent with the 

requirements of FPSC's nuclear cost-recovery rule, which is fixed at the pre-tax AFUDC rate in effect as of June 12, 

2007. Accordingly, PEF retrospectively assigned capacity revenues to match the FPSC-approved projected level of 

nuclear cost recovery as of September 30, 2009. Nuclear costs incurred in excess of original projections earn a 

carrying charge equal to the AFUDC rate. Prior to the FPSC clarification, PEF assigned capacity revenues to nuclear 

cost recovery based on actual costs incurred; any over- or under-recoveries of actual costs were deferred and earned 

a carrying charge equal to a commercial paper rate . 

On November 19,2009, the FPSC issued a final order approving the recovery of prudently incurred nuclear costs as 
a pat1 of PEF's proposed rate management plan. The rate management plan includes the reclassification to the 
nuclear cost-recovery clause regulatory asset of the I) $198 million of capacity revenues and 2) the accelerated 
amortization of $76 million of preconstruct ion costs. The cumulative amount of $274 million was recorded as a 
nuclear cost-recovery regulatory asset at December 3 1, 2009, and is projected to be recovered by 2014. 

The FPSC has authorized alternative cost-recovery mechanisms for preconstruct ion and construction carrying costs 

of nuclear power plants. Accordingly, at December 31, 2009 and 2008, PEF reflected $276 million and $190 
million, respectively, of nuclear-related costs as a regulatory asset, of which $274 million and $174 million, 
respectively, represents construction work in progress (See Note 4A). Of the total $276 million of nuclear-related 

costs at December 31, 2009, $275 million related to Levy. The total $190 million of nuclear-related costs at 
December 3 I, 2008, was comprised of $181 mill ion related to Levy and $9 mill ion related to the CR3 uprate. 
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CR3 Uprale 

On August 28, 2009, PEF filed a petition with the FPSC to approve a $17 million base rate increase for the phase JJ 
costs associated with the uprate of CR3. PEF's 2009 revenue requirements for recovery of the phase II costs were 

included in the CCRe. As permitted under the nuclear cost-recovery rule, PEF's phase III costs associated with the 
CR3 uprate are currently being recovered through the CCRC discussed above. On October 29,2009, the FPSC Staff 
recommended that the FPSC approve PEF's request with minor modifications and that the new rates be 
implemented at the same time as PEF implements new base rates from its rate case proceeding. On October 30, 
2009, PEF filed an amended petition requesting this rate change be implemented effective January I, 2010. On 
December 1,2009, the FPSC approved an increase in base rates for residential customers by $0.57 per 1,000 kWh, 
or 0.4 percent. 

STORM COST RECOVERY 

In 2005, the FPSC issued an order authorizing PEF to recover $232 million over a two-year period , including 
interest, of the costs it incurred and previously deferred related to PEF' s restoration of power associated with four 
hurricanes in 2004. The net impact was included in customer bills beginning January 1,2006. In 2007, PEF recorded 
the remaining amortization of$75 million associated with the recovery of these storm costs . 

During 2006, the FPSC approved a settlement agreement between PEF and certain intervenors in its storm cost­
recovery docket that would allow PEF to extend its then-current two-year storm surcharge, which equals 
approximately $3.61 on the average residential monthly customer bill of 1,000 kWh, for an additional 12-month 
period that began August 2007 to replenish its storm reserve. Additionally, the settlement agreement provided that in 
the event future storms deplete the reserve, PEF would be able to petition the FPSC for implementation of an interim 
surcharge of at least 80 percent and up to 100 percent of the claimed deficiency of its storm reserve. The intervenors 
agreed not to oppose the interim recovery of 80 percent of the future claimed deficiency but reserved the right to 
challenge the interim surcharge recovery of the remaining 20 percent. The FPSC has the right to review PEF ' s storm 

costs for prudence. In 2008, PEF recorded net additional storm reserve of $66 million from the extension of the 
storm surcharge. The surcharge agreement expired in August 2008. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PEF ' s storm 
reserve totaled $136 million and $129 million, respectively. 

OTHER MATTERS 

On October 29, 2007, PEF submitted a revised OATT filing, including a settlement agreement, with the FERC 
requesting an increase in transmission rates. The purpose of the filing was to implement formula-based rates for the 
PEF OATT in order to more accurately reflect the costs that PEF incurs in providing transmission service. In the 

filing, PEF proposed to move from a fixed rate to a formula-based rate, which allows for transmission rates to be 
updated each year based on the prior year's actual costs. The settlement was approved by FERC and new rates were 
implemented on January I, 2008 . On May 15, 2009, PEF filed its annual update to the formula-based OATT rates. 
The new rates were effective June 1,2009, and increased 2009 revenues by $2 million. In addition, one of PEF's 
large wholesale customers became subject to the new rate structure on September I, 2009, increasing PEF's 2009 
revenues by an additional $4 million. 

On March 20, 2009, PEF filed a petition with the FPSC for expedited approval of the deferral of $53 million in 2009 
pension expense and the authorization to charge $33 million in estimated 2009 storm hardening expenses to its 
storm damage reserve. PEF requested that the deferral of pension expense continue until the recovery of these costs 
is provided for in FPSC-approved base rates. On June 16,2009, the FPSC denied PEF's request related to the storm 
hardening expenses, but approved the deferral of the retail portion of actual 2009 pension expense. As a result of the 
order, PEF deferred pension expense of $34 million for the year ended December 31,2009. PEF will not eam a 
carrying charge on the deferred pension regulatory asset. The deferral of pension expense will not result in a change 
in PEF's 2009 retail rates or prices. In accordance with the order, subsequent to 2009 PEF will amortize the deferred 
pension regulatory asset to the extent that annual pension expense is less than the $27 million allowance provided 
for in the base rates established in the 20 I 0 base rate proceeding. In the event such amortization is insufficient to 
fully amortize the regulatory asset, PEF can seek recovery of the remaining unamortized amount in a base rate 
proceeding no earlier than 2015. 
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D. NUCLEAR LICENSE RENEWALS 

PEC's nuclear units are currently operating under licenses that expire between 20 I 0 and 2026. The NRC has granted 
PEC 20-year renewals of the licenses for its nuclear units, which extend the operating licenses to expire between 
2030 and 2046. The NRC operating license held by PEF for CR3 currently expires in December 20 J6. On December 
J8, 2008, PEF filed an application for a 20-year renewal from the NRC on the operating license for CR3, which 
would extend the operating license through 2036, if approved. PEF anticipates a decision from the NRC in 20 I I . 

8. GOODWILL 

Goodwill is required to be tested for impairment at least annually and more frequently when indicators of 
impairment exist. A II of our goodwill is allocated to our utility segments and our goodwill impairment tests are 
performed at the utility segment level. At December 31 , 2009 and 2008, our carrying amount of goodwill was 
$3.655 billion, with $1.922 billion assigned to PEC and $1.733 billion assigned to PEF. The amounts assigned to 

PEC and PEF are recorded in our Corporate and Other business segment. We perform our annual impairment test as 
of April I of each year. During the second quarter in 2009, we completed the 2009 annual tests, which indicated the 
goodwill was not impaired . 

9. EQUITY 

A. COMMON STOCK 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

At December 31 , 2009 and 2008, we had 500 mill ion shares of common stock authorized under our charter, of 
which 281 million shares and 264 million shares, respectively, were outstanding. For the years ended December 31 , 
2009, 2008 and 2007, we issued shares of common stock, primarily under a public offering and to meet the 
requirements of the Progress Energy 40 I (k) Savings & Stock Ownership Plan (40 I (k)) and the Progress Energy 

Investor Plus Plan (lPP) . In addition, we periodically issue shares for our other benefit plans. 

The following table presents information for our common stock issuances : 

Years Ended Decem ber 3 1, 
2009 2008 2007 

Net Net Net 
{in millions) Shares Proceeds Shares Proceeds Shares Proceeds 
Total issuances 17.5 $623 3.7 $132 3.7 $151 

Issuances under a public offering 14.4 523 
Issuances to meet requirements of 
40 J(k~ and IPP 2.5 100 3.1 131 1.0 46 

The shares issued under a public offering were issued on January 12,2009, at a public offering price of $37.50. We 
used $100 mill ion of the proceeds to reduce the Parent's revolving credit agreement (RCA) borrowings and the 
remainder was used for general corporate purposes . 

Subsequent to December 31,2009, the Parent issued approximately 3.6 million shares of common stock resulting in 
approximately $ 136 million in proceeds through the IPP. There are various provisions limiting the use of retained 
earnings for the payment of dividends under certain circumstances. At December 31, 2009, there were no significant 
restrictions on the use of retained earnings (See Note I IB). 

PEe 

At December 31 , 2009 and 2008, PEC was authorized to issue up to 200 million shares of common stock. All shares 
issued and outstanding are held by Progress Energy . There are various provisions limiting the use of retained 
earnings for the payment of dividends under certain circumstances. At December 31, 2009, there were no significant 
restrictions on the use of retained earnings. See Note 11 B for additional dividend restrictions related to PEe. 
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PEF 

At December 3 1, 2009 and 2008, PEF was authorized to issue up to 60 million shares of common stock. All PEF 
common shares issued and outstanding are indirectly held by Progress Energy . There are various provisions limiting 

the use of retained earnings for the payment of dividends under certain circumstances. At December 31, 2009, there 
were no significant restrictions on the use of retained earnings. See Note II B for additional dividend restrictions 
related to PEF. 

B. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN 

We sponsor the 40 I (k) for which substantially all full-time nonbargaining unit employees and certain part-time 
nonbargaining unit employees within participating subsidiaries are eligible. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
participating subsidiaries were PEC, PEF, PVI, Progress Fuels (corporate employees) and PESC. The 40 I (k), which 
has a matching feature, encourages systematic savings by employees and provides a method of acquiring Progress 
Energy common stock and other diverse investments . The 40 I (k), as amended in 1989, is an Employee Stock 
Ownership Plan (ESOP) that can enter into acquisition loans to acquire Progress Energy common stock to satisfy 

40 I (k) common share needs . Qualification as an ESOP did not change the level of benefits received by employees 
under the 40 I (k) . Common stock acquired with the proceeds of an ESOP loan is held by the 40 I (k) Trustee in a 

suspense account. The common stock is released from the suspense account and made available for allocation to 
participants as the ESOP loan is repaid. Such allocations are used to partially meet common stock needs related to 

matching and incentive contributions and/or reinvested dividends. All or a portion of the dividends paid on ESOP 
suspense shares and on ESOP shares allocated to participants may be used to repay ESOP acquisition loans . 
Dividends that are used to repay such loans, paid directly to participants or reinvested by participants, are deductible 
for income tax purposes . 

There were 0.5 million and 1.1 million ESOP suspense shares at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, with a 
fair value of $22 million and $45 million, respectively. ESOP shares allocated to plan participants totaled 13.0 
million and J2.6 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively . Our matching compensation cost under the 
401(k) is determined based on matching percentages as defined in the plan . Such compensation cost is allocated to 
participants ' accounts in the form of Progress Energy common stock, with the number of shares determined by 
dividing compensation cost by the common stock market value at the time of allocation. We currently meet common 
stock share needs with open market purchases, with shares released from the ESOP suspense account and with 
newly issued shares. Costs for the matching component are typically met with shares in the same year incurred. 
Matching costs, which were met and will be met with shares released from the suspense account, totaled 
approximately $13 million, $8 million and $23 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. We have a long-term note receivable from the 40 I (k) Trustee related to the purchase of common stock 
from us in 1989. The balance of the note receivable from the 40 I (k) Trustee is included in the determination of 

unearned ESOP common stock, which reduces common stock equity. ESOP shares that have not been committed to 
be released to participants ' accounts are not considered outstanding for the determination of earnings per common 
share. Interest income on the note receivable and dividends on unallocated ESOP shares are not recognized for 

financial statement purposes. 

We also sponsor the Savings Plan for Employees of Florida Progress Corporation which covers bargaining unit 
employees of PEF. 

Total matching cost for both plans was approximately $41 million, $38 million and $34 million for the years ended 
December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively . 

PEe 

PEC's matching costs, which were met and will be met with shares released from the suspense account, totaled 
approximately $8 million, $5 million and $14 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. Total matching cost was approximately $22 million, $21 million and $18 million for the years ended 
December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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PEF 

PEF's matching costs, which were met and will be met with shares released trom the suspense account, totaled 

approximately $3 million, $1 million and $4 million for the years ended December 31 , 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively . Total matching cost for both plans was approximately $12 million, $11 million and $10 million for the 
years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively . 

STOCK OPTIONS 

Pursuant to our 1997 Equity Incentive Plan (EJP) and 2002 E1P, amended and restated as of July 10,2002, we may 

grant options to purchase shares of Progress Energy common stock to directors, officers and eligible employees for 

up to 5 million and 15 million shares, respectively. Generally, options granted to officers and employees vest one­

third per year with 100 percent vesting at the end of year three, while options granted to directors vest 100 percent at 

the end of one year. The options expire 10 years trom the date of grant. All option grants have an exercise price 
equal to the fair market value of our common stock on the grant date. We curtailed our stock option program in 2004 
and replaced that compensation program with other programs. No stock options have been granted since 2004. We 
issue new shares of common stock to satisfy the exercise of previously issued stock options. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

A summary of the status of our stock options at December 3 I, 2009, and changes during the year then ended, is 
presented below: 

Weighted-Average 

(option quantit ies in millions) N umber of Options Exercise Price 

Options outstanding, January I 1.6 $43.99 
Canceled (0.1 ) 43.76 
Exercised 

Options outstanding, December 3 I 1.5 44.00 

Options exercisable, December 31 1.5 44.00 


The options outstanding and exercisable at December 31 , 2009, had a weighted-average remaining contractual life 

of 3.03 years. Aggregate intrinsic value as of December 31 , 2009, was not significant. The total intrinsic value of 

options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, was not significant. Total intrinsic value of 
options exercised during the year ended December 31 , 2007, was $17 million. 

Compensation cost for expense purposes is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is 

recognized over the vesting period. All options are fully vested; therefore, no compensation expense was recognized 

in 2009, 2008 or 2007. 

Cash received fTom the exercise of stock options totaled $105 million during the year ended December 31, 2007. 
The actual tax benefit for tax deductions trom stock option exercises for the year ended December 31, 2007, was $6 
million . Cash received trom the exercise of stock options for the years ended December 31 , 2009 and 2008, was not 

significant. 

PEe 

All options are fully vested; therefore, no compensation expense was recognized in 2009, 2008 or 2007. 

PEP 

All options are fully vested ; therefore, no compensation expense was recognized in 2009,2008 or 2007 . 
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OTI-IER STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS 

We have additional compensation plans for our officers and key employees that are stock-based in whole or in part. 
Our long-term compensation program currently includes two types of equity-based incentives: performance shares 
under the Performance Share Sub Plan (PSSP) and restricted stock programs . The compensation program was 
established pursuant to our 1997 EIP and was continued under our 2002 and 2007 Erps, as amended and restated 
from time to time. 

We granted cash-settled PSSP awards prior to 2005. Since 2005, we have been granting stock-settled PSSP awards. 
Under the terms of the PSSP, our officers and key employees are granted a target number of performance shares on 
an annual basis Ihat vest over a three-year consecutive period. Each performance share has a value that is equal to, 
and changes with, the value of a share of Progress Energy common stock, and dividend equivalents are accrued on, 
and reinvested in, additional performance shares. Prior to 2007, shares issued under the PSSP (both cash-settled and 
stock-settled) had two equally weighted pelformance measures, both based on our results as compared to a peer 

group of utilities. In 2007, the PSSP was redesigned, and shares issued under the revised plan use one performance 
measure. tn 2009, the PSSP was redesigned again, and shares issued under the revised plan use total shareholder 
return and earnings growth as two equally weighted performance measures . The outcome of the performance 

measures can result in an increase or decrease from the target number of performance shares granted. For cash­
settled awards, compensation expense is recognized over the vesting period based on the estimated fair value of the 
award, which is periodically updated to reflect factors such as changes in stock price and the status of performance 
measures. The stock-settled PSSP is similar to the cash-settled PSSP, except that we distribute common stock shares 
to participants equivalent to the number of performance shares that ultimately vest. We issue new shares of common 
stock to satisfY the requirements of the PSSP program. Also, the fair value of the stock-settled award is generally 
established at the grant date based on the fair value of common stock on that date, with subsequent adjustments 
made to reflect the status of the perfornlance measure. Compensation expense for all awards is reduced by estimated 
forfeitures. PSSP cash-settled liabilities paid in the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, were not 

significant. 

A summary of the status of the target performance shares under the stock-settled PSSP plan at December 3 I, 2009, 
and changes during the year then ended is presented below: 

Number of Stock-Settled Weighted··Average 
Performance Shares(a) Grant Date Fair Value 

Beginning balance 1, 118,604 $46.46 

Granted 328,369 33.80 
Vested (419,366) 44 .23 
Paid(b) (232,793) 50.55 

Forfeited (16,484 ) 44.27 

Ending balance 778,330 45.49 

(a) 	 Amounts reflect target shares to be issued. The final number of shares 
issued will be dependent upon the outcome of the performance measures 

discussed above. 
(b) 	 Shares paid include only target shares as originally granted. 

For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, the weighted-average grant date fair value of stock-settled 

performance shares granted was $42.41 and $50.70, respectively. 

The Restricted Stock A ward program allows us to grant shares of restricted common stock to our officers and key 
employees. The restricted shares generally vest on a graded vesting schedule over a minimum of three years. 
Compensation expense, which is based on the fair value of common stock at the grant date, is recognized over the 
applicable vesting period, with corresponding increases in common stock equity. Restricted shares are included as 
shares outstanding in the basic earnings per share calculation . 
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A summary of the status of the nonvested restricted stock shares at December 31,2009, and changes during the year 
then ended, follows: 

Number of Weighted-Average 
Restricted Shares Grant Date Fair Value 

Beginning balance 192,101 $43.93 
Granted 
Vested (50,297) 44 .06 
Forfeited (6,500) 42.79 
Ending balance 135,304 43.94 

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the weighted-average grant date fair value of restricted stock granted was 
$49.54. There were no restricted stock shares granted in 2008. 

The total fair value of restricted stock awards vested during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
was $2 million, $3 million and $13 million, respectively. No cash was expended to purchase shares for 2009, and 
cash expended to purchase shares during 2008 and 2007 was not significant due to the curtailment of the Restricted 
Stock Award program upon the rollout of the restricted stock unit (RSU) program in 2007. 

Beginning in 2007, we began issuing RSUs rather than restricted stock awards for our officers, vice presidents, 
managers and key employees. RSUs awarded to eligible employees are generally subject to either three- or five-year 
cliff vesting or five-year graded vesting. We issue new shares of common stock to satisfy the requirements of the 
RSU program. Compensation expense, based on the fair value of common stock at the grant date, is recognized over 
the applicable vesting period, with corresponding increases in common stock equity. RSUs are included as shares 
outstanding in the basic earnings per share calculation. Units are converted to shares upon vesting. 

A summary of the status of nonvested RSUs at December 3 I, 2009, and changes during the year then ended, 

follows: 

Number of Weighted-Average 
Restricted Units Grant Date Fair Value 

Beginning balance 1,076,536 $46.86 

Granted 644,231 33.91 

Vested (342,723) 47.18 

Forfeited (39,759) 41.54 

Ending balance 1,338,285 43.46 

The total fair value of RSUs vested during the year ended December 31,2009, was $16 million. No cash was 
expended to purchase stock to satisfy RSU plan obligations in 2009, 2008 and 2007. 

Our Consolidated Statements oflocome included total recognized expense for other stock-based compensation plans 
of $39 million for the year ended December 31, 2009, with a recognized tax benefit of $15 million. The total 
expense recognized on our Consolidated Statements of Income for other stock-based compensation plans was $31 
million with a recognized tax benefit of$12 million and $64 million, with a recognized tax benefit of $24 million, 
for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. No compensation cost related to other stock-based 
compensation plans was capitalized . 

At December 31, 2009, there was $31 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested other 
stock-based compensation plan awards, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.56 
years. 
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PEe 

PEC's Consolidated Statements of Income included total recognized expense for other stock-based compensation 

plans of $24 million for the year ended December 31 , 2009, with a recognized tax benefit of $9 million. The total 

expense recognized on PEC's Consolidated Statements of Income for other stock-based compensation plans was 

$18 million with a recognized tax benefit of $7 million and $38 million, with a recognized tax benefit of $15 
million, for the years ended December 31,2008 and 2007, respectively. No compensation cost related to other stock­
based compensation plans was capitalized. 

PEF 

PEF's Statements of Income included total recognized expense for other stock-based compensation plans of $15 
million for the year ended December 31, 2009, with a recognized tax benefit of $6 million. The total expense 

recognized on PEF's Statements of Income for other stock-based compensation plans was $13 million with a 

recognized tax benefit of $5 million and $21 million , with a recognized tax benefit of $8 million, for the years ended 

December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. No compensation cost related to other stock-based compensation plans 
was capitalized. 

C. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 

Basic earnings per common share are based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, which 

includes the effects of un vested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or 

dividend equivalents. Diluted earnings per share include the effects of the nonvested portion of performance share 

awards and the effect of stock options outstanding. 

A reconciliation of the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31 
for basic and dilutive purposes follows: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Weighted-average common shares ­ basic 279.4 261 .6 257.3 
Net effect of dilutive stock-based compensation plans 0.1 0.1 0.2 

Weighted-average shares ­ fully diluted 279.5 261.7 257.5 

There were no adjustments to net income or to income from continuing operations attributable to controlling 

interests between the calculations of basic and fully diluted earnings per common share. ESOP shares that have not 

been committed to be released to participants ' accounts are not considered outstanding for the determination of 

earnings per common share. The weighted-average ESOP shares totaled 0.7 million, 1.2 million and 1.8 million for 

the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. There were 1.5 million, 1.6 million and 0.1 
million stock options outstanding at December 3 1, 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively, which were not included in 

the weighted-average number of shares for computing the fully diluted earnings per share because they were 

antidilutive. 

O. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 

Components of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax, at December 31 were as follows : 

Progress Energy PEe PEF 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
(Loss) gain on cash flow hedges 

Pension and other postretirement benefits 

Other 

$(35) 

(52) 
$(57) 

(58) 
(I) 

$(27) $(35) $3 $(1) 

Total accumulated other comprehensive 

(Joss) income $(87) $( 1 16) $(27) $(35) $3 $(1) 
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10. PREFERRED STOCK OF SUBSIDIARIES 

All of our preferred stock was issued by the Utilities. The preferred stock is considered temporary equity due to 
certain provisions that could require us to redeem the preferred stock for cash. In the event dividends payable on 

PEC or PEF preferred stock are in default an amount equivalent to or exceeding four quarterly dividend payments, 
the holders of the prefelTed stock are entitled to elect a majority of PEC or PEf's respective board of directors until 
all accrued and unpaid dividends are paid. All classes of preferred stock are entitled to cumulative dividends with 
preference to the common stock dividends, are redeemable by vote of the Uti I ities' respective board of directors at 
any time, and do not have any preemptive rights. All classes of prefelTed stock have a liquidation preference equal to 
$ I 00 per share plus any accumu lated unpaid dividends except for PEF's 4.75%, $100 par value class, which does 
not have a liquidation preference. Each holder of PEC's preferred stock is entitled to one vote. The holders of PEf's 
preferred stock have no right to vote except for certain circumstances involving dividends payable on preferred 
stock that are in default or certain matters affecting the rights and preferences of the preferred stock. 

At December 31 , 2009 and 2008, preferred stock outstanding consisted of the following: 

Redemption 

(dollars in millions, except share and per share data) Authorized Outstanding Price Total 
------~~--------------------

PEe 
Cumulative, no par value $5 Preferred Stock 300,000 

$5 Preferred 236,997 $110.00 $24 

Cumulative, no par value Serial Preferred Stock 20,000,000 

$4.20 Serial Preferred 100,000 102.00 10 

$5.44 Serial Preferred 249,850 101.00 25 

Cumulative, no par value Preferred Stock A 5,000,000 

No par value Preference Stock 10,000,000 

Total PEC 59 

PEF 
Cumulative, $100 par value PrefelTed Stock 

4.00% $100 par value Preferred 
4.40% $100 par value Preferred 
4.58% $100 par value PrefelTed 
4.60% $100 par value Preferred 
4.75% $100 par value Preferred 

Cumulative, no par value Preferred Stock 
$100 par value Preference Stock 

Total PEF 

4,000,000 
39,980 
75,000 
99,990 
39,997 
80,000 

5,000,000 
1,000,000 

104.25 
102.00 
101.00 
103.25 
]02 .00 

4 
8 

10 
4 
8 

Total preferred stock of subsidiaries $93 
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11. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

A. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

At December 31 our long-term debt consisted of the following (maturities and weighted-average interest rates at 
December 3 I, 2009): 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Parent 
Senior unsecured notes, maturing 20 I 0-2039 6.50% $4,300 $2,600 
Draws on revolving credit agreement, expiring 2012 100 
Unamortized premium and discount, net 
Current portion of long-term debt 

(7) 
(100) 

(4) 

Long-term debt, net 4,193 2,696 

PEC 
First mortgage bonds, maturing 2010-2038 5.60% 2,525 2,325 
Pollution control obligations , maturing 2017-2024 0.80% 669 669 
Senior unsecured notes, maturing 2012 6.50% 500 500 
Miscellaneous notes 6.01% 21 22 
Unamortized premium and discount, net (6) (7) 
Current portion of long-term debt (6) 

Long-term debt, net 3,703 3,509 

PEF 
First mortgage bonds, maturing 2010-2038 5.81 % 3,800 3,800 
Pollution control obligations, maturing 2018-2027 0.47% 241 241 
Medium-term notes, maturing 2028 6.75% 150 150 
Unamortized premium and discount, net (8) (9) 
Current portion of long-term debt (300) 

Long-term debt, net 3,883 4,182 
~--------------------------------------------------~----------~--

Florida Progress Funding Corporation (See Note 23) 
Debt to affiliated trust, maturing 2039 7. lO% 309 309 

Unamortized premium and discount, net (37) (37) 

Long-term debt, net 272 272 

Progress nergy consolidated long-term debt, net $12,051 $10,659 

On January 15, 2010, the Parent paid at maturity $100 million of its Series A Floating Rate Notes with proceeds 
from the $950 million of Senior Notes issued in November 2009. 

On January 12, 2009, the Parent issued 14.4 million shares of common stock at a public offering price of $37.50 per 
share. Net proceeds from this offering were $5 23 million. We used $100 million of the proceeds to reduce the 
Parent' s RCA borrowings and the remainder was used for general corporate purposes . 

On January 15,2009, PEC issued $600 million of First Mortgage Bonds, 5.30% Series due 2019. A portion of the 
proceeds was used to repay the maturity of PEe's $400 million 5.95% Senior Notes, due March 1,2009. The 
remaining proceeds were used to repay PEe's outstanding short-term debt and for general corporate purposes. 

On March 19,2009, the Parent issued an aggregate $750 million of Senior Notes consisting of $300 million of 
6.05% Senior Notes due 2014 and $450 million of 7.05% Senior Notes due 2019. A portion of the proceeds was 
used to fund PEF's capital expenditures through an equity contribution with the remaining proceeds used for general 
corporate purposes. 

On June 18, 2009, PEC entered into a Seventy-seventh Supplemental Indenture to its Mortgage and Deed of Trust, 
dated May I, 194 0, as supplemented, in connection with certain amendments to the mortgage. The amendments are 
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set forth in the Seventy-seventh Supplemental Indenture and include an amendment to extend the maturity date of 
the mortgage by 100 years. The maturity date of the mOltgage is now May 1, 2140. 

On November 19, 2009, the Parent issued an aggregate $950 million of Senior Notes consisting of $350 million of 

4.875% Senior Notes due 20 I 9 and $600 million of 6.00% Senior Notes due 2039. The proceeds were used to retire 
at maturity the $100 million outstanding Series A Floating Rate Notes due January 15, 20 J0, to repay outstanding 
commercial paper balances, to prefund a portion of the $700 million aggregate principal amount due upon maturity 
of our 7.10% Senior Notes due March I, 20 J1, and for general corporate purposes . 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had committed lines of credit used to support our commercial paper 
borrowings. At December 31,2009, we had no outstanding borrowings under our credit facilities. At December 31, 
2008, we had $600 million of outstanding borrowings under our credit facilities as shown in the following table, of 
which $100 million was classified as long-term debt. We are required to pay minimal annual commitment fees to 
maintain our credit facilities. 

The following tables summarize our RCAs and available capacity at December 31: 

2009 
(in millions) Description Total Outstanding(B) Reserved(b) Available 

Parent Five-year (expiring 5/3/12) $J,130 $- $177 $953 
PEe Five-year (expiring 6/28/11) 450 450 
PEF Five-year (expiring 3/28/11) 450 450 

Total credit facilities $2,030 $- $J77 $1,853 

2008 
(in millions) Description Total Outstand ingCa ) Reserved Cb) Available 

Parent 

PEC 

PEF 

Five-year (expiring 5/3/12) 

Five-year (expiring 6/28/ I I) 
Five-year (expiring 3/28/11) 

$1 , 130 

450 
450 

$ 600 $99 

110 
371 

$431 
340 

79 

Total credit facilities $2,030 $ 600 $580 $850 

Ca) The RCA borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2008, were repaid during 2009. 
Cb) To the extent amounts are reserved for commercial paper or letters of credit outstanding, they are not available 

for additional borrowings. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Parent had $37 million and $30 million, 
respectively, of letters of credit issued, which were supported by the RCA. Subsequent to December 31, 2009, 
the Parent repaid all of its outstanding commercial paper balance with proceeds from the $950 million 

November 2009 issuance of Senior Notes. 

The RCAs provide liquidity support for issuances of commercial paper and other short-term obligations. Fees and 
interest rates under Progress Energy's RCA are based upon the credit rating of Progress Energy ' s long-term 
unsecured senior noncredit-enhanced debt, currently rated as Baa2/Watch Negative by Moody's Investors Service, 
Inc. (Moody 's) and BBB/Watch Negative by Standard & Poor's Rating Service (S&P). Fees and interest rates under 
PEC's RCA are based upon the credit rating of PEC 's long-term unsecured senior noncredit-enhanced debt, 
currently rated as A3 by Moody's and BBB+/Watch Negative by S&P. Fees and interest rates under PEF's RCA are 
based upon the credit rating of PEF's long-term unsecured senior noncredit-enhanced debt, currently rated as 
A3/Watch Negative by Moody's and BBB+/Watch Negative by S&P. 
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The following table summarizes short-term debt comprised of the short-term portion of outstanding RCA 
borrowings and our outstanding commercial paper, and related weighted-average interest rates at December 31: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Parent 0.49% $140 2.81% $569 
PEC 4.36% 110 
PEF 4.41% 371 

Total 	 0.49% $140 3.54% $1,050 

The following table presents the aggregate maturities of long-term debt at December 31,2009: 

Progress Energy 

(in millions) Consolidated PEC PEF 


2010 $406 $6 $300 
20]1 1,000 300 
2012 950 500 
2013 825 400 425 
2014 300 
Thereafter 9,034 2,809 3,166 

Total $12,515 $3 ,715 $4,191 

8. COVENANTS AND DEFAULT PROVISIONS 

FINANCIAL COVENANTS 

The Parent's, PEC's and PEf's credit lines contain various terms and conditions that could affect the ability to 
borrow under these facilities . All of the credit facilities include a defined maximum total debt to total capital ratio 
(leverage). At December 31 , 2009, the maximum and calculated ratios for the Progress Registrants, pursuant to the 
terms of the agreements, were as follows: 

Company Maximum Ratio Actual Ratio(a) 

Parent 68% 58% 

PEC 65% 44% 

PEF 65% 51% 

(aJ 	 Indebtedness as defined by the bank agreements includes certain letters of credit 

and guarantees not recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

CROSS-DEFAULT PROVISIONS 

Each of these credit agreements contains cross-default provisions for defaults of indebtedness in excess of the 
following thresholds: $50 million for the Parent and $35 million each for PEC and PEF. Under these provisions, if 

the applicable borrower or certain subsidiaries of the borrower fail to pay various debt obligations in excess of their 
respective cross-default threshold, the lenders of that credit facility could accelerate payment of any outstanding 
borrowing and terminate their commitments to the credit facility. The Parent's cross-default provision can be 
triggered by the Parent and its significant subsidiaries, as defined in the credit agreement. PEC's and PEF's cross­
default provisions can be triggered only by defaults of indebtedness by PEC and its subsidiaries and PEF, 

respectively, not each other or other affiliates ofPEC and PEF. 

Additionally, certain of the Parent's long-term debt indentures contain cross-default provIsions for defaults of 
indebtedness in excess of amounts ranging from $25 million to $50 million; these provisions apply only to other 
obligations of the Parent, primarily commercial paper issued by the Parent, not its subsidiaries. In the event that 
these indenture cross-default provisions are triggered, the debt holders could accelerate payment of approximately 
$4.3 billion in long-term debt. Certain agreements underlying our indebtedness also limit our ability to incur 
additional liens or engage in certain types of sale and leaseback transactions. 
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OTHER RESTRICTIONS 

Neither the Parent's Articles of Incorporation nor any of its debt obligations contain any restrictions on the payment 
of dividends, so long as no shares of preferred stock are outstanding. At December 31, 2009, the Parent had no 
shares of preferred stock outstanding. 

Certain documents restrict the payment of dividends by the Parent's subsidiaries as outlined below. 

PEe 

PEC's mortgage indenture provides that, as long as any first mortgage bonds are outstanding, cash dividends and 
distributions on its common stock and purchases of its common stock are restricted to aggregate net income 
available for PEC since December 31, 1948, plus $3 million, less the amount of all preferred stock dividends and 
distributions, and all common stock purchases, since December 31, 1948. At December 31 , 2009, none of PEC's 
cash dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted. 

In addition, PEC's Articles of Incorporation provide that so long as any shares of preferred stock are outstanding, 
the aggregate amount of cash dividends or distributions on common stock since December 31, 1945, including the 
amount then proposed to be expended, shall be limited to 75 percent of the aggregate net income available for 
common stock if common stock equity falls below 25 percent of total capitalization, and to 50 percent if common 
stock equity falls below 20 percent. PEC's Articles of Incorporation also provide that cash dividends on common 
stock shall be limited to 75 percent of the current year's net income available for dividends if common stock equity 
falls below 25 percent of total capitalization, and to 50 percent if common stock equity falls below 20 percent. At 
December 31, 2009, PEC's common stock equity was approximately 55.3 percent of total capitalization. At 
December 31,2009, none of PEC's cash dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted . 

PEF 

PEF's mortgage indenture provides that as long as any first mortgage bonds are outstanding, it will not pay any cash 
dividends upon its common stock, or make any other distribution to the stockholders, except a payment or 
distribution out of net income of PEF subsequent to December 31, 1943. At December 31, 2009, none of PEF ' s cash 
dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted . 

In addition, PEF's Articles of Incorporation provide that so long as any shares of preferred stock are outstanding, no 
cash dividends or distributions on common stock shall be paid, if the aggregate amount thereof since April 30, 1944, 
including the amount then proposed to be expended, plus all other charges to retained earnings since April 30, 1944, 
exceeds all credits to retained earnings since April 30, 1944, plus all amounts credited to capital surplus after April 
30, 1944, arising from the donation to PEF of cash or securities or transfers of amounts from retained earnings to 
capital surplus. PEF's Articles of Incorporation also provide that cash dividends on common stock shall be limited 
to 75 percent of the current year's net income available for dividends if common stock equity falls below 25 percent 
of total capitalization, and to 50 percent if common stock equity falls below 20 percent. On December 31, 2009, 
PEF's common stock equity was approximately 53.4 percent of total capitalization. At December 31, 2009, none of 
PEF's cash dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted. 

C. COLLATERALIZED OBLIGA nONS 

PEC's and PEF's first mortgage bonds are collateralized by their respective mortgage indentures. Each mortgage 
constitutes a first lien on substantially all of the fixed properties of the respective company, subject to certain 
permitted encumbrances and exceptions. Each mortgage also constitutes a lien on subsequently acquired property. 
At December 31,2009, PEC and PEF had a total of $3.194 billion and $4.041 billion, respectively, of first mortgage 
bonds outstanding, including those related to pollution control obligations. Each mortgage allows the issuance of 
additional mortgage bonds upon the satisfaction of certain conditions. 

D. GUARANTEES OF SUBSIDIARY DEBT 

See Note 18 on related party transactions for a discussion of obligations guaranteed or secured by affiliates. 
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E. 	 HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

We use interest rate derivatives to adjust the fixed and variable rate components of our debt portfolio and to hedge 
cash flow risk related to commercial paper and fixed-rate debt to be issued in the future. See Note 17 for a 
discussion of risk management activities and derivative transactions. 

12. 	 INVESTMENTS 

A. 	 INVESTMENTS 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had investments in various debt and equity securities, cost investments, 
company-owned life insurance and investments held in trust funds as follows: 

Progress Energ~1 PEC PEF 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Nuclear decommissioning trust (See Notes 4C 

and 13) $1,367 $1,089 $871 $672 $496 $417 
Equity method investments(·) 18 22 5 9 2 2 
Cost investments(b) 5 7 4 3 
Company-owned life insurance(e) 45 49 35 34 
Benefit investment trustS(d) 191 184 90 85 35 30 
Marketable debt securities 1 I 

Total 	 $1 ,626 $1 ,352 $1,005 $804 $533 $449 

(a) 	 Investments in unconsolidated companies are accounted for using the equity method of accounting (See Note I) 
and are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consol idated Balance Sheets. These 
investments are primarily in limited liability corporations and limited partnerships, and the earnings from these 
investments are recorded on a pre-tax basis. 

(b) 	 Investments stated principally at cost are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) 	 Investments in company-owned life insurance approximate fair value due to the nature of the investment and 
are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) Benefit investment trusts are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. At December 2009 and 2008, $152 million and $142 million, respectively, of investments in 
company-owned life insurance were held in Progress Energy's trusts. Substantially all of PEC's and PEF's 
benefit investment trusts are invested in company-owned life insurance. 

B. 	 IMPAIRMENT OF INVESTMENTS 

We evaluate declines in value of investments under the criteria of GAAP. Declines in fair value to below the cost 
basis judged to be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in long-term regulatory 
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for securities held in our nuclear decommissioning trust funds and in 
operation and maintenance expense and other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Income for securities in our 

benefit investment trusts, other available-for-sale securities and equity and cost method investments. See Note 13 for 
additional information. There were no material other-than-temporary impairments in 2009, 2008 or 2007. 
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13. FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

A. DEBT AND INVESTMENTS 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of our long-term debt, including current maturities, was $12.457 billion and $ I 0.659 billion at 
December 3 I, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained fTom quoted market 
prices for the same or similar issues, was $13.4 billion and $11 .3 billion at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. Our available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds and 
cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning the 
Utilities' nuclear plants (See Note 4C). NOT funds are presented on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 
In addition to the NOT funds, we hold other debt investments classified as available-for-sale, which are included in 
miscellaneous other property and investments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes our available-for-sale securities at December 31 , 2009 and 2008. 

2009 

Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 
(in millions) Losses Gains Fair Value 

Equity securities $(22) $306 $855 
Corporate debt securities (1) 5 71 

U.S. state and municipal debt securities (2) 3 118 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities (1) 8 197 
Money market funds and other securities ] 61 

Total $(26) $322 $],402 

2008 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

(in millions) Losses Gains Fair Value 

Equity securities $(93) $134 $559 

Corporate debt securities (5) 53 

U.S. state and municipal debt securities ( 19) 4 233 

U.S. and foreign government debt securities (2) 11 171 

Money market funds and other securities (I) 123 

Total $(120) $149 $1,139 

The NOT funds and other available-for-sale debt investments held in certain benefit trusts are managed by third­
party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our authorization. Net unrealized gains and 
losses of the NOT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity 
are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities (See Note 7 A) pursuant to ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the 
preceding tables include the unrealized gains and losses for the NOT funds based on the original cost of the trust 

investments; all of the unrealized losses and unrealized gains for 2009, and $1 18 million of the unrealized losses and 
$148 million of the unrealized gains for 2008, relate to the NOT funds . There were no material unrealized losses for 
the other available-for-sale debt securities held in benefit trusts at December 31, 2009 and 2008. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the 2009 and 2008 unrealized losses was $209 million and 
$374 million , respectively. 
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At December 31 , 2009, the fair value of avai lable-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $12 
Due after one through five years 180 
Due after five through 10 years 122 
Due after 10 years 84 

Total $398 

The following table presents selected information about our sales of available-for-sale securities during the years 
ended December 31. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification basis. 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Proceeds $1,275 $1 ,092 $1 ,334 
Realized gains 26 29 35 
Real ized losses 87 86 23 

Previously, we invested available cash balances in various financial instruments, such as tax-exempt debt securities. 
For the year ended December 31, 2007, our proceeds from the sale of these securities were $399 million. For the 
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, our proceeds were primarily related to nuclear decommissioning trusts. 
Some of our benefit investment trusts are managed by third-party investment managers who have the right to sell 
securities without our authorization. Losses at December 3 1, 2009, 2008 and 2007 for investments in these benefit 
investment trusts were not material. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a decline in 

fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary (See Note I D). At December 31, 2009 and 2008 , our 
other securities had no investments in a continuous loss position for greater than 12 months. 

PEe 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of PEe's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $3 .709 billion and $3.509 billion at 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market 
prices for the same or similar issues, was $4.0 billion and $3 .7 billion at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEe's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 
and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 

PEC's nuclear plants (See Note 4C). NOT funds are presented on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 
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The following table summarizes PEe's available-for-sale securities at December 31 ,2009 and 2008. 

2009 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

(in millions) Losses Gains Fair Value 
Equity securities $(19) $189 $555 
Corporate debt securities (1) 4 67 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities 1 37 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities (1) 8 177 
Money market funds and other securities 35 

Total $(21) $202 $871 
2008 

Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 
(in millions) Losses Gains Fair Value 
Equity securities $(55) $75 $334 
Corporate debt securities (2) 37 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities (6) 61 
U.S. and forei gn government debt securities ( I ) 10 146 
Money market funds and other securities (I) III 

Total $(65) $86 $689 

The NOT funds are managed by third-palty investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 
authorization . Net unrealized gains and losses of the NOT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 
comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities (See Note 7 A) 
pursuant to ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables include the unrealized gains and losses for the 
NOT fund s based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 2009 and 
2008 relate to the NOT funds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the 2009 and 2008 unrealized losses was $1 2 1 million and 

$191 million, respectively. 

At December 31, 2009, the fair value of available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $8 
Due after one through five years 142 
Due after fj ve through 10 years 93 
Due after 10 years 44 

Total $287 

The fo llowing table presents selected information about PEe's sales of available-for-sale securities during the years 
ended December 3 1. Real ized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification basis . 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Proceeds $602 $579 $609 

Realized gains 9 12 12 
Realized losses 36 48 13 

------.-------------------------------------------­

PEe's proceeds were primarily related to NOT fund s. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to 
determine if a decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary (See Note I D). At December 
31 , 2009 and 2008, PEC did not have any other securities. 
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PEF 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of PEF's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $4 . 183 biJlion and $4.182 billion at 
December 31 , 2009 and 2008, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market 
prices for the same or similar issues, was $4 .5 billion at December 31,2009 and 2008. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEF's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 

and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
PEF's nuclear plant (See Note 4C). The NOT funds are presented on the Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes PEF's available-for-sale securities at December 31 , 2009 and 2008 . 

2009 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

(in millions) Losses Gains Fair Value 

Equity securities $(3) $117 $300 
Corporate debt securities 1 4 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities (2) 2 80 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities 13 
Money market funds and other securities 99 

Total $(5) $120 $496 

2008 
Unrealized Umealized Estimated 

(in millions) Losses Gains Fair Value 

Equity securities $(38) $59 $225 

Corporate debt securities (2) 7 

U.S. state and municipal debt securities (13) 3 168 

U.S. and foreign government debt securities I 

Money market funds and other securities 10 

Total $(5 3) $62 $411 

The NOT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 
authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 
comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities (See Note 7 A) 
pursuant to ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables include unrealized gains and losses for the NOT 

funds based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 2009 and 2008 
relate to the NDT funds . 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the 2009 and 2008 umealized losses was $56 million and 
$165 million, respectively. 

At December 31 , 2009, the fair value of available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $4 
Due after one through five years 35 
Due after five through 10 years 27 
Due after 10 years 33 

Total $99 
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The following table presents selected information about PEF's sales of available-for-sale securities for the years 

ended December 31. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification basis . 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Proceeds $559 $394 $535 
Realized gains 14 16 22 
Realized losses 50 36 9 

Previously, PEF invested available cash balances in various financial instruments, such as tax-exempt debt 
securities. For the year ended December 31, 2007, PEF's proceeds from the sale of these securities were $329 
million. For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, all of PEF's proceeds were related to NOT. Other 
securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a decline in fair value below the carrying value is 
other-than-temporary (See Note I D). At December 31,2009 and 2008, PEF did not have any other securities. 

B. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., an exit price). Fair value 
measurements require the use of market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset 
or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These 
inputs can be readily observable, corroborated by market data, or generally unobservable. Valuation techniques are 
required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs . A midmarket 

pricing convention (the midpoint price between bid and ask prices) is permitted for use as a practical expedient. 

GAAP also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair 

value measurements to be categorized based on the observability of those inputs. The hierarchy gives the highest 
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level J inputs) and the lowest 
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs) . The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

Levell - The pricing inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
as of the reporting date . Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in 
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Levell primarily 
consists of financial instruments such as exchange-traded derivatives and listed equities. 

Level 2 - The pricing inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 includes financial instruments that are valued 
using models or other valuation methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that 
consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility 
factors, and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant 
economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout 
the full term of the instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at 
which transactions are executed in the marketplace. Instruments in this category include non-exchange­

traded derivatives, such as over-the-counter forwards, swaps and options; certain marketable debt 
securities; and financial instruments traded in less than active markets. 

Level 3 - The pricing inputs include significant inputs generally less observable from objective sources. 
These inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best 
estimate of fair value. Level 3 instruments may include longer-term instruments that extend into periods 
where quoted prices or other observable inputs are not available. 

180 



The following tables set f0l1h, by level within the fair value hierarchy, our and the Utilities' financial assets and 

liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2009. Financial assets and 

liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement. Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 

judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value 

hierarchy levels . 

Progress Energy 
(in millions) Level J Level 2 Level 3 T otal 

Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Equity 
Corporate debt 

$855 $­
71 

$­ $855 
71 

U.S . state and municipal debt 

U.S . and foreign government debt 
Money market funds and other 

62 
IJ7 
128 
133 

117 
190 
134 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Commodity and interest rate derivatives 

918 449 
39 

1,367 
39 

Other marketable securities 

U.S. state and municipal debt 

U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market and other 16 

7 
27 

7 
43 

Total assets $934 $523 $­ $1,457 

Liabilities 
Commodity and interest rate derivatives $­ $(386) $(39) $(425) 
CVO derivatives (I5) (15) 

Total liabilities $­ $(401 ) $(39) $(440) 

PEe 
(in millions) Level J Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Equity 
Corporate debt 

U.S. state and municipal debt 

U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market and other 

$555 

52 
1 

$­
67 
37 

125 
34 

$­ $555 
67 
37 

177 
35 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Commodity and interest rate derivatives 

608 263 
8 

871 
8 

Other marketable securities I I 

Total assets $609 $271 $- $880 

Liabilities 

Commodity and interest rate derivatives $- $(63) $(27) $(90) 
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PEF 
(in millions) Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 

--~-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Equity $300 $­ $­ $300 
Corporate debt 4 4 

U.S. state and municipal debt 80 80 
U.S. and foreign government debt 10 3 13 
Money market funds and other 99 99 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 310 186 496 
Commodity and interest rate derivatives 25 25 
Other marketable securities 1 

Total assets $311 $211 $- $522 

Liabilities 


Commodity and interest rate derivatives $- $(323) $(12) $(335) 


The determination of the fair values above incorporates various factors, including risks of nonperformance by us or 

our counterparties. Such risks consider not only the credit standing of the counterparties involved and the impact of 

credit enhancements (such as cash deposits or letters of credit), but also the impact of our and the Utilities' credit 

risk on our liabil ities. 

Commodity and interest rate derivatives reflect positions held by us and the Utilities. Most over-the-counter 

commodity and interest rate derivatives are valued using financial models which utilize observable inputs for similar 

instruments and are classified within Level 2. Other derivatives are valued utilizing inputs that are not observable for 

substantially the full term of the contract, or for which the impact of the unobservable period is significant to the fair 

value of the derivative. Such derivatives are classified within Level 3. See Note 17 for discussion of risk 

management activities and derivative transactions. 

NDT funds reflect the assets of the Utilities' nuclear decommissioning trusts. The assets of the trusts are invested 

primarily in exchange-traded equity securities (classified within Levell) and marketable debt securities, most of 

which are valued using Level I inputs for similar instruments and are classified within Level 2. 

Other marketable securities primarily represent available-for-sale debt securities used to fund certain employee 

benefit costs. 

We issued Contingent Value Obligations (CVOs) in connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress, as 

discussed in Note 15. The CVOs are derivatives recorded at fair value based on quoted prices from a less-than-active 

market and are classified as Level 2. 

The following tables set forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of our and the Utilities' commodity 

derivatives classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the 12 months ended December 31,2009. 

Progress Energy 
(in millions) 

Derivatives, net at January 1, 2009 $(41) 
Total gains (losses), realized and unrealized 

Included in earnings 

Included in other comprehensive income 

Deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net (13) 
Purchases, issuances and settlements, net 
Transfers in (out) of Level 3, net 15 
Derivatives, net at December 31,2009 $(39) 
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PEe 
(in millions) 

Derivatives, net at January 1, 2009 $(22) 
Total gains (losses), realized and unrealized 

Included in earnings 
Included in other comprehensive income 
Deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net (7) 

Purchases, issuances and settlements, net 
Transfers in (out) of Level 3, net 2 
Derivatives, net at December 31,2009 $(27) 

PEF 

(in millions) 

Derivatives, net at January 1,2009 $(19) 
Total gains (losses), realized and unrealized 

Included in earnings 
Included in other comprehensive income 
Deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net (6) 

Purchases, issuances and settlements, net 
Transfers in (out) of Level 3. net 13 

Derivatives, net at December 31,2009 $(12) 

Substantially all unrealized gains and losses on derivatives are deferred as regulatory liabilities or assets consistent 
with ratemaking treatment. 

Transfers in (out) of Level 3 represent existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as a higher level 
for which the inputs to the model became unobservable or assets and liabilities that were previously classified as 
Level 3 for which the lowest significant input became observable during the period. Transfers into Level 3 are 
measured at the beginning of the period, and transfers out of Level 3 are measured at the end of the period. 

14. INCOME TAXES 

We provide deferred income taxes for temporary differences between book and tax carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities. Investment tax credits related to regulated operations have been deferred and are being amortized over the 
estimated service li fe of the related properties. To the extent that the establishment of deferred income taxes is 
different from the recovery of taxes by the Utilities through the ratemaking process, the differences are deferred 
pursuant to GAAP for regulated operations. A regulatory asset or liability has been recognized for the impact of tax 
expenses or benefits that are recovered or refunded in different periods by the Utilities pursuant to rate orders. We 
accrue for uncertain tax positions when it is determined that it is more likely than not that the benefit will not be 
sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical merits of the associated tax position. I f the 
recognition threshold is met, the tax benefit recognized is measured at the largest amount that, in our judgment, is 
greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY 

Accumulated deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31 were: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Deferred income tax assets 

ARO liability $127 $264 
Derivative instruments 159 298 
Income taxes refundable through future rates 225 III 
Pension and other postretirement benefits 508 544 
Other 374 340 
Federal income tax credit carry forward 712 802 
State net operating loss carry forward (net of federal expense) 66 64 
Valuation allowance (55) (55) 

Total deferred income tax assets 2,116 2,368 
Deferred income tax liabilities 

Accumulated depreciation and property cost differences (1,889) (1 ,665) 
Deferred fuel recovery (74) ( 186) 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates (782) (959) 
Other (264) ( 14 1) 

Total deferred income tax liabilities (3,009) (2,95 1) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $(893) $(583) 

The above amounts were classified on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 

Current deferred income tax assets, included in prepayments and other current assets $168 $96 

Noncurrent deferred income tax assets, included in other assets and deferred debits 37 32 
Current deferred income tax liabilities, included in other current liabilities (I) 
Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities, included in noncurrent income tax 

liabilities (1,098) (710) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $(893) $(583) 

At December 31, 2009, the federal income tax credit carry forward includes $712 million of alternative minimum 

tax credits that do not expire. 

At December 3 t, 2009, we had gross state net operating loss carry forwards of $1.6 billion that will expire during 

the period 20 10 through 2029. 

Valuation allowances have been established due to the uncertainty of realizing certain future state tax benefits. We 

had a net increase of less than $1 million in our valuation allowances during 2009. 

We believe it is more likely than not that the results of future operations will generate sufficient taxable income to 
allow for the utilization of the remaining deferred tax assets . 
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Reconciliations of our effective income tax rate to the statutory federal income tax rate for the years ended 
December 3 I follow: 

2009 2008 2007 
Effective income tax rate 32.1% 33.7% 32.3% 
State income taxes, net of federal benefit (3.7) (3.8) (2.8) 
Investment tax credit amortization 0.8 1.0 1.1 
Employee stock ownership plan dividends 1.0 1.0 1.1 
Domestic manufacturing deduction 0.8 0.3 1.0 
AFUDC equity 2.2 2.5 0.7 
Other differences, net 1.8 0.3 1.6 
~tutory federal income tax rate 	 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

Income tax expense appl icable to continuing operations for the years ended December 31 was comprised of: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Current - federal $227 $38 $285 

- state 41 12 36 
Deferred - federal 114 305 13 

- state 25 49 II 
Investment tax credit (10) (12) (12) 
State net operating loss carry forward (6) 
Beginning-of-the-year valuation allowance change 9 

Total income tax expense $397 $395 $334 

We previously recorded a deferred income tax asset for a state net operating loss carry forward upon the sale of 
PYl's nonregulated generation facilities and energy marketing and trading operations. During 2008, we recorded an 

additional deferred income tax asset of $6 million related to the state net operating loss carry forward due to a 
change in estimate based on 2007 tax return filings. During 2008 we also evaluated this state net operating loss carry 
forward and recorded a partial valuation allowance of $9 million. 

Total income tax expense applicable to continuing operations excluded the following: 

• 	 Taxes related to discontinued operations recorded net of tax for 2009, 2008 and 2007, which are presented 
separately in Notes 3A through 3E. 

• 	 Taxes related to other comprehensive income recorded net of tax for 2009, 2008 and 2007, which are 
presented separately in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income. 

• 	 Current tax benefit of $6 million, which was recorded in common stock during 2007, related to excess tax 
deductions resulting from vesting of restricted stock awards, vesting of RSUs, vesting of stock-settled PSSP 
awards and exercises of nonqualified stock options pursuant to the terms of our EIP. No net current tax 
benefit was recorded in common stock during 2009 and 2008. 

• 	 Taxes of $2 million and $4 million that reduced retained earnings and increased regulatory assets, 
respectively, due to the cumulative effect of adopting new guidance for uncertain tax positions on January I, 
2007. 
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At December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, our liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $160 million, $104 million 

and $93 million, respectively. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective 

tax rate for income from continuing operations was $9 million, $8 million and $10 million, respectively, at 
December 3 I, 2009, 2008 and 2007. The following table presents the changes to unrecognized tax benefits during 
the years ended December 3 I, 2009, 2008 and 2007 : 

(in millions2 2009 2008 2007 
Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of period $104 $93 $126 
Gross amounts of increases as a resu It of tax positions taken in a prior period 11 17 32 
Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken in a prior period (3) (I I) (4 J) 
Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in the current period 52 8 22 
Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken in the current period (4) (2) (32) 
Amounts of net increases (decreases) relating to settlements with taxing authorities I ( 14) 
Reductions as a result of a lapse of the applicable statute of limitations (2) 

Unrecos:nized tax benefits at end of eeriod $1 60 $104 $93 

We and our subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. Our 

open federal tax years are from 2004 forward, and our open state tax years in our major jurisdictions are generally 

from 2003 forward. The IRS is currently examining our federal tax returns for years 2004 through 2005. We cannot 

predict when the review will be completed. Although the timing for completion of the IRS' review is uncertain, it is 
reasonably possible that unrecognized tax benefits will decrease by up to approximately $60 mi Ilion during the 12­
month period ending December 31, 20 I0, due to expected settlements. Any potential decrease will not have a 

material impact on our results of operations. 

We include interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest charges and we include penalties in 

other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Income. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, the net interest expense related 

to unrecognized tax benefits was $9 million, $4 million and $1 million, respectively, of which a respective $5 
million , $1 million and $15 million expense component was deferred as a regulatory asset by PEF, which is 

amortized as a charge to interest expense over a three-year period or less. During 2008, PEF charged the 

unamortized balance of the regulatory asset to interest expense. During 2009 and 2007, there were no penalties 

related to unrecognized tax benefits. During 2008, less than $1 million was recorded for penalties related to 
unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had accrued $36 million and $27 million, 

respectively, for interest and penalties, which are included in interest accrued and other liabilities and deferred 

credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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PEe 

Accumulated defen·ed income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31 were: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Deferred income tax assets 

ARO liability $111 $244 
Derivative instruments 37 64 
Income taxes refundable through future rates 106 10 
Pension and other postretirement benefits 254 262 
Other 149 108 

Total deferred income tax assets 657 688 
Deferred income tax liabilities 

Accumulated depreciation and property cost differences (1,307) (1 ,162) 
Deferred fuel recovery (60) (132) 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates (377) (451) 
Investments (71) (8) 
Other (8) (12) 

Total defelTed income tax liabilities (1,823) (1 ,765) 
Total net deferred income tax liabilities $(1 ,166) $( I ,077) 

The above amounts were classified on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Current deferred income tax assets, included in prepayments and other 

current assets $42 $­
Current deferred income tax liabilities, included in other current liabilities (5) 
Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities, included in noncurrent income 

tax liabilities (1,208) (1,072) 
Total net deferred income tax liabilities $(1,166) $( 1,077) 

Reconciliations of PEC's effective income tax rate to the statutory federal income tax rate for the years ended 

December 3 I follow : 

2009 2008 2007 

Effective income tax rate 35.0% 35.8% 37.1 % 
State income taxes, net of federal benefit (2.8) (2.7) (2.3) 
Investment tax credit amortization 0.7 0.7 0.7 
Domestic manufacturing deduction 0.9 0.5 1.1 
Other differences, net 1.2 0.7 (1.6) 
Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 was comprised of: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Current ­ federa I $192 $87 $235 

- state 21 7 19 
Deferred - federal 57 181 34 

- state 13 29 13 
Investment tax credit (6) (6) (6) 

Total income tax expense $277 $298 $295 
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Total income tax expense excluded the following: 

• 	 Taxes related to other comprehensive income recorded net of tax for 2009, 2008 and 2007, which are 
presented separately in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income. 

• 	 Current tax benefit of $3 million, which was recorded in common stock during 2007, related to excess tax 
deductions resulting from vesting of restricted stock awards, vesting of RSUs, vesting of stock-settled PSSP 

awards and exercises of nonqualified stock options pursuant to the terms of our EIP. No net current tax 
benefit was recorded in common stock during 2009 and 2008. 

• 	 Taxes of $6 million that reduced retained earnings, due to the cumulative effect of adopting new guidance for 
uncertain tax positions on January 1,2007. 

PEC and each of its wholly owned subsidiaries have entered into the Tax Agreement with the Parent (See Note I D). 
PEC's intercompany tax receivable was approximately $38 million and $74 million at December 31,2009 and 2008, 

respectively. 

At December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, PEC's liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $S9 million, $38 million 
and $41 million, respectively. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the 

effective tax rate was $S million, $S million and $9 million, respectively, at December 31,2009,2008 and 2007 . The 

following table presents the changes to unrecognized tax benefits during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 
and 2007: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of period $38 $41 $43 
Gross amounts of increases as a resu It of tax positions taken in a prior period 6 S 3 
Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken in a prior period (2) (10) ( IS) 
Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in the current period ]7 4 22 
Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken in the current period (I) (S) 
Amounts of net increases (decreases) relating to settlements with taxing authorities I (7) 
Reductions as a result of a lapse of the applicable statute of I imitations {2) 

Unrecognized tax benefits at end of eeriod $59 $38 41 

We file consolidated federal and state income tax returns that include PEC . In addition, PEC files stand-alone tax 

returns in various state jurisdictions. PEC's open federal tax years are from 2004 forward, and PEC's open state tax 
years in our major jurisdictions are generally from 2003 forward . The IRS is currently examining our federal tax 

returns for years 2004 through 200S. PEC cannot predict when the review will be completed. Although the timing 

for completion of the IRS' review is uncertain, it is reasonably possible that PEC's unrecognized tax benefits will 
decrease by up to approximately $10 million during the 12-month period ending December 31, 20 I 0, due to 

expected settlements. Any potential decrease will not have a material impact on PEC's results of operations. 

PEC includes interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest charges and includes penalties in other, 

net on the Consolidated Statements of Income. During 2009 the interest expense recorded related to unrecognized 
tax benefits was $3 million. During 2008 and 2007, the interest benefit recorded related to unrecognized tax benefits 
was $1 million and $4 million, respectively. During 2009,2008 and 2007, there were no penalties recorded related 
to unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PEC had accrued $10 million and $7 million, 
respectively, for interest and penalties, which are included in interest accrued and other liabilities and deferred 

credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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PEF 

Accumulated deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31 were: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Deferred income tax assets 

Derivative instruments $125 $222 
Income taxes refundable through future rates 73 54 
Pension and other postretirement benefits 163 192 
Reserve for storm damage 52 54 
Unbilled revenue 48 43 
Other 89 101 

Total deferred income tax assets 550 666 
Deferred income tax liabilities 

Accumulated depreciation and property cost differences (568) (490) 
Deferred fuel recovery (14) (54) 
Deferred nuclear cost recovery (J07) (73) 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates (406) (508) 
Investments (44) (3) 
Other (26) (36) 
Total deferred income tax liabilities (1,J65) (1,164) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $(6J 5) $(498) 

The above amounts were classified on the Balance Sheets as follows : 

(in millions) 2009 2008 

Current deferred income tax assets, included in deferred income taxes $JJ5 $74 

Noncurrent defelTed income tax liabilities, included in noncurrent 

income tax liabilities (730) (572) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $(6J 5) $(498) 

Reconciliations of PEF's effective income tax rate to the statutory federal income tax rate for the years ended 

December 31 follow: 

2009 2008 2007 

Effective income tax rate 31.1% 32.0% 31.2% 

State income taxes, net of federal benefit (3.0) (3.1 ) (3.3) 
Investment tax credit amortization 0.7 1.1 1.3 
Domestic manufacturing deduction 0.8 0.2 0.8 
AFUDC equity 3.4 5.4 2.6 
Other differences, net 2.0 (0.6) 2.4 

Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35 .0% 35.0% 

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 was comprised of: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Current - federal $J25 $39 $160 
- state 20 12 28 

Deferred - federal 57 121 (33) 
- state II 15 (5) 

Investment tax credit (4) (6) (6) 

Total income tax expense $209 $181 $144 
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Total income tax expense excluded the following: 

• 	 Taxes related to other comprehensive income recorded net of tax for 2009, 2008 and 2007, which are 
presented separately in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. 

• 	 Less than $1 million of current tax benefit, which was recorded in common stock during 2007, related to 
excess tax deductions resulting from vesting of restricted stock awards and exercises of nonqualified stock 
options pursuant to the terms of our Erp. No net current tax benefit was recorded in common stock during 
2009 and 2008. 

• 	 Taxes of less than $1 million and $4 million that reduced retained earnings and increased regulatory assets, 
respectively, due to the cumulative effect of adopting new guidance for uncertain tax positions on January I, 
2007 . 

PEF has entered into the Tax Agreement with the Parent (See Note JD). PEF's intercompany tax receivable was 
approximately $ 122 million and $47 million at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

At December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, PEF ' s liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $98 million , $62 million 
and $55 million, respectively. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the 
effective tax rate was $3 million, $2 million and $3 million, respectively, at December 31 , 2009,2008 and 2007. The 
following table presents the changes to unrecognized tax benefits during the years ended December 3 I, 2009, 2008 
and 2007: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of period $62 $55 $72 
Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in a prior period 5 6 23 
Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken in a prior period (J) (J) (4) 
Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in the current period 35 3 2 
Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken in the current period (3) (I) (25) 
Amounts of decreases relating to settlements with taxing authorities (13) 
Reductions as a result of a lapse of the applicable statute of Iimitations 

Unreco~nized tax benefits at end of 2eriod 	 $98 $62 $55 

We file consolidated federal and state income tax returns that include PEF. PEF's open federal tax years are from 
2004 forward and PEF's open state tax years are generally from 2003 forward . The IRS is currently examining our 
federal tax retuITIs for years 2004 through 2005 . PEF cannot predict when the review will be completed . Although 
the timing for completion of the IRS' review is uncertain, it is reasonably possible that PEF's unrecognized tax 
benefits will decrease by up to approximately $50 million during the 12-month period ending December 3 I, 20 I 0, 
due to expected settlements. Any potential decrease will not have a material impact on PEF's results of operations. 

Pursuant to a regulatory order, PEF records interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits as a regulatory 
asset, which is amortized over a three-year period or less , with the amortization included in interest charges on the 
Statements of Income. During 2008, PEF charged the unamortized balance of the regulatory asset to interest expense 
on the Statement of Income. Penalties are included in other, net on the Statements of Income. DUring 2009, 2008 
and 2007, interest expense recorded as a regulatory asset was $5 million, $1 million and $15 million, respectively, 
and there were no penalties recorded related to unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31,2009 and 2008, PEF had 
accrued $24 million and $ 19 million, respectively, for interest and penalties, which are included in interest accrued 

and other assets and deferred debits on the Balance Sheets. 
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15. CONTINCENT VALUE OBLICATIONS 

In connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress during 2000, the Parent issued 98.6 million CVOs. Each CVO 
represents the right of the holder to receive contingent payments based on the performance of four coal-based solid 

synthetic fuels limited liability companies, of which three were wholly owned (Earthco), purchased by subsidiaries 
of Florida Progress in October 1999. All of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and all operations ceased 
as of December 31 , 2007 (See Note 3A). The payments are based on the net after-tax cash flows the facilities 
generate. We will make deposits into a CVO trust for estimated contingent payments due to CVO hoJders based on 
the results of operations and the utilization of tax credits. Monies held in the trust are generally not payable to the 

CVO holders until the completion of income tax audits. The CVOs are derivatives and are recorded at fair value. 
The unrealized loss/gain recognized due to changes in fair value is recorded in other, net on the Consolidated 
Statements of Income (See Note 20). At December 31,2009 and 2008, the CVO liability included in other liabilities 
and deferred credits on our Consolidated Balance Sheets was $15 million and $34 million, respectively. 

During the year ended December 31 , 2008, a $6 million deposit was made into the CVO trust for the CVO holders ' 
share of the disposition proceeds from the saJe of one of the Ealthco synthetic fuels facilities (See Note 3£). 
Dispos ition proceeds payments will not generally be made to CVO holders until the termination of all indemnity 
obligations under the purchase and sale agreement related to the disposition. Future payments will include principal 
and interest earned during the investment period net of expenses deducted. The interest earned on the payments held 
in trust for 2009 and 2008 was insignificant. The asset is included in other assets and deferred debits on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31,2009 and 2008. 

16. BENEFJT PLANS 

A. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

We have noncontributory defined benefit retirement plans that provide pension benefits for substantially all full-time 
employees. We also have supplementary defined benefit pension plans that provide benefits to higher-level 
employees. In addition to pension benefits , we provide contributory other postretirement benefits (OPEB), including 

certain health care and life insurance benefits, for retired employees who meet specified criteria. We use a 
measurement date of December 31 for our pension and OPEB plans . 

COSTS OF BENEFIT PLANS 

Prior service costs and benefits are amortized on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period of 
active participants. Actuarial gains and losses in excess of 10 percent of the greater of the projected benefit 
obligation or the market-related value of assets are amortized over the average remaining service period of active 

participants. 

To determine the market-related value of assets, we use a five -year averaging method for a portion of the pension 
assets and fair value for the remaining portion. We have historically used the five-year averaging method. When we 
acquired Florida Progress in 2000, we retained the Florida Progress historical use of fair value to determine market­

related value for Florida Progress pension assets. 
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The tables below provide the components of the net periodic benefit cost for 2009, 2008 and 2007. A portion of net 
periodic benefit cost is capitalized as part of construction work in progress . 

Progress Energy 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
(in millions) 	 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 
Service cost $42 $46 $46 $7 $8 $7 
Interest cost 138 128 123 31 34 32 
Expected return on plan assets (133) ( 170) ( 155) (4) (6) (6) 
Amortization of actuarial 10ssCa

) 54 8 15 2 
Other amortization , netCR) 6 2 2 5 5 5 

Net periodic cost before deferral(b) $107 $14 $31 $40 $42 $40 

Ca) 	 Adjusted to reflect PEF' s rate treatment (See Note 16B). 

(b) 	 In June 2009, PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain pension expense in 
2009. The FPSC order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but defers a portion of these costs to 
be recovered in future periods. During 2009, PEF deferred $34 mil lion of net periodic pension cost as a 
regulatory asset (see Note 7C). 

PEe 

Pension Benefits - Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 

Service cost $1 8 $23 $23 $5 $5 $5 

Interest cost 64 58 56 ]6 17 15 

Expected return on plan assets (67) (66) (60) (2) (4) (4) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 11 6 12 

Other amortization , net 6 2 2 1 1 

Net periodic cost 	 $32 $23 $33 $20 $19 $17 

PEF 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 

Service cost $19 $17 $16 $2 $2 $2 

I nterest cost 56 53 52 13 14 14 

Expected return on plan assets (56) (90) (84) (1) (I) (1) 

Amortization of actuarial loss 38 1 I 1 2 

Other amortization , net (I) (I) 3 3 3 

Net periodic cost (benefit) before deferral Ca) $57 $(20) $(16) $17 $19 $20 

Cal 	 In June 2009, PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain pension expense in 
2009. The FPSC order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but defers a portion of these costs to 
be recovered in future periods. During 2009, PEF deferred $34 million of net periodic pension cost as a 
regulatory asset (see Note 7C). 
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The tables below provide a summary of amounts recognized in other comprehensive income and other 
comprehensive income reclassification adjustments for amounts included in net income, for 2009, 2008 and 2007. 
The tables also include comparable items that affected regulatory assets of PEC and PEF. For PEC and PEF, 
amounts that would otherwise be recorded in other comprehensive income are recorded as adjustments to regulatory 
assets consistent with the recovery of the related costs through the ratemaking process. 

Progress Energy 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Recognized for the year 

Net actuarial (loss) gain $(1) $(64) $24 $4 $(8) $16 
Other, net (6) (I) 

Reclassification adjustments 

Net actuarial loss 5 2 
Other, net I 

Regulatory asset (increase) decrease 

Recognized for the year 

Net actuarial gain (loss) 10 (735) 66 64 (73) 82 
Other, net (3) (36) (8) 

Amortized to income(a) 

Net actuarial loss 49 7 13 2 
Other, net 6 I I 4 5 4 

(aJ These amounts were amortized as a component of net periodic cost, as reflected in the previous net periodic 
cost table. Refer to that table for information regarding the deferral of a portion of net periodic pension cost. 

PEe 
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 

Regulatory asset (increase) decrease 

Recognized for the year 

Net actuarial (loss) gain $(14) $(308) $26 $38 $(66) $82 

Other, net (2) (31 ) (6) 

Amortized to net income 

Net actuarial loss 11 6 12 

Other, net 6 2 2 

PEF 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 

Regulatory asset (increase) decrease 
Recognized for the year 

Net actuarial gain (loss) $24 $(427) $40 $26 $(6) $­

Other, net (I) (5) (I) 
Amortized to net income(a> 

Net actuarial loss 38 I I I 2 
Other, net (I) (I) 3 3 3 

(a> These amounts were amortized as a component of net periodic cost, as reflected in the previous net periodic 
cost table. Refer to that table for information regarding the deferral of a portion of net periodic pension cost. 
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The following weighted-average actuarial assumptions were used by Progress Energy in the calculation of its net 
periodic cost: 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 
Discount rate 6.30% 6.20% 5.95% 6.20% 6.20% 5.95% 
Rate of increase in future compensation 

Bargaining 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 
Supplementary plans 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan 
assets 8.75% 9.00% 9.00% 6.80% 8.10% 7.70% 

The weighted-average actuarial assumptions used by PEC and PEF were not materially different from the 
assumptions above, as applicable, except that the expected long-term rate of return on OPEB plan assets was 5.00% 
for PEF for all years presented and for PEC was 8.75%, 9.00% and 9.00% for 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 

The expected long-term rates of return on plan assets were detennined by considering long-term projected returns 
based on the plans' target asset allocations. Specifically, return rates were developed for each major asset class and 
weighted based on the target asset allocations. The projected returns were benchmarked against historical returns for 
reasonableness. We decreased our expected long-term rate of return on pension assets by 0.25% in 2009, primarily 
due to the uncertainties resulting from the severe capital market deterioration in 2008. See the"Assets of Benefit 
Plans" section below for additional information regarding our investment policies and strategies. 

BENEFlTOBLlGATlONS AND ACCRUED COSTS 

GAAP requires IJS to recognize in our statement of financial condition the funded status of our pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans, measured as the difference between the fair value of the plan assets and the benefit 
obligation as of the end of the fiscal year. 

Reconciliations of the changes in the Progress Registrants ' benefit obligations and the funded status as of December 
31 , 2009 and 2008 are presented in the tables below, with each table followed by related supplementary information. 

Progress EnercJl. 
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Projected benefit obligation at January I $2,234 $2,142 $608 $54l 

Service cost 42 46 7 8 

Interest cost 138 128 31 34 

Settlements (9) 

Benefit payments (124) (127) (40) (35) 
Plan amendment 3 42 
Actuarial loss ~gain) 138 3 (63} 60 

Obligation at December 31 2,422 2,234 543 608 

Fair value of £Ian assets at December 31 1,673 1,285 55 52 
Funded status $(749~ ${949~ $~488~ $ ~556~ 

All defined benefit pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, with projected benefit 
obligations totaling $2.422 billion and $2.234 billion at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. Those plans had 
accumulated benefit obligations totaling $2.378 billion and $2.196 billion at December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively, and plan assets of $1.673 billion and $1.285 billion at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

194 



The accrued benefit costs reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 were as follows: 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
(in millions~ 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Current liabilities (9) (10) $­ $(1) 
Noncurrent liabilities (740} {939) {488} (555) 

Funded status $(749~ $~949) $~488} $~556) 

The table below provides a summary of amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost, as of 
December 31. 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Recognized in accumulated other 

comprehensive loss 

Net actuarial loss (gain) $83 $87 $(5) $­
Other, net 10 II 

Recognized in regulatory assets, net 

Net actuarial loss 806 865 32 97 
Other, net 59 62 14 18 
Total not yet recognized as a component of 

net period ic cost(a) $958 $1 ,025 $41 $115 

Ca) All components are adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment (See Note 16B). 

The following table presents the amounts we expect to recognize as components of net periodic cost in 20 I O. 

(in millions) Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

Amortization of actuarial loss (a) $50 $1 

Amortization of other, netc, ) 6 5 


(a) Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment (See Note 16B). 

PEe 
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Projected benefit obligation at January I $1,025 $980 $312 $257 

Service cost 18 23 5 5 

I nterest cost 64 58 16 17 
Plan amendment 2 31 
Benefit payments (50) (55) (17) (15) 
Actuarial loss (gain) 61 (12) (34) 48 

Obligation at December 31 1,120 1,025 282 312 

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 749 521 21 22 

Funded status $(371 ) $(504) $(261) $(290) 

All defined benefit pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, with projected benefit 
obligations totaling $1.120 billion and $1 .025 billion at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. Those plans had 
accumulated benefit obligations totaling $ J.l16 billion and $1.021 billion at December 3 J, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively, and plan assets of $749 million and $521 million at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
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The accrued benefit costs reflected in the Consoljdated Balance Sheets at December 3 I were as follows: 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Current liabilities $(2) $(2) $­ $­
Noncurrent liabilities (369) (502) (261) (290) 

Funded status $(371) $(504) $(261) $(290) 

The table below provides a summary of amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost, as of 
December 31 . 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 
Recognized in regulatory assets 

Net actuarial loss $410 $407 $16 $54 
Other, net 54 57 3 4 
Total not yet recognized as a component of net 

Eeriodic cost $464 $464 $19 $58 

The following table presents the amounts PEC expects to recognize as components of net periodic cost in 2010. 

(in millions) Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

Amortization of actuarial loss $16 $­
Amortization of other, net 6 

PEF 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Projected benefit obligation at January I $914 $881 $248 $245 

Service cost 19 17 2 2 

1 nterest cost 56 53 13 14 

Plan amendment 5 

Benefit payments (58) (58) (20) (J 8) 

Actuarial loss (gain) 61 16 (24) 5 

Obligation at December 31 992 914 219 248 

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 794 650 32 27 

Funded status $(198) $(264) $(187) $(221) 

All defined benefit pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, with projected benefit 
obligations totaling $992 million and $914 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Those plans had 
accumulated benefit obligations totaling $957 million and $884 million at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, 
respectively, and plan assets of$794 million and $650 million at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The accrued benefit costs reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 were as follows : 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Current liabilities $(3) $(3) $­ $­

Noncurrent liabi lilies (195) (261) (187) (221 ) 

Funded status $(198) $(264) $(187) $(221) 
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The table below provides a summary of amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost, as of 
December 31 . 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Recognized in regulatory assets, net 

Net actuarial loss $396 $458 $16 $43 
Other, net 5 5 II 14 
Total not yet recognized as a component of 

net ~eriod ic cost $401 $463 $27 $57 

The following table presents the amounts PEF expects to recognize as components of net periodic cost in 2010. 

(in millions) Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
Amortization of actuarial loss $30 $1 
Amortization of other, net 

The following weighted-average actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of our year-end obligations : 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

2009 2008 2009 2008 
Discount rate 6.00% 630% 6.05% 
Rate of increase in future compensation 

Bargaining 4.50% 4.25% 
Supplementary plans 5.25% 5.25% 

Initial medical cost trend rate for pre-Medicare Act benefits 8.50% 
Initial medical cost trend rate for post-Medicare Act benefits 8.50% 
Ultimate medical cost trend rate 5.00% 
Year ultimate medical cost trend rate is achieved 2016 

6.20% 

9.00% 
9.00% 
5.00% 
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The weighted-average actuarial assumptions for PEC and PEF were the same or were not significantly different 
from those indicated above, as applicable. The rates of increase in future compensation include the effects of cost of 
living adjustments and promotions. 

Our primary defined benefit retirement plan for nonbargaining employees is a "cash balance" pension plan. 
Therefore, we use the traditional unit credit method for purposes of measuring the benefit obligation of this plan. 
Under the traditional unit credit method, no assumptions are included about future changes in compensation, and the 
accumulated benefit obligation and projected benefit obligation are the same. 

MEDICAL COST TREND RATE SENSITIVITY 

The medical cost trend rates were assumed to decrease gradually from the initial rates to the ultimate rates. The 
effects of a J percent change in the medical cost trend rate are shown below. 

(in millions) 

1 percent increase in medical cost trend rate 
Effect on total of service and interest cost 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 

1 percent decrease in medical cost trend rate 
Effect on total of service and interest cost 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 

Progress 
Energy 

$2 
26 

(1) 

~2 J ) 

PEC 

$1 
14 

(I) 

{112 

PEF 

$1 
II 

(92 
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ASSETS OF BENEFIT PLANS 

In the plan asset reconciliation tables that follow, our, PEe's and PEF's employer contributions for 2009 include 
contributions directly to pension plan assets of $222 million, $163 million and $58 million, respectively, and for 

2008 include contributions directly to pension plan assets of $33 million, $24 million and less than $1 million, 
respectively. Substantially all of the remaining employer contributions represent benefit payments made directly 
from the Progress Registrants' assets. The OPEB benefit payments presented in the plan asset reconciliation tables 
that follow represent the cost after participant contributions. Participant contributions represent approximately 20 
percent of gross benefit payments for Progress Energy, 25 percent for PEe and 15 percent for PEF. The OPEB 

benefit payments are also reduced by prescription drug-related federal subsidies received. In 2009, the subsidies 
totaled $3 million for us, $1 million for PEe and $1 million for PEF. In 2008, the subsidies totaled $3 million for us, 
$1 million for PEe and $2 million for PEF. 

Reconciliations of the fair value of plan assets at December 31 follow: 

Progress Energy 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $1,285 $1 ,996 $52 $75 
Actual return on plan assets 279 (627) 9 ( 16) 
Benefit payments, including settlements (133) (127) (40) (35) 
Employer contributions 242 43 34 28 

Fair value of p lan assets at December 31 $1,673 $1,285 $55 $52 

PEe 
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Fair value of plan assets at January I $521 $805 $22 $44 

Actual return on plan assets 113 (255) 5 (14) 
Benefit payments (50) (55) (17) (15) 

Employer contributions 165 26 11 7 
Fair value of plan assets at December 3 I $749 $521 $21 $22 

PEF 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $650 $1,026 $27 $26 
Actual return on plan assets 141 (321 ) 3 
Benefit payments (58) (58) (20) (18) 

Employer contributions 61 3 22 19 

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $794 $650 $32 $27 

The Progress Registrants' primary objectives when setting investment policies and strategies are to manage the 
assets of the pension plan to ensure that sufficient funds are available at all times to finance promised benefits and to 
invest the funds such that contributions are minimized, within acceptable risk limits. We periodically perform 
studies to analyze various aspects of our pension plans including asset allocations, expected portfolio return, pension 
contributions and net funded status. One of our key investment objectives is to achieve a rolling 10-year annual 
return of 6 percent over the rate of inflation. The target pension asset allocations are 40 percent domestic equity, 20 
percent international equity, I 0 percent domestic fixed income, 15 percent global fixed income, 10 percent private 
equity and timber and 5 percent hedge funds. Tactical shifts (plus or minus 5 percent) in asset allocation from the 
target allocations are made based on the near-term view of the risk and return tradeoffs of the asset classes. 
Domestic equity includes investments across large, medium and small capitalized domestic stocks, using investment 
managers with value, growth and core-based investment strategies. International equity includes investments in 
foreign stocks in both developed and emerging market countries, using a mix of value and growth based investment 
strategies. Domestic fixed income primarily includes domestic investment grade fixed income investments . Global 
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fixed income includes domestic and foreign fixed income investments. A substantial portion of OPEB plan assets 
are managed with pension assets. The remaining OPEB plan assets, representing all PEF's OPEB plan assets, are 
invested in domestic governmental securities. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy of our pension and other postretirement plan 
assets as of December 31,2009. See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 
(in millions) Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $1 $96 $­ $97 
Domestic equity securities 263 264 
Private equity securities 122 122 
Corporate bonds 67 67 
U.S. state and municipal debt 4 4 
U.S. and foreign government debt 25 95 120 
Mortgage backed securities 22 22 
Commingled funds 888 888 
Hedge funds 47 2 49 
Timber investments 14 14 
Credit default swaps 20 20 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 36 36 

Total assets $289 $1 ,276 $138 $1 ,703 
Lia bilities 

Foreign currency contracts (5) (5) 
Credit default swaps (20) (20) 
Interest rate swaps and other investments (5) (5) 

Total liabilities (5) (25) (30) 
Fair value of plan assets $284 $1,251 $138 $1,673 

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets 

(in millions) Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $­ $1 $­ $1 
Domestic equity securities 4 4 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S . and foreign government debt 

32 
2 

I 
32 
2 

Commingled funds 13 13 
Hedge funds 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 1 

Fair value of plan assets $4 $51 $ $55 
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The following table sets fOlth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of our pension plan assets classified as 
Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the year ended December 31,2009. 

Private Equity Hedge T imber 
(in millions) Securities Funds Investments T otal 

Balance at January I $111 $2 $18 $131 
Net realized and unrealized (lossesin

) (10) (4) ( 14) 
Purchases, sales and distributions, net 21 21 
Balance at December 31 $122 $2 $14 $138 

Cal Substantially all amounts relate to investments held at December 31,2009. 

PEe 

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy of PEC's pension and other postretirement 
plan assets as of December 31,2009. See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

(in millions) 

Pen

Levell 

sion Benefit Plan Assets 

Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $­ $43 $­ $43 

Domestic equity securities 118 118 

Private equity securities 55 55 
Corporate bonds 30 30 

u.S. state and municipal debt 2 2 

U.S. and foreign government debt II 43 54 

Mortgage backed securities 10 10 

Commingled fiJnds 398 398 

Hedge fund s 21 22 

Timber investments 6 6 
Credit default swaps 9 9 

Interest rate swaps and other investments 15 15 

Total assets $129 $571 $62 $762 

Liabilities 
Foreign currency contracts (2) (2) 

Credit default swaps (9) (9) 

Interest rate swaps and other investments (2) (2) 

Total liabilities (2) (II) (13) 

Fair value of plan assets $1 2 7 $560 $62 $749 

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets 

(in millions) Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $­ $1 $­ $1 

Domestic equity securities 4 4 

Corporate bonds 1 
U.S . and forei gn government debt 2 2 
Commingled funds 12 12 

Hedge fund s 1 I 

Fair value of plan assets $4 $17 $­ $21 
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The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of PEC's pension plan assets classified as 
Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

Private Equity Hedge Timber 
(in millions) Securities Funds Investments Total 

Balance at January I $49 $1 $8 $58 
Net realized and unrealized (/osses)(a) (4) (2) (6) 
Purchases, sales and distributions, net 10 10 
Balance at December 3 J $55 $1 $6 $62 

<a) Substantially all amounts relate to investments held at December 31,2009. 

PEF 

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy of PEF's pension plan assets as of December 
31,2009. See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 

(in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $­ $46 $­ $46 
Domestic equity securities 125 125 
Private equity securities 58 58 
Corporate bonds 32 32 

U.S. state and municipal debt 2 2 

U.S. and foreign government debt 12 45 57 
Mortgage backed securities 10 10 

Commingled funds 421 421 

Hedge funds 22 23 

Timber investments 7 7 

Credit default swaps 9 9 

Interest rate swaps and other investments 17 17 

Total assets $137 $604 $66 $807 

Liabilities 
Foreign currency contracts (2) (2) 

Credit default swaps (9) (9) 

Interest rate swaps and other investments (2) (2) 

Total liabilities (2) (II ) ( 13) 

Fair value of plan assets $135 $593 $66 $794 

PEF's other postretirement benefit plan assets had a fair value of $32 million which consisted of U.S. state and 

municipal assets classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy as of December 31,2009. 
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The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of PEF's pension plan assets classified as 
Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the year ended December 3],2009. 

Private Equity Hedge Timber 
(in millions) Securities Funds Investments Total 

Balance at January I $53 $1 $9 $63 
Net realized and unrealized (Iosses)(a) (5) (2) (7) 
Purchases, sales and distributions, net 10 10 
Balance at December 3 I $58 $1 $7 $66 

(aJ Substantially all amounts relate to investments held at December 31,2009. 

For Progress Energy, PEe and PEF, the determination of the fair values of pension and postretirement plan assets 
incorporates various factors required under GAAP. The assets of the plan include exchange traded securities 
(classified within Level I) and other marketable debt and equity securities, most of which are valued using Level I 
inputs for similar instruments, and are classified within Level 2 investments. 

Most over-the-counter investments are valued using observable inputs for similar instruments or prices from similar 
transactions and are classified as Level 2. Over-the-counter investments where significant unobservable inputs are 

used , such as financial pricing models, are classified as Level 3 investments. 

Investments in private equity are valued using observable inputs, when available, and also include comparable 
market transactions, income and cost basis valuation techniques. The market approach includes using comparable 
market transactions or values. The income approach generally consists of the net present value of estimated future 
cash flows, adjusted as appropriate for liquidity, credit, market and/or other risk factors . Private equity investments 

are classified as Level 3 investments. 

Investments in commingled funds are not publically traded , but the underlying assets held in these funds are traded 
in active markets and the prices for these assets are readily observable. Holdings in commingled funds are classified 

as Level 2 investments. 

Investments in timber are valued primarily on valuations prepared by independent property appraisers. These 
appraisals are based on cash flow analysis, current market capitalization rates, recent comparable sales transactions, 
actual sales negotiations and bona fide purchase offers . Inputs include the species, age, volume and condition of 
timber stands growing on the land; the location , productivity, capacity and accessibility of the timber tracts; current 
and expected log prices; and current local prices for comparable investments. Timber investments are classified as 

Level 3 investments. 

Hedge funds are based primarily on the net asset values and other financial information provided by management of 
the private investment funds . Hedge funds are classified as Level 2 if the plan is able to redeem the investment with 
the investee at net asset value as of the measurement date, or at a later date within a reasonable period of time. 
Hedge funds are classified as Level 3 if the investment cannot be redeemed at net asset value or it cannot be 
determined when the fund will be redeemed . 

CONTRIBUTION AND BENEFIT PAYMENT EXPECTATIONS 

In 20] 0, we expect to make $120 million of contributions directly to pension plan assets and $1 million of 
discretionary contributions directly to the OPEB plan assets. The expected benefit payments for the pension benefit 
plan for 20]0 through 2014 and in total for 2015 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $158, $161, $167, 
$170, $178 and $96], respectively. The expected benefit payments for the OPEB plan for 20 10 through 2014 and in 
total for 20]5 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $37, $40, $42, $45, $46 and $251, respectively. The 
expected benefit payments include benefit payments directly from plan assets and benefit payments directly from 
our assets. The benefit payment amounts reflect our net cost after any participant contributions and do not reflect 
reductions fOT expected prescription drug-related federal subsidies. The expected federal subsidies for 20 I 0 through 
2014 and in total for2015 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $4, $4, $5, $5, $6 and $40, respectively. 
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[n 20 I 0, PEC expects to make $85 mill ion in contributions directly to pension plan assets. The expected benefit 
payments for the pension benefit plan for 20 I 0 through 2014 and in total for 2015 through 2019, in millions, are 
approximately $80, $81, $84, $84, $90 and $462, respectively. The expected benefit payments for the OPEB plan 
for 2010 through 2014 and in total for 2015 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $17, $18, $20, $22, $23 
and $133, respectively. The expected benefit payments include benefit payments directly from plan assets and 
benefit payments directly from PEC assets. The benefit payment amounts reflect the net cost to PEC after any 
participant contributions and do not reflect reductions for expected prescription drug-related federal subsidies. The 
expected federal subsidies for 20 I 0 through 2014 and in total for 20 15 through 2019, in millions, are approximately 
$2, $2, $2, $3, $3 and $21, respectively. 

In 20 10, PEF expects to make $35 million in contributions directly to pension plan assets and expects to make $1 
million of discretionary contributions to OPEB plan assets. The expected benefit payments for the pension benefit 

plan for 20 I 0 through 2014 and in total for 2015 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $59, $60, $62, $64, 
$66 and $376, respectively. The expected benefit payments for the OPEB plan for 20 10 through 2014 and in total 
for 2015 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $18, $19, $19, $19, $20 and $98, respectively. The expected 
benefit payments include benefit payments directly from plan assets and benefit payments directly from PEF's 
assets. The benefit payment amounts reflect the net cost to PEF after any participant contributions and do not reflect 
reductions for expected prescription drug-related federal subsidies. The expected federal subsidies for 20 I 0 through 
2014 and in total for 2015 through 2019, in millions, are approximately $2, $2, $2, $2, $3 and $15, respectively. 

B. FLORIDA PROGRESS ACQUISITION 

During 2000, we completed our acquisition of Florida Progress. Florida Progress' pension and OPEB liabilities, 
assets and net periodic costs are reflected in the above information as appropriate. Certain of Florida Progress' 
nonbargaining unit benefit plans were merged with our benefit plans effective January I, 2002. 

PEF continues to recover qual ified plan pension costs and OPEB costs in rates as if the acquisition had not occurred. 
The information presented in Note 16A is adjusted as appropriate to reflect PEF's rate treatment. 

17. RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES AND DERIVATIVES TRANSACTIONS 

We are exposed Lo various risks related to changes in market conditions. We have a risk management committee that 

includes senior executives from various business groups. The risk management committee is responsible for 
administering risk management policies and monitoring compliance with those policies by all subsidiaries. Under 

our risk policy, we may use a variety of instruments, including swaps, options and forward contracts, to manage 
exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. Such instruments contain credit risk if the 
counterparty fails to perform under the contract. We minimize such risk by performing credit and financial reviews 
using a combination of financial analysis and publicly available credit ratings of such counterparties. Potential 
nonperformance by counterparties is not expected to have a material effect on our financial position or results of 

operations. 

A. COMMODITY DERIVATIVES 

GENERAL 

Most of our physical commodity contracts are not derivatives or qualify as normal purchases or sales. Therefore, 
such contracts are not recorded at fair value. 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

As di scussed in Note 3C, in 2007 our subsidiary PVI sold or assigned substantially all of its CCO physical and 
commercial assets and liabilities representing substantially all of our nonregulated energy marketing and trading 
operations. For the year ended December 31,2007, $88 million of after-tax gains from derivative instruments related 
to our nonregulated energy marketing and trading operations was included in discontinued operations on the 
Consolidated Statements of Income. 
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In 2007, we entered into derivative contracts to hedge economically a portion of our synthetic fuels cash flow 

exposure to the risk of rising oil prices . The contracts were marked-to-market with changes in fair value recorded 
through earnings. These contracts ended on December 31, 2007, and were settled for cash in January 2008, with no 

material impact to 2008 earnings. Approximately 34 percent of the notional quantity of these contracts was entered 

into by Ceredo Synfuel LLC (Ceredo). As discussed in Note 3E, we disposed of our 100 percent ownership interest 
in Ceredo in March 2007. Progress Energy is the primary beneficiary of, and continues to consolidate, Ceredo in 
accordance with GAAP for variable interest entities , but we have recorded a 100 percent noncontrolling interest. 
Consequently, subsequent to the disposal there is no net earnings impact for the portion of the contracts entered into 
by Ceredo. Because we have abandoned our majority-owned facilities and our other synthetic fuels operations 
ceased as of December 31 , 2007, gains and losses on these contracts were included in discontinued operations, net of 
tax on the Consolidated Statement of Income in 2007. During the year ended December 31 , 2007, we recorded net 
pre-tax gains of $168 million related to these contracts. Of this amount, $57 million was attributable to Ceredo, of 
which $42 million was attributed to noncontrolling interest for the portion of the gain subsequent to the disposal of 
Ceredo. 

ECONOMIC DERIVATIVES 

Derivative products, primarily natural gas and oil contracts , may be entered into from time to time for economic 
hedging purposes. While management believes the economic hedges mitigate exposures to fluctuations in 
commodity prices, these instruments are not designated as hedges for accounting purposes and are monitored 
consistent with trading positions. 

The Utilities have derivative instruments through 2015 related to their exposure to price fluctuations on fuel oil and 
natural gas purchases. The majority of our financial hedge agreements will settle in 2010 and 2011. Substantially all 
of these instruments receive regulatory accounting treatment. Related unrealized gains and losses are recorded in 
regulatory liabilities and regulatory assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until the contracts are settled (See 
Note 7A). After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, any realized gains or losses are passed 

through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

Certain hedge agreements may result in the receipt of, or posting of, derivative collateral with our counterparties, 
depending on the daily derivative position. Fluctuations in commodity prices that lead to our return of collateral 
received and/or our posting of collateral with our counterpalties negatively impact our liquidity. We manage open 
positions with strict policies that limit our exposure to market risk and require daily reporting to management of 

potential financial exposures . 

Certain counterparties have held cash collateral from PEC in support of these instruments . PEC had a $7 million and 
an $18 million cash collateral asset included in prepayments and other current assets on the PEC Consolidated 
Balance Sheet at December 31 , 2009 and 2008, respectively . At December 31,2009, PEC had 50.3 million MMBtu 
notional of natural gas related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were entered into to hedge forecasted 

natural gas purchases. Changes in natural gas prices and settlements of financial hedge agreements since December 
31 , 2008, have impacted PEF's cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted on the PEF Balance 
Sheet, which was $139 million at December 31, 2009, compared to $335 million at December 31, 2008. At 
December 31, 2009, PEF had 182.4 miJlion MMBtu notional of natural gas and 56.3 million gallons notional of oil 
related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were entered into to hedge forecasted oil and natural gas 
purchases. 
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CASH FLOW HEDGES 

The Utilities designate a portion of commodity derivative instruments as cash flow hedges. From time to time we 
hedge exposure to market risk associated with fluctuations in the price of power for our forecasted sales. Realized 

gains and losses are recorded net in operating revenues. We also hedge exposure to market risk associated with 
fluctuations in the price of fuel for fleet vehicles. At December 31, 2009, we had 0.4 million gallons notional of 
gasoline and 0.5 million gallons notional of heating oil related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps at each of 
PEe and PEF that were entered into to hedge forecasted gasoline and diesel purchases. Realized gains and losses are 
recorded net as part of fleet vehicle fuel costs. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, neither we nor the Utilities had 
material outstanding positions in such contracts. The ineffective portion of commodity cash flow hedges was not 
material to our or the Utilities' results of operations for 2009,2008 and 2007. 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the amount recorded in our or the Utilities' accumulated other comprehensive 
income related to commodity cash flow hedges was not material. 

B. INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES- FAIR VALUE OR CASH FLOW HEDGES 

We use cash flow hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in cash flow due to fluctuating interest rates. We 
use fair value hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in fair value due to interest rate changes. Our cash 
flow hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of forward starting swaps and our fair value 
hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of fixed-to-floating swaps. The notional amounts of 
interest rate derivatives are not exchanged and do not represent exposure to credit loss. In the event of default by the 

counterparty, the exposure in these transactions is the cost of replacing the agreements at current market rates. 

CASH FLOW HEDGES 

At December 31, 2009, all open forward starting swaps will reach their mandatory tennination dates within three 
years. At December 31, 2009, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $35 million of after-tax 
losses, including $27 million of after-tax losses at PEe and $3 million of after-tax gains at PEF, recorded in 
accumulated other comprehensive income related to interest cash flow hedges. 1t is expected that in the next 12 
months losses of $7 million and $4 million, net of tax, will be reclassified to interest expense at Progress Energy and 
PEe, respectively. The actual amounts that will be reclassified to earnings may vary from the expected amounts as a 
result of the timing of debt issuances at the Parent and the Utilities and changes in market value of currently open 
forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2008, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $56 million of after-tax losses, 
including $35 million of after-tax losses at PEe recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income related to 

forward starting swaps. 

At December 3 I, 2007, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $24 million of after-tax losses, 
including $12 million of after-tax losses at PEe and $8 million of after-tax losses at PEF, recorded in accumulated 
other comprehensive income related to forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2009, Progress Energy had $325 million notional of open forward starting swaps, including $ I 00 
million at PEe and $75 million at PEF. At December 31,2008, Progress Energy had $450 million notional of open 
forward starting swaps, including $250 million at PEe. At December 31, 2008, PEF had no open forward starting 
swaps. During January 2010, Progress Energy entered into $175 million notional of forward starting swaps to 
mitigate exposure to interest rate risk in anticipation of future debt issuances, including $75 million notional at PEF. 

FAIR VALUE HEDGES 
For interest rate fair value hedges, the change in the fair value of the hedging derivative is recorded in net interest 
charges and is offset by the change in the fair value of the hedged item. At December 31,2009 and 2008, neither we 
nor the Utilities had any outstanding positions in such contracts. 
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C. CONTINGENT FEATURES 

Certain of our derivative instruments contain provIsions defining fair value thresholds requiring the posting of 

collateral for hedges in a liability position greater than such threshold amounts. The thresholds are tiered and based 

on the individual company's credit rating with each of the major credit rating agencies. Higher credit ratings have a 
higher threshold requiring a lower amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted collateral. 
Conversely, lower credit ratings require a higher amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted 

collateral. If our credit ratings were to be downgraded , we may have to post additional collateral on certain hedges in 

I iabi I ity positions. 

In addition , certain of our derivative instruments contain provisions that require our debt to maintain an investment 

grade credit rating from each of the major credit rating agencies . If our debt were to fall below investment grade, we 

would be in violation of these provisions, and the counterparties to the derivative instruments could request 
immediate payment or demand immediate and ongoing fuJI overnight collateralization on derivative instruments in 

net liability positions . 

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments at Progress Energy with credit risk-related contingent features 

that were in a liability position at December 31, 2009, was $405 million, for which Progress Energy had posted 

collateral of $146 mi Ilion in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying 
these agreements had been triggered at December 3 I, 2009, Progress Energy would have been required to post an 

additional $260 mill ion of collateral with its counterp3liies. 

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments at PEC with credit risk-related contingent features that were in 

a liability position at December 31 , 2009, was $90 million, for which PEC had posted collateral of $7 million in the 

normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements had been 

triggered at December 31, 2009, PEC would have been required to post an additional $83 million of collateral with 

its counterparties. 

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments at PEF with credit risk-related contingent features that were in 

a liability position at December 31,2009, was $315 million, for which PEF had posted collateral of $ 139 million in 

the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements had been 

triggered on December 31, 2009, PEF would have been required to post an additional $ I 77 million of collateral with 

its counterparties . 
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D. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT AND HEDGING ACTIVITY INFORMATION 

Progress Energy 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Instrument I Balance sheet location December 3], 2009 December 31 , 2008 

(in millions) Asset Liability Asset Liability 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 

Commodity cash flow derivatives 
Derivative liabilities, CUITent $­ $(2) 

Interest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets $5 $­
Other assets and deferred debits ]4 

Derivative liabilities, current (65) 
Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments ]9 (67) 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 

Commodity derivatives(·) 

Prepayments and other current assets 11 9 
Other assets and deferred debits 9 1 
Derivative liabilities, current (189) (425) 
Derivative liabilities, long-term (236) (263) 

CVOS(b) 

Other liabilities and deferred credits (]5) (34) 
Fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging 

instruments 20 (440) 10 (722) 
Fair value loss transition adjustment(e) 

Derivative liabilities, current (]) (I) 
Derivative liabilities, long-term (4) (6) 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 20 (445) 10 (729) 

Total derivatives $39 $(445) $10 $(796) 

(a) Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

(b) The Parent issued 98.6 million CVOs in connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress during 2000 (See 

Note 15). 
(e) In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 

to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 

over the term of the related contract (See Note 20). 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive 
Income and the Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Location of Amount of Gain 

Amount of Gain Gain or (Loss) or (Loss), Net of Amount of Pre-
or (Loss) Reclassified Tax Reclassified Location of tax Gain or 

Recognized in from from Gain or (Loss) (Loss) 
OCI, Net of Tax Accumulated Accumulated Recognized in Recognized in 

on OCI into OCI into Income on Income on 
Instrument Derivativesc") Income(a) IncomeCa ) DerivativesCo) Derivatives(b1 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Commodity cash 

flow derivatives 
Interest rate 

derivatives(e) 

$1 

15 

$(2) 

{35) Interest charges 

$­

{6} 

$­

{3 2 Interest charges 

$­

{3} 

$-

Ca) Effective portion. 
(b)Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e)Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as 

the interest expense is recorded . The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the 
term of the related debt. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument ___ ed _ n__ l Unr_____ _ in_o .>...Loss-,-- b)_R_e_a_1i_z__ Ga_i_ or--,>(_L_o_ss--,)_C'_____ea lized_Ga_ _r_( ___ )C_
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives $(659) $174 $(387} $(65 3) 

<a) After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause and are reflected in fuel used in electric generation on the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

Co) Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 
settled . 

Location of Gain or Amount of Gain or 
(Loss) Recognized in (Loss) Recognized in 

Instrument Income on Derivat ives Income on Derivatives 
(in millions) 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives Other, net $1 $(3) 
Fair value loss transition adjustment Other, net 2 3 
CVOs Other, net 19 

Total $22 $­

208 




PEe 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Instrument I Balance sheet location Decem ber 31, 2009 December 31, 2008 
(in millions) Asset Liability Asset Liability 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 

Commodity cash flow derivatives 
Derivative liabilities, current 

Interest rate derivatives 

Other assets and deferred debits 

Derivative liabilities, current 

$- $(1) 

$8 $­

(35) 
Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 8 (36) 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Derivative liabilities, current (28) (45) 
Other liabilities and deferred credits (62) (54) 

Fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments (90) (99) 

Fair value loss transition adjustmen{b) 

Derivative liabilities, current (I) (1) 
Other liabilities and defen'ed credits (4) (6) 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments (95) (106) 

Total derivatives $8 $(95) $­ $(142) 

(a) Substantially a II of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 
(b) In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 

to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 

over the term of the related contract (See Note 20). 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive 

Income and the Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Amount of Gain 

Amount of or (Loss), Net 
Gain or of Tax Amount of Pre­
(Loss) Location of Gain Reclassi fied Location of tax Gain or 

Recognized or (Loss) from Gain or (Loss) (Loss) 
in OC1, Net Reclassified from Accumulated Recognized in Recognized in 
of Tax on Accumulated OCI OCI into Income on Income on 

Instrument Derivatives(a) into Income(a) Income(a) Derivat ives(b) Derivatives(b) 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Commodity cash 

flow derivatives 
Interest rate 

derivatives(e) 

$­

5 

$( I) 

~25) Interest charges 

$­

(3) 

$­

(1) Interest chaq:;es 

$­

{2) 

$­

(al Effective portion. 

(b) Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e) Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as 

the interest expense is recorded. The effective portion of the hedges wi II be amortized to interest expense over the 
term of the related debt. 
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---- - --
Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 


Instru men t __-.:.R~ea::..:l~iz::..:e:..::d=--G=-=a~in=--o.::.:I=--"~(L::..:o:..:s:.: _) _ Unr::..:a::.I .:i:~ed G a i n or (Los s )(b)
sL)(n _ .::~:::.e :
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives 	 $(76) $2 $(68) $(110) 

(a) After settlement 	of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause and are reflected in fuel used in electric generation on the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

(b) Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets untiJ derivatives are 
settled. 

Location of Gain or Amount of Gain or 
(Loss) Recognized in (Loss) Recognized in 

Instrument Income on Derivatives Income on Derivatives 
~(in m_i_lI~io_n~=---_ _ ____________ ________ ____ _ _ 2~0~09 _ 2008__ s) __~ ~____ 

Commodity derivatives Other, net $] $(3) 
Fair value loss transition adjustment Other, net 2 3 

Total 	 $3 $­

PEF 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Instrument / Balance sheet location December 31, 2009 December 31 , 2008 
(in millions) Asset Liability Asset Liability 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
I nterest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets $5 $ 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 5 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 11 9 
Other assets and deferred debits 9 
Derivative liabilities, current $(16] ) $(380) 
Derivative liabilities, long-term (] 74) (209) 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 20 (335) 10 (589) 

Total derivatives $25 $(335) $10 $(589) 

(a) Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 
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The following tables present the eFfect of derivative instruments on the Statements of Comprehensive I ncome and 
the Statements of Income for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Amount of Gain 

Instrument 
(in millions) 
Commodity cash 

flow derivatives 
Interest rate 

Amount of 
Gain or 
(Loss) 

Recognized 
in ocr, Net 
of Tax on 

Derivatives(a) 

2009 2008 

$1 $(1) 

Location of Gain 
or (Loss) 

Reclassified from 
Accumulated OCI 

into Income(a) 

or (Loss), Net 
of Tax 

Reclassified 
from 

Accumulated 
OCI into 
Income(a) 

2009 2008 

$­ $­

Location of 
Gain or (Loss) 
Recognized in 

Income on 
Deri vati ves(b) 

Amount of Pre­
tax Gain or 

(Loss) 
Recognized in 

lncome on 
Derivatives(b) 

2009 2008 

$­ $­

derivatives(e) 3 8 Interest charges Interest charges 

(a) Effective portion. 

(b) Related to inefFective portion and amount excluded from eFFectiveness testing. 

(e) Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as 

the interest expense is recorded. The efFective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the 
term of the related debt. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia) Unrealized Gain or (LosSib) 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives $(583) $172 $(319) $(543) 

(a) After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the Fuel cost­

recovery clause and are reflected in fuel used in electric generation on the Statements of Income. 
(b) Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 

settled. 

18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

As a part of normal business, we enter into various agreements providing financial or performance assurances to 

third parties. These agreements are entered into primarily to support or enhance the creditworthiness otherwise 

attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis, thereby facilitating the extension of sufficient credit to accomplish 
the subsidiaries' intended commercial purposes. Our guarantees may include performance obligations under power 

supply agreements, transmission agreements, gas agreements, fuel procurement agreements, trading operations and 
cash management. Our guarantees also include standby letters of credit and surety bonds. At December 31,2009, the 
Parent had issued $391 million of guarantees for future financial or performance assurance on behalf of its 
subsidiaries . This includes $300 million of guarantees of certain payments of two wholly owned indirect subsidiaries 
(See Note 23). Subsequent to December 31, 2009, the Parent issued a $76 million guarantee for performance 
assurance of a whotly owned indirect subsidiary. We do not believe conditions are likely for significant performance 
under the guarantees of performance issued by or on behalF of affiliates. To the extent liabilities are incurred as a 

result of the activities covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

Our subsidiaries provide and receive services, at cost, to and from the Parent and its subsidiaries, in accordance with 
agreements approved by the SEC pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935. The 
repeal of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 effective February 8, 2006, and subsequent regulation by 
the FERC did not change our current intercompany services. Services include purchasing, human resources, 

accounting, legal, transmission and delivery support, engineering materials, contract support, loaned employees 
payroll costs, construction management and other centralized admini strative, management and support services. The 
costs of the services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, and on allocation factors for general 

211 



costs that cannot be directly attributed. Billings from affiliates are capitalized or expensed depending on the nature 
of the services rendered. Amounts receivable from and/or payable to affiliated companies for these services are 

included in receivables from affiliated compan ies and payables to affiliated companies on the Balance Sheets. 

PESC provides the majority of the affiliated services under the approved agreements. Services provided by PESC 
during 2009,2008 and 2007 to PEC amounted to $170 million , $194 million and $182 million, respectively, and 
services provided to PEF were $147 million, $160 million and $ I 74 million, respectively. 

PEC and PEF also provide and receive services at cost. Services provided by PEC to PEF during 2009, 2008 and 
2007 amounted to $36 million , $44 million and $54 million, respectively . Services provided by PEF to PEC during 
2009,2008 and 2007 amounted to $12 million, $12 million and $10 million, respectively. 

PEC and PEF participate in an internal money pool, operated by Progress Energy, to more effectively utilize cash 
resources and to reduce outside short-term borrowings. The money pool is also used to settle intercompany balances. 
The weighted-average interest rate for the money pool was 0 .73%, 3.29% and 5.49% for the years ended December 

31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Amounts payable to the money pool are included in notes payable to 
affiliated companies on the Balance Sheets. PEC and PEF recorded insignificant interest expense related to the 
money pool for all the years presented. 

PEC and its wholly owned subsidiaries and PEF have entered into the Tax Agreement with the Parent (See Note 14). 

19. FINANCIAL INFORMATJON BY BUSINESS SEGMENT 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina and in portions of Florida, 
respectively. These electric operations also distribute and sell electricity to other util ities, primari lyon the east coast 
of the United States. 

In addition to the reportable operating segments, the Corporate and Other segment includes the operations of the 
Parent and PESC and other miscellaneous nonregulated businesses that do not separately meet the quantitative 
thresholds for disclosure as separate reportable business segments. 

Products and services are sold between the various reportable segments. All intersegment transactions are at cost. 

In the following tables, capital and investment expenditures include property additions, acquisitions of nuclear fuel 
and other capital investments. Operational results and assets to be divested are not included in the table presented 
below. 

Corporate 
(in millions) PEC PEF and Other Eliminations Totals 

At and for the year ended December 31, 2009 
Revenues 

Una ffiliated $4,627 $5,249 $9 $-­ $9,885 
Intersegment 2 234 (236) 
Total revenues 4,627 5,251 243 (236) 9,885 

Depreciation, amortization and 
accretion 470 502 14 986 

Interest income 5 4 38 (33) 14 
Total interest charges, net 195 231 286 (33) 679 
Income tax expense (beneftti') 294 209 (87) 416 
Ongoing Earnings (loss) 540 460 (154) 846 
Total assets 13,502 13,100 20,538 (15,904) 31,236 
Capital and investment expenditures 962 1,532 21 (12) 2,503 
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(in millions) PEC PEF 
Corporate 
and Other Eliminations Totals 

At and for the year ended December 3 J, 2008 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $4,429 $4,730 $8 $­ $9,167 
Intersegment I 361 (362) 
Total revenues 4,429 4,731 369 (362) 9,167 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 518 306 15 839 
Interest income 12 9 38 (35) 24 
Total interest charges, net 207 208 259 (35) 639 
Income tax expense (benefit) 298 181 (84) 395 
Ongoing Earnings (loss) 531 383 ( 138) 776 
Total assets 13,165 12,471 17,483 (13,246) 29,873 
Capital and investment expenditures 939 1,601 33 (13) 2,560 

Corporate 
(in millions) PEC PEF and Other Eliminations Totals 
At and for the year ended December 31 , 2007 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $4,385 $4,748 $ 20 $­ $9,153 
Intersegment I 393 (394) 

Total revenues 4,385 4,749 413 (394) 9,153 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 519 366 20 905 
Interest income 21 9 55 (51) 34 
Total interest charges, net 210 173 258 (53) 588 

Income tax expense (benefit) 295 144 (105) 334 
Ongoing Earnings (loss) 498 315 ([ 18) 695 
Total assets 1 [,955 10,063 16,356 ( 12,088) 26,286 

Capital and investment expenditures 941 1,262 3 (2) 2,204 

(oj 	 Income tax expense (benefit) for 2009 excludes tax impact of $17 miJlion benefit at PEC and $1 mi iJion benefit at 
Corporate and Other for Ongoing Earnings adjustments. 

Management uses the non-GAAP financial measure "Ongoing Earnings" as a performance measure to evaluate the 
results of our segments and operations. A reconciliation of consolidated Ongoing Earnings to net income attributable 
to controlling interests for the years ended 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, is as follows: 

(in millions) 	 2009 2008 2007 

Ongoing Earnings 
CVO mark-to-market 
Jmpairment, net of tax benefit of $ J 
Plant retirement charge, net of tax benefit of $11 
Cumulative prior period adjustment related to certain employee life 

insurance benefits, net of tax benefit of$6 (See Note 24) 
Valuation allowance and related net operating loss carry forward 
Continuing income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 

$846 
19 

(2) 
(17) 

(10) 

4 

$776 $695 
(2) 

(3) 
5 9 

Income from continuing operations 840 778 702 
Discontinued operations, net of tax (79) 58 (206) 
Net income attributable to Iloncontrolling interests, net of tax (4) (6) 8 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 	 $757 $830 $504 
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20. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER EXPENSE 

Other income and expense includes interest income; AFUDC equity, which represents the estimated equity costs of 
capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated assets; and other, net. The components of other, 
net as shown on the accompanying Statements of Income are presented below. Nonregulated energy and delivery 
services include power protection services and mass market programs such as surge protection, appliance services 
and area light saies, and delivery, transmission and substation work for other utilities. 

Progress Energy 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $]7 $17 $1 2 
Fair value loss transition adjustment amortization (Note 170) 2 3 4 
CVO unrealized gain (loss), net (Note 15) 19 (2) 
Donations (20) (25) (22) 
Other, net (12) (12) 1 

Other, net $6 $(17) $(7) 

PEe 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $6 $11 $6 
Fair value loss transition adjustment amortization (Note 170) 2 3 4 
Donations (]O) ( 14) (9) 
Other, net (]6) 4 5 

Other, net $(]8) $4 $6 

PEF 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $]] $8 $8 
Donations (10) (II) (8) 

Other, net 4 (7) (2) 

Other, net $5 $(10) $(2) 

21. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

We are subject to regulation by various federal , state and local authorities in the areas of air quality, water quality, 
control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and other environmental matters. We believe that we are 
in substantial compliance with those environmental regulations currently applicable to our business and operations 
and believe we have all necessary permits to conduct such operations. Environmental laws and regulations 
frequently change and the ultimate costs of compliance cannot always be precisely estimated. 

A. HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 

The provisions of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as 
amended (CERCLA), authorize the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to require the cleanup of 
hazardous waste sites. This statute imposes retroactive joint and several liabilities . Some states, including North 
Carolina, South Carolina and Florida, have similar types of statutes. We are periodically notified by regulators, 
including the EPA and various state agencies, of our involvement or potential involvement in s ites that may require 
investigation and/or remediation. There are presently several sites with respect to which we have been notified of 
our potential liability by the EPA, the state of North Carolina, the state of Florida, or potentially responsible party 
(PRP) groups as described below in greater detail. Various organic materials associated with the production of 
manufactured gas, generally referred to as coal tar, are regulated under federal and state laws. PEC and PEF are each 
PRPs at several manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites. We are also currently in the process of assessing potential costs 
and exposures at other sites. These costs are eligible for regulatory recovery through either base rates or cost­
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recovery clauses. Both PEC and PEF evaluate potential claims against other PRPs and insurance carriers and plan to 
submit claims for cost recovery where appropriate. The outcome of potential and pending claims cannot be 
predicted. A discussion of sites by legal entity follows . 

We record accruals for probable and estimable costs related to environmental sites on an undiscounted basis. We 
measure our liabi lity for these sites based on available evidence including our experience in investigating and 
remediating environmentally impaired sites. The process often involves assessing and developing cost-sharing 
arrangements with other PRPs. For all sites, as assessments are developed and analyzed, we wi II accrue costs for the 
sites to the extent our liability is probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated. Because the extent of 
environmental impact, allocation among PRPs for all sites , remediation alternatives (which could involve either 
minimal or significant efforts), and concurrence of the regulatory authorities have not yet reached the stage where a 
reasonable estimate of the remediation costs can be made, we cannot determine the total costs that may be incurred 
in connection with the remediation of all sites at this time. 1t is probable that current estimates will change and 
additional losses, which could be material, may be incurred in the future. 

The following table contains information about accruals for environmental remediation expenses described below. 
Accruals for probable and estimable costs related to various environmental sites, which were included in other 

current liabilities and other liabilities and deferred credits on the Balance Sheets, at December 31 were: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 

PEe 
MGP and other sites(a) $13 $16 

PEF 
Remediation of distribution and substation transformers 20 22 
MGP and other sites 9 15 

Total PEF envIronmental remediation accruals(b) 29 
Total Progress Energy environmental remediation accruals $42 $53 

(a) Expected to be paid out over one to five years. 
(b) Expected to be paid out over one to 15 years. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Including PEC's Ward Transformer site located in Raleigh, N.C. (Ward), PEF' s distribution and substation 
transformers sites, and the Utilities' MGP sites discussed below, for the year ended December 31, 2009, we accrued 
approximately $16 million and spent approximately $27 million. For the year ended December 3 J, 2008, we accrued 
approximately $25 million and spent approximately $36 million. For the year ended December 31 , 2007, we accrued 
approximately $8 million and spent approximately $27 million. 

In addition to these sites, we incurred indemnity obligations related to certain pre-closing liabilities of divested 
subsidiaries, including certain environmental matters (See discussion under Guarantees in Note 22C). 

PEC has recorded a minimum estimated total remediation cost for all of its remaining MGP sites based upon its 
historical experience with remediation of several of its MGP sites. The accruals for PEF's MGP and other sites 
relate to two former MGP sites and other sites associated with PEF that have required, or are anticipated to require, 
investigation andlor remediation. The maximum amount of the range for all the sites cannot be determined at this 
time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is probable that estimates will continue to change 

in the futu re. 

In 2004, the EPA advised PEC that it had been identified as a PRP at the Ward site . The EPA offered PEC and a 
number of other PRPs the opportunity to negotiate the removal action for the Ward site and reimbursement to the 
EPA for the EPA ' s past expenditures in addressing conditions at the Ward site. Subsequently, PEC and other PRPs 
signed a settlement agreement, which requires the participating PRPs to remediate the Ward site. At December 31, 
2009 and 2008, PEC' s recorded liability for the site was approximately $4 million and $7 million , respectively. 
Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is probable that estimates will continue to change in the 
future. On September 12,2008, PEC filed an initial civil action against a number of PRPs seeking contribution for 
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and recovery of costs incurred in remediating the Ward site, as well as a declaratory judgment that defendants are 
jointly and severally liable for response costs at the site. On March 13,2009, a subsequent action was filed against 
additional PRPs, and on April 30, 2009, suit was filed against the remaining approximately 160 PRPs. PEC has 
settled with a number of the PRPs and is in active settlement negotiations with others . With respect to the defendants 
that do not settle, the federal district court in which this matter is pending requires that alternative dispute resolution 
be pursued early in civil litigation but it is unclear what process the court will require. The outcome of these matters 
cannot be predicted. 

On September 30, 2008, the EPA issued a Record of Decis ion for the operable unit for stream segments downstream 

from the Ward s ite (Ward OU I) and advised 61 parties, including PEC, of their identification as PRPs for Ward 
OU I and for the operable unit for fUliher investigation at the Ward facility and certain adjacent areas (Ward OU2). 
The EPA 's estimate for the selected remedy for Ward OU I is approximately $6 million. The EPA offered PEC and 

the other PRPs the opportunity to negotiate implementation of a response action for Ward OU I and a remedial 
investigation and feasibility study for Ward OU2, as well as reimbursement to the EPA of approximately $1 million 
for the EPA's past expenditures in addressing conditions at the site. On January 19, 2009, PEC and several of the 

other participating PRPs at the Ward site submitted a letter containing a good faith response to the EPA's special 
notice letter. Another group of PRPs separately submitted a good faith response, which the EPA advised would be 
used to negotiate implementation of the required actions. The other PRPs' good faith response was subsequently 
withdrawn. Discussions among representatives of certain PRPs, including PEC, and the EPA are ongoing. Although 
a loss is considered probable, an agreement among the PRPs for these matters has not been reached ; consequently, it 
is not possible at this time to reasonably estimate the total amount of PEC's obligation, if any, for Ward OU I and 
Ward OU2 . 

PEF has received approval from the FPSC for recovery through the ECRC of the majority of costs associated with 
the remediation of distribution and substation transformers. Under agreements with the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP), PEF has reviewed all distribution transformer sites and all substation sites for 
mineral oil-impacted soil caused by equipment integrity issues . Should further distribution transformer sites be 
identified outside of this population, the distribution O&M costs will not be recoverable through the ECRC. For the 
year ended December 3 I, 2009, PEF accrued approximately $13 million due to the identification of additional 
transformer sites and an increase in estimated remediation costs, and spent approximately $1 5 million related to the 
remediation of transformers. For the year ended December 3 I , 2008, PEF accrued approximately $17 million , due to 
the identification of additional transformer sites and an increase in estimated remediation costs, and spent 
approximately $26 million related to the remediation of transformers. For the year ended December 3 I , 2007, PEF 
accrued approximately $ I0 million due to an increase in estimated remediation costs and spent approximately $22 
million related to the remediation of transformers. At December 31 , 2009 and 2008, PEF has recorded a regulatory 
asset for the probable recovery of these costs through the ECRC (See Note 7 A). 

PEe 

including Ward , and MGP sites previously discussed in "Progress Energy," for the year ended December 31, 2009, 
PEC accrued approximately $3 million and spent approximately $6 million. For the year ended December 31 , 2008, 
PEC accrued and spent approximately $8 million. For the year ended December 31, 2007, PEC's accruals and 
expenditures were not material. These amounts primarily relate to the Ward site, which is discussed under "Progress 
Energy" above . 

PEF 

Including the distribution and substation transformer sites and MGP and other sites previously discussed in 
"Progress Energy," for the year ended December 31 , 2009, PEF accrued approximately $ I 3 million and spent 
approximately $2 I million , including $6 million of expenditures related to MGP and other sites. For the year ended 
December 31,2008, PEF accrued approximately $17 million and spent approximately $28 million, which primarily 
related to distribution and substation transformer sites. For the year ended December 31, 2007, PEF accrued 
approximately $ I0 million and spent approximately $22 million, which primarily related to distribution and 
substation transformer sites. For the years ended December 31,2008 and 2007, PEF's accruals and expenditures for 
MGP and other sites were not material. 
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B. AIR AND WATER QUALJTY 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we were subject to various CUITent federal , state and local environmental 
compliance laws and regulations governing air and water quality, resulting in capital expenditures and increased 
O&M expenses. These compliance laws and regulations included the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), the Clean 
Air Visibility Rule (CA VR), the Clean Smokestacks Act, enacted in June 2002 and mercury regulation. PEC's and 
PEF's environmental compliance capital expenditures related to these regulations began in 2002 and 2005, 
respectively. At December 31 , 2009, cumulative environmental compliance capital expenditures to date with regard 
to these environmental laws and regulations were $2.119 billion, including $1.054 billion at PEC, which primarily 

relates to Clean Smokestacks Act projects, and $1.065 billion at PEF, which related entirely to in-process CAIR 
projects. At December 31, 2008, cumulative environmental compliance capital expenditures to date with regard to 
these environmental laws and regulations were $ 1.859 billion, including $1.012 billion at PEC, which primarily 

relates to Clean Smokestacks Act projects, and $847 million at PEF, which related entirely to in-process CAIR 
projects. 

On July J I , 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. Court of Appeals) issued its decision 
on multiple challenges to the CAIR, which vacated the CAIR in its entirety. On December 23, 2008, in response to 

petitions for rehearing filed by a number of parties, the D.C. Court of Appeals remanded the CAIR without vacating 
the rule for the EPA to conduct further proceedings consistent with the D.C. Court of Appeals ' prior opinion . The 
outcome of the EPA ' s further proceedings cannot be predicted. Because the D.C. Court of Appeals December 23, 
2008 decision remanded the CAIR, the current implementation of the CAIR continues to fulfill best available retrofit 
technology (BART) for S02 and NOx for BART-affected units under the CA YR. Should this determination change 
as the CAIR is revised, CA VR compliance eventually may require consideration of NOx and S02 emissions in 
addition to particulate matter emissions or BART-eligible units. 

On February 8, 2008, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated the delisting determination and the Clean Air Mercury Rule 
(CAMR). The U.S. Supreme Court declined to hear an appeal of the D.C. Court of Appeals' decision in January 
2009 . As a result, the EPA subsequently announced that it will develop a maximum achievable control technology 
(MACT) standard consistent with the agency ' s original listing determination. The three states in which the Utilities 

operate adopted mercury regulations implementing CAMR and submitted their state implementation rules to the 
EPA. It is uncertain how the decision that vacated the federal CAMR will affect the state rules; however, state­
specific provisions are likely to remain in effect. The North Carolina mercury rule contains a requirement that all 
coal-fired units in the state install mercury controls by December 31, 2017, and requires compl iance plan 
applications to be submitted in 2013. We are currently evaluating the impact of these decisions . The outcome of 

these matters cannot be predicted. 

To date, expenditures at PEF for CAIR regulation primarily relate to environmental compliance projects at CR5 and 

CR4. The CR5 project was placed in service on December 2, 2009, and the CR4 project is expected to be placed in 
service in 2010. Under an agreement with the FDEP, PEF will retire CRI and CR2 as coal-fired units and operate 
emission control equipment at CR4 and CR5 . CR I and CR2 will be retired after the second proposed nuclear unit at 
Levy completes its first fuel cycle, which was anticipated to be around 2020. As discussed under "Other Matters ­
Nuclear," PEF expects the schedule for the commercial operation of Levy to shift later than the 2016 to 2018 
timeframe by a minimum of 20 months . PEF is required to advise the FDEP of any developments that wi II delay the 
retirement of CR I and CR2 beyond the originally anticipated completion date of the first fuel cycle for Levy Unit 2 . 
PEF has advised the FDEP ofa Levy schedule shift. We are currently evaluating the impacts of the Levy schedule. 
We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

We account for emission allowances as inventory using the average cost method. We value inventory of the Utilities 
at historical cost consistent with ratemaking treatment. The EPA is continuing to record allowance allocations under 
the CAIR NOx trading program, in some cases for years beyond the estimated two-year period for promulgation of a 
replacement rule. The EPA's continued recording of CAIR NOx allowance allocations does not guarantee that 
allowances will continue to be usable for compliance after a replacement rule is finalized or that they will continue 
to have value in the future. S02 emission allowances will be utilized to comply with existing Clean Air Act 
requirements. PEF's CAIR expenses , including NOx allowance inventory expense, are recoverable through the 
ECRC. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PEC had approximately $ \3 million and $22 million , respectively, in S02 
emission allowances and an immaterial amount of NOx emission allowances. At December 31 , 2009 and 2008, PEF 
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had approximately $7 million and $11 million, respectively, in S02 emission allowances and approximately $36 
million and $65 million, respectively, in NOx emission allowances. 

In June 2002, the Clean Smokestacks Act was enacted in North Carolina requiring the state's electric utilities to 

reduce the emissions of NOx and S02 fTom their North Carolina coal-fired power plants in phases by 2013. Two of 

PEe's largest coal-fired generating units (the Roxboro No.4 and Mayo Units) impacted by the Clean Smokestacks 

Act are jointly owned. Pursuant to joint ownership agreements, the joint owners are required to pay a portion of the 

costs of owning and operating these plants. PEC has determined that the most cost-effective Clean Smokestacks Act 
compliance strategy is to maximize the S02 removal from its larger coal-fired units, including Roxboro NO.4 and 

Mayo, so as to avoid the installation of expensive emission controls on its smaller coal-fired units. In order to 

address the joint owner's concerns that such a compliance strategy would result in a disproportionate share of the 

cost of compliance for the jointly owned units, in 2005 PEC entered into an agreement with the joint owner to limit 
its aggregate costs associated with capital expenditures to comply with the Clean Smokestacks Act to approximately 

$38 million . PEC recorded a related liability for the joint owner's share of estimated costs in excess of the contract 

amount. All of PEC's environmental compliance projects under the first phase of Clean Smokestacks Act emission 

reductions, including projects at the Mayo and Roxboro Plants, have been placed in service and PEC estimates its 
remaining exposure is not material. See Note 22C for further discussion of PEC's indemnification liability. Because 
PEC has taken a system-wide compliance approach, its North Carolina retail ratepayers have significantly benefited 

from the strategy of focusing emission reduction efforts on the jointly owned units, and, therefore, PEC believes that 

any costs in excess of the joint owner's share should be recovered from North Carolina retail ratepayers, consistent 
with other capital expenditures associated with PEC's compliance with the Clean Smokestacks Act. On September 

5, 2008, the NCUC ordered that PEC shall be allowed to include in rate base all reasonable and prudently incurred 

environmental compliance costs in excess of $584 mi Ilion, including eligible compliance costs in excess of the joint 

owner's share, as the projects are closed to plant in service. 

22. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

A. PURCHASE OBLIGATIONS 

In most cases, our purchase obligation contracts contain provisions for price adjustments, minimum purchase levels 

and other financial commitments. The commitment amounts presented below are estimates and therefore will likely 

differ from actual purchase amounts. At December 3 J, 2009, the following table reflects contractual cash obligations 

and other commercial commitments in the respective periods in which they are due: 

Progress Energy 

(in millions) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter 

Fuel $2,647 $2,335 $1,953 $1,706 $1,405 $8,217 

Purchased power 445 467 447 445 367 3,636 

Construction obligations 1,820 1,725 J,453 1,524 1,313 1,543 

Other purchase obligations 52 74 36 27 19 163 

Total $4,964 $4,601 $3,889 $3 ,702 $3,104 $13,559 

PEe 
(in millions) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter 
Fuel $1,354 $1 , 192 $1 ,004 $1,003 $802 $3,553 

Purchased power 91 98 80 73 68 505 

Construction obligations 365 184 13 15 4 

Other purchase obi igations 16 II 5 5 6 6 

Total $1 ,826 $) ,485 $1,102 $1,096 $880 $4064 
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PEF 

(in millions) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter 
Fuel $1,293 $1,143 $949 $703 $603 $4,664 
Purchased power 354 369 367 372 299 3,131 
Construction obligations 1,455 1,541 1,440 1,509 1,309 1,543 
Other Eurchase obligations 23 36 29 21 14 157 

Total $3 125 $3,089 $2,785 $2,605 $2,225 $9,495 

FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER 

Through our subsidiaries, we have entered into various long-term contracts for coal , oil, gas and nuclear fuel as well 
as transportation agreements for the related fuel. Our payments under these comm itments were $2.921 bi Ilion, 
$3.078 billion and $2.360 billion for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively . PEC's total payments under these 
commitments for its generating plants were $1.527 billion, $1.446 billion and $1.049 billion in 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively. PEF's payments totaled $1.394 billion, $1.632 billion and $1.31 [ billion in 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively. Essentially all fuel and certain purchased power costs incurred by PEC and PEF are recovered 
through their respective cost-recovery clauses. 

In December 2008, PEF entered into a nuclear fuel fabrication contract for the planned Levy nuclear units. (See 
discussion under Construction Obligations below.) This $334 million contract (fuel plus related core components) is 
for the period from 2014 through 2027 and contains exit provisions with termination fees that vary based on the 
circumstance. 

Both PEC and PEF have ongoing purchased power contracts with certain co-generators (primarily QFs) with 
expiration dates ranging from 2010 to 2029. These purchased power contracts generally provide for capacity and 
energy payments. 

PEe executed two long-term tolling agreements for the purchase of all of the power generated from Broad River 
LLC ' s Broad River facility. One agreement provides for the purchase of approximately 500 MW of capacity through 
May 2021 with average minimum annual payments of approximately $24 million, primarily representing capital­
related capacity costs. The second agreement provides for the additional purchase of approximately 335 MW of 
capacity through February 2022 with average annual payments of approximately $24 million representing capital­
related capacity costs. Total purchases for both capacity and energy under the Broad River LLC's Broad River 
facility agreements amounted to $46 million, $44 million and $39 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

In 2007, PEC executed long-term agreements for the purchase of power from Southern Power Company. The 
agreements provide for capacity purchases of 305 M W (68 percent of net output) for 2010, 310MW (3°percent of 
net output) for 2011 and 150 MW (33 percent of net output) annually thereafter through 2019. Estimated payments 
for capacity under the agreements are $23 million for 2010, $24 million for 2011 and $12 million annually thereafter 

through 2019. 

PEC has various pay-for-performance contracts with QFs, including renewable energy, for approximately 200 M W 
of firm capacity expiring at various times through 2029 . In most cases, these contracts account for 100 percent of the 
net generating capacity of each of the facilities. Payments for both capacity and energy are contingent upon the QFs' 
ability to generate. Payments made under these contracts were $24 million, $55 million and $95 million in 2009, 
2008 and 2007, respectively. 

PEF has firm contracts for approximately 489 MW of purchased power with other utilities, including a contract with 
Southern Company for approximately 414 MW (12 percent of net output) of purchased power that ends in 20 IO. 
Additional contracts with Southern Company for approximately 424 MW (25 percent of net output) of purchased 
power annually start in 20 I 0 and extend through 2016. Total purchases, for both energy and capacity, under these 
agreements amounted to $149 million, $178 million and $161 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
Minimum purchases under these contracts, representing capital-related capacity costs, are approximately $60 
million, $56 mill ion, $44 million, $52 million and $52 million for 2010 through 2014, respectively, and $74 million 
payable thereafter. 
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PEF has ongoing purchased power contracts with certain QFs for 682 MW of firm capacity with expiration dates 

ranging from 20 J0 to 2025 . Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts. Capacity 

payments are subject to the QFs meeting certain contract performance obligations. In most cases, these contracts 
account for 100 percent of the net generating capacity of each of the facilities. All ongoing commitments have been 

approved by the FPSC. Total capacity and energy payments made under these contracts amounted to $435 million, 

$440 million and $447 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Minimum expected future capacity payments 

under these contracts are $286 mi Ilion, $30 J million, $313 million, $310 million and $237 million for 20 I0 through 

2014, respectively, and $3.042 billion payable thereafter. The FPSC allows the capacity payments to be recovered 

through a capacity cost-recovery clause, which is similar to, and works in conjunction with, energy payments 
recovered through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

In 2009, PEC executed a long-term coal transportation agreement by combining, amending and restating previous 

agreements with Norfolk Southern Railroad, This agreement will support PEC's coal supply needs through June 
2020. Expected future transportation payments under this agreement are $254 million, $264 million, $260 million, 

$254 million and $277 million for 2010 through 2014, respectively, with approximately $1.679 billion payable 
thereafter. Coal transportation expenses under these agreements were approximately $283 million in 2009. PEC's 
state utility commissions allow fuel-related costs to be recovered through fuel cost-recovery clauses . 

PEC has entered into conditional agreements for firm pipeline transportation capacity to support PEC's gas supply 

needs for the period from April 20 II through August 2032 . The estimated total cost to PEC associated with these 

agreements is approximately $1.598 billion, of which approximately $404 million will be classified as a capital 
lease. Due to the conditions of the capital lease agreement, the capital lease wi Il not be recorded on PEC's balance 

sheet until approximately 2012 . The transactions are subject to several conditions precedent, including various state 
regulatory approvals, the completion and commencement of operation of necessary related interstate and intrastate 

natural gas pipeline system expansions and other contractual provisions. Due to the conditions of these agreements, 
the estimated costs associated with these agreements are not currently included in PEC's fuel commitments. 

In April 2008 (and as amended in February 2009), PEF entered into conditional contracts and extensions of existing 
contracts with Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC (FGT) for firm pipeline transportation capacity to support 

PEF's gas supply needs for the period from April 20 II through March 2036. The total cost to PEF associated with 
these agreements is estimated to be approximately $1 .065 billion. In addition to the FGT contracts, PEF has entered 

into additional gas supply and tranSpOJ1ation arrangements for the period from 20 I0 through 2036. The total current 

notional cost of these additional agreements is estimated to be approximately $1 .043 billion. The FGT contracts 

along with the additional gas supply and transportation arrangements are subject to several conditions precedent, 

including various federal regulatory approvals, the completion and commencement of operation of necessary related 
interstate natural gas pipeline system expansions and other contractual provisions. Due to the conditions of these 

agreements, the estimated costs associated with these agreements are not currently included in PEF ' s fuel 

commitments. 

CONSTRUCTION OBLIGATIONS 

We have purchase obligations related to various capital construction projects. Our total payments under these 

contracts were $818 million, $1 .018 billion and $698 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The majority of 
our construction obligations relate to PEF as discussed below. 

PEC has purchase obligations related to various capital projects including new generation and transmission 
obligations. Total payments under PEC' s construction-related contracts were $199 mill ion, $140 million and $208 
million for 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 

The majority of PEF's construction obligations relate to an engineering, procurement and construction (EPC) 
agreement that PEF entered into in December 2008 with Westinghouse Electric Company LLC and Stone & 
Webster, Inc. for two approximately 1,1 OO-M W Westinghouse AP I000 nuclear units planned for construction at 
Levy. Estimated payments and associated escalation totaling $8.608 billion are included for the multi-year contract 
and do not assume any joint ownership. The contractual obligations presented are in accordance with the existing 
terms of the EPC agreement. Actual payments under the EPC agreement are dependent upon, and may vary 
significantly based upon the decision to build , regulatory approval schedules, timing and escalation of project costs, 
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and the percentages, if any, of joint ownership. In 2009, the NRC indicated it would process PEF's limited work 

authorization request following COL issuance resulting in a minimum 20-month in-service schedule shift for the 

Levy units from the original 2016 to 2018 timeframe. Additional schedule shifts are likely given, among other 
things, the permitting and licensing process, state of Florida and macro-economic conditions and recent FPSC DSM 

and energy-efficiency goals and other decisions. Uncertainty regarding access to capital on reasonable terms could 

be another factor to affect the Levy schedule. In light of the regulatory schedule shift and other factors, our 
anticipated capital expenditures for Levy will be significantly less in the near term than previously planned. Because 

of anticipated schedule shifts, we are negotiating an amendment to the Levy EPC agreement. We cannot cutTently 

predict the impact such amendment might have on the amount and timing of PEF's contractual obligations. For 

termination without cause, the EPC agreement contains exit provisions with termination fees, which may be 

significant, that vary based on the termination circumstance. The magnitude of these contract suspension, 

termination and exit costs cannot be determined at this time and, accordingly, are not reflected in construction 

obligations. See Note 7C for additional information about the Levy project. PEF made payments of $243 million 
and $117 million in 2009 and 2008, respectively, toward long-lead equipment and engineering related to the EPC 

agreement. Additionally, PEF has other construction obligations related to various capital projects including new 
generation, transmission and environmental compliance. Total payments under PEF's other construction-related 

contracts were $376 million, $76J million and $490 million for 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 

OTHER PURCHASE OBLIGATIONS 

We have entered into various other contractual obligations primarily related to service contracts for operational 

services entered into by PESC, parts and services contracts, and PEF service agreements related to the Hines Energy 

Complex and the Bartow Plant. Our payments under these agreements were $56 million, $110 million and $75 

million for 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 

PEC has various purchase obligations including obligations for limestone supply and fleet vehicles. Total purchases 

under these contracts were $14 million, $ 18 million and $6 million for 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Among PEF's other purchase obligations, PEF has long-term service agreements for the Hines Energy Complex and 

the Bartow Plant , emission obligations and fleet vehicles. Total payments under these contracts were $22 million, 

$58 million and $24 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Future obligations are primarily comprised of 

the long-term service agreements. 

B. LEASES 

We lease office buildings, computer equipment, vehicles, railcars and other property and equipment with various 
terms and expiration dates. Some rental payments for transportation equipment include minimum rentals plus 

contingent rentals based on mileage. These contingent rentals are not significant. Our rent expense under operating 
leases totaled $37 million, $38 million and $40 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Our purchased power 
expense under agreements classified as operating leases was approximately $11 million , $152 million and $69 

million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

PEC's rent expense under operating leases totaled $26 million, $26 million and $23 million during 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively. These amounts include rent expense allocated from PESC to PEC of $5 million, $5 million and 
$6 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Purchased power expense under agreements classified as 
operating leases was approximately $11 million, $9 million and $10 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

PEF's rent expense under operating leases totaled $11 million, $11 million and $15 mi Ilion during 2009, 2008 and 

2007, respectively. These amounts include rent expense allocated from PESC to PEF of $3 million, $3 million and 
$6 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Purchased power expense under agreements classified as 

operating leases was approximately $142 million and $59 million in 2008 and 2007, respectively. PEF had no 
purchased power expense under operating lease agreements for 2009. 
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Assets recorded under capital leases, including plant related to purchased power agreements, at December 31 
consisted of: 

Progress Energy PEC PEF 
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Buildings $267 $267 $30 $30 $237 $237 
Less: Accumulated amortization (37) (28) (15) ( 14) (22) (14) 

Total $230 $239 $]5 $16 $215 $223 

Consistent with the ratemaking treatment for capital leases, capital lease expenses are charged to the same accounts 

that would be used if the leases were operating leases. Thus, our and the Utilities ' capital lease expense is generally 

included in O&M or purchased power expense. Our capital lease expense totaled $26 million each for 2009 and 

2008 and $22 million for 2007, which was primarily comprised of PEF's capital lease expense of $24 million each 
for 2009 and 2008 and $20 million for 2007. 

At December 31, 2009, minimum annual payments, excluding executory costs such as property taxes, insurance and 
maintenance, under long-term noncancelable operating and capital leases were: 

Progress Energ):, PEC PEF 

{in millions) Capital Operating Capital Operating Capital Operating 

2010 $28 $35 $2 $25 $26 $6 
201 J 28 29 2 21 26 6 
2012 28 48 2 20 26 26 
2013 36 78 10 42 26 34 
2014 26 77 42 26 33 

Thereafter 246 941 558 246 382 

Minimum annual payments 392 $1,208 16 $708 376 $487 

Less amount representing imputed interest (162) (2) (160) 

Present value of net minimum lease 
payments under capital leases $230 $14 $216 

In 2003, we entered into an operating lease for a building for which minimum annual rental payments are 

approximately $7 million . The lease term expires July 2035 and provides for no rental payments during the last 15 

years of the lease, during which period $53 million of rental expense will be recorded in the Consolidated 

Statements of Income. 

In 2008, PEC entered into a 336-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling purchased power agreement, which is 

classified as an operating lease. The agreement calls for an initial minimum payment of approximately $18 mi Ilion 
in 2013, with minimum annual payments escalating at a rate of 2.5 percent through 2032, for a total of 

approximately $460 million. 

In 2009, PEC entered into a 240-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling purchased power agreement, which is 

classified as an operating lease. The agreement calls for minimum annual payments of approximately $10 million 
from July 20) 2 through September 2017, for a total of approximately $52 million. 

In 2007, PEF entered into a 632-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling purchased power agreement, which is 
classified as an operating lease. The agreement calls for minimum annual payments of approximately $28 million 

from June 2012 through May 2027, for a total of approximately $420 million. 

In 2005, PEF entered into an agreement for a capital lease for a building completed during 2006. The lease term 
expires March 2047 and provides for minimum annual payments of approximately $5 million from 2007 through 
2026, for a total of approximately $103 million. The lease term provides for no payments during the last 20 years of 
the lease, during which period approximately $51 million of rental expense will be recorded in the Statements of 
Income. 
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In 2006, PEF extended the tenns of a 517-M W (100 percent of net output) tOIling agreement for purchased power, 

which is classified as a capital lease of the related plant, for an additional \ 0 years . The agreement calls for 

minimum annual payments of approximately $21 million hom April 2007 through April 2024, for a total of 
approximately $348 million. 

The Utilities are lessors of electric poles, streetlig hts and other facilities. PEC ' s minimum rentals receivable under 
noncancelable leases are $1\ million for 20 I 0 and none thereafter. PEC's rents received are contingent upon usage 

and totaled $34 million for 2009 and $33 million each for 2008 and 2007 . PEF' s rents received are based on a fixed 

minimum rental where price varies by type of equipment or contingent usage and totaled $84 million, $81 million 

and $78 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively . PEF's minimum rentals receivable under noncancelable 
leases are not material for 20 I 0 and thereafter. 

C. GUARANTEES 

As a part of normal business, we enter into various agreements providing future financial or performance assurances 

to third parties. Such agreements include guarantees, standby letters of credit and surety bonds. At December 31, 

2009, we do not believe conditions are likely for significant performance under these guarantees. To the extent 

liabilities are incurred as a result of the activities covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included in the 
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

At December 31 , 2009, we have issued guarantees and indemnifications of and for certain asset performance, legal, 
tax and environmental matters to third parties, including indemnifications made in connection with sales of 

businesses. At December 31 , 2009, our estimated maximum exposure for guarantees and indemnifications for which 

a maximum exposure is determinable was $458 million, including $32 million at PEF. Related to the sales of 

businesses, the latest specified notice period extends until 2013 for the majority of legal, tax and environmental 

matters provided for in the indemnification provisions. Indemnifications for the performance of assets extend to 
2016. For certain matters for which we receive timely notice, our indemnity obligations may extend beyond the 

notice period. Certain indemnifications have no limitations as to time or maximum potential future payments. At 
December 31 , 2009 and 2008, we had recorded liabilities related to guarantees and indemnifications to third parties 

of approximately $34 million and $61 million, respectively. These amounts included $10 million for PEC at 
December 31, 2008, and $7 million and $8 million, respectively, for PEF at December 31,2009 and 2008. During 

the year ended December 31, 2009, our indemnification liability for certain legal matters made in connection with 

the sale of businesses decreased by approximately $16 mi Ilion as a result of a legal verdict discussed under 

"Synthetic Fuels Matters" in Note 220. In 2005 , PEC entered into an agreement with the joint owner of certain 
facilities at the Mayo and Roxboro Plants to limit their aggregate costs associated with capital expenditures to 

comply with the Clean Smokestacks Act and recognized a liabi lity related to this indemnification. At December 3 I , 

2009, all of PEe ' s environmental compliance projects under the first phase of Clean Smokestacks Act emission 

reductions, including projects at the Mayo and Roxboro Plants, had been placed in service. PEC estimates its 
remaining exposure under the indemnification is not material (See Note 2 I B). During the year ended December 31, 

2009, PEC accrued approximately $2 million and spent approximately $12 million that exceeded the joint owner 
limit. During the year ended December 3 I, 2008, PEC made no additional accruals and spent approximately $20 
million that exceeded the joint owner limit. As current estimates change, it is possible that additional losses related 

to guarantees and indemnifications to third parties, which could be material , may be recorded in the future. 

In addition, the Parent has issued $300 million of guarantees of certain payments of two wholly owned indirect 
subsidiaries (See Note 23) . 
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D. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL MATTERS 

Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the Utilities entered into contracts with the DOE under which the 

DOE agreed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by no later than January 31, 1998. All similarly situated utilities were 
required to sign the same standard contract. 

The DOE failed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by January 31 , 1998. In January 2004 , the Utilities filed a 
complaint in the United States Court of Federal Claims against the DOE, claiming that the DOE breached the 
Standard Contract for Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel by failing to accept spent nuclear fuel from our various 
facilities on or before January 31 , 1998. Approximately 60 cases involving the government's actions in connection 
with spent nuclear fuel are currently pending in the Court of Federal Claims. The Utilities have asserted nearly $91 
million in damages incurred between January 31, 1998, and December 31 , 2005 ; the time period set by the court for 
damages in this case. The Utilities will be free to file subsequent damage claims as they incur additional costs . 

A trial was held in November 2007, and closing arguments were presented on April 4, 2008. On May 19, 2008, the 
Utilities received a ruling from the United States Court of Federal Claims awarding $83 million in the claim against 
the DOE for failure to abide by a contract for federal disposition of spent nuclear fuel. The United States 
Department of Justice requested that the Trial Court reconsider its ruling. The Trial Court did reconsider its ruling 
and reduced the damage award by an immaterial amount. On August IS, 2008, the Department of Justice appealed 
the United States Court of Federal Claims ruling to the D.C. Court of Appeals . Oral arguments were held on May 4, 
2009 . On July 21 , 2009, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated and remanded the calculation of damages back to the 
Trial Court but affirmed the portion of damages awarded that were directed to overhead costs and other indirect 
expenses. The Department of Justice requested a rehearing en banc but the D.C. Court of Appeals denied the motion 
on November 3, 2009. [n the event that the Utilities recover damages in this matter, such recovery is not expected to 
have a material impact on the Utilities ' results of operations given the anticipated regulatory and accounting 
treatment. However, the Utilities cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

SYNTHETIC FUELS MATTERS 

On October 21, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our 

subsidiaries and affiliates arising out of an Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of October 19, 1999, and amended as 
of August 23, 2000, (the Asset Purchase Agreement) by and among U.S. Global, LLC (Global) ; Ealthco; celtain 
affiliates of Earthco; EFC Synfuel LLC (which was owned indirectly by Progress Energy, Inc.) and certain of its 
affiliates, including Solid Energy LLC; Solid Fuel LLC; Ceredo Synfuel LLC; Gulf Coast Synfuel LLC (currently 
named Sandy Ri ver Synfuel LLC) (collectively, the Progress Affiliates), as amended by an amendment to the Asset 
Purchase Agreement. In a case filed in the Circuit Court for Broward County, Fla., in March 2003 (the Florida 
Global Case), Global had requested an unspecified amount of compensatory damages, as well as declaratory relief. 
Global asserted (1) that pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement, it was entitled to an interest in two synthetic 
fuels facilities previously owned by the Progress Affiliates and an option to purchase additional interests in the two 
synthetic fuels facilities, (2) that it was entitled to damages because the Progress Affiliates prohibited it from 
procuring purchasers for the synthetic fuels facilities. As a result of the expiration of the Section 29 tax credit 
program on December 3 I , 2007, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and we reclassified our 
synthetic fuels businesses as discontinued operations (See Note 3A). 

The jury awarded Global $78 million. On October 23 , 2009, Global filed a motion to assess prejudgment interest on 
the award. On November 20, 2009, the court granted the motion and assessed $55 million in prejudgment interest 
and entered judgment in favor of Global in a total amount of $133 million. During the year ended December 31 , 
2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of $74 million to discontinued operations (See Note 3A), which was net of a 
previously recorded indemnification liabil ity of$16 million. In December 2009, we made a $154 million payment, 
which represents payment of the total judgment and a required premium equivalent to two years of interest, to the 
Broward County Clerk of Court bond account. On December 16,2009, we filed notice ofappeaJ. We cannot predict 
the outcome of this matter. 
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In a second suit filed in the Superior Coul1 for Wake County, N .C. , Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc. el af v. Us. 
Global, LLC (the NOl1h Carolina Global Case), the Progress Affiliates seek declaratory relief consistent with our 

interpretation of the Asset Purchase Agreement. Global was served with the N0I1h Carolina Global Case on April 
17,2003 . 

On May 15, 2003, Global moved to dismiss the North Carolina Global Case for lack of personal jurisdiction over 
Global. In the alternative, Global requested that the court decline to exercise its discretion to hear the Progress 

Affiliates' declaratory judgment action. On August 7, 2003, the Wake County Superior Court denied Global's 

motion to dismiss, but stayed the North Carolina Global Case, pending the outcome of the Florida Global Case. The 

Progress Affiliates appealed the superior court's order staying the case. By order dated September 7, 2004, the NOl1h 

Carolina Court of Appeals dismissed the Progress Affiliates ' appeal. Based upon the resolution of the Florida Global 
Case, we anticipate dismissal of the North Carolina Global Case. 

In December 2006, we reached agreement with Global to settle an additional claim in the Florida Global Case 

related to amounts due to Global that were placed in escrow pursuant to a defined tax event. Upon the successful 

resolution of the IRS audit of the Earthco synthetic fuels facilities in 2006, and pursuant to a settlement agreement, 

the escrow totaling $42 million as of December 31,2006, was paid to Global in January 2007 . 

NOTICE OF VIOLA TlON 

On April 29, 2009, the EPA issued a notice of violation and opportunity to show cause with respect to a 16,000­
gallon oil spill at one of PEC's substations in 2007 . The notice of violation did not include specified sanctions 

sought. Subsequently, the EPA notified PEC that the agency is seeking monetary sanctions that are de minimus to 

our and PEC's results of operations or financial condition. Discussions between PEC and the EPA are ongoing. We 

cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

FLORIDA NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

On February 8, 2010, a lawsuit was filed against PEF in state circuit court in Sumter County, Fla. , alleging that the 

Florida nuclear cost-recovery statute (Section 366.93 , Florida Statutes) violates the Florida Constitution, and seeking 

a refund of all monies collected by PEF pursuant to that statute with interest. The complaint also requests that the 
cOUl1 grant class action status to the plaintiffs. PEF believes the lawsuit is without merit and wi II defend against it. 

We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

OTHER LITIGATION MATTERS 

We and our subsidiaries are involved in various litigation matters in the ordinary course of business, some of which 

involve substantial amounts. Where appropriate, we have made accruals and disclosures to provide for such matters. 
In the opinion of management, the final disposition of pending litigation would not have a material adverse effect on 

our consolidated results of operations or financial position. 
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23. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS 

Presented below are the Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income, Balance Sheets and Cash Flows as 
required by Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X . In September 2005, we issued our guarantee of certain payments of two 
wholly owned indirect subsidiaries, FPC Capital I (the Trust) and Florida Progress Funding Corporation (Funding 
Corp.). Our guarantees are in addition to the previously issued guarantees of our wholly owned subsidiary, Florida 
Progress. 

The Trust, a finance subsidiary, was established in 1999 for the sole purpose of issuing $300 million of 7.10% 
Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Securities due 2039, Series A (Preferred Securities) and using the proceeds 
thereof to purchase fi'om Funding Corp. $300 million of 7.10% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes due 
2039 (Subordinated Notes). The Trust has no other operations and its sole assets are the Subordinated Notes and 
Notes Guarantee (as discussed below). Funding Corp. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida Progress and was 
formed for the sole purpose of providing financing to Florida Progress and its subsidiaries. Funding Corp. does not 
engage in business activities other than such financing and has no independent operations. Since 1999, Florida 
Progress has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of Funding Corp. under the Subordinated Notes 
(the Notes Guarantee). In addition, Florida Progress guaranteed the payment of all distributions related to the $300 
million Preferred Securities required to be made by the Trust, but only to the extent that the Trust has funds 
available for such distributions (the Preferred Securities Guarantee). The Preferred Securities Guarantee, considered 
together with the Notes Guarantee, constitutes a full and unconditional guarantee by Florida Progress of the Trust's 
obligations under the Preferred Securities. The Preferred Securities and Preferred Securities Guarantee are listed on 
the New York Stock Exchange. 

The Subordinated Notes may be redeemed at the option of Funding Corp. at par value plus accrued interest through 

the redemption date. The proceeds of any redemption of the Subordinated Notes will be used by the Trust to redeem 
proportional amounts of the Preferred Securities and common securities in accordance with their terms. Upon 
liquidation or dissolution of Funding Corp., holders of the Preferred Securities would be entitled to the liquidation 
preference of $25 per share plus all accrued and unpaid dividends thereon to the date of paymenl. The annual 
interest expense is $21 million and is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

We have guaranteed the payment of all distributions related to the Trust's Preferred Securities. At December 31 , 
2009, the Trust had outstanding 12 million shares of the Preferred Securities with a liquidation value of $300 
million. Our guarantees are joint and several , full and unconditional and are in addition to the joint and several, full 
and unconditional guarantees previously issued to the Trust and Funding Corp. by Florida Progress. Our subsidiaries 
have provisions restricting the payment of dividends to the Parent in certain limited circumstances and, as disclosed 
in Note 1 I B, there were no restrictions on PEC's or PEF's retained earnings. 

The Trust is a variable-interest entity of which we are not the primary beneficiary. Separate financial statements and 
other disclosures concerning the Trust have not been presented because we believe that such information is not 

material to investors. 

In these condensed consolidating statements, the Parent column includes the financial results of the parent holding 
company only. The Subsidiary Guarantor column includes the consolidated financial results of Florida Progress 
only, which is primarily comprised of its wholly owned subsidiary PEF. The Non-guarantor Subsidiaries column 
includes the con:;olidated financial results of all non-guarantor subsidiaries, which is primarily comprised of our 
wholly owned subsidiary PEe. The Other column includes elimination entries for all intercompany transactions and 
other consolidation adjustments. Financial statements for PEC and PEF are separately presented elsewhere in this 
Form 10-K. All applicable corporate expenses have been allocated appropriately among the guarantor and non­
guarantor subsidiaries. The financial information may not necessarily be indicative of results of operations or 
financial position had the Subsidiary Guarantor or other non-guarantor subsidiaries operated as independent entities. 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Year Ended December 31, 2009 

(in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Su bsid ia ries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues 
Affiliate revenues 

$­ $5,259 $4,626 
235 

$­
(235) 

$9,885 

Total operating revenues 5,259 4,861 (235) 9,885 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 
Purchased power 

2,072 
682 

1,680 
229 

3,752 
911 

Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation, amoltization and accretion 

8 839 
502 

1,269 
484 

(222) 1,894 
986 

Taxes other than on income 347 216 (6) 557 
Other 13 13 

Total operating expenses 8 4,455 3,878 (228) 8,113 
Operating (loss) income (8) 804 983 (7) 1,772 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 10 5 9 (10) 14 
Allowance for equity funds used during 

construction 91 33 124 
Other, net 18 6 (22) 4 6 

Total other income (expense), net 28 102 20 (6) 144 

Interest charges 
I nterest charges 233 280 215 (10) 718 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 

construction (27) ( 12) (39) 

Total interest charges, net 233 253 203 (10) 679 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of 
consolidated su bsid iaries (213) 653 800 (3 ) 1,237 

Income tax (benefit) expense (93) 200 286 4 397 

Equity in earnillgs of consolidated subsidiaries 875 (875) 

Income (loss) from continuing operations 755 453 514 (882) 840 

Discontinued operations, net of tax 2 (43) (38) (79) 

Net income (loss) 757 410 476 (882) 761 

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 
interests, net of tax (3 ) 2 (3) (4) 

Net income (loss) attributable to controlling 
interests $757 $407 $478 $(885) $757 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Year Ended December 3 I, 2008 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $­ $4,738 $4,429 $­ $9,167 
Affiliate revenues 361 (361 ) 

Total operating revenues 4,738 4.790 (361 ) 9,167 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 1,675 1,346 3,021 
Purchased power 953 346 1,299 
Operation and maintenance 3 813 1,346 (342) 1,820 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 306 533 839 
Taxes other than 011 income 309 207 (8) 508 
Other I (4) (3) 

Total operating expenses 3 4,057 3,774 (350) 7,484 
Operating (loss) income (3) 681 1,016 (II ) 1.683 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 1 I 9 16 (12) 24 
Allowance for equity funds used during 

construction 95 27 122 
Other, net (18) (4) 5 ( 17) 

Total other income (expense), net II 86 39 (7) 129 
Interest charges 

Interest charges 20] 263 227 ( 12) 679 
Allowance for bOlTowed funds used during 

construction (28) ( 12) (40) 
Total interest charges, net 201 235 2 15 ( 12) 639 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (193) 532 840 (6) 1,173 

Income tax (benefit) expense (85) 172 306 2 395 
Equity in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 94] (941) 

Income (loss) from continuing operations 833 360 534 (949) 778 
Discontinued operations, net of tax (3) 61 58 

Net income (loss) 830 421 534 (949) 836 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, 

net of tax (6) (6) 

Net income (loss) attributable to controlling 
interests $830 $415 $534 $(949) $830 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Year Ended December 31 , 2007 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $­ $4 ,768 $4,385 $­ $9, 153 
Affiliate revenues 391 (39 1 ) 

Total operating revenues 4,768 4,776 (39 1) 9,153 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 1,764 1,381 3,145 
Purchased power 882 302 1,184 
Operation and maintenance 10 834 1,369 (371 ) 1,842 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 369 536 905 
Taxes other than on income 309 202 (J 0) 50J 
Other 20 98 (88) 30 

Total operating expenses 10 4,178 3,888 (469) 7,607 
Operating (loss) income (10) 590 888 78 1,546 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 27 8 24 (25) 34 
Allowance for equity funds used during 

construction 4J 10 51 
Other, net (2) (9) 4 (7) 

Total other income (expense), net 27 47 25 (2 J) 78 
Jnterest charges 

Interest charges 203 210 219 (27) 605 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 

construction ( 12) (5) ( 17) 

Total interest charges, net 203 198 214 (27) 588 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of 
consolidated su bsidiaries (186) 439 699 84 1,036 

Income tax (benefit) expense (79) 117 297 (1) 334 

Equity in earnings of consolidated su bsidiaries 596 (596) 

Income (loss) from continuing operations 489 322 402 (511 ) 702 

Discontinued operations, net of tax 15 13 (137) (97) (206) 

Net income (loss) 504 335 265 (608) 496 

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, 
net of tax 8 8 

Net income (loss) attributable to controlling 
interests $504 $343 $265 $(608) $504 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2009 

(in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 
ASSETS 

Utility plant, net $­ $9,733 $9,886 $ 114 $19,733 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 606 72 47 725 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 30 46 303 (379) 
Regulatory assets 54 88 142 
Derivative collateral posted 139 7 146 
Income taxes receivable 5 97 50 (7) 145 
Prepayments and other current assets 14 1,158 1,377 ( 176) 2,373 

Total current assets 655 1,566 1,872 (562) 3,531 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 13 ,348 (13 ,348) 
Regulatory assets 1,307 873 (I) 2,179 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 496 871 1,367 
Other assets and deferred debits 166 202 923 (520) 771 

Total deferred debits and other assets 13,514 2,005 2,667 (10 ,214) 7,972 

Total assets $14,169 $13,304 $14,425 $(10,662) $31 ,236 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $9,449 $4,590 $5,085 $(9,675) $9,449 
Noncontrolling interests 3 3 6 

Total equity 9,449 4,593 5,088 (9,675) 9,45 5 

Preferred stock of subsidiaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt , affiliate 309 115 (152) 272 
Long-term debt, net 4, 193 3,883 3,703 11,779 

Total capitalization 13 ,642 8,819 8,965 (9,827) 21,599 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 100 300 6 406 
Short-term debt 140 140 

Notes payable to affiliated companies 376 3 (379) 
Derivative liabi lities 161 29 190 
Other current liabilities 261 941 902 (182) 1,922 

Total current liabilities 501 1,778 940 (561 ) 2,658 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 26 

320 
1,103 
1,284 

1,258 
1,293 
1,969 

(382) 
114 
(6) 

1, 196 
2,510 
3,273 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 26 2,707 4,520 (274) 6,979 

Total capitalization and liabilities $14,169 $13,304 $14,425 $( 10,662) $31,236 

230 



Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2008 

(in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 
ASSETS 

Utility plant, net $­ $8,790 $9,385 $118 $18,293 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 88 73 19 180 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 34 44 131 (209) 
Regulatory assets 326 207 533 
Derivative collateral posted 335 18 353 
Income taxes receivable 34 56 104 194 
Prepayments and other current assets 14 1,082 1,336 (172) 2,260 

Total current assets 170 1,916 1,815 (381 ) 3,520 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 11,924 - (11,924) 
Regulatory assets 1,324 1,243 2,567 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 417 672 1,089 
Other assets and defen-ed debits 155 196 953 (555) 749 

Total deferred debits and other assets 12,079 1,937 2,868 (8,824) 8,060 
Total assets $12,249 $12,643 $14,068 $(9,087) $29,873 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $8,687 $3,519 $4,729 $(8,248) $8,687 
Noncontrolling interests 3 4 (I) 6 

Total equity 8,687 3,522 4,733 (8,249) 8,693 
Preferred stock of subsidiaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 309 115 ( 152) 272 
Long-term debt, net 2,696 4,J82 3,509 10,387 

Total capitalization 11,383 8,047 8,416 (8,40 I) 19,445 

Current liabilities 
Short-term debt 569 371 110 1,050 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 206 3 (209) 
Derivative liabilities 31 380 84 (2) 493 

Other current liabilities 220 964 930 (171 ) 1,943 

Total current liabilities 820 1,921 1,127 (382) 3,486 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 45 

118 
1,076 
1,481 

1, I 11 
987 

2,427 

(412) 
118 

(10) 

818 
2, 181 
3,943 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 46 2,675 4,525 (304) 6,942 

Tota l capitalization and liabilities $12,249 $12,643 $14,068 $(9,087) $29,873 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31 , 2009 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $108 $1,079 $1,282 $(198) $2,271 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,449) (858) 12 (2 ,295) 
Nuclear fuel additions (78) (122) (200) 
Proceeds from sales of discontinued operations 

and other assets, net of cash divested 
Proceeds from sales of assets to affiliated 

companies I 1 (11 ) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (1,548) (802) (2,350) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and 

other investments 1,558 756 2,314 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies 4 (2) (172) 170 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (688) 688 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 12 (12) 
Other investing activities (2) (2) 

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities (672) (1,519) (1,188) 847 (2,532) 

Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock 623 623 
Djvidends paid on common stock (693) (693) 
Dividends paid to parent (I) (200) 201 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained 

earnings (12) 12 

Payments of short··term debt with original 
maturities greater than 90 days (29) (29) 

Net decrease in short-term debt (500) (371 ) (I 10) (981) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 1,683 595 2,278 

Retirement of long-term debt (400) (400) 

Cash distributions to noncontrolling interests (3) (3) (6) 

Changes in advances from affiliated companies 170 ( 170) 

Contributions from parent 653 49 (702) 

Other financing activities (2) (9) 12 13 14 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 1,082 439 (66) (649) 806 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 518 (1) 28 545 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 88 73 19 180 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $606 $72 $47 $­ $725 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 3 I, 2008 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Net cash (used) provided by operating activities $(90) $221 $1,114 ($27) $1 ,218 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1 ,553) (794) 14 (2 ,333) 
Nuclear fuel additions (43) (J 79) (222) 
Proceeds from sales of discontinued operations 

and other assets, net of cash divested 59 13 72 
Proceeds from sales of assets to affiliated 

companies 12 (12) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (7) (783) (800) (1,590) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and 

other investments 788 746 1,534 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies 123 105 8 (236) 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (101) 101 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 20 10 (30) 
Other investing activities (2) (2) 
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 35 (1 ,407) (1 ,006) (163) (2 ,541 ) 
Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock 132 132 
Dividends paid on common stock (642) (642) 
Dividends paid to parent (33) 33 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained 

earnings (20) 20 
Payments of short-term debt with original 

maturities greater than 90 days (176) ( 176) 
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt with 

original maturities greater than 90 days 29 29 
Net increase in short-term debt 615 371 110 1,096 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 1,475 322 1,797 

Retirement of long-term debt (577) (300) (877) 
Cash distributions to noncontrolling interests (85) (10) 10 (85) 

Changes in advances from affiliated companies (21 ) (215) 236 

Contributions from parent 85 29 ( 114) 

Other financing activities (32) 5 (26) 

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (42) 1,216 ( 116) 190 1,248 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash 
equivalents (97) 30 (8) (75) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 185 43 27 255 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $88 $73 $19 $­ $180 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 3 I, 2007 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $76 $489 $835 $( 148) $ 1,252 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,218) (757) 2 (J,973) 
Nuclear fuel additions (44) (184) (228) 
Proceeds from sales of discontinued operations 

and other assets, net of cash divested 51 625 (1) 675 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (640) (773) (1 ,413) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and 

other investments 21 640 791 1,452 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies (99) ( 112) (79) 290 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 340 (340) 
Other investing activities (31 ) 32 (7) 36 30 
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 231 (1,291) (384) (13) (1 ,457) 

Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock ] 51 15 I 
Dividends paid on common stock (627) (627) 
Dividends paid to parent (10) (483) 493 
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt with 

original maturities greater than 90 days 176 176 
Net increase in sholi-term debt 25 25 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 739 739 
Retirement of long-term debt (124) (200) (324) 
Cash distributions to noncontrolJing interests (10) (10) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies 151 129 (280) 

Contributions from parent 10 44 (54) 

Other financing activities 49 14 2 65 

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (275) 805 (496) 161 195 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 32 3 (45) (10) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 153 40 72 265 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $185 $43 $27 $­ $255 
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24. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 

Summarized quarterly financial data was as follows: 

Progress Energy 

(in millions except per share data) First Second Third Fourth 
2009 
Operating revenues $2,442 $2,312 $2,824 $2,307 
Operating income 393 379 676 324 
Income from continuing operations 183 175 350 132 
Net income 183 174 248 156 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 182 174 247 154 
Common stock data 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 

Income from continuing operations attributable 
to controlling interests, net of tax 0.66 0.62 1.24 0.46 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 0.66 0.62 0.88 0.55 
Dividends declared per common share 0.620 0.620 0.620 0.620 
Market price per share ­ High 40.85 38.20 40.05 42.20 

-Low 31.35 33.50 35.97 36.67 
2008(0) 

Operating revenues $2,066 $2,244 $2,696 $2, 161 
Operating income 365 406 591 321 
Income from continuing operations 153 200 309 116 
Net income 214 205 310 107 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 209 205 309 107 
Common stock data 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 

Income from continuing operations attributable to 
controlling interests, net of tax 0.57 0.76 1.18 0.44 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 0.80 0.78 1.18 0.41 
Dividends declared per common share 0.615 0.615 0.615 0.620 
Market price per share - High 49.16 43 .58 45.52 45.60 

-Low 40.54 41.00 40.11 32.60 

(aJ Balances have been restated for the adoption of new accounting guidance, which modified the financial 
statement presentation of subsidiaries that are less than wholly owned (See Note 2). 

In the opinion of' management, all adjustments necessary to fairly present amounts shown for interim periods have 
been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year. 
Typically, weather conditions in our service territories directly influence the demand for electricity and affect the 
price of energy commodities necessary to provide electricity to our customers. As a result, our overall operating 
results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis . During the fourth quarter of 2009, we recorded a cumulative 
prior period adjustment related to certain employee life insurance benefits. The impact of this adjustment decreased 
total other income, net, by $16 million and decreased net income attributable to controlling interests by $10 million. 
The prior period adjustment is not material to previously issued or current period financial statements. 
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2009 

PEe 

Summarized quarterly financial data was as follows: 

(in millions) First Second Third Fourth 

Operating revenues $1,178 $1,076 
Operating income 249 182 
Net income 128 94 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 128 95 
2008(0) 

Operating revenues $\,068 $1,048 
Operating income 240 205 
Net income 123 104 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 123 104 

$1,307 $1,066 
367 168 
208 84 
208 85 

$1 ,266 $1,047 
353 198 
201 106 
20] 106 

(a) 
Balances have been restated for the adoption of new accounting guidance, which modified the financial 
statement presentation of subsidiaries that are less than wholly owned (See Note 2). 

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary to fairly present amounts shown for interim periods have 
been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year. 
Typically, weather conditions in PEC's service territories directly influence the demand for electricity and affect the 
price of energy commodities necessary to provide electricity to its customers . As a result, its overall operating 
results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis. During the fourth quarter of 2009, PEC recorded a 

cumulative prior period adjustment related to certain employee life insurance benefits. The impact of this adjustment 
decreased total other income, net, by $16 million and decreased net income attributable to controlling interests by 
$10 million. The prior period adjustment is not material to previously issued or cUlTent period financial statements. 

PEF 

Summarized quarterly financial data was as follows: 

(in millions} First Second Third Fourth 
2009 
Operating revenues $1,262 $1,234 $1,516 $1,239 
Operating income 140 195 314 153 
Net income 89 119 177 77 
2008 
Operating revenues $996 $1 , 194 $1,428 $1,113 
Operating income 122 198 236 124 
Net income 67 125 143 50 

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary to fairly present amounts shown for interim periods have 
been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year. 
Typically, weather conditions in PEF's service territories directly influence the demand for electricity and affect the 
price of energy commodities necessary to provide electricity to its customers. As a result, its overall operating 
results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis. 
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PART IV 


ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

a) The following documents are filed as part of the report: 

I . 	 Financial Statements Fi led: 

See Item 8 -Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

2 . 	 Financial Statement Schedules Filed: 

Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 
2007: 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts ­
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. 
Schedule 11 - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts ­

d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Progress Energy, Inc. 
- Carolina Power & 

Florida Power Corpo

Light 

ration 

246 

247 

248 

All other schedules have been omitted as not applic
the information required to be shown is included in 

Combined Notes to the Financial Statements. 

able or are not required because 
the Financial Statements or the 

3. Exhibits Filed: 

See EXHIBIT INDEX 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

Schedule 11- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 


For the Years Ended 

(in millions) 


Balance at Additions 
Beginning of Charged to Other 

Description Period Expenses Additions 
------------~----------------~~--~~~~--~~~~ 

Valuation and qualifying accounts deducted on the balance sheet from the related assets : 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 
Uncollectible accounts $18 $32 $­
Inventory valuation(bl 14 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 145 1 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 14 18 

DECEMBER 31 , 2008 
Uncollectible accounts $29 $24 $­
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 144 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 2 12 

DECEMBER 3 I, 2007 
Uncollectible accounts $28 $26 $(1) 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 145 I 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 16 15 

Deductions (al 

$(32) 

(3) 
(27) 

$(35) 

$(24) 

(2) 
(29) 

Balance at 

End of 
Period 

$18 
14 

143 
5 

$18 

145 
14 

$29 

144 
2 

<al Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were created . In the 
case of the provision for uncollectible accounts , such deductions are reduced by recoveries of amounts previously 
written off. 

(bl Relates to the impact ofPEC's decision to retire I I coal-fired units prior to the end of their estimated useful lives. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, lNC. 


Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 


For the Years Ended 


(in millions) 


Balance at Additions Balance 
Beginning of Charged to Other at End 

Description Period Expenses Additions Deductions (a) of Period 

Valuation and qualifying accounts deducted on the balance sheet from the related assets: 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Uncollectible accounts 

lnventory valuation (b) 

$6 $14 

14 

$] $(13) $8 

14 

DECEMBER 3 I, 2008 

Uncollectible accounts $6 $10 $­ $(10) $6 

DECEM BER 31 , 2007 

Uncollectible accounts $5 $10 $2 $( II ) $6 

Ca) 	 Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were created. Such 

deductions are reduced by recoveries of amounts previously written off. 
(b) 	 Relates to the impact of the decision to retire II coal-fired units prior to the end of their estimated useful lives. 
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___________ _ _ __ __________________ _____ 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORAnON 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


Schedule II - Valuation and Qualif)'ing Accounts 

For the Years Ended 


(in millions) 


Balance at Additions 

Beginning of Charged to Other 

crD_es_ ip~t_ion P_e_r_io_d E~x~enses Additions 

Valuation and qualifying accounts deducted on the balance sheet from the related assets: 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Uncollectible accounts $11 $18 $(1) 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 145 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 14 18 

DECEM BER 3 J , 2008 

Uncollectible accounts $10 $14 $1 

Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 
reserve 144 

Nuclear refueling outage reserve 2 12 

DECEMBER 31 , 2007 

Uncollectible accounts $8 $14 $1 

Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 145 

Nuclear refueling outage reserve 16 15 

Deductions (a) 

$(18) 

(3) 
(27) 

$(14) 

$(13) 

(2) 
(29) 

Balance at 

End of 
Period 

$10 

143 
5 

$11 

145 

14 

$10 

144 

2 

(a) 	 Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were created. In the 

case of the provision for uncollectible accounts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries of amounts previously 

written off. 
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EXHIBIT A (6)(ii) 




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION Exhibit A (6)(ii) 

ITEM I . FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


June 30, 2010 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of INCOME 
Three months ended June 30, Six months ended .June 30, 

(in millions except pel' share data) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Operating revenues $ 2,372 $ 2,312 $ 4,907 $ 4,754 

Operating expenses 

Fuel used in e lec tric generation 743 826 1,639 1,780 
Purchased power 315 257 578 474 
Operation and maintenance 505 484 985 937 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 233 226 479 506 
Taxes other than on income 133 130 287 273 
Other 3 10 5 12 

Total operating expenses 1,932 1,933 3,973 3,982 

Operating income 440 379 934 772 

Other income 

Interest income I 2 3 6 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 25 36 46 75 
Other, net 5 13 12 

Total other income, net 31 51 49 93 

Interest charges 

Interest charges 199 181 390 360 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (7) (12) (16) (24) 

Total interest charges, net 192 169 374 336 

Income from continuing operations before income tax 279 261 609 529 
Income tax expense 98 86 237 171 
Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect 
of change in accounting principle 181 175 372 358 

Discontin ued operations, net of tax (I) ( I) ( I) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax (2) 

Net income 180 174 370 357 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax ( I) 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 180 $ 174 $ 370 $ 356 

Average common shares outstanding - basic 290 280 287 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 

Income from continuing operations attributable to controlling 
interests, net of tax $ 0.62 $ 062 $ 1.29 $ 1.28 

Discontinued operations attributable to controlling interests, 
net of tax 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 0.62 $ 062 $ 1.29 $ 1.28 

Dividends declared per common share $ 0.620 $ 0.620 $ 1.240 $ 1.240 

Amounts attributable to controlling interests 

Income from continuing operations, net of tax $ 181 $ )75 $ 370 $ 357 
Discontinued operations, net of tax {11 ~Il ~ 11 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 180 $ 174 $ 370 $ 356 

See Noles to Progress Energy. Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions) June 30, 2010 December 31,2009 
ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in seJ'lice 51 29,728 $ 28,918 
Accumulated depreciation (11,777) ( 11 ,576) 

Utility plant in service, net 17,951 17,342 
Held for future use 48 47 
Construction work in progress 1,914 1,790 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 599 554 

Total utility plant,_n_e_t_____________________________...=.::=:..::...____~~:..::.::...20,512 19,733 
Current assets 

Cash and cash eqLivalents 690 725 
Receivables, net 999 800 
Inventory 1,237 1,325 
Regulatory assets 324 142 
Derivative collateral posted 194 146 
Income taxes rece ~ vable 21 145 
Prepayments and other current assets 195 248 

Total current assets 3,660 3,531 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 2,211 2,179 
Nuclear decommiss ioning trust funds 1,341 1,367 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 437 438 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Other assets and deferred debits 321 333 

Total deferred debits and other assets 7,965 7,972 

Total assets 51 32,137 $ 31,236 


CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 500 million shares authorized, 293 
million and 281 million shares issued and outstanding, respectively 51 7,304 6,873 

Unearned ESOP shares (- and I million shares, respectively) (12) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (131) (87) 
Retained earnings 2,684 2,675 

Total common stock equity 9,857 9,449 

Noncontrolling interests 2 6 
Total equity 9,859 9,455 

Preferred stock of subsidiaries 93 93 
Long-tel'm debt, affiliate 272 272 
Long-term debt, net 11,664 11 ,779 

Total capitalization:-=--_____________________________--=2..:.1"",8c::8..::8______2_1'-,5..:.9'--9 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 705 406 
Short-term debt 140 
Accounts payable 954 835 
Interest accrued 209 206 
Dividends declared 182 175 
Customer deposits 316 300 
Derivative liabilities 250 190 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 100 167 
Other current liabilities 387 239 

Total current liabilities 3,103 2,658 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,288 1, 196 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 113 117 
Regulatory liabilities 2,479 2,510 
Asset retirement obligations 1,200 1, 170 
Accrued pension and other benefits 1,330 1,339 
Derivative liabilities 324 240 
Other liabilities and dCc:,fe.::.;r..:.re:,:d:..c.::.;r",c-=d:.:it:..s-,-_________________________---=4c:,1-=2_____---:--:'4.:.0-:.-7 


Total deferred credits and other liabilities 7,146 6,979 

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 12 and 13) 

Total capitalization and liabilities 51 32,137 $ 31 ,236 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 


(i n millions) 


Six months ended June 30 
 2010 2009 

Operating activities 

Net income $ 370 $ 357 

Adjustm ents to reconcil e net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 555 576 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 117 13 

Deferred fuel (credit) cost (137) 129 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction (46) (75) 

Other adjustments to net income 136 118 

Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivabl es (126) (36) 

Inventory 87 ( 118) 

Derivati ve collateral posted (40) 47 

Other assets (13) 41 

Income taxes, net 152 110 

Accounts payable 110 (3 0) 

Other liabilities (6) (37) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,159 1,095 

Investing activities 

Gross properly additions (1,116) (1 ,172) 

Nuclear fu el additions (119) (60) 

Purchases of available-for-sa le securities and other inves tments (3,815) (982) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other inves tments 3,792 960 

Other investing activities 14 (3 ) 

Net cash used by investing activities (1,244) (1,257) 

Financing activities 


Issuance o f common stock, net 405 


Dividends paid on common stock (354) (347) 


Paym ents of short-term debt with original maturities greater than 90 days ( 129) 


Net decrease in shOIt -term debt (140) (521 ) 


Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 591 1,33 7 


Retirement of long-term debt (400) (400) 


Other finan cing activities (52) (51 ) 


Net cash provided by financing activities 50 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (35) 272 


Cash a nd cash equivalents at beginning of period 725 180 


Cash and cash eq uivalents at end of period $ 690 $ 452 

Supplemental disclosures 

Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued property additions $ 274 $ 30] 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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2009 

CAROLINA POWER & LlGHT COMPANY 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLlDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30,2010 


UNAUDJTED CONDENSED CONSOLlDATED STATEMENTS ofINCOME 
Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 

Operating revenues $ 1,117 $ 1,076 $ 2,380 $ 2,254 

Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 375 383 858 825 

Purchased power 76 57 126 114 

Operation and maintenance 300 283 585 542 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 120 118 238 235 

Taxes other than on income 51 5 I III 105 

Other (I) 2 2 

Total operating expenses 921 894 1,918 1,823 

Operating income 196 182 462 431 

Other income (expense) 

Interest income 2 3 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 15 7 28 16 

Other, net 4 4 (3) (3 ) 

Total other income, net 20 12 27 16 

Interest charges 

Interest charges 53 52 103 109 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (5) (3) (9) (6) 

Total interest charges, net 48 49 94 103 

Income before inc:ome tax 168 145 395 344 

Income tax expense 57 51 146 122 

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting 
principle III 94 249 222 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax (2) 

Net income III 94 247 222 


Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 3 I 


Net income attributable to controlling interests 112 95 250 223 


Preferred stock dividend requirement (1) (1) 


Net income available to ,)arent $ 112 $ 95 $ 249 $ 222 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, lNC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions) June 30, 2010 December 3 I, 2009 

ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service $ 16,553 $ 16,297 
Accumulated de~reciation P,631) (7,520) 

Utility plant in service, net 8,922 8,777 
Held for future usc 12 II 
Construction work in progress 1,060 702 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 430 396 

Total utili!): ~Iant, net 10,424 9,886 

Current assets 
Cash and cash eqt.:ivalents 206 35 
Receivables, net 508 442 
Receivables from affiliated companies 15 33 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 2 204 
Inventory 591 677 
Deferred fuel cost 101 88 
Income taxes receivable 26 38 
Prq~a:z:ments and other current assets 61 61 

Total current assets 1,510 1,578 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatol)' assets 894 873 
Nuclear decommiss ioning trust funds 859 871 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 187 199 
Other assets and deferred debits 92 95 

Total deferred debits and other assets 2,032 2,038 
Total assets $ 13,966 $ 13,502 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 200 lnillion shares authorized, 160 
million shares issued and outstanding $ 2,125 $ 2,108 

Unearned ESOP shares (12) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (41) (27) 
Retained eamin~s 2,785 2,588 

Total common stock egui!): 4,869 4,657 
NoncontrOlling interests 3 

Total egui!): 4,869 4,660 
Preferred stock 59 59 
Long-term debt, net 3,688 3,703 

Total ca~ilalization 8,616 8,422 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 6 6 
Accounts payable 426 355 
Payables to affiliated companies 87 72 
Interest accrued 72 70 
Customer deposits 101 95 
Derivative liabilities 48 29 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 53 86 
Other current liabilities 122 50 

Total cnrrentliabilities 915 763 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax li abi lities 1,327 1,258 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 107 110 
Regulatory liabilities 1,307 1,293 
Asset retirement obligations 822 801 
Accrued pension and other benefits 703 708 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 169 147 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 4,435 4,31 7 
Commitments and contingcncies (Notes 12 and 13) 

Total ca~ilalization and liabilities $ 13,966 $ 13 ,502 

See Noles to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Inlerim Financial Statements. 
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CAROLlNA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLlNAS, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 

(in millions) 


Six months ended June 30 
 2010 2009 

Operating activities 

Net income $ 247 $ 222 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 294 286 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 55 10 

Deferred fuel cost 21 92 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction (28) ( 16) 

Other adjustmerJs to net income 47 52 

Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables (39) 42 

Receivables from affiliated companies 18 13 

Inventory 85 (60) 

Other assets (18) 32 

Income taxes, net 12 63 

Accounts payable 20 (43) 

Payables to affiliated companies 15 (24) 

Other liabilities (12) (23) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 717 646 

Investing activities 

Gross property additions (580) (402) 

Nuclear fuel additions (106) (42) 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (252) (517) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 227 492 

Changes in advances to affiliated companies 202 (75) 

Net cash used by investing activities (509) (544) 

Financing activities 

Dividends paid on preferred stock (1) (I) 

Dividends paid to parent (50) (200) 

Net decrease in short··term debt (110) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 595 

Retirement of long-term debt (400) 

Contributions from parent 14 15 

Other financing activities ( I) 

Net cash used by financing activities (37) ( 102) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 171 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 35 

Cash and cash eq uivalents at end of period $ 206 $ 18 

Supplemental disclosures 

Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued property additions $ 158 $ 128 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORAnON 


d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2010 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENTS ofiNCOME 
Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Operating revenues $ 1,252 $ 1,234 $ 2,522 $ 2,496 

Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 368 443 781 955 

Purchased power 239 200 452 360 

Operation and maintenance 208 204 413 406 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 110 105 234 265 

Taxes other than on income 83 80 176 168 

Other 7 7 

Total operating expenses 1,008 1,039 2,056 2,161 

Operating income 244 195 466 

Other income 

Interest income 1 
Allowance for equity fund s used during construction 10 29 18 59 

Other, net 7 3 7 

Total other income, net 12 36 22 67 

Interest charges 

I nterest charges 70 64 134 131 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (2) (9) (7) ( 18) 

Total interest charges, net 68 55 127 113 

Income before income tax 188 176 361 289 


Income tax expense 69 57 140 81 


Net income lJ9 119 221 208 

Preferred stock dividend requirement (1 ) ( 1) 

Net income available to parent $ 119 $ 119 $ 220 $ 207 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Unaudited Condensed interim Financial Statements. 
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FLORlDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORlDA, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions} June 30, 2010 December 31,2009 

ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service $ 12,993 $ 12,438 

Accumulated de[!reciation (4,075) (3 ,987) 

Utility plant in service, net 8,918 8,451 
Held for future usc 36 36 
Construction work in progress 854 1,088 
Nuclear fuel , net of amortization 169 158 

Total utilit~ ~Iant, lIet 9,977 9,733 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 113 17 
Receivables, net 488 356 
Receivables from affiliated companies 6 8 
Inventory 647 648 
Regulatory assets 223 54 
Derivative collateral posted 174 139 
Deferred tax assets 78 115 
Pre[layments and other current assets 18 80 

Total current assets 1,747 1,417 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Regulatory assets 1,317 1,307 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 482 496 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 43 42 
Other assets and deferred debits 127 105 

Total deferred debits and other assets 1,969 1,950 
Total assets $ 13,693 $ 13 , 100 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 60 million shares authorized , 
100 shares issued and outstanding $ 1,747 $ 1)44 

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (7) 3 
Retained earnings 2,912 2,743 

Total common stock eguit~ 4,652 4,490 
Preferred stocl< 34 34 
Long-term debt, net 

Total ca[litalization 
Current liabilities 

4,481 
9,167 

3,883 
8,407 

Current portion of long-teon debt 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 
Accounts payable 
Payables to affiliated companies 
Interest accrued 

7 
509 

56 
76 

300 
221 
451 

62 
72 

Customer deposits 
Derivative liabilities 

215 
179 

205 
161 

Accrued compensation and other benefits 
Other current liabilities 

29 
247 

53 
89 

Total current liabilities 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

1,318 1,6 14 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 877 767 
Regulatory liabilities 
Asset retirement obi igations 
Accrued pension and other benefits 
Capital lease obligations 
Derivative liabilities 

1,060 
378 
389 
204 
223 

1, 103 
369 
395 
208 
174 

Other liabilities and deferred credits 77 63 
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 12 and 13) 
Total ca[litalization and liabilities $ 

3,208 

13,693 $ 

3,079 

13,100 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Unalldited Condensed Interim Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 

(in mi II ions) 


Six months ended June 30 2010 2009 


Operating activities 

Net income $ 221 $ 208 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation , amortization and accretion 244 280 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 138 (41 ) 

Deferred fuel (credit) cost (158) 37 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction ( 18) (59) 

Other adjustments to net income 62 47 

Cash (u sed) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables (87) (76) 

Receivables from affiliated companies 2 8 

Inventory 1 (58) 

Derivative collateral posted (27) 38 

Other assets (10) 22 

Income taxes, net 122 16 

Accounts payable 98 16 

Payables to affiliated companies (6) (7) 

Other liabilities 28 14 

Net cash provided by operating activities 610 445 

Investing activities 

Gross property additions (543) (770) 

Nuclear fuel additions (13) (J 8) 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (3,505) (415) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 3,508 420 

Other investing activities 15 (4) 

Net cash used by investing activities (538) (787) 

Financing activities 

Dividends paid on preferred stock (I) (I) 

Dividends paid to parent (50) 

Net decrease in short-term debt (371 ) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 591 

Retirement of long-term debt (300) 

Changes in advances from affiliated companies (214) 406 

Contributions from parent 310 

Other financing activities (2) (2) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 24 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 96 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 17 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 113 $ 

Supplemental disclosures 

S ignificant noncash transactions 

Accrued property addition s $ 113 $ 172 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements . 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a! PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 

FLORlDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


COMBINED NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

INDEX TO APPLICABLE COMBINED NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS BY REGISTRANT 

Each of the following combined notes to the unaudited condensed interim financial statements of the Progress 
Registrants are applicable to Progress Energy, Inc. but not to each of PEC and PEF. The following table sets forth 
which notes are applicable to each of PEC and PEF. The notes that are not listed below for PEC or PEF are not, and 
shall not be deemed to be, part of PEC' s or PEF's financial statements contained herein. 

Reeistrant Applicable Notes 

PEC I through 9 and I 1 through I 3 

PEF I through 9 and 11 through 13 
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PROGRESS EN ERGY, INC. 

CAROLINA POWER & LlGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLlNAS, INC. 


FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

COMBINED NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. ORGANIZATION 

In this report, Progress Energy, which includes Progress Energy, Inc . holding company (the Parent) and its regulated 

and nonregulated subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, is at times referred to as "we," "us" or "our." When 

discussing Progress Energy's financial information, it necessarily includes the results of Carolina Power & Light 
Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. (PEC) and Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc . (PEF) (collectively, the Utilities). The term " Progress Registrants" refers to each of the three separate 

registrants: Progress Energy, PEC and PEF. The information in these combined notes relates to each of the Progress 
Registrants as noted in the Index to Applicable Combined Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial 

Statements by Registrant. However, neither of the Utilities makes any representation as to information related solely 

to Progress Energy or the subsidiaries of Progress Energy other than itself. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The Parent is a holding company headquartered in Raleigh, N.C. As such, we are subject to regulation by the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under the regulatory provisions of the Public Utility Holding 
Company Act 01'2005 (PUHCA 2005). 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity. The Corporate and Other segment primarily includes amounts applicable to the 

activities of the Parent and Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (PESC) and other miscellaneous nonreguIated 
businesses (Corporate and Other) that do not separately meet the quantitative disclosure requirements as a reportable 
business segment. See Note J0 for further information about our segments. 

PEe 

PEC is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmIssIon, distribution and sale of 

electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina. PEe's subsidiaries are involved in insignificant 

nonreguIated business activities. PEC is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the North Carolina Utilities 
Commission (NCUC), Public Service Commission of South Carolina (SCPSC), the United States Nuclear 

Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the FERC. 

PEF 

PEF is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity 

in west central Florida. PEF is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC), the NRC and the FERC. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America (GAAP) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and 
Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for annual 
financial statements. The December 31, 2009 condensed balance sheet data was derived from audited financial 
statements but does not include all disclosures required by GAAP . Because the accompanying interim financial 
statements do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for annual financial statements, 

they should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and notes thereto included in the Progress 
Registrants' annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 (2009 Form 10-K). 
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The Utilities collect from customers certain excise taxes levied by the state or local government upon the customers . 

The Utilities account for sales and use tax on a net basis and gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise 

taxes on a gross basis. 

The amount of gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise taxes included in electric operating revenues and 

taxes other than on income in the statements of income were as follows: 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Progress Energy 

PEC 

$ 81 
27 

$ 77 
26 

$ 164 
57 

$ 156 
52 

PEF 54 51 107 104 

The amounts included in these fmancial statements are unaudited but, in the opinion of management, reflect all 

adjustments necessary to fairly present the Progress Registrants' financial position and results of operations for the 

interim periods. Unless otherwise noted , all adjustments are normal and recurring in nature. Due to seasonal weather 

variations, the impact of regulatory orders received, and the timing of outages of electric generating units, especially 

nuclear-fueled units, the results of operations for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of amounts expected 

for the entire year or future periods. 

In preparing financial statements that conform to GAAP, management must make estimates and assumptions that 

affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the reported amounts of revenues and expenses and the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from 

those estimates. 

Certain amounts for 2009 have been reclassi fied to conform to the 20 10 presentation. 

C. CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

We consolidate all voting interest entities in which we own a majority voting interest and all variable interest entities 

(VIEs) for which we are the primary beneficiary. We determine whether we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE 

through a qualitative analysis that identifies which variable interest holder has the controlling financial interest in the 
VIE. The variable interest holder who has both of the following has the controlling financial interest and is the 

primary beneficiary: (I) the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE ' s 
economic performance and (2) the obligation to absorb losses of, or the right to receive benefits from, the VIE that 

could potentially be significant to the VIE. [n performing our analysis, we consider all relevant facts and 

circumstances, including: the design and activities of the VIE, the terms of the contracts the VIE has entered into, 
the nature of the VIE ' s variable interests issued and how they were negotiated with or marketed to potential 
investors, and which parties participated significantly in the design or redesign of the entity. 

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance which made significant 

changes to the model for determining who should consolidate a VIE and addressed how often this assessment should 
be performed. The guidance was effective for us on January I, 20 I0 (see Note 2). As a result of the adoption, we 

and PEC deconso[idated two limited pal1nerships that qualify for federal affordable housing and historic tax credits 
under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and recognized a $(2) million cumulative effect 
adjustment during the six months ended June 30, 20 IO. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Progress Energy, through its subsidiary PEC, is the managing member and primary beneficiary of, and consolidates 
a limited pal1nership which qualifies for federal affordable housing and historic tax credits under Section 42 of the 
Code. Our variable interests are debt and equity investments in the VIE. There were no changes to our assessment of 
the primary beneficiary during 2009 or for the period ended June 30, 20 IO. No financial or other support has been 
provided to the VIE during the periods presented. 
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The following table sets forth the carrying amount and classification of our investment in the partnership as reflected 

in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

(in millions) June 30, 2010 December 31 , 2009 

Miscellaneous other property and investments $ 15 $ 17 

Other assets and deferred debits 1 I 

Accounts payable 5 4 

The assets of the VIE are collateral for, and can only be used to settle, its obligations. The creditors of the VIE do 
not have recourse to our general credit or the general credit of PEC and there are no other arrangements that could 

expose us to losses . 

Progress Energy, through its subsidiary PEC, has interests in two entities resulting from capital lease agreements. 
Both entities are VIEs and were established to lease buildings to PEe. Our maximum exposure to loss due to these 
capital lease agreements is a $7.5 million mandatory fixed price purchase option for one of the buildings. Total lease 
payments to these counterparties under the lease agreements were $1 million for the three and six months ended 

June 30, 2010 and 2009. We have requested the necessary information to consolidate these entities; both entities 
from which the necessary financial information was requested declined to provide the information to us, and, 
accordingly, we have applied the information scope exception provided by GAAP to the entities. We believe the 
effect of consolidating the entities would have an insignificant impact on our common stock equity, net earnings or 
cash flows . However, because we have not received any financial information from the counterparties, the impact 

cannot be determined at this time. 

PEe 

See discussion of PEC's variable interests in VIEs within the Progress Energy section. 

PEF 

PEF has no significant variable interests in VIEs . 

D. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

With the exception of the adoption of an accounting policy related to federal grants (discussed below) and new 
guidance relating to VIEs (See Note 2), there have been no material changes to our significant accounting policies, 
as compared to the significant accounting policies described in our 2009 Form 10-K. 

FEDERAL GRANT 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, signed into law in February 2009, contains provisions promoting 
energy efficiency and renewable energy. On April 28, 20 I 0, we accepted a grant from the United States Department 
of Energy (DOE) for $200 million in federal matching infrastructure funds in support of our Smart Grid initiatives. 
PEC and PEF each will receive up to $100 million over a three-year period as project work progresses. The DOE 
will provide reimbursement for 50 percent of allowable project costs, as incurred, up to the DOE's maximum 
obligation of$200 million. Projects funded by the grant must be completed by April 2013 . 

In accounting for the federal grant, we have elected to reduce the cost basis of applicable Smart Grid capital 
projects. Once these capital projects are placed into service, this election will reduce depreciation expense over the 
life of the assets . Other project costs incurred, which will be reimbursed by the DOE, are reflected in prepayments 
and other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

We have incurred $60 million of allowable Smart Grid project costs through June 30, 20 10. As of June 30, 20 I 0, the 
reimbursable portion of these project costs are reflected in receivables, net and other current liabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. On July 23, 20 I 0, we submitted to the DOE our initial request for reimbursement of 
$30 million, which represents 50 percent of allowable Smart Grid project costs incurred. 
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2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

CONSOLIDA TJONS 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, " Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), Consolidation of 
Variable Interest Entities ." Subsequently, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2009-17, 

"Consolidations (Topic 810) : Improvements to Financial Rep0l1ing by Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest 

Entities," which codified SFAS No. 167 in the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). This guidance made 
significant changes to the model for determining who should consolidate a VIE, addressed how often this 
assessment should be performed, required all existing arrangements with VIEs to be evaluated, and was adopted 

through a cumulative-effect adjustment. This guidance was effective for us on January I , 20 IO. See Note I C for 
information regarding our implementation of ASU 2009-17 and its impact on our and the Utilities' financial position 

and results of operations. 

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND DISCLOSURES 

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, " Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): 

Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements," which amends ASC 820 to clarify certain existing 

disclosure requirements and to require a number of additional disclosures, including amounts and reasons for 
significant transfers between the three levels of the fair value hierarchy, and presentation of certain information in 

the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements on a gross basis. ASU 20 I0-06 was effective for us on January 
1,20 I 0, with certain disclosures effective for periods beginning January 1,20 II . The initial adoption of ASU 20 I 0­

06 resulted in additional disclosure in the notes to the financial statements but did not have an impact on our or the 

Utilities' financial position or results of operations. 

3. REGULATORY MATTERS 

A. PEC RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

FUEL COST RECOVERY 

On June 4, 20 10, PEC fi led with the NCUC for a decrease in the fuel rate charged to its North Carolina ratepayers . 

PEC is asking the NCUC to approve a $170 million decrease in the fuel rates. This decrease is driven by declining 

fuel prices. If approved, the decrease would take effect December I, 20 I 0, and would reduce residential electric bills 
by $5 .60 per 1,000 kWh for fuel recovery . As discussed under " Demand-side Management and Energy-efficiency 
Cost Recovery," PEC also filed with the NCUC for an increase in the demand-side management (DSM) and energy­

efficiency (EE) rate. Additionally on June 4, 20 I 0, PEC filed for a decrease in the North Carolina Renewable 

Energy and Energy Efficiency Portfolio Standard (NC REPS) rate, which if approved would take effect on 

December I, 20 I O. If approved as filed, the net impact of the three filings would result in an average reduction in 
residential electric bills of3 .9 percent. We cannot predict the outcome of these matters. 

On June 23, 20 I 0, the SCPSC approved PEe's request for a decrease in the fuel rate charged to its South Carolina 
ratepayers. The $17 million decrease in fuel rates is driven by declining fuel prices. The decrease was effective July 
I , 20 I 0, and decreased residential electric bills by $2 .73 per 1,000 kWh for fuel cost recovery. PEe also filed with 
the SCPSC for an increase in the DSM and EE rate effective July I, 2010, which was approved on a provisional 
basis on June 30, 20 I 0, pending review by the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff. If approved as filed, the 

net impact of the two filin gs would result in an average reduction in residential electric bills of 1.7 percent. We 
cannot predict the outcome of these matters . 

DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT AND ENERGY-EFFICIENCY COST RECOVERY 

PEC is allowed to recover the costs of DSM and EE programs in North Carolina and South Carolina through an 
annual DSM and EE clause in each jurisdiction. The cost-recovery rider application in South Carolina has been 

approved by the SCPSC on a provisional basis pending a review by the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff. 
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PEC is allowed to capitalize DSM and EE costs intended to produce future benefits. In addition, the NCUC and the 
SCPSC have approved other forms of financial incentives for DSM and EE programs, including the recovery of net 

lost revenues and a performance incentive. DSM programs include, but are not limited to, any program or initiative 

that shifts the timing of electricity use from peak to non peak periods and includes load management, electricity 

system and operating controls, direct load control, interruptible load and electric system equipment and operating 

controls. EE programs include any equipment, physical or program change implemented after January I, 2007, that 

results in less energy used to perform the same function . PEC has implemented a series of DSM and EE programs 
and will continue to pursue additional programs, which must be approved by the respective utility commissions. We 
cannot predict the outcome of DSM and EE filings currently pending approval or whether the implemented 

programs will produce the expected operational and economic results. 

On June 4, 20 I 0, PEC filed with the NCUC for an increase in the DSM and EE rate charged to its North Carolina 

ratepayers. PEC is asking the NCUC to approve a $31 million increase in the DSM and EE rates. If approved, the 

increase would take effect December 1,2010, and would increase residential electric bills by $1.53 per 1,000 kWh 

for DSM and EE cost recovery. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

RENEWABLE ENERGY PORTFOLIO STANDARDS COST RECOVERY 

PEC is required to file an annual NC REPS compliance report with the NCUC demonstrating the actions it has taken 

to comply with the NC REPS requirement. Compliance with the NC REPS requirement is measured via renewable 

energy certificates (REC) earned after January 1, 2008. North Carolina electric power suppliers with a renewable 
energy compliance obligation, including PEC, are participating in the REC tracking system, which came online July 

1,2010. 

OTHER MATTERS 

On October 13,2008, the NCUC issued a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity allowing PEC to proceed 

with plans to construct an approximately 600-MW combined cycle dual fuel-capable generating facility at its 

Richmond County generation site to provide additional generating and transmission capacity to meet the growing 

energy demands of southern and eastern North Carolina. PEC projects that the generating facility and related 
transmission wi II be in service by June 2011. 

On October 22, 2009, the NCUC issued its order granting PEC a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to 
construct a 950-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in Wayne County, N.C. 
PEC projects that the generating facility will be in service by January 2013. 

On December I , 2009, PEC filed with the NCUC a plan to retire no later than December 31, 2017, all of its coal­

fired generating facilities in North Carolina that do not have scrubbers . These facilities total approximately 1,500 
MW at four sites. PEC intends to continue to depreciate these units using the current depreciation rates on file with 

the NCUC and the SCPSC until PEC completes and files a new depreciation study. 

On June 9, 20 I 0, the NCUC issued its order granting PEC a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to 

construct a 620-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in New Hanover County, 
N.C. to replace the existing coal-fired generation at this site. PEC projects that the generating facility will be in 
service by late 2013 or early 20 14. 

B. PEF RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

BASE RATES 

On January J 1,2010, the FPSC approved a base rate increase for PEF of $132 million effective January 1,2010, 
which represents the annualized impact of the rate increase that was approved and effective July 2009 for the 
repowered Bartow Plant. The FPSC authorized PEF the opportunity to earn a return on equity (ROE) of 10.5 
percent. Subsequently, PEF filed petitions for a motion for reconsideration and approval of an accounting order with 
the FPSC. 
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On June 1,20 I 0, the FPSC approved a settlement agreement between PEF and the interveners, with the exception of 

the Florida Association for Fairness in Ratemaking, to the 2009 rate case and to an accounting order petition filed by 
PEF in 20 10. As part of the settlement, PEF withdrew its motion for reconsideration of the rate case order and its 
accounting order petition. Among other provisions, under the terms of the settlement agreement, PEF will maintain 
base rates at current levels through the last billing cycle of 20 12. The settlement agreement also provides that PEF 
will have the discretion to reduce depreciation expense (cost of removal component) by up to $150 mi Ilion in 20 I 0, 
up to $250 million in 2011, and up to any remaining balance in the cost of removal component of the depreciation 
reserve in 20) 2 until the earlier of (a) PEF's applicable cost of removal reserve reaches zero, or (b) the expiration of 
the settlement agreement at the end of2012. In the event PEF reduces depreciation expense by less than the annual 
amounts for 20 I 0 or 20 I I, PEF may carry forward (i.e., increase the annual cap by) any unused cost of removal 
reserve amounts in subsequent years during the term of the agreement. The balance of the cost of removal reserve is 
impacted by accruals in accordance with PEF's latest depreciation study, removal costs expended and reductions in 
depreciation expense as permitted by the settlement agreement. For the three and six months ended June 30, 20 J0, 
PEF recognized a $10 million reduction in depreciation expense pursuant to the settlement agreement. PEF's 

applicable cost of removal reserve of $516 million is recorded as a regulatory liability on its June 30, 2010 Balance 
Sheet. The settlement agreement also provides that if PEF's actual retail base rate earnings fall below a 9.5 percent 
ROE on an adjusted or pro forma basis, as reported on a historical 12-month basis during the term of the agreement, 
PEF may seek general, limited, or interim base rate relief, or any combination thereof. Prior to requesting any such 
relief, PEF must have reflected on its referenced surveillance report associated depreciation expense reductions of at 
least $150 million. The settlement agreement does not preclude PEF from requesting the FPSC to approve the 
recovery of costs (a) that are of a type which traditionally and historically would be, have been, or are presently 
recovered through cost-recovery clauses or surcharges, or (b) that are incremental costs not currently recovered in 
base rates which the legislature or FPSC determines are clause recoverable, or (c) which are recoverable through 
base rates under the nuclear cost-recovery legislation or the FPSC's nuclear cost-recovery rule . PEF also may, at its 
discretion, accelerate in whole or in part the amortization of certain regulatory assets over the term of the settlement 
agreement. Finally, PEF will be allowed to recover the costs of named storms on an expedited basis. Specifically, 60 
days following the filing of a cost-recovery petition with the FPSC and based on a 12-month recovery period PEF 
can begin recovery, subject to refund, of up to $4.00 per 1,000 kWh on monthly residential customer bills for storm 
costs. In the event the storm costs exceed that level , any excess additional costs will be deferred and recovered in a 
subsequent year or years as determined by the FPSC. 

On March 25, 20 I 0, the FPSC opened a docket to review PEF's current allowance for funds used during 
construction (AFUDC) rate. On May 20, 20 I 0, PEF filed with the FPSC prescribed schedules for the rolling twelve­
month period ended March 31, 2010, with an effective date of April 1,2010, based on its updated authorized ROE 
and all adjustments approved on January II , 2010, in PEF's base rate case. The FPSC is scheduled to address this 
matter on August 31 , 20 I 0, with an order expected in September 20 Io. We cannot predict the outcome of this 
matter. 

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

Levy Nuclear 

In 2008, the FPSC granted PEF's petition for an affirmative Determination of Need and related orders requesting 
cost-recovery under Florida ' s nuclear cost-recovery rule for PEF' s proposed Levy Units I and 2 nuclear power 
plants (Levy), together with the associated facilities , including transmission lines and substation facilities. Levy 
Units I and 2 are needed to maintain electric system reliability and integrity, provide fuel and generating diversity, 
and to allow PEF to continue to provide adequate electricity to its customers at a reasonable cost. The proposed 
Levy units will be advanced passive light water nuclear reactors, each with a generating capacity of approximately 
1, 100 MW. The petition included projections that Levy Unit I would be placed in service by June 2016 and Levy 
Unit 2 by June 2017. The filed, nonbinding project cost estimate for Levy Units I and 2 was approximately $14 
billion for generating facilities and approximately $3 billion for associated transmission facilities. 

In PEF's 20 10 nuclear cost-recovery filing (See "Cost Recovery"), PEF identified a schedule shift in the Levy 
project that resulted from the NRC's 2009 determination that certain schedule-critical work that PEF had proposed 
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to perform within the scope of its Limited Work Authorization request submitted with the combined operating 
license (COL) application will not be authorized until the NRC issues the COL. Consequently, excavation and 
foundation preparation work anticipated in the initial schedule cannot begin until the COL is issued, resulting in a 
project shift of at least 20 months. Since then, regulatory and economic conditions identified in the 20 I 0 nuclear 
cost-recovery filing have changed such that major construction activities on the Levy project are being postponed 
until after the NRC issues the COL, which is expected to be in late 2012 if the current licensing schedule remains on 
track. Taking into account cost, potential carbon regulation, fos sil fuel price volatility and the benefits of fuel 
diversification, we consider Levy to be PEF's preferred base load generation option. Along with the FPSC's annual 
prudence reviews, we will continue to evaluate the project on an ongoing basis based on certain criteria, including, 

but not limited to, public, regulatory and political support; adequate financial cost-recovery mechanisms; appropriate 
levels of joint owner participation; customer rate impacts; project feasibility, including comparison to other 
generation options, DSM and EE programs; and availability and terms of capital financing. 

Cryslal River Unit No. 3 Nuclear Planl Uprale 

In 2007, the FPSC issued an order approving PEF's Determination of Need petition related to a multi-stage uprate of 
its Crystal River Unit No.3 Nuclear Plant (CR3) that will increase CR3 ' s gross output by approximately 180 MW 
by 2012 . PEF implemented the first stage's design modifications in 2008. PEF will apply for the required license 
amendment for the third stage ' s design modification. 

COSI Recovery 

In 2009, pursuant to the FPSC nuclear cost-recovery rule, PEF filed a petition to recover $446 million through the 
capacity cost-recovery clause (CCRC), which primarily consisted of preconstruction and carrying costs incurred or 
anticipated to be incurred during 2009 and the projected 20 10 costs associated with the Levy and CR3 uprate 
projects. Tn an effolt to help mitigate the initial price impact on its customers, as part of its filing, PEF proposed 
collecting certain costs over a five-year period, with associated carrying costs on the unrecovered balance. The 
FPSC approved the alternate proposal allowing PEF to recover revenue requirements associated with the nuclear 
cost-recovery clause through the CCRC beginning with the first billing cycle of January 20 IO. The remainder, with 
minor adjustments, will also be recovered through the CCRC. In adopting PEF's proposed rate management plan for 
2010, the FPSC permitted PEF to annually reconsider changes to the recovery of deferred amounts to afford greater 
flexibility to manage future rate impacts. The rate management plan includes the reclassification to the nuclear cost­

recovery clause regulatory asset of $198 million of capacity revenues and the accelerated amortization of $76 
million of preconstruction costs. The cumulative amount of $274 million was recorded as a nuclear cost-recovery 
regulatory asset at December 3 I, 2009, and is projected to be recovered by 2014. 

On April 30, 20 I O. PEF filed its annual nuclear cost-recovery fi Iing with the FPSC to recover $164 million which 
includes recovery of pre-construction, carrying and CCRC recoverable operations and maintenance (O&M) costs 
incurred or anticipated to be incurred during 20 II , recovery of $60 miJlion of the 2009 deferral in 20 I I, as well as 
the estimated actual true-up of 2010 costs associated with the Levy and CR3 uprate projects. This results in an 
estimated decrease in the nuclear cost-recovery charge of $1.46 per 1,000 kWh for residential customers, which if 
approved, would begin with the first January 20 II biJling cycle. The FPSC has scheduled hearings in this matter for 
August 24-27, 2010, with a decision expected in October 2010. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

CR3 OUTAGE 

In September 2009, CR3 began an outage for normal refueling and maintenance as well as its uprate project to 
increase its generating capability and to replace two steam generators. During preparations to replace the steam 
generators, workers discovered a delamination within the concrete of the outer wall of the containment structure, 
which has resulted in an extension of the outage. After a comprehensive analysis, PEF has determined that the 
concrete delamination at CR3 was caused by redistribution of stresses on the containment wall that occurred when 
we created an opening to accommodate the replacement of the unit ' s steam generators. We are pursuing a detailed 
repair plan that would achieve the unit's return to service during the fourth quarter of 20 IO. The actual return to 
service date wi l l be determined by a number of factors, including regulatory reviews with the NRC and other 
agencies as appropriate, emergent work, final engineering designs and testing, weather and other developments. 
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B. 	 RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL EQUITY 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The consolidated financ ial statements include the accounts of Progress Energy and its majority owned subsidiaries. 

Noncontrolling interests principally represent minority shareholders' proportionate share of the equity of a 

subsidiary and a VIE (See Note Ie). 

The following table presents changes in total equity for the year to date: 

Total Common Noncontrolling 
(in millions) Stock Equity Interests Total Equity 

Balance, December 31, 2009 

Net income (loss)(O) 
Other comprehensive loss 
Issuance of shares through offerings and stock­
based compensation plans (See Note 4D) 

Dividends declared 
Distributions to noncontrolling interests 

$ 9,449 

370 
(44) 

$ 6 
(2) 

$ 

443 

(361) 
(2) 

9,455 

368 
(44) 

443 

(361) 
(2) 

Balance, June 30, 2010 	 $ 9,857 $ 2 $ 9,859 

Balance, December 3 1, 2008 $ 8,687 $ 6 $ 8,693 
Net income (Ioss)(a) 356 (\) 355 

Other comprehensive income 20 20 

Issuance of shares through offerings and stock-
based compensation plans (See Note 40) 582 582 

Dividends declared (356) (356) 

Distributions to noncontrolJing interests (I) (I) 
Other 2 2 

Balance, June 30, 2009 	 $ 9,289 $ 6 $ 9,295 

(a) 	 For the six months ended June 30, 20 10, consolidated net income of $370 million includes $2 million 
attributable to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries, which is not a component of total equity and is excluded 
from the table above . For the six months ended June 30, 2009, consolidated net income of$357 million includes 
$2 million attributable to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries, which is not a component of total equity and is 
excluded from the table above. 
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PEe 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PEe and its majorIty owned subsidiaries. 
Noncontrolling interests principally represent minority shareholders' proportionate share of the equity of a VIE (see 

Note 1C). 

The following table presents changes in total equity for the year to date : 

(in millions) 
Total Common 

Stock Eguitl' 
Noncontrolling 

Interests Total Eguitl' 

Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 4,657 $ 3 $ 4,660 

Net income (loss) 
Other comprehensive loss 

250 
(J 4) 

(3) 247 
(14) 

Issuance of shares through stock-based 
compensation p lans 

Dividends paid to parent 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rate 

29 
(50) 

(1) 

29 
(50) 

(1) 
Tax benefit dividend {2} {2} 
Balance, June 30, 2010 $ 4,869 $ $ 4,869 

Balance, December 3 1,2008 $ 4,301 $ 4 $ 4,305 
Net income (loss) 223 (I) 222 
Other comprehensive income 4 4 

Issuance of shares through stock-based 
compensation plans 29 29 

Dividends paid to parent (200) (200) 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rate (1) (1) 

Tax benefit dividend (2) (2) 

Balance, June 30, 2009 $ 4,354 $ 3 $ 4,357 

PEF 

Interim disclosures of changes in equity are required if the reporting entity has less than wholly-owned subsidiaries, 
of which PEF has none. Therefore, an equity reconciliation for PEF has not been provided. 
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C. COMPREH ENSIVE INCOME 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
Three months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Net income $ 180 $ 174 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $1 and $1, respectively) 2 2 

Change in unrecognized items for pension and other postretirement benefits 
(net of tax expense of $- and $1, respectively) 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit (expense) 
of $28 and $(5), respectively) (44) 8 

Other (net of tax expense of $-) 1 

Other comprehensive (loss) income (40) 

Comprehensive income 140 185 
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 140 $ 185 

Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 
Net income $ 370 $ 357 
Other comprehensive income (Joss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $2 and $2, respectively) 3 3 

Change in unrecognized items for pension and other postretirement benefits 
(net of tax expense of $1 and $1, respectively) 2 2 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit (expense) 
of$32 and $(9), respectively) (50) 14 

Other (net of tax expense of$-) 1 I 
Other comprehensive (loss) income (44) 20 

Comprehensive income 326 377 
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests (I) 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 326 $ 376 
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PEe 
Three months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Net income $ 111 $ 94 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 
Reclassification adjustments included in net income 

Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of$1 and $1, respectively) 2 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit (expense) 
of$IO and $(2), respectively) {IS} 2 

Other comprehensive (loss) income (14) 4 

Comprehensive income 
ComErehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 

97 
1 

98 
1 

Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 98 $ 99 

Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 
Net income $ 247 $ 222 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $ J and $1, respectively) 2 2 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit (expense) 
of $1 °and $(2), respectively) (16) 2 
Other comprehensive (loss) income (14) 4 

Comprehensive income 233 226 

ComErehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 3 

Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 236 $ 227 

PEF 

Three months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 
Net income $ 119 $ 119 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit (expense) 
of $4 and $(2), respectively) (7} 3 
Other comprehensive (loss) income (7) 3 

Comprehensive income $ 112 $ 122 

Six months ended June 30, 
(in millions) 2010 2009 
Nctiocome $ 221 $ 208 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit (expense) 
of $7 and $(2), respectively) (IO} 3 
Other comprehensive (loss) income (10) 3 

Comprehensive income $ 211 $ 211 
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D. COMMON STOCK 

At June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31 , 2009, we had 500 million shares of common stock authorized under our charter, 
of which 293 million shares and 281 million shares, respectively, were outstanding. We periodically issue shares of 

common stock through the Progress Energy 40 I (k) Savings & Stock Ownership Plan (40 I (k)), the Progress Energy 

Investor Plus Plan (lPP) and for other benefit plans. 

The following table presents information for our common stock issuances: 

Three months ended June 30, 

2010 2009 

(in millions) Shares 
Net 

Proceeds Shares 
Net 

Proceeds 

Total issuances 5.4 $ 208 - $ 

Issuances through 40 I (k) and/or lPP 5.4 208 

Six months ended June 30, 

2010 2009 

Net Net 
(in millions) Shares Proceeds Shares Proceeds 

Total issuances 11.5 $ 405 15.5 $ 545 

Issuances under an underwritten public offering(a) 14.4 523 

Issuances through 401 (k) and/or IPP 10.7 405 0.6 22 

<a) 	The shares issued under an underwritten public offering were issued on January 12, 2009, at a public offering 
price of $37.50. 

5. PREFERRED STOCK OF SUBSIDIARIES 

All of our preferred stock was issued by the Utilities. The preferred stock is considered temporary equity due to 
certain provisions that could require us to redeem the preferred stock for cash. In the event dividends payable on 
PEC or PEF preferred stock are in default for an amount equivalent to or exceeding four quarterly dividend 
payments, the holders of the preferred stock are entitled to elect a majority of PEC or PEF 's respective board of 
directors until all accrued and unpaid dividends are paid. All classes of preferred stock are entitled to cumulative 
dividends with preference to the common stock dividends, are redeemable by vote of the Utilities' respective board 
of directors at any time, and do not have any preemptive rights. All classes of preferred stock have a liquidation 
preference equal to $100 per share plus any accumulated unpaid dividends except for PEF's 4.75%, $100 par value 
class, which does not have a liquidation preference. Each holder of PEC's preferred stock is entitled to one vote. The 
holders of PEF's preferred stock have no right to vote except for certain circumstances involving dividends payable 
on preferred stock that are in default or certain matters affecting the rights and preferences of the preferred stock. 

6. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

Material changes , if any, to Progress Energy's, PEC's and PEF's debt and credit facilities and financing activities 
since December 31, 2009, are as follows. 

On January 15, 20 I 0, the Parent paid at maturity $100 mill ion of its Series A Floating Rate Notes with a portion of 
the proceeds from the $950 million of Senior Notes issued in November 2009 . 

On March 25,2010, PEF issued $250 million of 4.55% First Mortgage Bonds due 2020 and $350 million of 5.65% 
First Mortgage Bonds due 2040. Proceeds were used to repay the outstanding balance of PEF 's notes payable to 
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affiliated companies, to repay the maturity of PEF's $300 million 4 .50% First MOItgage Bonds due June I, 20 I 0, 

and for general corporate purposes . 

7. FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

A. DEBT AND INVESTMENTS 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of our long-term debt, including current maturities, was $ 12.64 I billion and $ I 2.457 billion at 
June 30, 20 10 and December 3 I, 2009, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted 
market prices for the same or similar issues, was $14 .2 billion and $ I 3.4 billion at June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31, 

2009, respectively . 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 

available-for-sale securities at fair value. Our available-far-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds and 

cash equivalents held in trust funds , pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning the 

Utilities' nuclear plants as discussed in Note 4C of the 2009 Form 10-K. NDT funds are presented on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. In addition to the NDT funds , we hold other debt investments classified 

as available-for-sale, which are included in miscellaneous other property and investments on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes our available-far-sale securities at June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31,2009: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 

June 30, 2010 
Common stock equity securities $ 785 $ 30 $ 242 
Preferred stock and other equity securities 17 6 
Corporate debt securities 95 6 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities 124 2 4 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities 256 13 
Money market funds and other securities 99 I 

Total $ 1,376 $ 33 $ 272 

December 3 I , 2009 
Common stock equity securities $ 839 $ 22 $ 301 
Preferred stock and other equity securities 16 5 
Corporate debt securities 71 5 
u.s. state and municipal debt securities 118 2 3 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities 197 I 8 
Money market funds and other securities 161 

Total $ 1,402 $ 26 $ 

The NDT funds and other available-for-sale debt investments held in certain benefit trusts are managed by third­

party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our authorization . Net unrealized gains and 

losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity 

are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables 

include the unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of 
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the unrealized losses and unrealized gains for 20 I 0 and 2009 relate to the NDT funds . There were no material 

unrealized losses and unrealized gains for the other available-for-sale debt securities held in benefit trusts at June 30, 

2010 and December 31 , 2009. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31 , 2009 unrealized losses 

was $192 million and $209 million, respectively. 

At June 30, 2010, the fair value of our available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $ 21 

Due after one through five years 232 

Due after five through 10 years 141 

Due after 10 years 96 

Total $ 490 

The following table presents selected information about our sales of available-for-sale securities . Realized gains and 

losses were determined on a specific identification basis . 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Proceeds $ 1,755 $ 222 $ 3,692 $ 903 

Realized gains 6 3 10 15 

Realized losses 10 22 16 74 

Proceeds were primarily related to NDT funds. Losses for investments in the benefit investment trusts were not 
material. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to detennine if a decline in fair value below the 
carrying value is other-than-temporary. At June 30, 20 I 0 and December 3 I , 2009, our other securities had no 
investments in a continuous loss position for greater than 12 months. 

PEe 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of PEC's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $3.694 billion and $3.709 biJJion at 
June 30, 20 JO and December 31,2009, respectively . The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted 
market prices for the same or similar issues, was $4. I billion and $4.0 billion at June 30, 2010 and December 3 I , 
2009, respectively. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 

available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEC's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 

and cash equivalents held in trust funds , pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 

PEC 's nuclear plants as discussed in Note 4C of the 2009 Form IO-K. NDT funds are presented on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets at fair value. 
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The following table summarizes PEC's available-for-sale securities at June 30, 2010 and December 31,2009: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 

June 30, 2010 
Common stock equity securities $ 504 $ 22 $ 149 
Preferred stock and other equity securities II 4 
Corporate debt securities 70 5 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities 42 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities 212 12 
Money market funds and other securities 22 I 

Total $ 861 $ 23 $ 172 

December 3 J, 2009 
Common stock equity securities $ 545 $ 19 $ 186 
Preferred stock and other equity securities 10 3 
Corporate debt securities 67 4 

U.S. state and municipal debt securities 37 1 

U.S. and foreign government debt securities 177 8 
Money market funds and other securities 35 

Total $ 871 $ 21 $ 202 

The NDT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 

authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 

comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to 

ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables include the unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds 

based on the original cost of the trust investments . All of the unrealized losses and gains for 20 I 0 and 2009 relate to 

the NDT funds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31, 2009 unrealized losses 

was $110 million and $121 million, respectively. 

At June 30, 20 J0, the fair value of PEC's available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $ 17 

Due after one through five years 182 

Due after five through 10 years 85 

Due after 10 years 47 

Total $ 331 

The following table presents selected information about PEC's sales of available-for-sale securities. Realized gains 
and losses were determined on a specific identification basis. 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Proceeds $ 115 $ 83 $ 222 $ 477 

Realized gains 3 I 6 5 

Realized losses 7 9 12 30 
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PEC's proceeds were primarily related to NDT funds. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to 
determine if a decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At June 30, 20 10 and 

December 31, 2009, PEC did not have any other securities. 

PEF 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of PEF's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $4.481 billion and $4.183 billion at 
June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31 , 2009, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted 
market prices for the same or similar issues, was $5.1 billion and $4.5 billion at June 30, 2010 and December 31, 
2009, respectively. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEF's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 
and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
PEF's nuclear plant as discussed in Note 4C of the 2009 Form 10-K. The NDT funds are presented on the Balance 
Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes PEF's available-for-sale securities at June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31,2009: 

{in millions} 

June 30, 2010 
Common stock equity securities 
Preferred stock and other equity securities 

Corporate debt securities 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities 

U.S. and foreign government debt securities 
Mone,r market funds and other securities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value 

281 
6 

13 
81 
31 
67 

479 

$ 

$ 

Unrealized 
Losses 

8 

2 

10 

$ 

$ 

Unrealized 
Gains 

93 
2 
1 
3 

100 

December 31, 2009 
Common stock equity securities 
Preferred stock and other equity securities 

Corporate debt securities 
U.S. state and municipal debt securities 
U.S. and foreign government debt securities 
Mone,r market funds and other securities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

294 

6 
4 

80 
13 
99 

496 

$ 

$ 

3 

2 

5 

$ 

$ 

115 
2 

I 

2 

120 

The NDT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 

authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 

comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to 

ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables include unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds based 

on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 20 I0 and 2009 relate to the 

NDT funds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the June 30, 20 I 0 and December 31, 2009 unrealized losses 

was $78 million and $56 million, respectively. 
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At June 30, 2010, the fair value ofPEF's available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $ 4 
Due after one through five years 46 
Due after five through 10 years 46 
Due after I 0 years 30 

Total $ 126 

The following table presents selected information about PEF's sales of available-for-sale securities. Realized gains 

and losses were determined on a specific identification basis . 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Proceeds $ 1,624 $ 120 $ 3,414 $ 370 

Realized gains 3 2 4 9 

Realized losses 3 13 4 44 

PEF's proceeds were related to NDT funds. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a 
decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At June 30, 20 I 0 and December 3 I, 2009, 
PEF did not have any other securities . 

B. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., an exit price). Fair value 
measurements require the use of market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset 
or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These 
inputs can be readily observable, corroborated by market data , or generally unobservable. Valuation techniques are 
required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. A midmarket 

pricing convention (the midpoint price between bid and ask prices) is permitted for use as a practical expedient. 

GAAP also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair 
value measurements to be categorized based on the observability of those inputs . The hierarchy gives the highest 
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or .liabilities (Levell inputs) and the lowest 
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs) . The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

Level I - The pricing inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
as of the reporting date . Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in 
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Level J primarily 
consists of financial instruments such as exchange-traded derivatives and .listed equities. 

Level 2 - The pricing inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 includes financial instruments that are valued 
using models or other valuation methodologies . These models are primarily industry-standard models that 
consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility 
factors , and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant 
economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout 
the full term of the instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at 
which transactions are executed in the marketplace. Instruments in this category include non-exchange­
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traded derivatives, such as over-the-counter forwards , swaps and options; certain marketable debt 

securities; and financial instruments traded in less than active markets . 

Level 3 - The pricing inputs include significant inputs generally less observable from objective sources. 

These inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best 

estimate of fair value . Level 3 instruments may include longer-term instruments that extend into periods 

where quoted prices or other observable inputs are not available. 

The following tables set forth , by level within the fair value hierarchy, our and the Utilities ' financial assets and 

liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 20 10. Financial assets and 

liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement. Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 

judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value 

hierarchy levels. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
(in millions) Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity $ 785 $ $ $ 785 
Preferred stock and other equity 17 17 
Corporate debt 83 83 
U.S. state and municipal debt 124 124 
U.S. and foreign government debt 101 142 243 
Money market funds and other 2 87 89 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 905 436 

Derivatives 
Commodity forward contracts 14 
Interest rate contracts 

Other marketable securities 

Corporate debt 12 
U.S . state and municipal debt 

U.S. and foreign government debt 12 
Money market funds and other 22 10 

1,341 

14 

12 

13 

32 

Total assets $ 928 $ 486 $ $ 1,414 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 444 $ 62 $ 506 
Interest rate contracts 63 63 
Contingent value obligations derivatives 15 15 

Total liabilities $ $ 522 $ 62 $ 584 
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PEe 
(in millions) 

Assets 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity 

Preferred stock and other equity 

Corporate debt 

U.S. state and municipal debt 

U.S . and foreign government debt 

Money market funds and other 

$ 504 
II 

82 
I 

$ 

70 
43 

130 
18 

$ $ 504 
II 
70 
43 

212 
19 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Derivatives 
598 261 859 

Interest rate contracts I 
Other marketable securities 5 5 

Total assets $ 603 $ 262 $ $ 865 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 74 $ 42 $ 116 
Interest rate contracts 20 20 
Total liabilities $ $ 94 $ 42 $ 136 

PEF 

(in millions) Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity 

Preferred stock and other equity 

Corporate debt 

U.S. state and municipal debt 

U.S . and foreign government debt 

Money market funds and other 

$ 281 
6 

19 
I 

$ 

13 
81 
12 
69 

$ $ 281 
6 

13 
81 
31 
70 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 307 175 482 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts 

Other marketable securities 3 
14 14 

3 
Total assets $ 310 $ 189 $ $ 499 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 370 $ 20 $ 390 
Interest rate contracts 12 12 
Total liabilities $ $ 382 $ 20 $ 402 

The determination of the fair values in the preceding tables incorporates various factors, including risks of 

nonperformance by us or our counterparties. Such risks consider not only the credit standing of the counterparties 

involved and the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash deposits or letters of credit), but also the impact of our 
and the Utilities' credit risk on our liabilities. 

Transfers in (out) of Levels I, 2 or 3 represent existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as a 

higher level for which the inputs to the estimate became less observable or assets and liabilities that were previously 
classified as Level 2 or 3 for which the lowest significant input became more observable during the period. There 
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were no significant transfers in (out) of Levels 1,2 and 3 during the period. Transfers into and out of each level are 

measured at the end of the period . 

Commodity forward contract derivatives and interest rate contract derivatives reflect positions held by us and the 

Utilities. Most over-the-counter commodity forward contract derivatives and interest rate contract derivatives are 

valued using financial models which utilize observable inputs for similar instruments and are classified within Level 

2 . Other derivatives are valued utilizing inputs that are not observable for substantially the full term of the contract, 

or for which the impact of the unobservable period is significant to the fair value of the derivative. Such derivatives 

are classified within Level 3. See Note 9 for discussion of risk management activities and derivative transactions. 

NOT funds reflect the assets of the Utilities' nuclear decommissioning trusts. The assets of the trusts are invested 

primarily in exchange-traded equity securities (classified within Level J) and marketable debt securities, most of 

which are valued using Level I inputs for similar instruments and are classified within Level 2. 

Other marketable securities primarily represent available-for-sale debt securities used to fund certain employee 

benefit costs. 

We issued Contingent Value Obligations (CVOs) in connection with the acquIsitIOn of Florida Progress, as 

discussed in Note 15 of the 2009 Form LO-K. The CVOs are derivatives recorded at fair value based on quoted 

prices from a less-than-active market and are classified as Level 2. 

A reconciliation of changes in the fair value of our and the Utilities' commodity derivative liabilities classified as 

Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the periods ended June 30 follows: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 20]0 2009 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 52 $ 43 $ 39 $ 41 

Total losses (gains), realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net ]0 ( 12) 23 (J 0) 

Derivatives, net at end of period $ 62 $ 3l$ 62 $ 31 

PEe 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 36 $ 23 $ 27 $ 22 
Total losses (gains), realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 6 (4) 15 (3) 

Derivatives, net at end of period $ 42 $ 19$ 42 $ 19 

PEF 

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 16 $ 20 $ 12 $ 19 
Total losses (gains), realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 4 (8) 8 (7) 

Derivatives, net at end of period $ 20 $ 12 $ 20 $ 

Substantially all unrealized gains and losses on derivatives are deferred as regulatory liabilities or assets consistent 

with ratemaking treatment. There were no Level 3 purchases, sa les, issuances or settl ements during the period . 
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------

8. BENEFIT PLANS 

We have noncontributory defined benefit retirement plans that provide pension benefits for substantially all full-time 
employees. We also have supplementary defined benefit pension plans that provide benefits to higher-level 
employees. In addition to pension benefits, we provide contributory other postretirement benefits (OPEB), including 
certain health care and life insurance benefits, for retired employees who meet specified criteria. 

The components of the net periodic benefit cost for the respective Progress Registrants for the three months ended 

June 30 were: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Service cost $ 12 $ ]0 $ 2 $ 2 
I nterest cost 35 34 8 9 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial 10ss(0) 

(39) 
12 

(35) 
12 

(1) (I) 

Other amortization, net (a) 2 2 

Net reriodic cost before deferral(b) 	 $ 22 $ 23 $ 10 $ 12 

(a) 	 Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment. See Note 168 in the 2009 Form ]O-K. 

(b) 	 PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain 2009 pension expense. The 
FPSC order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but deferred a portion of the costs to be 
recovered in future periods. For the three months ended June 30, 2009, PEF deferred $16 million of net 
periodic pension costs as a regulatory asset. See Notes 7C and ]6A in the 2009 Form 10-K. 

PEe 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Service cost $ 5 $ 4 $ $ 
Interest cost 16 16 4 5 
Expected return on plan assets (19) (J 7) (I) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 4 2 
Other amortization, net I 

.~----------------------------------~--------~-------------------
Net reriodic cost 	 $ 7 $ 6 $ 5 $ 6 
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PEF 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Service cost $ 5 $ 5 $ $ 

Interest cost 15 14 3 3 

Expected return on plan assets (17) (15) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 7 9 

Other amortization, net I 

Net periodic cost before deferral(a) 	 $ 10 $ 13 $ 4 $ 

(a) 	 PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain 2009 pension expense. The 
FPSC order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but deferred a portion of the costs to be 
recovered in future periods. For the three months ended June 30, 2009, PEF deferred $16 million of net 
periodic pension costs as a regulatory asset. See Notes 7C and 16A in the 2009 Form 10-K. 

The components of the net periodic benefit cost for the respective Progress Registrants for the six months ended 
June 30 were: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Service cost $ 23 $ 21 $ 4 $ 4 
I nterest cost 70 68 16 18 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial 10ss(0) 
Other amortization, net (a) 

(78) 
25 
3 

(69) 
24 

3 

(2) 
I 

2 

(3) 
2 
3 

Net periodic cost before deferral(b) 	 $ 43 $ 47 $ 21 $ 24 

(a) 	 Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment. See Note 16B in the 2009 Form 10-K. 
(b) 	 PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain 2009 pension expense. The 

FPSC order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but deferred a portion of the costs to be 
recovered in future periods. For the six months ended June 30, 2009, PEF deferred $16 million of net periodic 
pension costs as a regulatory asset. See Notes 7C and 16A in the 2009 Form 10-K. 

PEe 

Other Postret irement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Service cost $ 9 $ 8 $ 2 $ 3 
Interest cost 32 31 8 9 
Expected return on plan assets (38) (34) (I) (2) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 8 4 
Other amortization, net 3 3 

Net periodic cost 	 $ 14 $ ]2 $ 10 $ 12 
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PEF 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

(in millions) 2010 2009 20]0 2009 

Service cost $ 10 $ 9 $ 1 $ 1 
I nterest cost 29 28 6 7 

Expected return on plan assets (34) (29) (1) (1) 

Amortization of actuarial loss 15 18 1 
Other amortization, net 2 2 

Net periodic cost before deferral(') 	 $ 20 $ 26 $ 8 $ 10 

(a) 	 PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain 2009 pension expense. The 
FPSC order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but deferred a portion of the costs to be 
recovered in future periods. For the six months ended June 30,2009, PEF deferred $16 million of net periodic 
pension costs as a regulatory asset. See Notes 7C and J6A in the 2009 Form 10-K. 

In 20 I 0, contributions directly to pension plan assets are expected to approximate $129 million for us, including $95 
million for PEC and $34 million for PEF. We contributed $13 million during the six months ended June 30, 20 I 0, 
including $7 million for PEC and $6 million for PEF. 

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) and the related Health Care and Education Reconciliation 
Act, which made various amendments to the PPACA, were enacted in March 20 IO. The PPACA contains a 
provision that changes the tax treatment related to a federal subsidy available to sponsors of retiree health benefit 
plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefits under Medicare 
Part D. The subsidy is known as the Retiree Drug Subsidy (RDS). Employers are not currently taxed on the RDS 

payments they receive . However, as a result of the PPACA as amended, RDS payments will effectively become 
taxable in tax years beginning after December 31,2012, by requiring the amount of the subsidy received to be offset 
against the employer's deduction for health care expenses . Under GAAP, changes in tax law are accounted for in the 
period of enactment. Accordingly, an additional tax expense of $22 million for us, $12 million for PEC and $10 
million for PEF has been recognized during the six months ended June 30, 2010. 

We are still evaluating the additional impacts of the PPACA as amended; however, we do not expect the changes to 
have a significant impact on the benefit obligations we have recorded. 

9. 	 RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES AND DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS 

We are exposed to various risks related to changes in market conditions. We have a risk management committee that 
includes senior executives from various business groups. The risk management committee is responsible for 
administering risk management policies and monitoring compliance with those policies by all subsidiaries. Under 
our risk policy, we may use a variety of instruments, including swaps, options and forward contracts, to manage 
exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. Such instruments contain credit risk if the 
counterparty fails to perform under the contract. We minimize such risk by performing credit and financial reviews 
using a combination of financial analysis and publicly available credit ratings of such counterparties. Potential 
nonperformance by counterparties is not expected to have a material effect on our financial position or results of 
operations. 

A. 	 COMMODITY DERIVATIVES 

GENERAL 

Most of our physical commodity contracts are not derivatives or qualify as normal purchases or sales. Therefore, 
such contracts are not recorded at fair va lue . 
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ECONOMIC DERiVATiVES 

Derivative products, primarily natural gas and oil contracts, may be entered into from time to time for economic 

hedging purposes. While management believes the economic hedges mitigate exposures to fluctuations in 

commodity prices, these instruments are not designated as hedges for accounting purposes and are monitored 
consistent with trading positions. 

The Utilities have financial derivative instruments with settlement dates through 2015 related to their exposure to 

price fluctuations on fuel oil and natural gas purchases . The majority of our financial hedge agreements wi II settle in 

20 I 0 and 20 II . Substantially all of these instruments receive regulatory accounting treatment. Related unrealized 

gains and losses are recorded in regulatory liabilities and regulatory assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until 

the contracts are settled. After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, any realized gains or losses are 
passed through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

Certain hedge agreements may result in the receipt of, or posting of, derivative collateral with our counterparties, 

depending on the daily derivative position. Fluctuations in commodity prices that lead to our return of collateral 
received and/or our posting of collateral with our counterparties negatively impact our liquidity. We manage open 

positions with strict policies that limit our exposure to market risk and require daily reporting to management of 
potential financial exposures. 

Certain counterpalties have posted or held cash collateral in support of these instruments. Progress Energy had a 

cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted of $194 million and $146 million on the Progress 

Energy Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. At June 30, 2010, 

Progress Energy had 244 .0 million MMBtu notional of natural gas and 32.3 million gallons notional of oil related to 
outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were entered into to hedge forecasted oil and natural gas purchases. 

PEC had a cash collateral asset included in prepayments and other current assets of $20 million and $7 million on 

the PEC Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 20 I 0 and December 3 1,2009, respectively . At June 30, 20 I 0, PEC 
had 50.4 million MMBtu notional of natural gas related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were 

entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas purchases. 

PEF's cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted was $174 million and $139 million on the PEF 

Balance Sheets at June 30, 2010 and December 31 , 2009, respectively. At June 30, 2010, PEF had 193 .6 million 
MMBtu notional of natural gas and 32.3 million gallons notional of oil related to outstanding commodity derivative 

swaps that were entered into to hedge forecasted oil and natural gas purchases. 

CASH FLOW HEDGES 

The Utilities designate a portion of commodity derivative instruments as cash flow hedges. From time to time we 
hedge exposure to market risk associated with fluctuations in the price of power for our forecasted sales. Realized 

gains and losses are recorded net in operating revenues. We also hedge exposure to market risk associated with 
fluctuations in the price of fuel for fleet vehicles. At June 30, 2010, we had 1.2 million gallons notional of gasoline, 

of which there was 0.6 million gallons each at PEC and PEF, and 1.2 million gallons notional of diesel, of which 
there was 0 .6 million gallons each at PEC and PEF related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were 
entered into to hedge forecasted gasoline and diesel purchases. Realized gains and losses are t·ecorded net as patt of 
fleet vehicle fuel costs. At June 30, 20 I 0 and December 3 I, 2009, neither we nor the Utilities had material 
outstanding positions in such contracts . The ineffective portion of commodity cash flow hedges was not material to 
our or the Utilities ' results of operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 20 I 0 and 2009. 

At June 30, 2010 and December 3 I, 2009, the amount recorded in our or the Utilities' accumulated other 

comprehensive income related to commodity cash flow hedges was not material. 
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B. INTEREST RATE DERIVATlVES- FAIR VALUE OR CASH FLOW HEDGES 

We use cash flow hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in cash flow due to fluctuating interest rates . We 

use fair value hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in fair value due to interest rate changes. Our cash 

flow hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of forward starting swaps and our fair value 

hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of fixed-to-floating swaps. The notional amounts of 
interest rate derivatives are not exchanged and do not represent exposure to credit loss. In the event of default by the 

counterparty, the exposure in these transactions is the cost of replacing the agreements at current market rates . 

CASH FLOW HEDGES 

At June 30, 20 I 0, all open interest rate hedges will reach their mandatory termination dates within three and a half 

years. At June 30, 20 10, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $81 mi lJion of after-tax losses, 

including $41 million and $7 million of after-tax losses at PEC and PEF, respectively, recorded in accumu lated other 

comprehensive income related to forward starting swaps. It is expected that in the next twelve months losses of $7 

million, net of tax, primarily related to terminated hedges, will be reclassified to interest expense at Progress Energy, 
including $4 million at PEe. The actual amounts that will be reclassified to earnings may vary from the expected 

amounts as a result of changes in interest rates and changes in the timing of debt issuances at the Parent and the 
Utilities and changes in market value of currently open forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2009, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $35 million of after-tax losses, 
including $27 million of after-tax losses at PEC and $3 million of after-tax gains at PEF, recorded in accumulated 

other comprehensive income related to forward statting swaps. 

At December 31, 2009, Progress Energy had $325 million notional of open forward starting swaps, including $100 

million at PEC and $75 million at PEF. At June 30, 2010, Progress Energy had $1.050 billion notional of open 
forward starting swaps, including $350 million at PEC and $200 million at PEF. 

FAIR VALUE HEDGES 

For interest rate fair value hedges, the change in the fair value of the hedging derivative is recorded in net interest 
charges and is offset by the change in the fair value of the hedged item. At June 30, 20 I 0, and December 31, 2009, 

neither we nor the Utilities had any outstanding positions in such contracts. 

C. CONTINGENT FEATURES 

Certain of our derivative instruments contain provisions defining fair value thresholds requiring the posting of 

collateral for hedges in a liability position greater than such threshold amounts. The thresholds are tiered and based 

on the individual company ' s credit rating with Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (Moody's), Standard & Poor's 

Rating Services (S&P) and Fitch Ratings (Fitch). Higher credit ratings have a higher threshold requiring a lower 

amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted collateral. Conversely, lower credit ratings 

require a higher amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted collateral. If our credit ratings 

were to be downgraded, we may have to post additional collateral on certain hedges in liability positions. 

In addition, certain of our derivative instruments contain provis ions that require our debt to maintain an investment 

grade credit rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. If our debt were to fall below investment grade, we would be in 

violation of these provisions, and the counterparties to the derivative instruments could request immediate payment 

or demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. 

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments at Progress Energy with credit risk-related contingent features 

that are in a net liability position at June 30, 20 lOis $492 million, for which Progress Energy has posted collateral of 

$194 million in the normal course of business. Jf the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these 

agreements were triggered at June 30, 2010, Progress Energy would have been required to post an additional $298 

million of collateral with its counterparties. 
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The aggregate fair value of alJ derivative instruments at PEC with credit risk-related contingent features that are in a 

liability position at June 30, 2010 is $116 million, for which PEC has posted collateral of$20 million in the normal 

course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements were triggered at June 

30,20 I 0, PEC would have been required to post an additional $96 mi Ilion of collateral with its counterparties. 

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments at PEF with credit risk-related contingent features that are in a 

net liability position at June 30, 20 lOis $376 million , for which PEF has posted collateral of $174 million in the 

normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements were triggered 

on June 30, 2010, PEF would have been required to post an additional $202 million of collateral with its 
counterparties. 

D. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT AND HEDGING ACTIVITY INFORMATION 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at June 30, 20 10 and December 31 , 2009: 

Instrument / Balance sheet location June 30,2010 December 3 I , 2009 
(in millions) Asset Liabili~ Asset Liabili~ 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets $ $ 5 
Other assets and deferred debits 1 14 

Derivative liabilities, current $ 32 $ 

Derivative liabilities, long-term 3] 
Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 63 19 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other cun·ent assets 9 II 

Other assets and defen·ed debits 5 9 

Derivative liabilities, cun·ent 217 189 

Derivative liabilities, long-term 
CVOS(b) 

289 236 

Other liabilities and deferred credits ]5 15 

Fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(C) 

]4 521 20 440 

Derivative liabilities, current 1 

Derivative liabilities, long-term 4 4 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 14 526 20 445 

Total derivatives $ J5 $ 589 $ 39 $ 445 

(a) 
Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

(b) 
As discussed in Note 15 of the 2009 Form 10-K, the Parent issued 98.6 million CVOs in connection with the 
acquisition of Florida Progress during 2000. 

(c ) 

In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 
to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 
over the term of the related contracts. 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on other comprehensive income (OCI) (See Note 

4C) and the Consolidated Statements of Income for the three months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Three Months Ended June 30, 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount of Gain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount of Pre-tax 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from Gain or (Loss) 

Instrument 
OCI, Net of Tax on 

Derivatives(a) 
Accumulated OCI into 

Income(aJ 
Recognized in Income 

on Derivatives(bJ 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Interest rate derivatives(e) (d) $ (44) $ 8 $ (2) $ (2) $ $ 

(aJ 	 Effective portion . 

(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 

(e) Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 
recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Three Months Ended June 30, 

Instrument Realized Gain or (Loss)(a) Unrealized Gain or (Loss)(b) 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Commodity derivatives(a) $ (91) $ (185) $ (2) $ 77 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed , gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Amount of Gain or (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Instrument Derivatives 

(in millions) 2010 2009 
Commodity derivatives(a) $ $ 
Fair value loss transition adjustment(a) 
CVOs(aJ 

Total 	 $ $ 

(a) Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are class ified in other, net. 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 4C) and the Consolidated 

Statements of Income for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Six Months Ended June 30, 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount of Gain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount of Pre-tax 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from Gain or (Loss) 
OCI, Net of Tax on Accumulated OCI into Recognized in Income 

Instrument Derivatives(a) Income(n) on Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Commodity cash flow derivatives $ - $ I $ - $ - $ - $ 
Interest rate derivatives(c) (d) {50} J3 P} (3) (3) 

Total $ {50} $ 14 $ P} $ (3) $ - $ (3} 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 

(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 

(c) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCl related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 
recorded . The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements oflncome are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Six Months Ended June 30, 

Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia 
) Unrealized Gain or (Lossib

) 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Commodity derivatives(a) $ (150) $ (312) $ (236) $ (264) 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause . 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Amount of Gain or (Loss) 
Recognized in fncome on 

Instrument Derivatives 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(a) $ $ 1 
CYOs(a) 8 

Total 	 $ $ 9 

(a) Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 
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PEe 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at June 30, 20 to and December 31 , 2009: 

Instrument / Balance sheet location 

(in millions2 
June 30, 2010 
Asset Liabilit~ 

December 3 I, 2009 

Asset Liabili~ 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Other assets and deferred debits $ $ 8 
Derivative liabilities, CUlTent $ 9 $ 
Other liabilities and deferred credits II 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 1 20 8 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Derivative liabilities, cun'ent 38 28 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 78 62 

Fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 116 90 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(b) 

Derivative liabilities, current 

Other liabilities and deferred credits 4 4 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 121 95 

Total derivatives 	 $ $ 141 $ 8 $ 

(a) 	
Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

(b) 

In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 
to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 
over the term of the related contracts. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 4C) and the Consolidated 
Statements of Income for the three months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Three Months Ended June 30, 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount of Gain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount of Pre-tax 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from Gain or (Loss) 
OCI, Net of Tax on Accumulated OCI into Recognized in Income 

Instrument Derivati vesta) Income(a) on Derivatives(b) 

(in millions) 	 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Interest rate derivatives(e) (d) $ (15) $ 2 $ (1) $ (2) $ $ 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 

(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 

(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 
recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of [nco me are classified in interest charges. 
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Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Three Months Ended June 30, 

Instrument 

(in millions) 

Commodity derivatives $ 

Realized Gain or (Lossia
) 

2010 2009 

(12) $ (21) $ 

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)(b) 

2010 2009 

(2) $ 7 

(a) 

After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 

Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled . 

Instrument 

(in millions) 

Amount of Gain or (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Derivatives 

2010 2009 
Commodity derivatives(a) $ $ 
Fair value loss transition adjustment(a) 

Total 	 $ $ 2 

(aJ 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 4C) and the Consolidated 
Statements of Income for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Six Months Ended June 30, 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount of Gain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount of Pre-tax 


(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from Gain or (Loss) 

OCI, Net of Tax on Accumulated OCI into Recognized in Income 


Instrument Derivatives(a) Income(a) on Derivatives(b) 


(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Interest rate derivatives(e) (d) $ (16) $ 2 $ (2) $ (2) $ $ (2) 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 

(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Jncome are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Six Months Ended June 30, 
lnstrument 

(in millions) 
Commodity derivatives $ 

Realized Gain or (Loss)(a) 

2010 2009 
(19) $ (39) $ 

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)(b) 

2010 2009 
(44) $ (40) 

(a) 
After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cos t-
recovery clause. 

(b) 
Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 
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Amount of Gain or (Loss) 

Instrument 
Recognized inlncome on 

Derivati ves 
(in millions) 2010 2009 
Fair value loss tra;lsition adjustmentCa) $ $ 

Ca) Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 

PEF 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at June 30, 2010 and December 3 I, 2009: 

Instrument I Balance sheet location June 30, 2010 December 3 I , 2009 
(in millions) Asset Liabilit):' Asset Liabilit):' 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets $ $ 5 
Derivative liabilities, long-term $ 12 $ 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 12 5 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivativesc.) 

Prepayments and other current assets 9 11 
Other assets and deferred debits 5 9 
Derivative liabilities, current 179 161 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 211 174 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 14 390 20 

Total derivatives $ 14 $ 402 $ 25 $ 335 

Ca) Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCl (See Note 4C) and the Statements of 
Income for the three months ended June 30, 20 I 0 and 2009: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Three Months Ended June 30, 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount of Gain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount of Pre-tax 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from Gain or (Loss) 

Instrument 
OCI, Net of Tax on 

Derivativesc.) 

Accumulated OCI into 
IncomeCa) 

Recognized in Income 
on DerivativesCb) 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 20JO 2009 

Interest rate derivat_iv_e_s_Ce_)_Cd_)____$"--___('-7..<,)---=$____3---".$_____$'--___----=$_____$"--____ 

Ca) Effective portion. 

Cb) Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 

Ce) Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 
recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

Cd) Amounts recorded in the Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 
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Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Three Months Ended June 30, 

Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia) Unrealized Gain or (Lossib) 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Commodity derivatives $ (79) $ (164) $ $ 70 

(a) After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b)Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabi lities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 
settled. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 4C) and the Statements of 
Income for the six months ended June 30, 20 10 and 2009: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Six Months Ended June 30, 

Amount of Gain or 

Instrument 

Amount of Gain or 
(Loss) Recognized in 

OCI , Net of Tax on 
Derivatives(a) 

(Loss), Net of Tax 
Reclassified from 

Accumulated OCl into 
Income(a) 

Amount of Pre-tax 
Gain or (Loss) 

Recognized in Income 
on Derivatives(b) 

(in millions) 20]0 2009 2010 2009 20]0 2009 
Interest rate derivatives(e) (d) $ (10) $ 3 $ - $ - $ - $ 

(aJ Effective portion. 

(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 

(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 
recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments for the Six Months Ended June 30, 
Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia

) Unrealized Gain or (Lossib 
) 

(in millions) 20]0 2009 20]0 2009 

Commodity derivatives $ (131) $ (273) $ (192) $ (224) 

(BJAfter settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(bJAmounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 
settled. 
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10. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENT 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina and in portions of Florida, 

respectively. These electric operations also distribute and sell electricity to other utilities, primarily on the east coast 
of the United States. 

In addition to the reportable operating segments, the Corporate and Other segment includes the operations of the 
Parent and PESC and other miscellaneous nonregulated businesses that do not separately meet the quantitative 
thresholds for disclosure as separate reportable business segments. 

Products and services are sold between the various reportable segments. All intersegment transactions are at cost. 

Corporate 
(in millions) PEC PEF and Other Eliminations Totals 
At and for the three months ended June 30, 2010 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 1,117 $ 1,252 $ 3 $ $ 2,372 
Intersegment 53 (53) 

Total revenues 

Ongoing Earnings (loss) 
Assets 

1,117 
112 

13,966 

1,252 
119 

13,693 

56 
(50) 

20,690 

(53) 

(16,212) 

2,372 
181 

32,137 

For the three months ended June 30, 2009 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated 

lntersegment 

$ 1,076 $ 1,234 $ 2 
55 

$ 
(55) 

$ 2,312 

Total revenues 1,076 1,234 57 (55) 2 ,312 

Ongoing Earnings (loss) 94 121 (34) 181 

At and for the six months ended June 30, 2010 

Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 2,380 $ 2,522 $ 5 $ $ 4,907 

Intersegment 114 (114) 

Total revenues 2,380 2,522 119 (114) 4,907 

Ongoing Earnings (loss) 260 232 (97) 395 

Assets 13,966 13,693 20,690 (16,212) 32,137 

For the six months ended June 30, 2009 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 2,254 $ 2,496 $ 4 $ $ 4 ,754 

1ntersegment 120 (120) 

Total revenues 2,254 2,496 124 (120) 4 ,754 

Ongoing Earnings (loss) 223 212 (72) 363 

Management uses the non-GAAP financial measure "Ongoing Earnings" as a performance measure to evaluate the 
results of our segments and operations. Ongoing Eamings is computed as GAAP net income attributable to 
controlling interests after excluding discontinued operations and the effects of certain identified gains and charges, 
which are considered Ongoing Earnings adjustments . Some of the excluded gains and charges have occurred in 
more than one reporting period but are not considered representative of fundamental core earnings. Management has 
identified the following Ongoing Earnings adjustments: tax leveJization, which increases or decreases the tax 
expense recorded in the reporting period to reflect the annual projected tax rate, because it has no impact on annual 
earnings; CVO mark-to-market adjustments because we are unable to predict changes in their fair value; and the 
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impact from changes in the tax treatment of the Medicare Part D subsidy because GAAP requires that the impact of 

the tax law change be accounted for in the period of enactment rather than the affected tax year. Additionally, 

management has determined that impairments, charges (and subsequent adjustments, if any) recognized for the 
retirement of generating units prior to the end of their estimated useful lives and operating results of discontinued 
operations are not representative of Our ongoing operations and should be excluded in computing Ongoing Earnings. 

Reconciliations of consolidated Ongoing Earnings to net income attributable to controlling interests follow: 

For the three months ended June 30, 
(in millions) 2010 2009 
Ongoing Earnings $ 181 $ 181 
Tax level ization (5) 
CVO mark-to-market (Note 90) I 
I mpairment, net of tax benefit of $ I (1) (2) 
Plant retirement adjustment, net of tax expense of$­ 1 
Income from continuing operations before cumu lative effect of change in 

accounting principle 181 175 
Discontinued operations, net of tax (1) (I) 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 180 $ 174 

For the six months ended June 30, 
(in millions) 2010 2009 
Ongoing Earnings $ 

Tax levelization 

CVO mark-to-market (Note 90) 

Impairment, net of tax benefit of $1 

Plant retirement adjustment, net of tax expense of $1 

Change in tax treatment of the Medicare Part D subsidy (Note 8) 

Continuing income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 

Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle 

Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax 

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 

395 $ 

(2) 

(2) 

I 

(22) 

2 

363 
(12) 

8 
(2) 

372 358 
(I) 

(2) 
( I) 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 370 $ 356 
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11. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER EXPENSE 

Other income and expense includes interest income and other income and expense items as discussed below. 

Nonregulated energy and delivery services include power protection services and mass market programs such as 

surge protection, appliance services and area light sales, and delivery, transmission and substation work for other 

utilities . The components of other, net as shown on the accompanying Statements ofIncome were as follows : 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Three months ended Six months ended June 
June 30, 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $ 8 $ 8 $ 7 $ 9 
CVOs unrealized gain, net I 8 
Donations (2) (2) (6) (5) 
Other, net {I} 6 (1 } 

Other, net $ 5 $ 13 $ - $ 12 

PEe 

Three months ended Six months ended June 
June 30, 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $ 6 $ 6 $ 2 $ 4 
Donations (1) (2) (3) (3) 
Other, net {J} {2} (4) 

Other, net $ 4 $ 4 $ {3) $ (3) 

PEF 

Three months ended 
June 30, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Six months ended June 
30, 

2010 2009 

Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $ 2 $ 3 

Donations (1) (I) 

Other, net 5 

$ 5 $ 6 

(2) (3) 

4 

Other, net $ 1 $ 7 $ 3 $ 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

We are subject to regulation by various federal, state and local authorities in the areas of air quality, water quality, 

control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and other environmental matters. We believe that we are 
in substantial compliance with those environmental regulations currently applicable to our business and operations 
and believe we have all necessary permits to conduct such operations. Environmental laws and regulations 
frequently change and the ultimate costs of compliance cannot always be precisely estimated . 

A. HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 

The provisions of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as 
amended (CERCLA), authorize the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to require the cleanup of 
hazardous waste sites. This statute imposes retroactive joint and several liabi lities. Some states, including North 
Carolina, South Carolina and Florida , have similar types of statutes . We are periodically notified by regulators, 
including the EPA and various state agencies, of our involvement or potential involvement in sites that may require 
investigation and/or remediation . There are presently several sites with respect to which we have been notified of 
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our potential liability by the EPA, the state of North Carolina, the state of Florida, or potentially responsible party 

(PRP) groups as described below in greater detail. Various organic materials associated with the production of 

manufactured gas, generally referred to as coal tar, are regulated under federal and state laws. PEC and PEF are each 

PRPs at several manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites. We are also currently in the process of assessing potential costs 
and exposures at other s ites . These costs are eligible for regulatory recovery through either base rates or cost­

recovery clauses. Both PEC and PEF evaluate potential claims against other PRPs and insurance carriers and plan to 
submit claims for cost recovery where appropriate . The outcome of potential and pending claims cannot be 
predicted. A discussion of sites by legal entity follows . 

We measure our liability for environmental sites based on available evidence, including our experience in 
investigating and remediating environmentally impaired sites . The process often involves assessing and developing 

cost-sharing arrangements with other PRPs. For all sites, as assessments are developed and analyzed, we will accrue 

costs for the sites to the extent our liability is probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated . Because the extent 

of environmental impact, allocation among PRPs for all sites, remediation alternatives (which could involve either 

minimal or significant efforts), and concurrence of the regulatory authorities have not yet reached the stage where a 
reasonable estimate of the remediation costs can be made, we cannot determine the total costs that may be inculTed 

in connection with the remediation of all sites at this time. It is probable that current estimates will change and 
additional losses, which could be material, may be incurred in the future. 

The following tables contain information about accruals for probable and estimable costs related to various 

environmental sites, which were included in other current liabilities and other liabilities and deferred credits on the 
Balance Sheets : 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Remediation 
of Distribution 

MGP and and Substation 
(in millions) Other Sites Transformers Total 

Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 22 $ 20 $ 42 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(O) 4 10 14 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) (7) (9) (16) 
Balance, June 30, 201O(c) $ 19 $ 21 $ 40 

Balance, December 31 , 200S $ 31 $ 22 $ 53 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 4 2 6 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) (6) (7) (13) 

Balance, June 30, 2009(e) $ 29 $ 17 $ 46 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued are for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009. For the three months ended June 30, 
20 lOwe accrued $2 million for the remediation of MGP and other sites and $S million for the remediation of 
distribution and substation transformers. For the three months ended June 30, 2009, our accruals for the 
remediation of MGP and other sites and for the remediation of distribution and substation transformers were not 
material. 

(b) 	 Expenditures are for the six months ended June 30, 20 I0 and 2009. For the three months ended June 30, 2010, 
we spent $5 mi l lion for the remediation of MGP and other sites and $5 million for the remediation of distribution 
and substation transformers . For the three months ended June 30, 2009 our expenditures for the remediation of 
MGP and other sites and for the remediation of distribution and substation transformers were not material. 

(e) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to 15 years. 
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PEe---_. 
MGP and 

(in millions) Other Sites 

Balance, December 31,2009 $ 13 

Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 2 

Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) (3) 

Balance, June 30, 2010(c) $ 12 
~~================================~~====~ 

Balance, December 31, 2008 	 $ 16 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 4 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) (4) 
Balance, June 30, 2009(e) $ 16 

(a) Amounts accrued are for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 . For the three months ended June 30, 
20 I 0 and 2009, PEC's accruals for the remediation of MGP and other sites were not material. 

(b) 	 Expenditures are for the six months ended June 30, 20 10 and 2009. For the three months ended June 30, 20 J0 
and 2009, PEC's expenditures for the remediation of MGP and other sites were not material. 

(e) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to five years. 

PEF 

Remediation 
of Distribution 

MGP and and Substation 
(in millions) Other Sites Transformers Total 

Balance, December 31,2009 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 

Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 

Balance, June 30, 201O(c) 

$ 

$ 

9 
2 

(4) 

7 

$ 

$ 

20 

10 
(9) 

21 

$ 

$ 

29 

12 
(13) 

28 

Balance, December 31 , 2008 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 

Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 

Balance, June 30, 2009Ce) 

$ 

$ 

15 

(2) 

J3 

$ 

$ 

22 

2 
(7) 

17 

$ 

$ 

37 
2 

(9) 

30 

Ca) 	 Amounts accrued are for the six months ended June 30, 20 10 and 2009. For the three months ended June 30, 
2010, PEF accrued $2 million for the remediation of MGP and other sites and $8 million fo r the remediation of 
distribution and substation transformers. For the three months ended June 30, 2009, PEF's accruals for the 
remediation of MGP and other sites and for the remediation of di stribution and substation transformers were not 
material. 

(b) 	 Expenditures are for the six months ended June 30, 20 I 0 and 2009. For the three months ended June 30, 20 I 0, 
PEF spent $4 million for the remediation of MGP and other sites and $5 million for the remediation of 
distribution and substation transformers. For the three months ended June 30, 2009, PEF's expenditures for the 
remediation of MGP and other sites and for the remediation of distribution and substation transformers were not 
material. 

(e) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to J5 years. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

In addition to PEC's Ward Transformer site located in Raleigh , N.C. (Ward), PEF's distribution and substation 
transformers sites, and the Utilities ' MGP sites discussed below, we incurred indemnity obligations related to certain 
pre-closing liabilities of divested subsidiaries, including certain environmental matters (See discussion under 
Guarantees in Note 13B). 
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PEe 

PEC has recorded a minimum estimated total remediation cost for all of its remaining MG P sites based upon its 
historical experience with remediation of several of its MGP sites. The maximum amount of the range for all the 
sites cannot be determined at this time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is probable that 
estimates will continue to change in the future. 

In 2004, the EPA advised PEC that it had been identified as a PRP at the Ward site . The EPA offered PEC and a 
number of other PRPs the opportunity to negotiate the removal action for the Ward site and reimbursement to the 
EPA for the EPA's past expenditures in addressing conditions at the Ward site. Subsequently, PEC and other PRPs 
signed a settlement agreement, which requires the participating PRPs to remediate the Ward site. At June 30, 20 10 
and December 31, 2009, PEC's recorded liability for the site was approximately $5 million and $4 million, 
respectively. In 2008 and 2009, PEC filed civil actions against PRPs seeking contribution for and recovery of costs 
incurred in remediating the Ward site, as well as a declaratory judgment that defendants are jointly and severally 
liable for response costs at the s ite . PEC has settled with a number of the PRPs and is in active settlement 
negotiations with others. On March 24, 20 I 0, the federal district court in which this matter is pending denied 
motions to dismiss filed by a number of defendants, but granted several other motions filed by state agencies and 
successor entities. The court al so set a trial date for May 7, 20 J 2. On June 15, 20 I 0, the court entered a case 
management order and discovery is proceeding. The outcome of these matters cannot be predicted. 

On September 30, 2008, the EPA issued a Record of Decision for the operable unit for stream segments downstream 
from the Ward site (Ward OUl) and advised 61 parties, including PEC, of their identification as PRPs for Ward 
OU I and for the operable unit for further investigation at the Ward facility and certain adjacent areas (Ward OU2). 
The EPA ' s estimate for the selected remedy for Ward OUI is approximately $6 million . The EPA offered PEC and 

the other PRPs the opportunity to negotiate implementation of a response action for Ward OU I and a remedial 
investigation and feasibility study for Ward OU2, as well as reimbursement to the EPA of approximately $1 million 
for the EPA's past expenditures in addressing conditions at the site . On January 19, 2009, PEC and several of the 
other participating PRPs at the Ward site submitted a letter containing a good faith response to the EPA's special 

notice letter. Another group of PRPs separately submitted a good faith response, which the EPA advised would be 
used to negotiate implementation of the required actions. The other PRPs' good faith response was subsequently 
withdrawn. Discussions among representatives of certain PRPs, including PEC, and the EPA are ongoing. Although 
a loss is considered probable, an agreement among the PRPs for these matters has not been reached ; consequently, it 

is not possible at this time to reasonably estimate the total amount of PEC' s obligation , if any, for Ward OU I and 

Ward OU2 . 

PEF 

The accruals for PEF's MGP and other sites relate to two former MGP sites and other sites associated with PEF that 
have required, or are anticipated to require, investigation and/or remediation. The maximum amount of the range for 
all the sites cannot be determined at this time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is 
probable that estimates will continue to change in the future. 

PEF has received approval from the FPSC for recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC) 
of the majority of costs associated with the remediation of distribution and substation transformers. Under 
agreements with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP), PEF has reviewed all distribution 
transformer sites and all substation sites for mineral oil-impacted soil caused by equipment integrity issues . Should 
additional distribution transformer sites be identified outside of this population, the distribution O&M costs will not 
be recoverable through the ECRC. At June 30, 20 10 and December 31 , 2009, PEF has recorded a regulatory asset 
for the probable recovery of costs through the ECRC related to the sites included under the agreement with the 
FOEP. 
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B. AIR AND WATER QUALITY 

At June 30, 20 [0 and December 31 , 2009, we were subject to various current federal , sta te and local environmental 

compliance laws and regulations governing air and water quality, resulting in capital expenditures and increased 

O&M expenses. These compliance laws and regulations included the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), the Clean 
Air Vis ibility Rule (CAVR), the Clean Smokestacks Act and mercury regulation . PEe's and PEF's environmental 
compliance capital expenditures related to these regulations began in 2002 and 200S , respectively. PEC's 

environmental compliance projects under the first phase of Clean Smokestacks Act emission reductions have been 
placed in service. PEF's CAIR projects have been placed in service. 

On July 11 , 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. COUlt of Appeals) issued its decision 

on multiple challenges to the CAIR, which vacated the CAIR in its entirety. On December 23,2008, in response to 

petitions for rehearing filed by a number of parties, the D.C. Court of Appeals remanded the CAIR without vacating 
the rule for the EPA to conduct further proceedings consistent with the D.C. Court of Appeals' prior opinion. On 

August 2, 20 I 0, the EPA published the proposed Transport Rule, which is the regulatory program that will replace 

the CAIR when finalized. The proposed Transport Rule contains new emissions trading programs for nitrogen 
oxides (NOx) and sulfur dioxide (S02) emissions as well as more stringent overall emissions targets . The EPA plans 

to finalize the Transport Rule in the spring of 2011. Due to significant investments in NOx and S02 emissions 

controls and fleet modernization projects completed or underway, we believe both PEC and PEF are well positioned 

to comply with the Transport Rule. The outcome of the EPA's rulemaking cannot be predicted. Because the D.C. 
Court of Appeals' December 23 , 2008 decision remanded the CAIR, the current implementation of the CAIR 

continues to fulfill best available retrofit technology (BART) for NOx and S02 for BART-affected units under the 
CAVR. Should this determination change as the Transport Rule is promulgated, CAVR compliance eventually may 

require consideration of NOx and S02 emissions in addition to particulate matter emissions for BART-eligible 

units. 

On February 8, 2008, the D .C. Court of Appeals vacated the delisting determination and the Clean Air Mercury Rule 

(CAMR). The U.S. Supreme Court declined to hear an appeal of the D.C. Court of Appeals ' deci s ion in January 

2009 . As a result, the EPA subsequently announced that it will develop a maximum achievable control technology 

(MACT) standard consistent with the agency's original listing determination. In addition , North Carolina adopted a 

state specific requirement. The North Carolina mercury rule contains a requirement that all coal-fired units in the 
state install mercury controls by December 31 , 2017, and requires compliance plan applications to be submitted in 

20]3 . We are currently evaluating the impact of these decisions. The outcome of these matters cannot be predicted. 

To date, expenditures at PEF for CAIR regulation primarily relate to environmental compliance projects at Crystal 
River Units NO . 4 and No. S (CR4 and CRS). The CR4 project was placed in service in May 2010 and the CRS 

project was placed in service on December 2, 2009. Under an agreement with the FDEP, PEF will retire Crystal 

River Units No. I and No.2 (CR I and CR2) as coal-fired units and operate emission control equipment at CR4 and 

CRS. CRI and CR2 wiJl be retired after the second proposed nuclear unit at Levy completes its first fuel cycle, 

which was originally anticipated to be around 2020. As discussed in Note 3B, PEF identified in its 20 I 0 nuclear 
cost-recovery filing regulatory and economic conditions causing schedule shifts such that major constnlction 

activities are being postponed until after the NRC issues the Levy COL. As required, PEF has advised the FDEP of 

these developments that will delay the retirement of CR I and CR2 beyond the originally anticipated completion date 
of the first fuel cycle for Levy Unit 2. We are currently evaluating the impacts of the Levy schedule on PEF's 
compliance with environmental regulations. We cannot predict the outcome ofthis matter. 

The EPA is continuing to record allowance allocations under the CAIR NOx trading program, in some cases for 

years beyond the estimated two-year period for promulgation of a replacement rule . The EPA's continued recording 

of CArR NOx allowance allocations does not guarantee that allowances will continue to be usable for compliance 
after a replacement rule is finalized or that they will continue to have value in the future . S02 emission allowances 
will be utilized to comply with existing Clean Air Act requirements. PEF ' s CAIR expenses, including NOx 
allowance inventory expense, are recoverable through the ECRC. Emission allowances are included on the Balance 

Sheets in inventory and in other assets and deferred debits and have not changed materially from what was reported 
in the 2009 Form 10-K. 
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The EPA and a number of states are considering additional regulatory measures that may affect management, 
treatment, marketing and disposal of coal combustion products, primarily ash, from each of the Utilities ' coal-fired 

plants. Revised or new laws or regulations under consideration may impose changes in solid waste classifications or 
groundwater protection environmental controls . On June 21, 20 I 0, the EPA proposed two options for new rules to 
regulate coal combustion products. The first option would create a comprehensive program of federally-enforceable 
requirements for coal combustion products management and disposal as hazardous waste. The other option would 
have the EPA set performance standards for coal combustion products management facilities and regulate disposal 

of coal combustion products as non-hazardous waste. The EPA did not identify a preferred option . Under both 
options, the EPA may leave in place a regulatory exemption for approved beneficial uses of coal combustion 
residuals that are recycled . The 90-day public comment period ends on September 20, 20 10, and a final rule is 
expected in 20 II . Compliance plans and estimated costs to meet the requirements of new regulations will be 
detennined when any new regulations are finalized. We are also evaluating the effect on groundwater quality from 
past and current operations, which may result in operational changes and additional measures under existing 
regulations. These issues are also under evaluation by state agencies . Certain regulated chemicals have been 

measured in wells near our ash ponds at levels above groundwater quality standards. Additional monitoring and 
investigation will be conducted. Detailed plans and cost estimates will be determined if these evaluations reveal that 
corrective actions are necessary. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Contingencies and significant changes to the commitments discussed in Note 22 In the 2009 Form 10-K are 
described below. 

A. PURCHASE OBLIGATIONS 

As part of our ordinary course of business, we and the Utilities enter into various long- and short-term contracts for 
fuel requirements at our generating plants . Significant changes from the commitment amounts reported in Note 22A 
in the 2009 Form lOoK can result from new contracts, changes in existing contracts along with the impact of 

fluctuations in current estimates of future market prices for those contracts that are market price indexed. In most 
cases, these contracts contain provisions for price adjustments, minimum purchase levels, and other financial 
commitments. Additional commitments for fuel and related transportation will be required to supply the Utilities' 
future needs. At June 30, 20 I 0, our and the Utilities' contractual cash obligations and other commercial 
commitments have not changed materially from what was reported in the 2009 Form IO-K except as follows. 

PEe 

In April 20 I 0, PEC entered into a conditional agreement for firm pipeline transportation capacity to support PEC's 
gas supply needs for the approximate period of June 2013 through May 2033. The total cost to PEC associated with 
this agreement is estimated to be approximately $477 million. The agreement is subject to several conditions 
precedent, including various state regulatory approvals, the completion and commencement of operation of 

necessary related intrastate natural gas pipeline system expansions and other contractual provisions. Due to the 
conditions of this agreement, the estimated costs are not currently considered a fuel commitment of PEe. 

PEF 

PEF's construction obligations included in Note 22A to the 2009 Fonn 10-K, which were primarily comprised of 
contractual obligations related to the Levy Engineering, Procurement, and Construction (EPC) agreement, totaled 
$1.455 billion, $2.981 billion, $2.818 billion and $ \.543 billion, respectively, for less than one year, one to three 

years, three to five years and more than five years from December 31,2009. We executed an amendment to the EPC 
agreement in 20 10 because of schedule shifts in the Levy project (See Note 3 B), and will postpone major 
construction activities on the project until after the NRC issues the COL, which is expected to be in late 2012 if the 
licensing schedule remains on track . Therefore, we will defer substantially all expenditures under the EPC 
agreement until the COL is received. Because we have executed an amendment to the EPC agreement and anticipate 
negotiating additional amendments upon receipt of the COL, we cannot currently predict the timing of when those 
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obligations will be satisfied or the magnitude of any change. Additionally, in light of the schedule shifts, PEF may 
incur fees and charges related to the disposition of outstanding purchase orders on long lead time equipment for the 
Levy nuclear project, which could be material. In June 20 I0, PEF completed its long lead time equipment 
disposition analysis to minimize the impact associated with the schedule shift. As a result of the analysis, PEF will 
continue with selected components of the long lead time equipment. Work will be suspended on the remaining long 
lead time equipment items and PEF will be in suspension negotiations with the selected equipment vendors in the 
coming months. In its April 30, 20 I0 nuclear cost-recovery fi ling, PEF included for rate-making purposes a point 
estimate of potential Levy disposition fees and charges of $50 million, subject to true-up. However, the amount of 
disposition fees and charges, if any, cannot be determined until suspension negotiations are completed. We cannot 
predict the outcome of this matter. 

On June 30, 20 10, PEF entered into a long-term service agreement for the Hines Energy Complex covering 
scheduled maintenance events through 2029. The total cost to PEF associated with this agreement is estimated to be 
approximately $390 million over the term of the agreement. 

B. GUARANTEES 

As a part of normal business, we enter into various agreements providing future financial or performance assurances 
to third parties. Such agreements include guarantees, standby letters of credit and surety bonds. At June 30, 20 I0, we 
do not believe conditions are likely for significant performance under these guarantees. To the extent liabilities are 
inculTed as a result of the activities covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included in the accompanying 
Balance Sheets. 

At June 30, 2010, we have issued guarantees and indemnifications of and for certain asset performance, legal, tax 
and environmental matters to third parties, including indemnifications made in connection with sales of businesses. 
At June 30, 2010, our estimated maximum exposure for guarantees and indemnifications for which a maximum 
exposure is determinable was $308 million, including $32 million at PEF. Related to the sales of businesses, the 
latest specified notice period extends until 2013 for the majority of legal, tax and environmental matters provided for 
in the indemnification provisions. Indemnifications for the performance of assets extend to 2016. For certain matters 
for which we receive timely notice, our indemnity obligations may extend beyond the notice period. Certain 
indemnifications have no limitations as to time or maximum potential future payments. At June 30, 2010 and 
December 31, 2009, we had recorded liabilities related to guarantees and indemnifications to third parties of 
approximately $33 million and $34 million, respectively. These amounts included $7 million for PEF at June 30, 
2010 and December 3J , 2009. During the six months ended June 30, 2010, our and the Utilities ' accruals and 
expenditures related to guarantees and indemnifications were not material. As current estimates change, it is possible 
that additional losses related to guarantees and indemnifications to third parties, which could be material, may be 
recorded in the future. 

In addition , the Parent has issued $300 million in guarantees for certain payments of two wholly owned indirect 
subsidiaries (See Note 14). 

C. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENClES 

SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL MATTERS 

Pursuant to the N udear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the Utilities entered into contracts with the DOE under which the 
DOE agreed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by no later than January 31, 1998. All similarly situated utilities were 
required to sign the same standard contract. 

The DOE failed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by January 31, 1998. In January 2004, the Utilities filed a 
complaint in the United States Court of Federal Claims against the DOE, claiming that the DOE breached the 
Standard Contract for Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel by failing to accept spent nuclear fuel from our various 
facilities on or before January 3 I, 1998. Approximately 60 cases involving the government' s actions in connection 
with spent nuclear fuel are currently pending in the Court of Federal Claims. The Utilities have asserted nearly $91 
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million in damages incurred between January 31, 1998, and December 31,2005 , the time period set by the court for 
damages in this case. The Utilities may file subsequent damage claims as they incur additional costs . 

In 2008, the Utilities received a ruling from the United States Court of Federal Claims awarding $83 million in the 
claim against the DOE for failure to abide by a contract for federal disposition of spent nuclear fuel. A request for 
reconsideration filed by the United States Department of Justice resulted in an immaterial reduction of the award. 
On August 15, 2008, the Department of Justice appealed the United States Court of Federal Claims ruling to the 
D.C. Court of Appeals. On July 21, 2009, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated and remanded the calculation of 
damages back to the Trial Court but affirmed the portion of damages awarded that were directed to overhead costs 
and other indirect expenses. The Department of Justice requested a rehearing en banc but the D.C. Court of Appeals 
denied the motion on November 3, 2009. In the event that the Utilities recover damages in this matter, such recovery 
is not expected to have a material impact on the Utilities' results of operations given the anticipated regulatory and 
accounting treatment. However, the Utilities cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

SYNTHETIC FUELS MATTERS 

On October 2 J, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our 
subsidiaries and affiliates arising out of an Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of October' 9, J999, and amended as 
of August 23, 2000, (the Asset Purchase Agreement) by and among U.S. Global, LLC (G lobal); Earthco; certain 
affiliates of Earthco; EFC Synfuel LLC (which was owned indirectly by Progress Energy, Inc.) and celtain of its 
affiliates, including Solid Energy LLC; Solid Fuel LLC; Ceredo Synfuel LLC; Gulf Coast Synfuel LLC (renamed 
Sandy River Synfuel LLC) (collectively, the Progress Affiliates), as amended by an amendment to the Asset 
Purchase Agreement. In a case filed in the Circuit Court for Broward County, Fla., in March 2003 (the Florida 
Global Case), Global had requested an unspecified amount of compensatory damages, as well as declaratory relief. 
Global asserted (I) that pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement, it was entitled to an interest in two synthetic 
fuels facilities previously owned by the Progress Affiliates and an option to purchase additional interests in the two 
synthetic fuels facilities and (2) that it was entitled to damages because the Progress Affiliates prohibited it from 
procuring purchasers for the synthetic fuels facilities. As a result of the expiration of the Section 29 tax credit 
program on December 31, 2007, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and we reclassified our 
synthetic fuels businesses as discontinued operations. 

The jury awarded Global $78 million . On October 23, 2009, Global filed a motion to assess prejudgment interest on 
the award. On November 20, 2009, the court granted the motion and assessed $55 million in prejudgment interest 

and entered judgment in favor of Global in a total amount of $133 million. During the year ended December 31, 
2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of $74 million to discontinued operations. In December 2009, we made a 
$154 million payment, which represents payment of the total judgment and a required premium equivalent to two 
years of interest, to the Broward County Clerk of Court bond account. On December 16, 2009, we filed notice of 
appeal. We are continuing to pursue the appellate process, but cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

In a second suit filed in the Superior Court for Wake County, N.C., Progress Synfuel Holdings, In c. et al. v. Us. 
Global, LLC (the North Carolina Global Case), the Progress Affiliates seek declaratory relief consistent with our 
interpretation of the Asset Purchase Agreement. Global was served with the North Carolina Global Case on April 
17, 2003. 

On May 15, 2003, Global moved to dismiss the North Carolina Global Case for lack of personal jurisdiction over 
Global. In the alternative, Global requested that the court decline to exercise its discretion to hear the Progress 
Affiliates' declaratory judgment action. On August 7, 2003, the Wake County Superior Court denied Global's 
motion to dismiss, but stayed the North Carolina Global Case, pending the outcome of the Florida Global Case. The 
Progress Affiliates appealed the superior court's order staying the case. By order dated September 7, 2004, the North 
Carolina Court of Appeals dismissed the Progress Affiliates' appeal. Based upon the verdict in the Florida Global 
Case, we anticipate dismissal of the North Carolina Global Case. 
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NOTICE OF VIOLA TION 

On April 29,2009, the EPA issued a notice of violation and oppOitunity to show cause with respect to a 16,000­
gallon oil spill at one of PEe's substations in 2007. The notice of violation did not include specified sanctions 
sought. Subsequently, the EPA notified PEC that the agency is seeking monetary sanctions that are de minimus to 
our and PEe's results of operations or financial condition. PEC has entered into consent agreements with the EPA 
on two of the three issues. Discussions between PEC and the EPA to resolve the remaining issue are ongoing. We 
cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

FLORIDA NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

On February 8, 2010, a lawsuit was filed against PEF in state circuit court in Sumter County , Fla, alleging that the 
Florida nuclear cost-recovery statute (Section 366.93, Florida Statutes) violates the Florida Constitution, and seeking 
a refund of all monies collected by PEF pursuant to that statute with interest. The complaint also requests that the 
court grant class action status to the plaintiffs . On April 6,20 I 0, PEF filed a motion to dismiss the complaint. The 
trial judge issued an order on May 3, 20] 0, dismissing the complaint. The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint on 
June 1,20 IO. PEF believes the lawsuit is without merit and filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint on July 
12,20 IO. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

OTHER LITIGATION MATTERS 

We and our subsidiaries are involved in various litigation matters in the ordinary course of business, some of which 

involve substantial amounts. Where appropriate, we have made accruals and disclosures to provide for such matters. 
In the opinion of management, the final disposition of pending litigation would not have a material adverse effect on 
our consolidated results of operations or financial position. 

14. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATINC STATEMENTS 

As discussed in Note 23 in the 2009 Form 10-K, we have guaranteed certain payments of two wholly owned indirect 
subsidiaries, FPC Capital I (the Trust) and Florida Progress Funding Corporation (Funding Corp.). Our guarantees 
are joint and several, full and unconditional and are in addition to the joint and several, full and unconditional 
guarantees issued to the Trust and Funding Corp. by Florida Progress. Our subsidiaries have provisions restricting 
the payment of dividends to the Parent in certain limited circumstances and as disclosed in Note II B in the 2009 
Form 10-K, there were no restrictions on PEe's or PEF 's retained earnings. 

The Trust is a VIE of which we are not the primary beneficiary. Separate financial statements and other disclosures 
concerning the Trust have not been presented because we believe that such information is not material to investors. 

Presented below are the condensed consolidating Statements of Income, Balance Sheets and Cash Flows as required 
by Rule 3-10 of Reglilation S-X. In these condensed consolidating statements , the Parent column includes the 
financial results of the parent holding company only. The Subsidiary Guarantor column includes the consolidated 
financial results of Florida Progress only, which is primarily comprised of its wholly owned subsidiary PEF. The 
Non-guarantor Subsidiaries column includes the consolidated financial results of all non-guarantor subsidiaries, 
which is primarily comprised of our wholly owned subsidiary PEC. The Other column includes elimination entries 
for all intercompany transactions and other consolidation adjustments. Financial statements for PEC and PEF are 
separately presented elsewhere in this Form 10-Q. All applicable corporate expenses have been allocated 
appropriately among the guarantor and non-guarantor subsidiaries. The financial information may not necessarily be 
indicative of results of operations or financial position had the Subsidiary Guarantor or other non-guarantor 
subsidiaries operated as independent entities. 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Three months ended June 30, 20 I 0 

Non­ PI'ogress 

(in millions) 
Subsidiary 

Parent Guarantor 
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 
Energy, 

Inc, 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $ - $ 1,255 $ 1,117 $ - $ 2,372 
Affiliate revenues 52 (52) 

Total o~erating revenues 1,255 1, 169 (52) 2,372 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 368 375 743 
Purchased power 239 76 315 
Operation and maintenance 208 347 (50) 505 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 110 123 233 
Taxes other than on income 83 5 I (I) 1J3 
Other 3 3 

Total o~erating ex~enses 1,011 972 (5 I) 1,932 
Operating income {loss} 244 197 (I) 440 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Other, net 

2 
10 

2 
15 
3 

(3) 

2 
25 

5 

Total other income {ex~ense), net 2 10 20 (I) 31 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 

construction 

Total interest charges, net 

72 

72 

75 

(2) 

7J 

54 

(5) 

49 

(2) 

(2) 

199 

(7) 

192 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries 

Income tax (benefit) expense 
Equit~ in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 

Income (loss) from continuing operations 
Discontinued o~erations, net of tax 

Net income (loss) 

(70) 
(28) 
222 

180 

180 

181 
67 

114 

114 

168 
57 

J II 
(I) 

110 

2 
(222) 

(224) 

(224) 

279 
98 

181 

(12 
180 

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 
interests, net of tax 

Net income {loss} attributable to controlling interests $ 180 $ 

(I) 

113 $ III $ (224) $ 180 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Three months ended June 30, 2009 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

{in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $ - $ 1,236 $ 1,076 $ $ 2,312 
Affiliate revenues 54 (54) 

Total o[!erating revenues 1,236 J,130 (54) 2,312 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 443 383 826 
Purchased power 200 57 257 
Operation and maintenance 2 204 331 (53) 484 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 105 121 226 
Taxes other than on income 80 51 (1) 130 
Other 8 2 10 

Total o[!erating ex [!enses 2 1,040 945 (54) 1,933 
O[!erating {loss} income (2) 196 185 379 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 3 (3) 2 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 29 7 36 
Other, net 6 5 I 13 

Total other income {ex[!ense}, net 4 36 13 (2) 51 

Interest chargcs 
Interest charges 58 71 54 (2) 181 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction (9) (3) (12) 
Total interest charges, net 58 62 51 (2) 169 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
su bsid ia ries (56) )70 147 261 

Income tax (benefit) expense (26) 55 53 4 86 
Eguit~ in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 204 (204) 
Income (loss) from continuing operations 174 115 94 (208) 175 

Discontinued o[!erations, net of tax (I ) (I ) 

Net income (loss) 174 115 93 (208) 174 

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 
interests, net of tax (1) 

Net income {loss) attributable to controlling interests $ 174 $ 115 $ 94 $ (209) $ 174 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Six months ended June 30, 20 I0 

Non- Progress 

(in millions) 
Subsidiary 

Parent Guarantor 
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 
Energy, 

Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $ - $ 2,527 $ 2,380 $ $ 4,907 
Affiliate revenues 113 (113) 

Total o~erating revenues 2,527 2,493 {I 132 4,907 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 781 858 1,639 
Purchased power 452 126 578 
Operation and maintenance 3 413 676 (107) 985 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 234 245 479 
Taxes other than on income 176 115 (4) 287 
Other 5 5 

Total o~erating ex~enses 3 2,061 2,020 (1 1I) 3,973 
O~erating {loss} income (3} 466 473 (2} 934 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 4 3 (4) 3 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 18 28 46 
Other, net (I) 3 (4) 2 

Total other income {ex~ense2, net 3 21 27 (2) 49 
Interest charges 

Interest charges 143 145 106 (4) 390 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction {7) {9) {16) 
Total interest charges, net ]43 138 97 (4) 374 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (143) 349 403 609 

Income tax (benefit) expense (58) 136 154 5 237 
Eguit~ in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 455 {455) 

Income (loss) from continuing operations before 
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 370 213 249 (460) 372 

Discontinued operations, net of tax (I) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, 
net of tax (2) (2) 

Net income (loss) 370 214 246 (460) 370 
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 

interests, net of tax (2) 3 ( I) 

Net income {Ios~attributable to controlling interests $ 370 $ 212 $ 249 $ (461) $ 370 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Six months ended June 30, 2009 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $ - $ 2,500 $ 2,254 $ $ 4,754 
Affiliate revenues 119 (119) 

Total o~erating revenues 2,500 2,373 ( 119) 4,754 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 955 825 1,780 
Purchased power 360 114 474 
Operation and maintenance 3 406 642 (I J4) 937 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 265 241 506 
Taxes other than on income J 68 109 (4) 273 
Other 10 2 12 

Total o~erating ex~enses 3 2, 164 1,933 (I 18) 3,982 

O~erating {los~ncome (3) 336 440 (I) 772 

Other income (expense) 
Interest income 6 2 4 (6) 6 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 59 16 75 
Other, net 8 6 (2) 12 

Total other income {ex~ense}, net 14 67 18 (6) 93 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 110 143 113 (6) 360 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction (18) (6) (24) 

Total interest charges, net 110 125 107 (6) 336 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries 

Income tax (benefit) expense 
Equit~ in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 

Income (loss) from continuing operations 
Discontinued o~ations, net of tax 

Net income (loss) 

(99) 
(39) 
415 
355 

356 

278 
76 

202 

(I) 
201 

351 
129 

222 

(1) 

221 

(I ) 
5 

(415) 
(42 1) 

(42 I) 

529 
171 

358 
(I) 

357 

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 
interests, net of tax ( I) (I) (1) 

Net income (lo~attributable to controlling interests $ 356 $ 200 $ 222 $ (422) $ 356 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2010 

Non- Progress 

(in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Other 

Energy, 
Inc. 

ASSETS 
Utility plant, net $ - $ 9,977 $ 10,424 $ III $ 20,5 12 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 366 116 208 690 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 133 51 9 (193) 
Regulatory assets 223 101 324 
Derivative collateral posted 174 20 194 
Income taxes receivable 15 6 33 (33) 21 
Prepayments and other current assets 19 1,248 1,334 (170) 2,431 

Total current assets 533 1,818 1,705 (396) 3,660 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Investment in consolidated subsidiaries ] 3,669 (13,669) 
Regulatory assets 1,3 17 894 2,211 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 482 859 1,34 1 
Other assets and deferred debits 165 225 918 (550) 758 

Total deferred debits and other assets 13 ,834 2,024 2,671 (10,564) 7,965 

Total assets $ 14,367 $ 13,819 $ 14,800 $ (10,849) $ 32,137 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $ 9,857 $ 4,727 $ 5,270 $ (9,997) $ 9,857 
Noncontroliing interests 2 2 

Total equity 9,857 4,729 5,270 (9,997) 9,859 

Preferred stock of subsid iaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 309 liS (152) 272 
Long-term debt, net 3,494 4,481 3,688 I 11 ,664 

Total capitalization 13,351 9,553 9,132 (10,148) 21,888 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 700 6 (I) 705 

Notes payable to affiliated companies 166 27 ( 193) 

Derivative liabilities 23 179 48 250 
Other current liabilities 259 1, 147 943 (20 I) 2,148 

Total current liabilities 982 1,492 1,024 (395) 3,103 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 371 1,327 (410) 1,288 

Regulatory liabilities 1,060 1,307 11 2 2,479 

Other liabilities and deferred credits 34 1,343 2,010 (8) 3,379 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 34 2,774 4,644 (306) 7, 146 

Total capitalization and liabilities $ 14 ,367 $ 13,819 $ 14,800 $ (10,849) $ 32, 137 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 31 , 2009 

Non- Progress 

(in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Other 

Energy, 
Inc. 

ASSETS 

Utility plant, net $ - $ 9,733 $ 9,886 $ 114 $ 19,733 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 606 72 47 725 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 30 46 303 (379) 
Regulatory assets 54 88 142 
Derivative collateral posted 139 7 146 
Income taxes receivable 5 97 50 (7) 145 
Prepayments and other current assets 14 1,158 1,377 (176) 2,373 

Total current assets 655 1,566 1,872 (562) 3,531 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 13,348 ( 13 ,348) 
Regulatory assets 1,307 873 (I) 2,179 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 496 871 1,367 
Other assets and deferred debits 166 202 923 (520) 771 

Total deferred debits and other assets 13,514 2,005 2,667 (10,214) 7,972 

Total assets $ 14,169 $ 13 ,304 $ 14,425 $ (10,662) $ 31,236 

CAPITALlZATlON AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $ 9,449 $ 4,590 $ 5,085 $ (9,675) $ 9,449 
Noncontroll ing interests 3 3 6 

Total equity 9,449 4,593 5,088 (9,675) 9,455 

Preferred stock of subsidiaries 
Long-term debt, affiliate 
Long-term debt, net 4, 193 

34 
309 

3,883 

59 
115 

3,703 
(152) 

93 
272 

11,779 

Total capitalization 13,642 8,819 8,965 (9,827) 21,599 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 100 300 6 406 

Short-term debt 140 140 

Notes payable to affiliated companies 376 3 (379) 

Derivative I iabi I ities 161 29 190 
Other current liabilities 261 941 902 ( 182) 1,922 

Total current liabilities 501 1,778 940 (561) 2,658 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax Jiabi I ities 320 1,258 (382) 1,196 
Regulatory liabilities 1, 103 1,293 114 2,510 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 26 1,284 1,969 (6) 3,273 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 26 2,707 4,520 (274) 6,979 

Total capitalization and liabilities $ 14 , 169 $ 13,304 $ 14,425 $ (10,662) $ 31,236 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Six months ended June 30, 2010 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy,

(in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Investing activities 
Gross property additions 
Nuclear Fuel additions 

Purchases of available-For-sale securities and other 

$ 54 $ 582 

(543) 
(13) 

$ 694 

(598) 
(106) 

$ (171) $ 

25 

1,159 

(1,116) 
( 119) 

investments 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other 
(3,507) (308) (3,815) 

investments 

Changes in advances to affiliated companies 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries 
Other investing activities 

(103) 
54 

(56) 

3,509 
(5) 

14 

283 
294 (J 86) 

(54) 
56 

3,792 

14 
Net cash used by investing activities 

Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock, net 

(105) 

405 

(545) {435) (159) (1 ,244) 

405 
Dividends paid on common stock 
Dividends paid to parent 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained earnings 
Net decrease in short-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies 
Contributions fi'om parent 
Other financing activities 

(354) 

( 140) 

(100) 

( 102) 

591 
(300) 
(210) 

33 
(6) 

(50) 
(54) 

24 
37 

(54) 

152 
54 

186 
(70) 

8 

(354) 

(140) 
591 

(400) 

(52) 
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

(189) 

(240) 
606 

6 

43 
72 

(97) 

162 
47 

330 50 

(35) 
725 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 366 $ 115 $ 209 $ - $ 690 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Six months ended June 30, 2009 

Non­

(in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energ~, Inc. 

Net cash ~rovided {used} b~ o~erating activities $ 169 $ 454 $ 670 $ (198) $ 1,095 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (770) (4 J 1) 9 (1 , 172) 
Nuclear fuel additions ( 18) (42) (60) 
Proceeds from sales of assets to affiliated companies 7 (7) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (420) (562) (982) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other 

investments 423 537 960 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies (329) (56) (43) 428 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 12 (12) 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (347) 347 
Other investing activities (1) ( I) (1) (3) 

Net cash {used) ~rovided b~ investing activities (664) (842) (515) 764 {1,257) 
Finallcing activities 
Issuance of common stock, net 545 545 
Dividends paid on common stock (347) (347) 
Dividends paid to parent (1) (200) 201 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained earnings ( 12) 12 
Payments of short-term debt with original maturities 
greater than 90 days (129) ( 129) 

Net decrease in short-term debt (40) (371 ) ( 1(0) (521 ) 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 742 595 1,337 
Retirement of long-term debt (400) (400) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies 417 11 (428) 
Contributions from parent 343 17 (360) 

Other financing activities (5) (56) 9 (51) 

Net cash ~rovided {used} b~ financing activities 772 383 ( (55) (566) 434 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 277 (5) 272 

Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of ~eriod 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 

88 
365 $ 

73 
68 $ 

19 
19 $ - $ 

180 
452 
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EXHIBIT B(I) 




Exhibit B(l) 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

PRELIMINARY PROJECTION OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 


(In Millions) 


12 Months Ending 
December 31, 2011 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 978 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Construction Expenditures (710} 
Change in Temporary Cash Investments 146 
Other Investing Activities (26} 

Total (590) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Issuance of Long-Term Debt 
Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
Increase in Short-Term Debt 
Dividends Paid to Parent 
Preferred Dividends 

297 
(300} 

143 
(526} 

(2} 

Total (388} 

TOTAL INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ 0 
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Exhibit B(2) 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION EXPENDITURES FOR 2011 

(In Millions) 

BUDGET CLASSIFICATION PRELIMlNARY 
BUDGET 

PRODUCTION PLANT 325 

TRANSMISSION PLANT 213 

DISTRIBUTION PLANT 170 

GENERAL PLANT 2 

TOTAL LESS AFUDC $ 710 
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Exhibit C 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORJDA, INC. 
CAPIT AL STOCK AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

As Of September 30, 2010 

Shares Shares Amount 
Title of Class Authorized Outstanding Outstanding 

Common Stock without par value 60,000,000 N/A 

Cumulative Preferred Stock (Par Value $100): 4,000,000 

4.00% Series 39,980 $ 3,998,000 
4.40% Series 75,000 7,500,000 
4.58% Series 99,990 9,999,000 
4.60% Series 39,997 3,999,700 
4.75% Series 80,000 8,000,000 

Total Cumulative Preferred Stock Outstanding $ 33,496,700 

First Mortgage Bonds: 

6.65% Series, due 2011 $ 300,000,000 
4.80% Series, due 2013 425,000,000 
5.10% Series, due 2015 300,000,000 
5.80% Series, due 2017 250,000,000 
5.65% Series, due 2018 500,000,000 
4.55% Series, due 2020 250,000,000 
5.90% Series, due 2033 225,000,000 
6.35% Series, due 2037 500,000,000 
6.40% Series, due 2038 1,000,000,000 
5.65% Series, due 2040 350,000,000 
Citrus County 2002, Series - A, Due 2027 108,550,000 
Citrus County 2002, Series - B, Due 2022 100,115,000 
Citrus County 2002, Series - C, Due 2018 32,200,000 

Total First Mortgage Bonds Outstanding $4,340.865,000 

I All of the Company's outstanding shares of common stock are owned beneficially and of 
record by the Company's parent, Florida Progress Corporation. 



Senior Unsecured Notes: 

Total Senior Unsecured Notes Outstanding 

Medium-Tenn Notes: 

6.75%, due 2028 

Total Medium-Tenn Notes Outstanding 

Total Long-Tenn Debt Outstanding: 

$ ----­

150,000,000 

$ 150,000,000 

$4,490.865,000 


